PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CAMARILLO, CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DR., CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
June 5, 2019

5:30 P.M. CLOSED SESSION

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Adjourn to Closed Session

B. CLOSED SESSION

1) Conference with Labor Negotiators

The Board will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6, with the
District’s negotiators, Mary Otten, Kathryn Drewry, Eric Storrie and Board Counsel,
regarding labor negotiations with the employee organization, SEIU Local 721.

C. Reconvene into Regular Meeting

6:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING NEXT RESOLUTION #631
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA - This is the time and place to change the order of the
agenda, delete, or add any agenda item(s) and to remove any consent agenda items for discussion.

5. PRESENTATIONS

A. District Highlights

B. Senior Volunteer Recognition
6. PUBLIC COMMENT - In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, the Board

reserves this time to hear from the public. If you would like to speak about an item on the agenda,
we would prefer you complete a Speaker Card, give it to the Clerk of the Board, and wait until it
comes up. If you would like to make comments about other areas not on this agenda, in accordance
with California law, we will listen, note them, and bring them back up at a later date for discussion.
Speakers will be allowed three minutes to address the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA - Matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall
be acted upon without discussion and by one motion. If discussion is desired the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion
is desired, then the suggested action is for the Chair to request that a motion be made to approve the
Consent Agenda.
A. Minutes for Special Board Meetings of April 25, May 1, May 2 and May 16, 2019 and
Regular Board Meeting of May 1. 2019
Approval receives and files minutes.

Page 1 0f3



PVRPD Board Meeting
June 5, 2019

B. Warrants, Accounts Pavable & Payroll
Approval of District's disbursements dated on or before May 24, 2019.

C. Financial Report
Monthly unaudited financial reports are presented to the Board for information. Approval
receives and files the financial reports for April 30, 2019.

D. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 628 for Appropriation Amount Subject
to Gann Limitation, FY 2019-2020
Every fiscal year staff brings a staff report and resolution asking the Board to adopt a
resolution setting the Gann Limit for the upcoming fiscal year.

E. Approve Resolution No. 629 Terminating the Continuation of the Local Emergency
that Resulted Due to the Hill Fire 2018
Over the past seven months all emergency repairs/replacements needed to get Camarillo
Grove Park back in a safe operating status have taken place.

8. PUBLIC HEARING - A Public Hearing on the continuation of the Park Maintenance and
Recreation Improvement District Assessment in FY 2019-2020.
A. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 630 Approving Engineer’s Report,
Confirming Diagram and Assessment and Ordering Levy of Assessment for FY 2019 -
2020 for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for the Pleasant
Valley Recreation and Park District
The final step in levying assessments for the upcoming fiscal year is the adoption of a
resolution directing Assessment Levies for FY 2019-2020, confirming the diagram, and
accepting the Engineer’s Report.

Suggested Actions: A MOTION to Adopt Resolution No. 630 accepting the Engineer’s
Report and ordering the levy of assessment at $41.32.

9. NEW ITEMS - DISCUSSION/ACTION
A. Consideration and Approval of Preliminary Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budgets for the
General Fund, the Assessment District and Quimby Expenses
The preliminary FY 2019-2020 budgets were presented to the Board for discussion at three
budget workshops in April and May.

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve the Preliminary FY 2019-2020 Budgets.

B. Consideration and Approval of Bid Award for the Pre-Fabricated Restroom Facilities
to Public Restroom Company
Staff was directed to investigate the cost, location, as well as the possible design of a
restroom facility to be located at Mel Vincent Park due to park usage.

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve and authorize the General Manager to enter into
an agreement with Public Restroom Company for the portable restroom building located at
Mel Vincent Park.

C. Consideration and Approval of Bid Award for Valle Lindo Restrooms Remodel Project
to United Construction and Landscape, Inc.
Plans are to retrofit the existing restroom building at Valle Lindo Park to include separate
ADA compliant men’s and women’s restrooms and a remodel of the attached pavilion.

Page 2 of 3



PVRPD Board Meeting
June 5, 2019

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve the bid and award the project to United
Construction and Landscape, Inc. for $313,950 plus the 10% contingency for a total project
cost of $345,345.

D. Legislative Advocacy Policy
California Special Districts Association (CSDA) provides member Districts with access to
a Legislative call each month to discuss potential legislation. This policy would allow the
General Manager to submit letters on behalf of the District on certain principles as defined
by the District Board.

Suggested Action: A Motion to Approve the Legislative Advocacy Policy as reviewed and
approved by the Policy Committee.

10. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, which do not require action, will be reported by members of the
Board and staff:

A. Chairman Kelley
B. Ventura County Special District Association/California Special District Association
C. Ventura County Consolidated Oversight Board
D. Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
E. Standing Committees — Finance, Liaison, Long Range Planning, Personnel and Policy
F. Foundation for Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks
G. General Manager’s Report
11. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS- Informal items from Board Members or staff not requiring action.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Notes: The Board of Directors reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard. Written
materials related to these agenda items are available for public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Board located at
1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo during regular business hours beginning the Friday preceding the Wednesday Board
meeting.

Announcement: Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item before or during
consideration of the item. [Government Code section 54954.3] Should you need special assistance (i.e. a disability-related
modification or accommodations) to participate in the Board meeting or other District activities (including receipt of an
agenda in an appropriate alternative format), as outlined in the Americans With Disabilities Act, or require further
information, please contact the General Manager at 482-1996, extension 114. Please notify the General Manager 48 hours
in advance to provide sufficient time to make a disability-related modification or reasonable accommodation.

Page 3 of 3



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Special Meeting
April 25, 2019

. CALL TO ORDER Call to Order
The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Chairman Kelley.

. PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL Roll Call
All present.

Also Present: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager Leonore

Young, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo, Recreation Services Manager Eric Storrie,

Clerk of the Board/Administrative Analyst Anthony Miller, Customer Service
Lead/Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin,
Recreation Supervisors Jane Raab and Lanny Binney; Park Supervisor Nick Marienthal,

Human Resources Specialist Kathryn Drewry and Accounting Specialist Fil Santos.

. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Agenda accepted as presented.

. OPEN COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC FORUM

No comments.

. FY 2019-2020 BUDGET WORKSHOP

A. District Overview

General Manager Mary Otten provided an overview of the District departments, Fund
categories and the opportunities and challenges for FY 2018-2019. Discussion included:
the rising costs of CalPERS (unfunded liability), tax apportionment calculations, need for
City’s projections, question on designation of supplemental tax revenue, decrease in
ROPS payments, no election costs, and the addition of a grant writer for larger grants.

B. Administrative Services Department
Administrative Services Manager Leonore Young presented the Administrative Services

Department Budget for FY2019-2020.

The projected 2019-2020 Budget for the Administrative Services Department:
Total Revenue $ 45,420
Total Expenditures $ 2,603,941

Discussion included: OPEB payments, PEMCHA, personnel increase for an additional

Administrative Analyst, codification costs for digitalizing searchable board related items
such as agendas and resolutions; current reserves and Foundation accomplishments.

1/252



Special Meeting
April 25,2019
. Page 2 of 2

C. Recreation Services Department
Recreation Services Manager Eric Storrie presented the Recreation Services Department
Budget for FY2019-2020.

The projected 2019-2020 Budget for the Recreation Services Department:
Total Revenue $ 1,016,387
Total Expenditures $ 1,616,572

Discussion included: development of additional revenue generating programs,
partnerships with YMCA, City of Camarillo, and Child Development Center; streamlining
contract instructor process, popularity of Camp Funtastic, limiting class space and off site
locations, marketing and positive presence in social media.

D. Other Budget Related Items

General Manager Mary Otten updated the Board regarding the Senior and Community
Recreation Facility Project. The addition of a grant writer position could focus on the
procurement of possible funds for the new center. The architects, LPA, Inc. are in the
current budget and will be providing designs at the next community meeting.

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
None.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approval,
Karen Roberts Robert Kelley
Recording Secretary Chairman

2/252



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Regular Meeting
May 1, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER Call to Order
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chairman Kelley.

A. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION
The Board adjourned to closed session at 5:30 p.m.

B. CLOSED SESSION
1) Conference with Labor Negotiators
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board conducted a closed session
with the District’s negotiators, Mary Otten, Kathryn Drewry and Eric Storrie regarding
labor negotiations with the. employee organization, SEIU Local 721.

C. REGULAR MEETING RECONVENED

The regular meeting of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District was reconvened
at 6:00 p.m. General Manager Mary Otten reported that the Board voted 5-0 in favor of
going to mediation with the employee organization, SEIU Local 721.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mark Malloy led the pledge.

3. ROLL CALL _ Roll Call
Ayes: Malloy, Mishler, Dixon, Magner, Chairman Kelley
Absent:
ALSO PRESENT: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager
Leonore Young, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo, Recreation Services Manager
Eric Storrie, Administrative Analyst/Clerk of the Board Anthony Miller, Customer
Service Representative/Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Administrative
Analyst Megan Hamlin, Recreation Supervisors Lanny Binney and Jane Raab; Park
Supervisor Nick Marienthal, Recreation Specialist Sarah Scrivano, Recreation
Coordinator Katlyn Simber-Clickener, Kathleen Kelley, Bob Aaron and Rich Frank.

4. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA
Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and

; - Motion to
seconded by Director Dixon to approve the agenda as presented. Approve
Voting was as follows: Agenda
Ayes: Magner, Dixon, Malloy, Mishler, Chairman Kelley
Noes:
Absent:

Carried

Motion: Catried
3/252



Regular Meeting
May 1, 2019
Page 2 of 6

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. District Highlights
Recreation Coordinator Katlyn Simber-Clickener introduced Recreation Specialist Sarah
Scrivano who presented the highlights of the District’s May/June activities, programs and
special events.

B. Eagles Soccer Club

Recreation Supervisor Lanny Binney introduced Kathleen Kelley, president of the Eagles
Soccer Club, who presented the group’s events for the year. The Eagles started up a new
recreational fall and spring league for 5-7 year olds which will feed into the competitive
8U league. The Eagles had over 62 players in the recreational league and over 600 in the
competitive league. Six teams play in the US soccer league. The Eagles’ snack bar
provides a service for parents to volunteer their time.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Chairman Kelley received one speaker card from Clerk of the Board Anthony Miller. Bob
Aaron of Camarillo mentioned that the 3 minute rule for public comment is good, but that
it is restrictive in terms of presenting information that the public would like to have the
Board discuss and take action. Mr. Aaron stated that the Eagles Soccer Club has been
dominating the District for years and would like the Board to address opportunities and
funds for other youth not on these competitive teams. Mr. Aaron requested that the Board
come up with a format that will allow for public presentations that are meaningful to the
District.

7. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes for Regular Board Meeting of April 3, 2019 and Special Board Meeting of
April 15, 2019

B. Warrants, Accounts Payable & Payroll thru April 18, 2019

C. Financial Report

D. Approve Resolution No. 623 to Continue the Local Emergency that Resulted Due to
the Hill Fire 2018

E. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 624, Declaring Intention to Levy

Assessments for FY 2019-2020, Preliminarily Approving Engineer’s Report, and
Providing for Notice of Hearing for the Park Maintenance and Recreation
Improvement District for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and

seconded by Director Mishler to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion to
Approve Consent
Voting was as follows: Agenda
Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley
Noes:
Absent:
Carried

Motion: Carried

4/252



Regular Meeting
May 1, 2019
Page 3 of 6

8. 'NEW ITEMS - DISCUSSION/ACTION
A. Consideration and Rejection of all Bids for the Valle Lindo Restrooms Remodel Project
Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo requested that the Board reject all bids that were
proposed for the Valle Lindo Restrooms Remodel Project. The lowest bid was $100,000
over the engineer’s estimate. To reduce the cost of construction, Leach Mounce Architects
recommended removing the proposed tile work and changing the pavilion specification
from aluminum to wood slats.

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Mishler to reject all bids received for the Valle Lindo Park restrooms Motion to Reject
remodel project and authorize the General Manager to adjust the scope and re-advertise All Bids Received

the project for construction bids. for Valle Lindo
Restroom

Voting was as follows: Remodel

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley
Noes:

Absent: Carried
Motion: Carried

B. Consideration and Approval for the Purchase of Park Tables for Camarillo Grove Park
Park Supervisor Nick Marienthal provided a recommendation for the General Manager to
purchase 27 replacement tables for Camarillo Grove Park from Pilot Rock. The original
tables were damaged in the Hill Fire of November 2018. A balance of $35,116 from the
$73,000 paid from the District’s insurance company is available to cover the costs of the
tables. Discussion included coverage of staff overtime during the fire and supplies used at
the fire command post at Freedom Center and the evacuation center at the Community
Center.

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Dixon to authorize and approve the General Manager to purchase

replacement tables for Camarillo Grove Park from Pilot Rock in the amount of $20,840.20. Motion to Approve

Purchase of Tables
For CG Park
Voting was as follows: ‘
Ayes: Magner, Dixon, Malloy, Mishler, Chairman Kelley
Noes:
Absent: -
Carried

Motion: Carried

C. Approving Resolution No. 6235 Fixing the Emplover Contribution at an Equal Amount
for Emplovees and Annuitants Under the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care
Act (PEMCHA) with Respect to a Recognized Employee Organization

Administrative Services Manager Leonore Young presented Resolution No. 625 to correct
inadvertent errors in prior resolutions adopted by the District in 2013 addressing employer
health care contributions.

5/252



Regular Meeting

May 1, 2019

Page 4 of 6

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and

seconded by Director Mishler to approve Resolution No. 625, fixing the employer

contribution at an equal amount for employees and annuitants under the PEMCHA with
respect to a recognized employee organization.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley
Noes:

Absent:

Motion: Carried

D. Consideration and Direction Regarding Legislative Bill ACA 1

General Manager Mary Otten presented a draft letter written to California State Assembly
Member Cecilia Aguiar-Curry regarding support of Legislative Bill ACA 1. CSDA is
requesting support of the bill which will reduce the voter-approval threshold from two-
thirds to 55% for local agencies to fund public infrastructures. Discussion included: the
lower threshold as a more realistic target and a safety net for the District; and concern for
the voters in a highly taxed state.

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Mishler to approve the draft letter written to California State
Assembly Member Cecilia Aguiar-Curry regarding support of Legislative Bill ACA 1.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy
Noes: Dixon, Chairman Kelley
Absent:

Motion: Carried

E. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 626. Adopting a District Grant
Application Policy

Administrative Analyst Anthony Miller presented a resolution to adopt a proposed grant
application policy. A large number of grants that the District may qualify for have not
been pursued due to timing and coordination of application cycles. The policy will provide
the General Manager flexibility to approve grant applications in a timely manner while
allowing the Board to review larger funding requests. Discussion included: streamlining
the application process, focusing on grant opportunities that support current programming,
and assessing the grant amount authorized by the General Manager.

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Mishler and
seconded by Director Magner to approve Resolution No. 626, adopting the proposed
District Grant Application Policy and replacing any noted monetary amount limit listed in
the policy and resolution with the words “the General Manager’s authorized purchasing
limit™.

Motion to
Approve Reso 625
Employer
Contribution
Under PEMCHA

Carried

Motion to
Approve ACA 1
Support Letter
to CA State
Assembly

Carried

Motion to
Approve Reso
626, Grant Policy

6/252



10.

Regular Meeting
May 1, 2019
Page 5 of 6

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Mishler, Magner, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley
Noes:

Absent:

Motion; Carried

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A.
B.

Chairman Kelley — Chairman Kelley stated that the parks look great.

Ventura County Special District Association/California Special District Association —
Director Magner stated that the June 4® VCSDA meeting will take place at PVRPD’s
Senior Center. CSDA - Director Magner stated CSDA is looking for letters of
opposition to SB13 which would limit developer impact fees. Also, CSDA has a video
contest that is offering scholarships for high school and college students. Ms. Magner
will be going to Legislative Days with General Manager Otten in Sacramento on May
20. Ms. Otten will represent Ventura County’s special districts at the CSDA executive
board dinner.

Ventura County Consolidated Oversight Board — No meeting.

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy — Director Mishler reported that LA County
and Ventura County are working together to look at alternative weed control other
than the use of Round-Up which may be banned in the near future.

Standing Committees — Finance — Director Malloy stated that the second tax check is
in and we are up $400 thousand dollars so far and that expenses are under budget.
Liaison — Director Dixon reported that the first community meeting for the senior and
community recreation facility project was held last weeck. The next community
workshop will be held on June 6. Personnel — Director Magner stated that the
committee discussions were evident in the recent budget workshop. Long Range
Planning — Director Malloy reported that the committee received information
regarding the LAFCo annexation process from the attorneys. Policy — Nothing to
report.

Foundation for Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks — Director Magner stated that the
fundraiser at Cronie’s will be held on May 14 and that the Food Truck Festival will be
held on May 25. The Foundation is looking for sponsorships for the Camarillo Grove
Park fundraiser on August 17.

General Manager’s Report — General Manager Mary Otten reported that the Camarillo
Grove Park playground report should come before the Board in June and that the shade
structure at Nancy Bush Park should be up within a few weeks. Other happenings
within the District are new irrigation and a backstop at Freedom Park and a May 8
Camarillo Grove Park site visit for the habitat funds grant consideration.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Director Mishler attended the Rotary Club meeting and helped to plant 20 oak trees at
Camarillo Grove Park. Several directors positively commented on the new playground at
Nancy Bush Park and that PVRPD’s presence on social media is having an impact.

7/2352



11. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Roberts
Recording Secretary

Regular Meeting
May 1, 2019
Page 6 of 6

Approval,

Robert Kelley
Chairman

8/252



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Special Meeting
May 1, 2019

. CALL TO ORDER

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairman Kelley.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

All present.

Also Present: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager Leonore
Young, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo, Recreation Services Manager Eric
Storrie, Administrative Analyst/Clerk of the Board Anthony Miller, Customer Service
Lead/Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Administrative Analyst Megan
Hamlin, Park Supervisor Nick Marienthal, and Recreation Supervisor Jane Raab.

. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Agenda accepted as presented.

. OPEN COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC FORUM

No comments.

. NEW ITEMS-DISCUSSION/ACTION

A. Consideration and Bid Award for Architectural Design Services for the Ameill
Ranch Park Renovation Project and Adopt Resolution No. 627 Authorizing a
Concurrent Capital Budget Adjustment

Administrative Analyst Anthony Miller presented a request to select Withers &
Sandgren, Ltd. for architectural design services for the Arneill Ranch Park Renovation
Project. Mr. Miller introduced Lacey Withers, the principal landscape architect and
project manager in the audience. Discussion included: the firm’s familiarity with
Proposition 68 grant eligibility requirements, the proposed project schedule,
community involvement and favorable work experience.

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Mishler to approve and authorize the General Manger to enter
into an agreement with Withers & Sandgren, Ltd. for architectural design services for
the Ameill Ranch Park Renovation Project.

9/252



Voting was as follows: Motion to

. . . A With
Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley &pg:z;;renl foirs
Noes: Arneill Ranch
Absent: Park Reno Design
Carried

Motion: Carried

Chairman Kelley called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Mishler to adopt Resolution No. 627 approving a Capital Motion to Adopt
Improvement Budget adjustment not to exceed $105,472.67 for the design of the Reso 62, Capital

Ameill Ranch Park Renovation Project. Budget Adj for
Design of Arneill

Voting was as follows: Ranch Park

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Malloy, Dixon, Chairman Kelley

Noes:

Absent: Carried

Motion: Carried

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
None.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approval,
Karen Roberts Robert Kelley
Recording Secretary | Chairman

10/252



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Special Meeting
May 2, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by Chairman Kelley.

2. PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

All present.

Also present: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager Leonore
Young, Recreation Services Manager Eric Storrie, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo,
Administrative Analyst/Clerk of the Board Anthony Miller, Customer Service
Lead/Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin,
Park Supervisor Nick Marienthal and Parks Lead Brandon Lopez; Recreation Supervisors
Jane Raab, Macy Trueblood and Lanny Binney; and Accounting Specialist Fil Santos.

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Agenda accepted as presented.

5. OPEN COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC FORUM
No comments.

6. FY 2018-2019 BUDGET WORKSHOP

General Manager Mary Otten updated the Board regarding tax apportionment calculations
discussed in the April 25, 2019 Budget Workshop. The City is budgeting a 4.03% increase for
taxes based on the number of new houses coming in for this next year. The District is currently
at 2.25% and on target so far for this year. Staff is recommending 2.25% for FY 2019-2020.
Discussion included: starting with a lower percentage and allowing for a budget adjustment
at a later time, the increase in rubbish and refuse line item, and the city’s determination which
is based on consultants, polls and multiple revenue sources.

A. Park Services Department
Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo presented the Park Services Department Budget
for FY 2019-2020.

The projected 2019-2020 Budget for the Park Services Department:
Total Revenue $ 442,670
Total Expenditures $ 3,678,323

Discussion included: utility usage, vehicle replacement, drop in personnel wages due to
vacant key position, scholarships for CSDA General Manager Leadership Summit in June,
increasing water costs, and the listing of total City fees within each project.

Call to Order

Roll Call

11/252



Special Meeting
May 2, 2019
Page 2 of 3

B. Capital Improvements
Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo presented the projected Capital Improvement
Project list for FY 2019-2020.

1. Freedom Park Parking Lot & Skyway Drive $250,000
2. P.V. Fields Facility Painting $ 15,000
3. Lamps/Poles Replacement — Mission Oaks  $ 53,000
4. L.E.D. Lighting Springville Tennis Courts  $ 22,000
5. Two Fleet Vehicles $ 64,000
6. Community Center Kitchen Mid-Year
7. Freedom Center Remediation

TOTAL $404,000

Discussion included: New Zealand Christmas trees and eucalyptus varieties at Charter
Oak Park, mid-year evaluation of Community Center kitchen based on architect designs,
etc. and possible cost of up to $200,000 for commercial kitchen renovation, qualification
of Freedom Center remediation under Quimby or capital budget, and fleet replacement.

C. Fund 30 — Quimby Funds

General Manager Mary Otten reviewed the qualifications for using Quimby fees. Staff
recommended that the public hearings for all of the proposed Quimby projects for FY
2019-2020 be done as the same time as the Budget hearing for efficiency.

Proposed FY 2019-2020 Quimby Projects:
1. Shower and Restrooms — Aquatic Center $ 500,000
2. Freedom Center Remodel ADA Restrooms $ 500,000
3. Camarillo Grove Upper Restroom ADA

Compliance $ 50,000
4, Master Plan Arneill Ranch Park $ 400,000
5. Community Center Kitchen Mid-Year
TOTAL $1,450,000

Discussion included: the need to have ADA compliancy within the District restrooms,
popularity of Freedom Center for rentals, January 2020 sunset of $1,000,000 (one million
dollars) from the Comstock project fees which could be used for the Freedom Center and
the Aquatic Center; possibility of using current Freedom Center restrooms for storage and
replacing with pre-fabricated restrooms or converting the current Sunshine Room to
restrooms; and locating the best spot for a pin drop at Arneill Ranch Park.

D. Fund 20 — Assessment District
Administrative Services Manager Leonore Young presented the Assessment District
Budget for FY 2019-2020.

12/252



Special Meeting

May 2, 2019
Page 3 of 3
The projected 2019-2020 Budget for the Assessment District:
Total Revenue $ 1,151,522
Total Expenditures $ 1,143,542

Discussion included: assessments by zone of benefit, SCI consultation on assessment
change with improvements, increasing tree care budget by at least $5,000 for trees past
their life expectancy, irrigation at Charter Oak Park, security cameras and possible cost of
Wi-Fi at PV Fields, and county or city assistance with Willis Road paving at Freedom
Park. A Board suggestion was made to wait until mid-year for any new proposed Quimby
projects until there is better direction from the LPA, Inc. architects regarding the new
senior and community recreation facility. The work at the Aquatic Center would be most
affected because the work needs to be completed during the December/January period.
After a concern of losing projects, it was discussed to continue planning for the Aquatic
Center shower and restrooms renovation project and to bring the other Quimby projects
back in September.

E. Other Budget Related Items
None.

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
None.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 7:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approval,
Karen Roberts Robert Kelley
Recording Secretary Chairman

13/252



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Special Meeting
May 16, 2019

. CALL TO ORDER

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chairman Kelley.

. PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

All present.

Also present: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager Leonore
Young, Recreation Services Manager Eric Storrie, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo,
Administrative Analyst/Clerk of the Board Anthony Miller, Customer Service Lead/
Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Recreation Supervisors Jane Raab and Macy
Trueblood; Park Supervisor Nick Marienthal and Recreation Coordinator Katlyn Simber-
Clickener.

. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Agenda accepted as presented.

. OPEN COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC FORUM

No comments.

. FY 2019-2020 BUDGET WORKSHOP

General Manager Mary Otten reviewed the Board recommendations on revenues and
expenditures for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Ms. Otten followed up on a few items that the
Board had requested in the previous budget workshop. An additional $38,000 was
recommended for tree care and irrigation at Charter Oak Park. With 178 trees in the
Charter Oak Park windrow, the tree removal and replacement program need to be assessed
yearly.

The second follow up item was the feasibility of security cameras. Administrative Analyst
Anthony Miller presented the costs of about $4000+ plus installation and maintenance
costs for cameras at PV Fields. Discussion included: need for an additional server to store
images, resolution and face recognition, record retention and public record requests,
vandalism and safety at restrooms, cost of Wi-Fi, motion sensitive cameras, and a
recommendation to hold off on the purchase of a new server until the need is revealed.

The third follow-up item was the tax apportionment calculation. General Manager Mary
Otten stated that the City of Camarillo is proposing a property tax revenue increase of
4.03%. Staff is recommending increasing the District’s percentage from 1.75% to 2.25%.

The fourth follow-up item was regarding the changes to the Fund 10 expense budget. Ms.
Otten presented an increase for grounds maintenance, rubbish and refuse, tree care, and a
security system. Revenue exceeds expenses by $29,201.

Call to Order

Roll Call

14/252



Special Meeting
May 16, 2019
Page 2 of 2

Ten thousand dollars ($10,000) was added to the Capital Improvement Projects Budget
for irrigation at Charter Oaks Park for the windrow. Discussion included the addition of
an electronic marquee at the Community Center, the schedule of community workshops
for the Armeill Ranch Park Renovation project, and an additional $5,000 for tree care in

Fund 20.

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Director Magner thanked those that attended the Foundation fundraiser at Cronies on

Tuesday, May 14.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 6:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approval,
Karen Roberts Robert Kelley
Recording Secretary Chairman

15/252



Date

Accounts Payables: 4/1-4/11/2019
4/25/2019

Total

Payroll (Total Cost): 4/4/2019
4/18/2019

Total

Outgoing:Online Payments
4/1/2019
4/1/2019
4/2/2019
4/3/2019
4/5/2019
4/5/2019
4/5/2019
4/5/2019
4/8/2019
4/9/2019
4/10/2019
4/10/2019
4/10/2019
4/15/2019
4/19/2019
4/19/2019
4/19/2019
4/22/2019
4/22/2019
4/22/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/26/2019
4/26/2019
4/27/2019
4/27/2019

Total

Grand Total

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Finance Report

$
$

o &5

2 2 65 02 09 B9 2 B0 22 U TR 9 0 B2 LE S DSBS e B

]

April 2019
Amount
697,562.57 Accounts Payable
70,013.57 Accounts Payable
767,576.14
132,230.40 Payroll- 4/4/2019
133,727.04 Payroll- 4/18/2019
265,957.44
29,285.36 CALPERS (4/2019 Hlth. Insurance)
1,018.69 City Of Camarillo Water
2,941.91 Socal Gas Co.
3,299.06 WEX (76) Fuel
13,309.22 CALPERS (Ret. For PR 4/4/2019)
2,135.35 Guardian- 4/2019 Dental Insurance
1,767.08 The Hartford- 4/2019- BL, LTD, STD & ADD Insurance
1,758.27 City Of Camarillo Water
691.58 Grainger
141.50 Culligan Water
251.29 Grainger
13.90 Culligan Water
9,250.54 Southern CA Edison
85.28 Southern CA Edison
500.40 VSP Insurance
13,350.77 CALPERS (Ret. For PR 4/18/2019)
9,343.62 EJ Harrison
110.76 AFLAC
1,949.25 City Of Camarillo Water
1,259.81 Southern CA Edison
195.08 Sprint
10.61 Time Wamer
2,684.21 Southern CA Edison
7,536.26 City Of Camarillo Water
365.79 Socal Gas Co.
7,545.40 City Of Camarillo Water
110,800.99
1,144,334.57

JACOMMON\BOARD\Committee Agendas & Reports\2019\Finance\5 - May 2019\Monthly AP, PR Wire Report - April 2019

16/252



Restricted Funds
Debt Service - Resrtricted
457 Pension Trust Restricted
Quimby Fee - Restricted
Multi-Bank Securities Restricted
Ventura County Pool - Restricted
FCDP Checking

Total

Semi-Restricted Funds
Assessment
Capital Improvement
Capital - Vehicle Replacement
Capital - Designated Project
LAIF Capital
Contingency - Dry Period
Contingency - Computer
Contingency - Repair/Oper/Admin

Total

Unrestricted Funds
Contingency
Cal Trust
General Fund Checking
Total

Total of all Funds

Restricted Funds
Debt Service - Resrtricted
457 Pension Trust Restricted
Quimby Fee - Restricted
Multi-Bank Securities Restricted
Ventura County Pool - Restricted
FCDP Checking

Total

Semi-Restricted Funds
Assessment
Capital Improvement
Capital - Vehicle Replacement
Capital - Designated Project
LAIF Capital
Contingency - Dry Period
Contingency - Computer
Contingency - Repair/Oper/Admin

Total

Unrestricted Funds
Contingency
Cal Trust
General Fund Checking
Total

Total of all Funds

CASH REPORT

4/30/2019 4/30/2018
Balance Balance

3 364,975.09 S 636,128.66
$ 70,195.01 $ 83,265.63
$ 98,685.12 § 188,068.52
S 660,764.48 $ 661,107.82
$  4,824,796.92 $ 5,056,879.54
$ 20,934.04 $ 29,446.30
$  6,040,350.66 $ 6,654,896.47
$ 788,477.93 § 227,845.05
s 34,02465 $ 21,185.20
S 50,843.80 $ 40,843.80
S 16,397.94 § 21,613.44
$ 281073618 $  2,321,995.79
$ 271,000.00 § 181,000.00
s 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 30,000.00

$  3,700,480.50 $ 2,819,483.28
S 765,878.79 $ 563,660.97
$  1,420,589.17 $ 1,919,429.73
S 919,77496 447,125.30
$  3,106,24292 $ 2,930,216.00
$ 12,847,074.08 $ 12,404,595.75 442,478.33

5/8/2019 5/31/2018
Balance Balance

$ 364,975.09 636,263.69
S 70,195.01 $ 82,283.31
$ 98,685.12 $ 188,451.86
$ 660,764.48 $ 631,006.00
$  4,824,796.92 $ 5,056,879.54
5 20,934.04 S 29,446.30
$  6,040,35066 S 6,624,330.70
5 788,477.93 § 205,846.28
$ 30,905.65 S 91,660.26
3 50,843.80 S 40,843.80
3 16,397.94 $ 21,613.44
$  2,810,736.18 $  2,254,955.79
$ 271,000.00 $ 181,000.00
$ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 30,000.00

$  4,008361.50 $ 2,800,919.57
$ 765,87879 $ 749,820.15
$  1,420,589.17 S  1,919,492.73
S 862,886.08 $ 357,900.54
$  3,089,354.04 $ 3,027,213.42
$  13,098,066.20 $ 12,452,463.69 394,610.39

17/252



%L8T'C %90¢€°¢ %€TST %SLY'C %02S°¢C %9¢L°C %6€0°'€ %CLO'E %698°C 1894 G SN
%¥9T'T %b6T'T %EEY'T %LIV'T %P0S'T %ISLT %066°C %I¥6°C %078°T 1834 € SN
%L6TT %IVE'T %EIY'C %06 %LES'T %PSL'T %¥T6°C %E58°C %L T 183A T SN
%S62°C %TEET %SEY'T %8S¥'T %067°C %565'C %LEY'T %L95°C %SEY'T 1B3A T SN
%88€°C %SLE'C %S¥P'e b Y43 A4 %LEV'T %SLV'C %191 %96¢£°C %SS¢C°C YIUuoN 9 SN
%66¢£°C %9LET %88€°C %SLE°C %abe’C %reC %LCE'C %8¢ %560°'C YIUuo £ SN
6102 6102 6T0Z 6102 6102 8102 8102 8102 8102
8 Aey 6 ludy €T Ydiew 1T q=d TT uef 11 32d TT AON ST RO 1T dag
%IT8'C %TSL'T %608'C %975'C %¥85°C %LT9'T %0€9°C %6TE'T %STTT 183A G SN
%8TLT %TL9'T %059°C %L99°C %L6ET %STY'T %T6ET %VL0'C %000°C 1B3A €SN
%619 %C89°C %0CS'C %9¢S°C %99C°¢C %L8C'C %SLT°C %ELE'T %168'1 Jea\ z SN
%EVE'T %092 %ETT'T %SLT'T %vS6°T %8861 %076'T %STLT %0L9'T 1BIAT SN
%ELTL'T %980°¢C %490°¢ %000°¢ %098°'T %E68'T %SLLT %0vS'T %8871 YIUuoN 9 SN
%£00°¢ %CT6'T %006°'T %Cv8'T %V69°'T %8CL'T %85S'T %E6E'T %LV'T YIUOIN € SN
adA)
Ainseal] sn
8102 8102 8102 8102 8107 8102 8102 810z L102
6 8ny IT Ang g aunf oT Aenn L pdy ST Yosep ST Aenuqgad TT Adenuer | £z Jaquialaq -SdIN

SaINd3g yueg BINW - STIN

18/252



(41v1) pung
JUBW]SAAU|
%Strr'C %9EY'T %T6ET %SSE'T %I62°C %802°C A AN %091z | AdUa3y |B207
6102 6T0Z 6T0Z 810 8102 8T0Z 8102
6T0¢ AN 610¢ judy yauel Asensqad Alenuer | Jaquiadaq | J9qUBAON 1990130 | Jaquaydas
(41v1) punyg
JUDWIISOAU|
%866'T %r6'T %bS8'T %SSL'T %T99'T %VTS'T %TTV'T %0SE'T %eczT | Aduady |ed0q
810 8102 LT0Z

8T0Z8nv | 8TOZAINf | 8TOZ3unr | QTOZAeW | 8TOZ |Mdy | 8TOZ Ydrew Aseniqay Adenuer | Jaquiadaqg | awep Jusaunsaau|

(41v1) pung Jusunsaauj Aouady |edo]

YIUOW Y} JO PUS Y} Je PAUIWLIDIBP dIe SIleY e

|ood Ajuno)
%LI9T |  %SS9T | %699°T %LSLT %EY'Z %EEY'T %E6TT %SET'T BIMUIA
6T0Z 6102 610¢ 610¢ 6T0Z 8102 8102 8T0¢C 8T0C
Aepyy judy Yosepy Arenugay Aienuer SETTTER T ] laquwanopn 13qo1Q Jaquaydag

|ood Ajuno)
%IET'T |  %TLOT | %EIET | %LSST %T8L'T %TT9'T %TSS'T %Tv'T %SYE'T BINJUDIA
8T0C 810 8107 L1027
8ny | gtoz Anr | 8Tozaunr | grozAen | 81Oz Mdy | 8TOZ Ydsew | Asenuged Asenuer Pqualag | awen JuawWisaAu

jood Ajuno) eanjuap

19/252



%85°C %25°C %ZS'T %bS'z snal je)
6102 6102 6102
610Z |udy Yyosen Asenago4 Asenuef W JUSWISIAU|

Ishag (e

20/252



P.0. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125-6343

ACCOUNT NUMBER

STATEMENT DATE 03-22-2019
) AMOUNT DUE $5764.14
RT3 NEW BALANCE §5764.14

l"ll"ll"lll'llllllllllll'llllIIIIII‘I'Illllll'll'll'l'llllll"

000002442 01 SP 0.560 106481956823637 P

PLEASANT VALLEY REC. PRK
ATTN LEO YOUNG
1605 E BURNLEY ST

PAYMENT DUE ON RECEIPT

AMQUNT ENCLOSED

$

Please make check payable to"U.S. Bank”

CAMARILLO CA

93010-4524

U.
P

S.

.0.

ST.

BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

BOX 79042
LOUIS, MO 63179—0428

00057641y L

158 tear p-ayma'n( :odabn at psrloraﬂon. 7 -

Puréﬁaées' Cash Late
EASANT VALLEY REC _Previous And Other Cash Advance  Payment New

' Balance + Charges + Advances+ Fees + Charges - Credits - Payments | = Balance
Company Total ‘ $0.00 | $5.993. 68 $0.00 $.00 $0.00 $228.52 $0.00 $5.764 14
JANE RAAB CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
. $0.00 $111.40 $0.00 $111.40

Post Tran | o
Date Date Reference Nuniber ___Transaction Description B Amount
J3-20 03-18 24789309078170400165080 FUN EXPRESS 800-2280122 NE 111.40
LEONORE YOUNG CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY ;

$0.00 $822.09 $0.00 $822.08
Jost Tran )
Jate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description : = Amount
)2:27 02-25 24164079057255235122742 SUBWAY 00999812 305-6700041 FL 105.96 :
)2-28 02-27 24431069058026691286751 ADORBE *ACROPRG® SUBS-800-833-6687 CA — 14.98
)2-28 02-27  24445008059000685828932 CKE*CAMARILLO CUPCAK 389 CAMARILLO CA 30.00
)3-04 03-D2 24692168061100335627428 DLX FOR SMALLBUSINESS 800-865-1913 MN 133.47
)3-11 03-09 24692168068100851372618  J2 *METROFAX 888-929-4141 CA - 7.95
)3-20 D3-19 24625859078900011192392 SHERWEB 819-5626610 NY - 464.72
)3-22 03-20 ~2420298908003002894668Q CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI 9 16-442-7887 CA 65.00

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL - -
-PREVIOUS BALANCE .00
PURCHABES & i
800-344-5696 - OTHER CHARGES - 590366 ||
T =S
| STATEMENT DATE | DISPUTED AMOUNT | CASH ADVANCES 00 i
03/22/18 | .00 CASH ADVANCE FEES .00
- ' = LATE PAYMENT — =
CHARGES 00 |
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO: CREDITS 299 59
AMOUNT DUE . T
U.S. Bank National Association PAYMENTS 00 |
O U.S. Bancor Purchasn Card Program
PO, Box 6335 5,764.14 |
Fargo, ND 55125 -8335 ACCOUNT BALANCE 5764.14
Page 10f5 21/252




B

Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK
Corporate Account Number:
Statement Date: 03-22-2019

;

ANNY RIMNEY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $176.98 $0.00 $176.98
‘ost Tran ) e
vate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
3-07 03-06 24231689066837000660826 SMART AND FINAL 400 CAMARILLO CA 157.15
3-18 03-16 24224439076101012930934 B AND 8 DO IT CENT CAMARILLO CA 19.83-
ATLYN SIMBER-CLICKENER CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
ost Tran i o
ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
2-27 02-26 24492158057637852620681 MOXI MUSEUM WWW.MOXI.ORG CA 50.00
ICK MARIENTHAL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
ST T T TTTr o $0.00 $138.20 $0.00 $138.20 :
:
ost Tran N o
ate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description Amount )
3-07 03-06 24015179085000766958519 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA £69.11 i
3-18 03-15 24015179074001978365397 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA 69.09 f
RIC STORRIE CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $0.55 $0.00 $0.55
ost Tran L
ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description - Amount
315 08-14  24445009074000723619263 USPS PO 0511580060 CAMARILLO CA 0.55
RANDON 1 ODFZ CREDITS PURCKASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$218.79 $e08.77 $0.00 $479.98
st Tran X o )
ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
-25 02-21  24692169053100747065860 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 86.63
1-01 02-27  24692169059100159927254 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 225.06
-06 03-04 24610439064010179174929 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 168.29
-13 03-12 74164079071069700281363 FEDEXOFFICE 00042978 CAMARILLO CA 8752CR
13 03-12  74164079071069700451099 FEDEXOFFICE 00042978 CAMARILLO CA 131.27CR 4
=13 0312  24164079071069700451086 FEDEXOFFICE 00042978 CAMARILLO CA 87.52 i
=13 0312  24164079071069886833156 FEDEXOFFICE 00042978 CAMARILLO CA 131.27 ;
ICHAEL CRUZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $348.93 $0.00 $348.93
Page 2 of 5
22/252




3 2 Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK
Corporate Account Number:;
Statement Date: 03-22-2019

Post Tran . L
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description ‘Amount
02-25 02-21 24692169053100747065894 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 93.22
02-28 02-26 24610439058010179202462 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 14.32
02-28 02-26 24692169058100614641012 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 98.64
03-01 02-27 24610439059010179161915 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 21.93
03-07 03-05 24610439065010179140853 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 38.84
03-11 03-07 24692169067100295246742 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 81.98
JOSEPH KEY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
T $0.00 $363.90 $0.00 $363.90
Post Tran a o
Jate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
2-25 02-21  24692169053100747066124 THE HOME DEPOT 1012 CAMARILLO CA 25575
13-21 0319 24610439072010180388568 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 108.15
IOHN FILETCHER - CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $612.98 $0.00 $612.98
lost Tran . o i
)ate Date Reference Number ___ Transaction Description ) Amount :
13-05 03-04 24436549064010285445609 RAINMASTER. 650-6222200.CA . 508.30 ' -
13-08 03-06 24610439066010179130267 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 52.22
3-22 03-21  24231689081091025124795 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 10 CAMARILLO CA 25.68
3-22 03-20 24610438080010180419881 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 26.78
1ARY OTTEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
TtoTmh o $0.00 : $271.84 $0.00 $271.84
ost Tran i L
ate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description R Amount
3-07 03-07  24692169066100399946858 AMZN MKTP US*MISLT4YC1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 256.84
3-08 03-06 24202989066030027885464 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTR! 916-442-7887 CA 15.00
TEVE REVELES CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$10.73 $1,344.33 $0.00 $1,333.60
ost Tran : .
ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description ] Amount
-27 02-26  24B01979057726271430041 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 128.08 !
-27 02-26  24801979057726511518962 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 33,22 1
1-28 02-27  24801979058726531404819 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 269.56 i
3-01 02-28  24755429060150609775539 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 153.76 1
1-07 03-08  242244300686101027248900 BIG BRAND TIRE #5 CARMARILLO CA 321.84
I-08 03-06 24610439066010179128154 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 7.30
~12 03-11  24801979070726251448941 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 48.03
13 03-12  74B01979071726127899420 WARREN DISTRIBUTING SANTA FE SPRI CA 10.73CR
-13 03-12  24015179071001583839516 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA 101.77
-13 03-12  24755429072150724001734 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 66.76

Page 3 of 5 ] 23/252




"
Ly

Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK

Corporate Account Number:

Statement Date: 03-22-2019

‘ost Tran . o
Jate Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
13-13 0312 24755429072150724001767 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 96.94
B3-14 03-13 24B8019789072726252458888 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 49.16
3-15 03-14 24755429074150746494873 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 54.92
3-21 03-19 246104390790101803¢3255 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 22.99
MILY RAAB CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $30.89 $0.00 $39.89
ost Tran ) o
ate Date Reference Number ____Transaction Description Amount
2-27 02-26  24493088058400415000058 LAKESHORE LEARNING #38 VENTURA CA 13.99
3-11 03-DB  246892169067100356510382 DLX*PS PRINT 800-511-2009 CA 25.90
OBERT A CERASUOLO CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
Tt T T $c.00 §792.87 $0.00 $792.87
ost Tran . o )
ate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
3-12 03-11  246892169071100275422861 CAMARILLO ALL OTHER 805-388-5320 CA 792.87
/ACY ANDERSEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
e $0.00 $90.69 $0.00 $90.69
ost Tran A
ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description _ _ Amount —.
12 03-10 24431069070978001560255 AMERICAN AIR0010283842510 FORT WORTH TX 30.0D

TRUEBLOOD/MACY ANDER 03-10-18
EBC AA Y FEE : i

-12 03-10  24682169070100938360178 MAIN JERS MIKE SUB CLT CHARLOTTE NC 12.71
-12 03-10 24906049070041600014658 WILSON LODGE FOOD SERV WHEELING WV 16.19
-18 03-15 24692169075100940322187 JOSE CUERVO TEQ CLT CHARLOTTE NC © 15.89
-18 03-15  24906049075040200001020 OGLEBAY RST ACTIVITIES 304-2434011 WV 16.10
NTHONY MILLFR CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $130.24 $0.00 $130.24
ist Tran e
ite Date  Reference Number Transaction Description — . _Amount _
-08 03-068 24055239066200188400571 PRESTO PASTA Q02 CAMARILLO CA 59.52
~08 03-06 24427339066710029361484 SPROUTS FARMERS MAR CAMARILLO CA 8.44
-08 03-06 24453519068030012640560 LAS POSAS CLEANERS CAMARILLO CA 16.00
-15 03-14  24492159073894000696258 BATTERYGUY 800-572-1875 GA 28.53
-20 03-19  24445008079000698798808 USPS PO 0511580060 CAMARILLO CA 17.75

Page 4 of 5

24/252



Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK
Corporate Account Number:
Statement Date: 03-22-2019
Department: 0000C Total: $5,764.14
Division: 00000 Total: $5764.14 H

Page 50f5 25/252




Bank Reconciliation

Board Audit

User: fsantos

Printed: 04/18/2019 - 10:52AM
Date Range: 04/01/2019 - 04/12/2019
Systems: 'AP'

Check Ne. Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Fund: 10 General Fund

Department: 00 Non Departmentalized

0 MUFG UNION BANK , N.A. MUFG: COPV INTEREST PAYMEN' 04/11/2019 242,229.30
20922 US BANK US BANK- CALCARD STATEMEN? 04/05/2019 5,764.14
20931 JEANETTE BASSETT J.BASSETT: PERMIT REFUND 04/11/2019 300.00
20941 CPRS CPRS: MEMBERHIP FOR L.BINNE' 04/11/2019 150.00
20945 GINA ECKERT G. ECKERT: PERMIT REFUND 04/11/2019 100.00
20948 FENCE FACTORY RENTALS FENCE FACTORY: FENCE RENTAI 04/11/2019 350.55
20960 ERIN ROGERS E.ROGERS: PERMIT REFUND 04/11/2019 50.00
20977 CAPRI CAPRI: 18/19 WORKERS COMP.- 4 04/11/2019 54,148.25
20981 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANC HUB INSURANCE: 03/2019 INSUR/ 04/11/2019 831.00
Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 303,923.24
Department: 03 Recreation
0 LANNY BINNEY L.BINNEY- 3/2019 MILEAGE REIM 04/11/2019 48.14
20923 USPS BULK MAILING USPS: PERMIT #109/AG EXTRA CC 04/08/2019 298.54
20932 DERBIE LEE BAVARO D.BAVARO: INSTRUCTOR FEES/M 04/11/2019 110.50
20933 BINGO WEST #4 BINGO WEST#4: BINGO SUPPLIES 04/11/2019 159.16
20934 PATRICIA J. BOLLAND P.BOLLAND: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ 04/11/2019 650.00
20936 WENDY CASTELLANOS-WOLF W.CASTELLANOS-WOLF: INSTRU 04/11/2019 514.80
20942 LORENZO J. CRAWFORD JR. L.CRAWFORD: INSTRUCTOR FEE! 04/11/2019 312.00
20944 CHERYL DOWNS C.DOWNS: INSTRUCTOR FEES/CE 04/11/2019 450.45
20950 KESIA GOMEZ K.GOMEZ: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ZU 04/11/2019 163.80
20951 DANIEL E. HOWARD D.HOWARD: INSTRUCTOR FEES/J 04/11/2019 91.00
20953 SUHASINI JOSHI S.JOSHI: INSTRUCTOR FEES/BOLI 04/11/2019 374.40
20955 ALISON LITTLE ALITTLE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/SP/ 04/11/2019 211.25
20956 BRYAN MONKA B.MONKA; INSTRUCTOR FEES: M 04/1112019 689.00
20957 LUCILE B. MOSIER L.MOSIER: INSTRUCTOR FEES/M( 04/11/2019 130.00
20962 KATIE SHINDEN K.SHINDEN: INSTRUCTOR FEES/h 04/11/2019 945.75
20964 BRIAN SMALLWOOD B.SMALLWOOD: INSTRUCTOR FE 04/11/2019 741.00
20966 PAMELA ANN TAYLOR P.TAYLOR: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ZL 04/11/2019 299.00
20967 CAMILLE TORGESON C.TORGESON: INSTRUCTOR FEE£ 04/11/2019 790.40
20969 MARK TUSLER M.TUSLER: INSTRUCTOR FEES/BI 04/11/2019 39.00
20972 W & S SERVICES W&S DEPT.; SEWER CHARGE/CO- 04/11/2019 58.61
20973 HAROLD WYCKOFF H.WYCKOFF: INSTRUCTOR FEES, 04/11/2019 204.75
20974 ODILE YEREVANIAN 0.YEREVANIAN: INSTRUCTOR FE 04/11/2019 587.60
20982 J. THAYER COMPANY J.THAYER:SORTER, PAPER CLIP H 04/11/2019 3736
20984 PETTY CASH - PLEASANT VALLE' PVPRD PETTY CASH: EXPENSES 1 04/11/2019 100.83
Total for Department: 03 Recreation 8,007.34
Department: 04 Parks
20925 AGRI-TURF DISTRIBUTING LLC  AGRI-TURF DIST.: HERBICIDE FO 04/11/2019 687.94
20929 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES IN ASTRA IND.: BACKFLOW TESTKYI 04/11/2019 564.14
20930 B & B DO IT CENTER B&B: PAINTING SUPPLIES/CAM G 04/11/2019 1,061.24
20935 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVI BRIGHTVIEW LS SERV.: 03/2019 L 04/11/2019 25,127.50
20938 CITY OF OXNARD CITY OF OXNARD: WASTE DISPO 04/11/2019 283.64
20939 COASTAL PIPCO IRRIGATION INC COASTAL PIPCO: IRRIGATION VA 04/11/2019 73.61
20940 COUNTY OF VENTURA COUNTY OF VENTURA: 01/2019 C 04/11/2019 25.00
20943 GARY CURTIS CURTIS WELDING: WELD REPAIR 04/11/2019 120.00
26/252

BR-Board Audit (04/18/2019 - 10:52 AM)

Page 1



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
20946 EMG HOLDINGS, LLC EMG HOLDINGS: MAINTENANCE 04/11/2019 1,400.00
20947 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY EMPIRE: PAIL/FREEDOM PARK 04/11/2019 293.23
20948 FENCE FACTORY RENTALS FENCE FACTORY: FENCE REPAIR 04/11/2019 1,767.89
20949 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #]1 FERGUSON ENT: NEW URINAL P# 04/11/2019 16.52
20959 PACIFIC ROCK, INC. PACIFIC ROCK: 3/4" REGULAR/CR 04/11/2019 123.51
20961 S&S SEEDS INC. §&S SEEDS, INC.: MX-SPORTS TU. 04/11/2019 646.50
20963 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE LS SUPPLY: QUICK COU 04/11/2019 82.11
20965 TAFT ELECTRIC TAFT ELECTRIC: REPAIR OF BRO) 04/11/2019 5,636.71
20968 TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES LLC.  TRAFFIC TECH: 2"X2" QUICK PU! 04/11/2019 210.97
20970 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF CA IN' UNITED SITE SERV: TEMP. RR RE 04/11/2019 247.54
20972 W & S SERVICES W&S DEPT.; SEWER CHARGE/SH( 04/11/2019 424,10
20975 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES IN ASTRA INDUSTRIAL: NEW BACK 04/11/2019 1,996.78
20976 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC COMPAN CA ELECTRIC CO.: REPAIR OF FAl 04/11/2019 675.00
20978 CRESTVIEW MUTUAL WATER CO. CRESTVIEW MUTAL WATER CO.: 04/11/2019 54.00
20981 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANC HUB INSURANCE: 03/2019 INSUR: 04/11/2019 -44.20
20985 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE LS SUPPLY 04/11/2019 274.96
Total for Department: 04 Parks 41,748.69

Department: 05 Administration
0 KAREN ROBERTS K.ROBERTS: 3/2019 -MILEAGE RE 04/11/2019 25.17
20924 ADVANTAGE TELECOM/A+WIREL ADVANTAGE TELECOM: 04/2019 1 04/11/2019 1,209.92
20926 ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP ALESHIRE & WYNDER: 02/2019 LI 04/11/2019 7,031.00
20927 ALLCONNECTED, INC. ALLCONNECTED: AGREEMENT E 04/11/2019 1,781.00
20937 CENTERS FOR FAMILY HEALTH CENTER FOR FAMILY HEALTH: El 04/11/2019 150.00
20954 KONICA MINOLTA KONICA MINOLTA 04/11/2019 987.12
20971 VENTURA COLLEGE VENTURA COLLEGE: JOB FAIR 04/11/2019 40.00
20982 J. THAYER COMPANY J.THAYER: VARIOUS OFFICE SUPI 04/11/2019 704.95
20984 PETTY CASH - PLEASANT VALLE' PVPRD PETTY CASH: EXPENSES ] 04/11/2019 71.96
Total for Department: 05 Administration 12,001.12
Total for Fund:10 General Fund 365,680.39

27/252

BR-Board Audit (04/18/2019 - 10:52 AM)

Page 2



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Fund: 20 Assessment Fund
Department: 00 Non Departmentalized

20958 NATURAL GREEN LANDSACAPES NATURAL GREEN L/S: 03/2019 L/S 04/11/2019 15,615.08
Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 15,615.08
Total for Fund:20 Assessment Fund 15,615.08

28/252

BR-Board Audit (04/18/2019 - 10:52 AM) Pees 3
age



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Fund: 30 Park Dedication Fund

Department: 00

20928 ARDALAN CONSTRUCTION COMl ARDALAN CONST.: APP#2/FREED 04/11/2019 188,367.90

20952 JORDAN, GILBERT & BAIN JORDAN, GILBERT & BAIN: ARCE 04/11/2019 1,044.20

20979 CRITERION ENVIRONMENTAL IN' CRTIERION ENVIRONMNETAL; LI 04/11/2019 555.00

20980 GAMETIME GAMETIME: POURED-IN-PLACE ¢ 04/11/2019 69,300.00

20983 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING: APP.# 04/11/2019 57,000.00
Total for Department: 00 316,267.10
Total for Fund:30 Park Dedication Fund 316,267.10

29/252

BR-Board Audit (04/18/2019 - 10:52 AM)

Page 4



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

—_—

Grand Total 697,562.57

—

30/252

BR-Board Audit (04/18/2019 - 10:52 AM) b
age 5



Bbank.

——

P.O. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125-6343 ACCOUNT NUMBER - - _ . i e
STATEMENT DATE 04-22-2018
W"'if AMOUNT DUE $7.154.16
Pt NEW BALANCE $7.154.16

PAYMENT DUE ON RECEIPT

L I TRLEL 17 1 S BT L TR L LT e AMOUNT ENCLOSED
000002555 01 SP 0.560 106481987721629 P $
PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK )

ATTN LEO YOUNG Please make check payable to"U.5. Bank”
1605 E BURNLEY ST
CAMARILLD cCA 93010-6524

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS |
P.0. BOX 790628

5T. LOUTS, MO 63179-0428

L 000715416 00071541k
r’

ik

o
&

e

e tear payment coupon at perforation.

| Purchases ash Late |
ASANT VALLEY RFI Previous And Other Cash Advance Payment | New
Balance + Charges + Advances + Fees + Charges - Credits - Payments | = Balance
Total $5.764 14 $7.325.13 $0.00 $.00 $0.00 $170.97 $5.764.14 $7.154,16

LEASANT VALLEY REC PRK TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY

etk $5,764.14CR
st Tran ) o
ite Date Reference Number Transaction Description v Amount i
11 0410  74788269101000000001735 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 00000 C 5764.14 PY r

- |

NE RAAB . CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY f
T $0.00 $741.81 $0.00 41.61 :
i
st Tran ; .
te. Date Reference Number Transaction Descriplion - ) Amount
05 04-04  24493989095400577000132 LAKESHORE LEARNING #38 VENTURA CA 4.12.
45 04-11 24964079102105002201978 STAPLES ~  (0D106369 CAMARH-LO CA " 21.434
48 04-16  243B8949107630155456029  ALLIANT INSURANCE/SPEC 949-7560571 CA 496.00
198 04-18  24224439109102004612580 B AND B DO IT CENT CAMARILLO CA 16.06
22 04-20 24692169110100856835542 CAMARILLO-BIZ-TAXES B05-388-5207 CA 204,00
- ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
USTOMER SERVICE CALL g_ —— |
PREVIOUS BALANCE _5.764.14
PURCHASES & -
800-344-5696 | ] | ____|OTHER CHARGES . 132513
STATEMENT DATE | DISPUTED AMOUNT | CASH ADVANCES .00
04/22/19 j .00 | CASH ADVANCE FEES ____.00
- o _TATE PAYMENT =
| CHARGES ——
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO: CREDITS 170.87
AMOUNT DUE —
U.S. Bank National Association PAYMENTS _5764.14 | !
U.8. Bancorp Purchasing Card Program f
P.O. Box 6335 7,154.16 |
Fargo, ND 58125-6335 | iACCOUNT BALANCE 7,154.16

L 31/252

Page 1 of 5



Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK

Corporate Account Number:

Statement Date: 04-22-2019

‘ONORE YOUNG CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$13.19 $1,390.37 $0.00 $1,377.18
st Tran A o
ite Date Reference Number Transaction Description o Amount
-28 03-27  24431069086026645084100 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA 14.99
04 04-03 24231689094837000267347 SMART AND FINAL 400 CAMARILLO CA 2045
05 04-03  24327439094274901849673 MARIE CALLENDERS CAMARILL CAMARILLO CA 5589
09 04-08 24492159098894988234199 LIEBERTCASS 310-881-2000 CA 75.00
-09 04-08  24892169098100606687207 J2 *METROFAX 888-929-4141 CA 7.95
12 04-11  24492159101884110573915 LIEBERTCASS 310-981-2000 CA 75.00
15 04-12  24492159103894173469801 BOXED.COM 646-669-8979 NY 370.53
16 04-15  24492159105637041955735 CSDA CAREER CENTER HTTPSNAYLOR.C MD 105.00
16 04-15  24492159105894279378888 CA PARK REC SOCIETY 916-665-2777 CA 75.00
17 04-16  24231689107837000529659 SMART AND FINAL 400 CAMARILLO CA 74.94
18 04-17 242244391081010376068537 COFFEE BEAN STORE CAMARILLO CA 50.90
19 04-18 74492159108894375129864 BOXED.COM 6466698979 NY 13.18CR
19 04-18 24625859108900010370233 SHERWEB 819-5626610 NY 72
NNY BINNEY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
T $0.00 $392.19 $0.00 $392.18
st Tran . o
le Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
11 04-10 24231689101837000521355 SMART AND FINAL 400 CAMARILLO CA 119.97
11 04-10  24445009101000722947217 DOLLAR TREE CAMARILLO CA 10.73
11 04-10  24445009101000722947399 99-CENTS-ONLY #0113 CAMARILLO CA 10.73
12 04-10 24610439101010194870928 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 24.56
22 04-19  24492159109894430280052 BEACON ATHLETICS BO(-747-5985 Wi 226.20
TLYN SIMBFR-C1 INKFNER CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $307.33 $0.00 $307.33
it Tran . e
e Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
28 03-27  24431069086083316244240 AMZN MKTP US*MW3SIOMKO AM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 10.00
28 03-28  24431069087083310989047 AMZN MKTP US*MW2JC5MPO AM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 91.68
28 03-28  24431069087083709009894 AMZN MKTP US*MWONUBP72 AM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 101.08.
29 03-28  24431069087083317338917 AMAZON.COM*MW5SJV75F0 AMZN AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.44
29 03-28  24692169087100961640513 AMZN MKTP US*MW32XBMZ0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 17.55
18 04-17  24445009108000683497031 DOLLAR TREE CAMARILLO CA 9.58
18 04-17  24445009108000683497114 99-CENTS-ONLY #0113 CAMARILLO CA 18.23
18- 04-17  24692169108100313346426 MICHAELS STORES 9525 CAMARILLO CA 12.85
18 04-17  24692169108100313346434 MICHAELS STORES 9525 CAMARILLO CA 6.44
22 04-19  24493989110400577000018 LAKESHORE LEARNING #38 VENTURA CA 18.48
K MARIENTHAL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $369.85 $0.00 $369.85
t Tran . e
e Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
6 03-25  24015179084003353735564 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA 77.81
'8 03-26 24610439086010181496918 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 120.08

32/252

Page 2 of 5



Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK
Corporate Account Number:
Statement Date: 04-22-2019

'ost Tran o
'ate Date Reference Number Transaction Description __Amount
4-03 04-02  24015179092000269807925 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA ' 79.88
4-12 04-10  24316059101548601024392 SHELL OIL 57442710604 CAMARILLO CA 92.08
RIC STORRIE CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
T $150.00 $543.85 $0.00 $393.85
ost Tran N e
ate Date  Reference Number Transaction Description : Amount
-25 03-22  24224439082101012766363 B AND B DO IT CENT CAMARILLO CA 14,99
1-29 03-28  24431069088898000124657 COSTCO WHSE #0420 OXNARD CA 258.54
1-29 03-28  24492159087719736688177 EB THE 2019 OXNARD JO 801-413-7200 CA 150.00
I-01 03-29  24136009000017045928358 NATIONAL RECREATION & 703-858-2179 VA 99.00
-11 04-10  74492159100713614319425 EB THE 2019 OXNARD JO 8014137200 CA 150.00CR
12 04-10  24431069101975018691290 VONS #1672 CAMARILLO CA 1.32
IANDON LOPEZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $452.63 $0.00 $452.63

st Tran .
ite Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount |
-26 03-25  24492159084719560268230 ONLINE COVERS DIRECT 602-430-1178 AZ 180.35
-08 04-05  24445009096000677020926 AMERICAS-TIRE-CO CAL-13 CAMARILLO CA 140.07
-17 04-15  24013399106002167215615 CARDINAL GATES HTTP://WWW.CA GA 122.21
CHAEL CRUZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

T §0.00 $328.50 $0.00 $328.50
st Tran X
te Date Reference Number Transaction Description ) Amount
27 03-25  24610439085010180482191 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 25.61
10 04-08  24610439090010182649809 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 69.55
12 04-10  24610439101010194867783 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 25.61
18 04-16  24164079107105001427389 STAPLES 00106369 CAMARILLO CA 85.75
22 04-19  24610439110010185660717 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 117.98
SEPH KEY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $31.27 $0.00 $31.27
it Tran . o
e Date Reference Number Transaction Description N Amount
12 04-09  24610439101010178624226 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 31.27
IN FLETCHER CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
37.78 $700.48 $0.00 $692.70

Paaer A nf &

33/252



Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK

Corporate Account Number:

Statement Date: 04-22-2019

st Tran . e
te Date Reference Number _____Transaction Description ) Amount
-25 03-22  24610439082010179436540 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 136.81
26 03-25 24436549085010324435863 RAINMASTER 650-6222200 CA 508.30
12 04-09  24610439101010178624234 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 37.44
18 04-16 24610439107010182741184 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 17.93
22 04-19 74610439110010185662148 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 7.78CR
\RY OTTEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $33.90 $0.00 $33.00
st Tran ) o
le Date Reference Number Transaction Description ___Amount
28 03-26 24692169086100487388374 STARBUCKS STORE 08670 CAMARILLO CA 33.90
EVE REVELES CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $1,153.10 $0.00 £1,153.10
st Tran -
le Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
25 03-22  24801979081726461423434 WARREN DISTRIBUTING VENT VENTURA CA 99.28
27 03-26  24755429086150866144148 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 56.00
D4 04-02 24707809093030039747733 BARON INDUSTRIES OXNARD CA 46.18
D9 04-08  24015179098001085715548 76 - GSE 76 LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA 124.32
D9 04-08  24755429099150895048165 YAMA LAWNMOWER SERVICE OXNARD CA 210.69
12 04-11  244310691020921818000010 SANTOS TRUCK & AUTO REPA OXNARD CA $79.07
12 04-10  24610439101010194868864 THE HOME DEPOT #1012 CAMARILLO CA 22.48
22 04-19  24493989110400240000080 3D OF OXNARD SUPPLY INC OXNARD CA 15.07
ILY RAAB CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

$0.00 $148.48 $0.00 $148.48
t Tran ) e
e Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
28 03-27  24445009087000843589228 CABLETIESANDMORE B77-284-7760 WY 40.77
11 04-10  24692169100100872317881 DLX*PS PRINT 800-511-2009 CA 30.01
11 04-10  24692169100100872317915 DLX*PS PRINT 800-511-2008 CA 25.90
12 04-11  24692169101100504907686 DLX*PS PRINT 800-511-2009 CA 25.90
12 04-11  24692169101100504907751 DLX*PS PRINT 800-511-2008 CA 25.90
CY ANDERSEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
i $0.00 $289.64 $0.00 $289.64
t Tran A i
e Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
5 03-23  24692169083100370341129 LESLIES POOL SUPPLYE98 NEWBURY PARK CA 124.20
)5 04-05 24692160095100496338328 AMAZON.COM*MWIHZ55C0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 4.60
9 04-09  24431069099083722635258 AMAZON.COM*MWBSESYD1 AMZN AMZN.COM/BILL WA 160.84

Page 4 of 5

34/252



Company Name: PLEASANT VALLEY REC PRK
Corporate Account Number:
Statement Date: 04-22-2019

INTHONY MILLER CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

mrmmeTT o $0.00 $a41.03 $0.00 $441.03

'ost Tran ) .

late Date  Reference Number Transaction Description - __Amount

4-01 03-29  24692169088100771662516 WWW COSTCO COM 800-955-2292 WA 169.44

4-04 04-02  241382990932072899600017 BAJA FRESH 30632 CAMARILLO CA 102.95

4-16 04-15 24231689106837000647965 SMART AND FINAL 400 CAMARILLO CA 23.81

4-17 04-15  24013399106002167672185 TOPPERS PiZZA PLACE 2 ONL CAMARILLO CA 145.73
Department: 00000 Total: $7,154.16

Division: 00000 Total: $7,154.16

35/252

Page 5 of 5



Bank Reconciliation

Board Audit

User: fsantos

Printed: 04/26/2019 - 8:17AM

Date Range: 04/15/2019 - 04/25/2019

Systems: ‘AP’

Check Ne. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 10 General Fund

Department: 00 Non Departmentalized

20995 COMMUNITY OPTIONS INTEGRAT COMMUNITY OPTIONS: PERMIT 1 04/25/2019 50.00
21007 PLEASANT VALLEY SCHOOL DIS1 PVSD: PERMIT REFUND 04/25/2019 300.00
21012 ELIZABETH WINSLOW E.WINSLOW: PERMIT REFUND 04/25/2019 50.00
21013 AMERICAN RED CROSS AMERICAN RED CROSS: PERMIT 04/25/2019 300.00
21017 RISING PHOENIX RISING PHOENIX: PERMIT REFUM 04/25/2019 50.00
21018 VANESSA SOTELO V.SOTELO: PERMIT REFUND 04/25/2019 50.00

Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 800.00

Department: 03 Recreation

0 BEVERLY DRANSFELDT B.DRANSFELDT: MILEAGE REIM} 04/25/2019 13.34
0 JULIA NAVARRO J.NAVARRO: MILEAGE REIMBURS 04/25/2019 27.26
0 MITCHELL BEINFEST M.BEINFEST: MILEAGE REIMBUF 04/25/2019 19.60
20993 CASEY PRINTING CASEY PRINTING: 05/2019-08/201¢ 04/25/2019 13,997.49
20997 JENNIFER ERSONMEZ JERSONMEZ: INSTRUCTOR FEES 04/25/2019 171.60
20999 BARBARA G. GAGE B.GAGE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ART] 04/25/2019 154.70
21000 KESIA GOMEZ K.GOMEZ:INSTRUCTOR FEES/ZU] 04/25/2019 140.40
21003 KIDZ LOVE SOCCER KIDZ LOVE SOCCER: INSTRUCTC 04/25/2019 1,148.55
21014 JENNIFER ERSONMEZ J.ERSONMEZ: INSTRUCTOR FEES 04/25/2019 114.40
21015 J. THAYER COMPANY 1. THAYER: SIGN HOLDER 04/25/2019 76.71
21016 TOMLINSON RAUSCHER T.RAUSCHER: INSTRUCTOR FEES 04/25/2019 113.75
21019 PAMELA ANN TAYLOR P.TAYLOR: INSTRUCTOR FES/TO1 04/25/2019 265.20
21020 DUNCAN YOUNG D.YOUNG: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ IN 04/25/2019 702.00
21023 BINGO WEST #4 BINGO WEST#4: BINGO SUPPLIES 04/25/2019 647.47
21029 ADM GROUP INC. ADM GROUP: INSTRUCTOR FEES. 04/25/2019 938.60
21031 AMERICAN RED CROSS AMERICAN RED CROSS: LG FOR ¢ 04/25/2019 569.00
21034 USPS BULK MAILING USPS: PERMIT# PI 109 - BULK MA 04/25/2019 58.40

Total for Department: 03 Recreation 19,158.47
Department: 04 Parks
0 NICK MARIENTHAL N.MARIENTHAL: WORKBOOTS R 04/25/2019 150.00
20990 AMERICAN RESOURCE RECVY AMERICAN RESOURCE RECVY; 0 04/25/2019 947.39
20991 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 320 BATTERIES+BULBS: VEHICLE BA 04/25/2019 107.53
20992 CAMROSA WATER DISTRICT CAMROSA: WATER SERVICE/WO( 04/25/2019 2,523.90
20994 COASTAL PIPCO IRRIGATION INC COASTAL PIPCO: IRRIGATION SU. 04/25/2019 64.92
20996 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY: JAN] 04/25/2019 2,195.68
20998 FLO-SERVICES INC. FLO-SERVICES: 3/2019 PREVENTA 04/25/2019 2,288.75
21004 LINCOLN AQUATICS LINCOLN AQUATICS; MURIATIC ¢ 04/25/2019 911.02
21005 NATURAL GREEN LANDSACAPES NAT. GREEN LS: PHASE I FENCE 04/25/2019 21,376.35
21006 PEACH HILL SOILS INC. PEACH HILL SOILS: 1CY MOCHA | 04/25/2019 84.19
21008 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE: NODE CONTROLLER & 04/25/2019 122.51
21010 THE DETAIL DOCTOR THE DETAIL DR.; POWER WASH P 04/25/2019 625.00
21015 J. THAYER COMPANY J.THAYER: 1" BINDER 04/25/2019 13.90
21022 B & BDOIT CENTER Bé&B: SIL.SEALANT, HEX KEY SE’ 04/25/2019 427.22
21024 BLACK GOLD INDUSTRIES BLACK GOLD INDUSTRIES: PETR 04/25/2019 150.00
21025 COUNTY OF VENTURA COUNTY OF VENTURA: 02/2019 C 04/25/2019 87.50
21026 WILLIAM DRUMMOND W.DRUMMOND: BEE SWARM RE! 04/25/2019 150.00
21027 PHOENIX GROUP INFORMATION | PHOENIX INFO SYS.: PCSC FOR V. 04/25/2019 210.38
36/252

BR-Board Audit (04/26/2019 - 8:17 AM)

Page 1



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
21028 VISTA FORD OF OXNARD VISTA FORD: VEHICLE REPATR/#2 04/25/2019 856.97
21032 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #1 FERGUSON ENT.: R1003A 3.5 CLS’ 04/25/2019 126.04
21033 THE DETAIL DOCTOR THE DETAIL DR:PWR WASHED Pl 04/25/2019 650.00
Total for Department: 04 Parks 34,069.25
Department: 05 Administration
21009 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF ST. OF CA DEPT. OF JUSTICE; FIN 04/25/2019 32.00
21015 J. THAYER COMPANY J.THAYER: WINDOW ENVELOPES 04/25/2019 392.25
21021 ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP ALESHIRE & WYNDER: 03/2019 L1 04/25/2019 4,611.50
21030 ALLCONNECTED, INC. ALLCONNECTED:PREPAID SERVI 04/25/2019 900.00
Total for Department: 05 Administration 5,935.75
Total for Fund:10 General Fund 59,963.47
BR-Board Audit (04/26/2019 - 8:17 AM) 37/252

Page 2



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date

-Amount
Fund: 20 Assessment Fund
Department: 00 Non Departmentalized
21001 GREAT WESTERN RECREATION  GREAT WESTERN REC: TRASH RI 04/25/2019 6,136.02
21002 GREAT WESTERN RECREATION  GREAT WESTERN REC: PEDESTAI 04/25/2019 3,271.84
. Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 9,407.86
Total for Fund:20 Assessment Fund 9,407.86
BR-Board Audit (04/26/2019 - 8:17 AM) 58I252

Page 3



Check No, Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Fund: 30 Park Dedication Fund

Department: 00
21011 VENTURA COUNTY STAR VC STAR: NOTICE CALLING FOR 04/25/2019 642.24
Total for Department: 00 642.24
Total for Fund:30 Park Dedication Fund 642.24
39/252

BR-Board Audit (04/26/2019 - 8:17 AM) &
age 4



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Grand Total 70,013.57

BR-Board Audit (04/26/2019 - 8:17 AM) 40/252
Page §



Bank Reconciliation

Board Audit

User: fsantos

Printed: 05/10/2019 - 1:24PM

Date Range: 05/01/2019 - 05/13/2019

Systems: AP

Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 10 General Fund

Department: 00 Non Departmentalized

0 MUFG UNION BANK , N.A. MUFG UNION BANK: COPS ANNU 05/13/2019 2,250.00
21040 US BANK US BANK: CALCARD STATEMEN1 05/02/2019 7,154.16
21048 CAMARILLO COUNCIL OF PTAS CAMARILLO COUNCIL PTAS: PER 05/09/2019 300.00
21059 FENCE FACTORY RENTALS FENCE FACTORY: TEMP FENCE- ¥ 05/09/2019 382.58
21065 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANC HUB ISNURANCE- 04/2019 INSUR. 05/09/2019 1,893.00
21074 CRYSTAL MARTIN C.MARTIN: PERMIT REFUND/REP 05/09/2019 50.00
21075 ANA MAYER A MAYER: PERMIT REFUND/ REP! 05/09/2019 50.00

Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 12,079.74

Department: 03 Recreation

0 BEVERLY DRANSFELDT B.DRANSFELDT: MILEAGE REIM] 05/09/2019 12.76
0 CHERYL PETERSON C.PETERSON: 3/2019 MILEAGE RE 05/09/2019 16.24
0 CONNOR SOUDANI C.SOUDANI: 4/2019 MILEAGE REI 05/09/2019 44.66
0 LANNY BINNEY L.BINNEY: 4/2019 MILEAGE REIM 05/09/2019 30.16
21046 PATRICIA J. BOLLAND P.BOLLAND: INSTRUCTOR FEES/. 05/09/2019 903.50
21047 BSN SPORTS, LLC BSN: DUDLEY THUNDER OPTIC ¥ 05/09/2019 2,043.63
21049 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICAIN' CANNON SOLUTIONS:24X50 OUT 05/09/2019 449.36
21050 WENDY CASTELLANOS-WOLF W.CASTELLANOS-WOLF: INSTRU 05/09/2019 561.60
21056 DIAL SECURITY DIAL SECURITY: SECURITY SERV 05/09/2019 175.00
21061 TORREY KAHANA GIESE T.GIESE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/WAT 05/09/2019 265.81
21062 CLIFTON G. GORE IR. C.GORE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/TAI ( 05/09/2019 2,392.00
21063 DEBRA GREENWOOD D.GREENWOOD: INSTRUCTOR FE 05/09/2019 297.78
21064 DANIEL E. HOWARD D,HOWARD: INSTRUCTOR FEES/J 05/09/2019 364.00
21066 MENDAL HYDE M.HYDE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/WAT1 05/09/2019 302.85
21067 J. THAYER COMPANY J.THAYER:COLORED FASTENER [ 05/09/2019 59.25
21071 ALISON LITTLE A LITTLE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/SP/ 05/09/2019 268.45
21076 BRYAN MONKA B.MONKA: INSTRUCTOR FEES/M 05/09/2019 1,352.00
21080 BRET NIEDENS B.NIEDENS: INSTRUCTOR FEES/P. 05/09/2019 113.75
21081 DEBORAH NORRIS D.NORRIS: INSTRUCTOR FEES/PI} 05/09/2019 1,342.90
21082 KARLA PANTAGUA K. PANIAGUA: CLASS REFUND/RE 05/09/2019 101.00
21084 KATIE SHINDEN K.SHINDEN:INSTRUCTOR FEES/ k 05/09/2019 448.50
21087 NANCE TAPLEY-PECK PECK FARMS: INSTRUCTOR FEES 05/09/2019 808.50
21091 W & S SERVICES W&S: SEWER SERVICE- 3/31/19-4/. 05/09/2019 58.61
21092 HAROLD WYCKOFF H.WYCKOFF: INSTRUCTOR FEES; 05/09/2019 245.70

Total for Department: 03 Recreation 12,658.01
Department: 04 Parks
0 GRAINGER GRAINGER: MIDDLE PANEL BRA( 05/10/2019 1,673.27
21042 ALL PHASE ELECTRIC ALL PHASE ELECTRIC: POST TOP 05/09/2019 531.96
21045 B & BDO IT CENTER B&B:TOPPER FOR SPRINGVILLE ] 05/09/2019 1,045.48
21053 CITY OF OXNARD-CITY TREASUF CITY OF OXNARD: WASTE DISPO 05/09/2019 92.96
21054 COASTAL PIPCO IRRIGATION INC COASTAL PIPCO: IRRIGATION SU 05/09/2019 125.13
21055 CRESTVIEW MUTUAL WATER CO. CRESTVIEW WATER: WATER SERY 05/09/2019 54.00
21057 EMG HOLDINGS, LLC EMG HOLDINGS: SIGN MAINTEN. 05/09/2019 1,400.00
21058 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY: JAN] 05/09/2019 4,784 96
21059 FENCE FACTORY RENTALS FENCE FACTORY: TEMP FENCE- I 05/09/2019 303.82
21060 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #1 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES: REPAI 05/09/2019 378.11
41/252

BR-Board Audit (05/10/2019 - 1:24 PM)

Page 1



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
21065 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANC HUB ISNURANCE- 04/2019 INSUR, 05/09/2019 -87.18
21070 LINCOLN AQUATICS LNCOLN AQUATICS: CHLORINE 1 05/09/2019 335.57
21073 M & B SERVICES INC. M&B SERVICES INC: UNCLOGGE! 05/09/2019 170.00
21083 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON IN PLAYPOWER: PG PARTS/VALLE L. 05/09/2019 3,140.91
21085 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE: IRRIGATION SUPPLIES/ 05/09/2019 671.01
21086 SUPERIOR POOL PRODUCTS LLC SUPERIOR POOL PRODUCTS: #1 L 05/09/2019 91.12
21089 TURF STAR INC. TURF STAR: SCARIFIER & VALVE 05/09/2019 763.29
21090 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF CAIN: UNITED SITE SERVICES: TEMP. R 05/09/2019 247.54
21091 W & S SERVICES W&S: SEWER SERVICE- 3/31/19-4/. 05/09/2019 424.10
Total for Department: 04 Parks 16,146.05

Department: 05 Administration
0 MUFG UNION BANK , N.A. MUFG UNION BANK: COPS ADMI 05/13/2019 105.00
0 KATHRYN DREWRY K.DREWRY: MILELAGE REIMBUF 05/09/2019 29.35
21038 VCSDA VCSDA: MTH 4/2/19- MALLOY, Ml 05/01/2019 80.00
21039 ACORN NEWSPAPERS ACORN: COMMUNITY WORKSHC 05/09/2019 244.80
21041 ADVANTAGE TELECOM/A+WIREL ADVANTAGE TELECOM: 05/2019 1 05/09/2019 1,210.03
21043 ALLCONNECTED, INC. ALLCONNECTED: 5/2019 COMP. N 05/09/2019 881.00
21051 CENTERS FOR FAMILY HEALTH  CENTERS FOR FAMILY HEALTH: ] 05/09/2019 70.00
21052 CITY OF CAMARILLO- CASHIER  CITY OF CAMARILLO: USE OF CH 05/09/2019 559.56
21067 J. THAYER COMPANY J THAYER:STAPLER, BINDER CLI! 05/09/2019 94.47
21069 KONICA MINOLTA KONICA MINOLTA; 4/2019 MAINT 05/09/2019 1,108.72
21072 LPA INC. LPA: ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 05/09/2019 7,394.41
21079 NICOLAY CONSULTING GROUP  NICOLAY CONS.FOR ACTUARIAL 05/09/2019 2,500.00
21082 KARLA PANIAGUA K.PANIAGUA: CLASS REFUND/RE 05/09/2019 3.00
21088 TOTALFUNDS TOTALFUNDS: POSTAGE 05/09/2019 500.00
Total for Department: 05 Administration 14,780.34
Total for Fund: 10 General Fund 55,664.14

42/252

BR-Board Audit (05/10/2019 - 1:24 PM)

Page 2



Check No. Vender/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 20 Assessment Fund
Department: 00 Non Departmentalized
21078 NATURAL GREEN LANDSACAPES NATURAL GREE L/S: 4/2019 L/S SE 05/09/2019 15,615.08
Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 15,615.08
Total for Fund:20 Assessment Fund 15,615.08
BR-Board Audit (05/10/2019 - 1:24 PM) 4 P3, / 235 2
age



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 30 Park Dedication Fund
Department: 00
21044 ARDALAN CONSTRUCTION COM] ARDALAN CONST.: APP#3 FREED 05/09/2019 150,514.20
21068 JORDAN, GILBERT & BAIN JORDAN, GILBERT & BAIN: REIM 05/09/2019 2,593.25
21077 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING: FREE 05/09/2019 6,295.80

Total for Department: 00 159,403.25

Total for Fund:30 Park Dedication Fund 159,403.25

44/252

BR-Board Audit (05/10/2019 - 1:24 PM)

Page 4



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Grand Total 230,682.47

BR-Board Audit (05/10/2019 - 1:24 PM) 4 P5/ 2552
age



Bank Reconciliation

Board Audit
User: fsantos
Printed: 05/24/2019 - 8:35AM {
Date Range: 05/23/2019 - 05/23/2019 _
Systems: ‘AP R WA .“E_.
RECREATION & PARK CISTRICT
Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 10 General Fund
Department: 00 Non Departmentalized
21105 CITY OF CAMARILLO- CASHIER  CITY OF CAMARILLO: CONCERT! 05/23/2019 250.00
21110 FRONTIER HIGH SCHOOL FRONTIER HS: PERMIT REFUND 05/23/2019 300.00
21115 HERALD PRINTING, LTD. HERALD PRINTING: SCS UTILITY 05/23/2019 949.83
21120 RICARDO MAGANA R.MAGANA: PERMIT REFUND 05/23/2019 50.00
21121 KRISTEN MALDONADO K.MALDONADO: PERMIT REFUNI] 05/23/2019 50.00
21126 SAN DIEGO FAMILY HOUSING, LI SAN DIEGO FAMILY HOUSING LL 05/23/2019 350.00
21127 TOMAS SANCHEZ T.SANCHEZ: PERMIT REFUND 05/23/2019 100.00
21131 VENTURA COUNTY FIRE DEPART VC FIRE DEPT.: DEPOSIT REFUNL 05/23/2019 150.00
Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 2,199.83
Department: 03 Recreation
0 SARAH KNICKLE S.KNICKLE: MILEAGE REIMBURS 05/23/2019 48.72
21096 MONIQUE ABRAHAMSEN M.ABRAHAMSEN: INSTRUCTOR ] 05/23/2019 27.30
21098 AMERICAN RED CROSS AMERICAN RED CROSS: ADULT ¢ 05/23/2019 180.00
21101 BINGO WEST #4 BINGO WEST #4: BINGO SUPPLIE! 05/23/2019 352.75
21107 BRUCE COLELL B.COLELL: INSTRUCTOR FEES/SP 05/23/2019 72.80
21111 BARBARA G. GAGE B.GAGE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ART] 05/23/2019 132.60
21112 TORREY KAHANA GIESE T.GIESE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/WAT 05/23/2019 65.81
21114 DEBRA GREENWOOD D.GREENWOOD: INSTRUCTOR FE 05/23/2019 43.88
21116 MENDAL HYDE M.HYDE: INSTRUCTOR FEES/WA1 05/23/2019 65.81
21117 J. THAYER COMPANY J,THAYER: LASER PRINT PRINTAI 05/23/2019 112.59
21124 PLEASANT VALLEY SCHOOL DIS1 PVSD: FIELD FACILTY INVOICE/C 05/23/2019 7,067.80
21125 TOMLINSON RAUSCHER T.RAUSCHER: INSTRUCTOR FEES 05/23/2019 97.50
21129 CAMILLE TORGESON C.TORGESON: INSTRUCTOR FEEf 05/23/2019 386.10
21133 ANN M. WRIGHT ANN WRIGHT: INSTRUCTOR FEE! 05/23/2019 193.70
21140 DANIEL E. HOWARD D HOWARD: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ . 05/23/2019 191.10
21146 KATIE SHINDEN K.SHINDEN: INSTRUCTOR FEES/] 05/23/2019 1,053.00
21149 DAVID TORFEH D.TORFEH: INSTRUCTOR FEES/B 05/23/2019 19.50
21151 DUNCAN YOUNG D.YOUNG: INSTRUCTOR FEES/ T( 05/23/2019 542.75
21152 ADM GROUP INC. ADM GROUP: INSTRUCTOR FEES. 05/23/2019 988.00
21153 LUCILE B. MOSIER L.MOSIER: INSTRUCTOR FEES/M( 05/23/2019 520.00
Total for Department: 03 Recreation 12,161.71
Department: 04 Parks
0 GRAINGER GRAINGER: SPLIT RING HANGER 05/23/2019 189.74
21097 AIRWORKS SOLUTIONS INC. AIROWRKS: HEATER SERVICE- G. 05/23/2019 125.00
21099 AMERICAN RESOURCE RECVY AMERICAN RESOURCE RECVY: (- 05/23/2019 947.39
21100 B & BDO IT CENTER B&B: PAINT SUPPLIES/COMM CTI 05/23/2019 282.11
21102 BUFFUM'S SAFE & LOCK SVC BUFFUM'S SAFE & LOCK: KEY FC 05/23/2019 85.80
21103 BURKE OVERHEAD DOOR BURKE OVERHEAD DOOR: REMC 05/23/2019 2,780.00
21104 CAMROSA WATER DISTRICT CAMROSA: WATER SERVICE- WO 05/23/2019 15,002.14
21106 COASTAL PIPCO IRRIGATION INC COASTAL PIPCO: PRESSURE WAS 05/23/2019 21.19
21108 DIAL SECURITY DIAL SECURITY:SEC. SERV .- 4/27/ 05/23/2019 100.00
21109 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY EMPIRE CLEANING SUPP.: JANIT( 05/23/2019 260.51
21117 J. THAYER COMPANY J,THAYER: TONER CARTRIDGES/] 05/23/2019 347.45
21118 LPAINC. LPA INC.: ARCHI SERV .- 4/1-30/201 05/23/2019 23,160.29
21119 M & B SERVICES INC. M&B SERVICES: IRRIGATION PUM 05/23/2019 2,790.00
BR-Board Audit (05/24/2019 - 8:35 AM) 46/252

Page 1



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount
21122 PACIFIC ROCK, INC. PACIFIC ROCK: 3/4" REGULAR CR 05/23/2019 527.61
21123 PEACH HILL SOILS INC. PEACH HILL SOIL: 4CY SEED TOP 05/23/2019 126.56
21128 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE: IRRIGATION SUPPLIES/ 05/23/2019 1,063.03
21132 VENTURA COUNTY STAR VC STAR: NOTICE REQUESTING | 05/23/2019 840.72
21134 B & B DO IT CENTER B&B: JIGSAW BLADE & PROPANE 05/23/2019 64.22
21135 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 320 BATTERIES+BULBS: VEHICLE BA 05/23/2019 50.64
21136 BOETHING TREELAND FARMS IN BOETHING TREELAND FARMS: Q 05/23/2019 1,515.26
21137 EMG HOLDINGS, LLC EMG HOLDINGS, LLC: SIGN MATI 05/23/2019 1,400.00
21138 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY EMPIRE CLENANING SUPPLY: JA] 05/23/2619 53.85
21139 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #1 FERGUSON ENT.: WATER HEATEF 05/23/2019 241.63
21141 KASTLE KARE KASTLE KARE: GOPHER CLEAN ( 05/23/2019 400.00
21142 DOUG MARONEY D/MARONEY: BOOTS REIMBURS] 05/23/2019 300.00
21144 PERFORMANCE GARDENS PERFORMANCE GARDENS: LIMO 05/23/2019 68.64
21145 RJTHOMAS MFG. CO., INC. RITHOMAS MFG. CO: TABLES, BI 05/23/2019 8,441.80
21147 SIERRA COMMERCIAL PLUMBIN( SIERRA COMM. PLUMBING:TS H( 05/23/2019 148.50
21148 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LL SITEONE: COMPOST SPREADER ¢ 05/23/2019 299.84
21150 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF CAIN' UNITED SITE SERVICES: TEMP. R 05/23/2019 247.54
Total for Department: 04 Parks 61,881.46

Department: 05 Administration
21117 J. THAYER COMPANY J,THAYER: VIEW RING BINDERS/] 05/23/2019 450.33
21130 VCSDA VCSDA: FOR MEETING ON 6/4/19- 05/23/2019 80.00
Total for Department: 05 Administration 530.33
Total for Fund:10 General Fund 76,773.33

47/252

BR-Board Audit (05/24/2019 - 8:35 AM)

Page 2



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Fund: 20 Assessment Fund
Department: 00 Non Departmentalized

21143 NATURAL GREEN LANDSACAPES NATURAL GREEN LANDSCAPE: 5 05/23/2019 15,615.08
Total for Department: 00 Non Departmentalized 15,615.08
Total for Fund:20 Assessment Fund 15,615.08

BR-Board Audit (05/24/2019 - 8:35 AM) q,ggé g 52



Check No. Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description Date Amount
Fund: 30 Park Dedication Fund
Department: 00
21113 LESLIE S. GILMER I L.GILMER (SG MASONRY): PILAS 05/23/2019 6,475.00
21132 VENTURA COUNTY STAR VC STAR: NOTICE CALLING FOR 05/23/2019 207.39
Total for Department: 00 6,682.39
Total for Fund:30 Park Dedication Fund 6,682.39
BR-Board Audit (05/24/2019 - 8:35 AM) 49/252

Page 4



Check No. Vendor/Employee Transaction Description Date Amount

Grand Total 99,070.80

BR-Board Audit (05/24/2019 - 8:35 AM) 5 Pﬂ/ 2552
age



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER

By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: FINANCE REPORT APRIL 2019
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board review and approve the District’s Financial Statements for April
2019 regarding Funid 10, Fund 20 and Fund 30.

ANALYSIS OF COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL THROUGH APRIL 30. 2019

Attached you will find the District’s Statements of Revenues and Expenditures for the period of
July 1, 2018 through April 30, 2019 with a year-to-date comparison for the period of July 1, 2017
through April 30, 2018. The percentage rate used for the 2018-2019 fiscal year budget is 84% for
Period 10 of the fiscal year.

REVENUES

Total revenue for the 10th month ending April 30, 2019 for Fund 10 (General Fund) has an overall
increase of $657,511 over prior year; the primary reason for the increase is Tax Apportionment,
accounts #5110-5240 ($348,534), Rental ($146,933), Hill Fire Revenue from the insurance
company ($49,355), Public Fees ($86,682) and Other/Purchase Discount Taken ($22,082).

Total revenue for the 10th month ending April 30, 2019 for Fund 20 (Assessment District) is at
98.7% of budget. The Assessment District is on target for meeting its budget of $1,109,053 for
Assessment revenue, with tax revenue continuing to come in during the months of May and June,
along with reporting interest earning for the quarter ending June 30, 2019.

Fund 30 (Park Dedication Fee) is at 622.7% of budget due to the interest eamings on the
investments, along with receiving Park Dedication Fees ($85,533) which is a line item for which
the District does not budget.

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Expenditures have increased by $319,431 for FY 2018-2019 in comparison to personnel
expense for the same time period as last year. This increase is primarily due to Full Time Wages
(8100,091), PERS Unfunded Liability ($73,519), increase in Workers Compensation ($59,411),
increase in Retirement ($26,875) and an overall increase to various other payroll accounts.

51/252



Service and Supply Expenditures for Fund 10 have increased $174,499 which is primarily due to
the Collection Fee for Tax Apportionment ($115,606), Building Repair ($45,365) and other
numerous services and supplies accounts.

Fund 20 is at 66.7% in Personnel and 79.0% in Service and Supplies. Currently, Fund 20 is below
budget at 70%.

Fund 30 Services and Supplies has no budget and no expenses for the month of April 2019.
Capital projects for fiscal year 2018-2019 are progressing and at 58% of budget.

Quimby Fees fee projects are at 31.1% of budget.

FISCAL IMPACT

Overall the District is under the approved budget for Fund 10 by 9.2% and Fund 20 is below budget

by 5.4%. Staff is constantly reviewing ways to make the District run effectively and efficiently
while staying within the approved budget.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board review and approve the Financial Statements for April 30, 2019
regarding Fund 10, Fund 20 and Fund 30.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Financial Statement of Revenues and Expenditures as of April 30, 2019 Fund 10

(3 pages)

2) Financial Statement of Revenue and Expenditures as of April 30, 2019 Fund 20
(1 page)

3) Financial Statement of Revenue and Expenditures as of April 30, 2019 Fund 30
(1 page)

52/252



General Ledger
Fund 10 General Fund
April 2019 84%

Description Account Period Amount One Year Prior Actual Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of Budget Used
Revenue
Tax Apport Cur Year Secured 5110 $ 2,780,101.99 §$ 5,865,37023 $ 6,221,139.53 $ 6,506,450.00 $ 285,310.47 95.61%
Tax Apport Cur Year Unsec 5120 $ - $ 104,473.45 § 115,812.89 § - 3 115,812.89 0.00%
Tax Apport Prior Year Sec 5130 $ - $ 37,380.77 $ 33,044.37 $ - $ 33,044.37 0.00%
Tax Apport Prior Year Unsec 5140 $ - 8 4,556.00 $ 10,361.51 § - $ 10,361.51 0.00%
Tax Deeded Sales 5150 3 - $ 4552 §$ 1003 $ - $ 10.03 0.00%
Cur Supplemental Pass Thru 5210 $ - 3 61,419.51 $ 57,863.76 $ - 3 57,863.76 0.00%
HOPTR 5230 $ - $ 23,30476 $ 22,956.10 $ - $ 22,956.10 0.00%
HOPTR Prior Year 5231 3 - $ 15,982.52 § - $ - $ - 0.00%
Supplemental Assessment Roll 5240 $ - 8 140.99 § 1943 § - $ 19.43 0.00%
Interest Earnings 5310 $ 34303 $ 18,027.54 § 44,004.15 $ 18,300.00 $ 25,704.15 240.46%
MBS Interest Earnings 5320 $ - 3 53367 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Dividends CAPRI Prior Years 5460 $ - 3 9,711.62 §$ 9,382.00 $ $ 9,382.00 0.00%
Hill Fire 2018 5465 $ - $ - $ 49,333.34 § - $ 49,333.34 0.00%
Park Patrol Citations 5506 $ - $ 2,612.78 % 7,453.85 § 4,510.00 § 2,943.85 165.27%
Plan Check Fee 5507 3 - $ - $ < $ 100.00 $ 100.00 0.00%
Contract ClassesPublic Fees 5510 3 30,741.00 § 14798453 § 173,071.01 $§  232,539.00 $ 59,467.99 74.43%
Public Fees 5511 $ 55,747.80 % 206,74241 §$ 203,424.84 $§  393,842.00 § 100,417.16 74.50%
Swim Passes 5513-5529 § 5,339.00 % 46,538.58 §$ 40,275.97 $ 71,695.00 $ 31,419.03 56.18%
Rental 5530 $ 48,287.45 $ 196,924.07 $ 343916.64 $ 417,196.00 § 73,279.36 82.44%
Cell Tower Revenue 5535 $ 7,642.57 § 70,34497 $ 76,162.76 $ 83,534.00 $ 7,371.24 91.18%
Annual Passes 5536 $ - $ - 3 122.00 $ - 3 122.00 0.00%
Parking Fees 5540 $ 2,391.10 - $ 16,054.63 % 12,831.42 § 10,470.00 $ 2,361.42 122.55%
Indemnity Revenue 5545 $ - 3 1,000.00 $ . $ - $ - 0.00%
Dues 5550 $ 46.00 $ 1,417.00 $ 1,201.00 $ 2,160.00 $ 959.00 55.60%
Activity Guide Revenue 5555 3 - $ 10,624.50 § 11,325.75 $ 16,000.00 $ 4,674.25 70.79%
Sponsorships 5558 $ 1,600.00 $ - $ 2,100.00 $ - $ 2,100.00 0.00%
Special Event 5561 $ - $ - 3 - % 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 0.00%
Staffing Cost Recovery 5563 $ 210.00 $ 3,543.00 $ 7,710.16 $ 5,000.00 § 2,710.16 154.20%
Special Event Permits 5564 $ 500.00 $ 300.00 $ 1,106.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 106.00 110.60%
Donations 5570 $ 45.00 $ 83,32645 § 75,639.50 $ 90,870.00 $§ 15,230.50 83.24%
Grant HCF 5573 $ - $ 200 $ 1.00 $ - $ 1.00 0.00%
Other/Purchase Discount Taken 5575 $ 6,731.68 $ 56,17476 $ 78,256.70 $ 64,615.00 § 13,641.70 121.11%
Credit Card Processing Fee 5576 $ 81.20 § - $ 221.97 § - $ 221.97 0.00%
Cash Over/Under 5580 $ 55.00 % 85.00 $ 99.00 $ - $ 99.00 0.00%
Incentive Income 5585 $ 19.13 § 191510 § 2,12979 $ 1,600.00 $ 529.79 133.11%
Reimbursement ROPS 5600 $ - $ 294,735.81 § 282,73493 $§  190,000.00 $ 92,734.93 148.81%
Reimb Needs Assessment 5605 $ - $ 35,200.00 $ 516.00 $ - $ 516.00 0.00%
Revenue $ 2939.881.95 § 7.316472.17 $ 7.973983.40 $ 8120.881.00 $ 146.897.60 98.19%
YTD Comparison § 657,511.23 —
Expense
Full Time Salaries 6100 $  159,595.82 § 1.649,562.69 $ 1,749,653.45 $ 2,401,820.00 $ 652,166.55 72.85%
Overtime Salaries 6101 3 1,798.07 $ 15,405.53 $ 29,362.98 $ 38,536.00 § 9,173.02 76.20%
Car Allowance 6105 $ 83074 $ 7,818.73 $ 8,729.40 $ 10,800.00 $ 2,070.60 80.83%
Cell Phone Allowance 6108 $ 1,104.00 $ 11,796.82 § 12,587.86 $ 15,900.00 §$ 3,312.14 79.17%
PartTime Salaries 6110 $ 41,878.49 % 438,004.20 $ 463,368.97 §  726,323.00 § 262,954.03 63.80%
Retirement 6120 3 27,416.28 $ 274,306.30 $ 301,181.78 §  440,350.00 $ 139,168.22 68.40%
457 Pension 6121 $ 13522 § 7,176.84 $ 7,176.84 $ 7445.00 $ 268.16 96.40%
Employee Insurance 6130 $ 17,954.23 § 177,882.85 § 186,529.70 $  350,837.00 $ 164,307.30 53.17%
Workers Compensation 6140 $ 13,21490 $ 108,486.45 §$ 167,897.84 §  212,453.00 $ 44,555.16 79.03%
Unemployment Insurance 6150 $ - $ - $ 5,225.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 3,025.00 237.50%
Loan Pension Obligation 6160 $ 20,300.83 $ 198,369.78 §$ 203,008.30 $  243,610.00 $ 40,601.70 83.33%
PERS Unfunded Liability 6170 $ - $ 245,195.00 $ 318,714.00 $  318,714.00 $ - 100.00%
Personnel $ 28422858 § 3.134.005.19 3 3.453.436.12 § 4.768.988.00 § 1,321.601.88 72.41%
YTD Comparison $  319,430.93 T
Telephone 6210 $ 1,014.85 $ 9,305.55 $ 9,805.01 $ 11,456.00 $ 1,650.99 85.59%
Internet Services 6220 $ 2,654.87 § 19,170.61 $ 25,297.66 3% 54,758.00 $ 29,460.34 46.20%
Pool Chemicals 6310 $ 1,337.71 § 4,684.94 §$ 5,40895 $ 12,000.00 $ 6,591.05 45.07%
Janitorial Supplies 6320 $ 248891 §$ 38,955.03 § 40,782.70 $ 52,200.00 $ 11,417.30 78.13%
Kitchen Supplies 6330 3 77.03 § 24838 $ 501.52 § 1,400.00 $ 898.48 35.82%
Food Supplies 6340 $ 80.12 § 2,880.80 $ 5,71048 $ 10,575.00 $ 4,864.52 54.00%

53/252



Description
Water Maint & Service
Laundry/Wash Service
Medical Supplies
Insurance Liability
Equipment Maintenance
Fuel
Vehicle Maintenance
Office Equipment Maintenance
Computer Equip Maintenance
Building Repair
Bldg Equip Maint/Repair
Improvements/Maintenance
Hill Fire 2018
Incidental Costs Assess
Grounds Maintenance
Tree Care Assess
Contracted LS Services
Park Amenities Assess
Park Signage (Branding)
Contracted Pest Control
Rubbish & Refuse
Vandalism/Theft
Memberships
Office Expense
Office Supplies
Postage Expense
Advertising Expense
Printing Charges
ActiveNet Charges
Approp Redev/Collection Fees
Minor Furn Fixture & Equip
Comp Hardware/Software Exp
Fingerprint Fees (HR)
Fire & Safety Insp Fees
Permit & Licensing Fees
State License Fee
Professional Services
Legal Services
Typeset and Print Services
Instructor Services
PERS Admin Fees
Audit Services
Medical & Health Srves (HR)
Security Services
Entertainment Services
Business Services
Umpire/Referee Services
Subscriptions
Rents and Leases
Rents & Leases Equip
Bldg/Field Leases & Rental
Event Supplies
Supplies
Bingo Supplies
Sporting Goc,)ds
Arts and Craft Supplies
Training Supplies
Camp Supplies
Small Tools
Safety Supplies
Uniform Allowance
Safety Clothing
Conference& Seminar Staff
Conference& Seminar Board
Conference& Seminar Travel Exp

Account Period Amount One Year Prior Actual

6350
6360
6380
6410
6500
6510
6520
6530
6540
6610
6620
6630
6640
6709
6710
6719
6720
6722
6725
6730
6740
6750
6810
6900
6910
6920
6930
6940
6950
6960
6980
6990
7010
7020
7030
7040
7100
7110
7115
7120
7125
7130
7140
7150
7160
7180
7190
7210
7300
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7470
7500
7510
7610
7620
7710
7715
7720

$

$
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
b3
$
$
$
$
3
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
3
$
$
3
$
3
$
$
3
$
$
$
3

155.40

3,558.16
3,044.51
28.53
13,041.31

22,658.57

7,515.25

25,127.50

10,724.65
48.17

1,25027
396.85
79.89
987.12
5,902.43
273,064.53
895.99
32.00

11,642.50
13,997.49
12,780.30

7421

150.00

General Ledger

Fund 10 General Fund
April 2019 84%

LR I A IR AR R IR GO -CRR SRR - - A R I R R R R e R AR B B A L R A R A A R iR R R R R R R R R R R LR XS

685.05
40.00

97,158.00
28,689.13
27,300.67
400.00
1,625.06
43,281.65
24,41627
27,984.90
3,000.00
55,196.71
225.00
650.94
974.87
5,519.50
675.00
55,138.70
43377
12,433.18
14.99
16,549.91
23,172.99
8,381.56
8,977.35
41,370.29
374,062.83
1,033.76
7,352.47
1,001.00
1,990.10
6,276.29
34125
400.00
36,915.87
36,119.83
100,541.23
1,145.23
8,800.00
1,810.00
6,173.19
1,337.53
55,932.60
860.00
1,778.92
2,413.28
14,728.95
20.00
$68.68
4,480.02
6,425.22
5,621.94
1,930.91
908.53
318.50
5,783.93
2,107.41
6,853.24
1,656.17
16,182.83
912.97
3,583.82

Year to Date

EC IR A IR R IR R A e R A BB R R A B R AR R B T T T R e A A T R T Y A AR A B L R L - L - L - A R R ]

933.48
199.50

115,144.00
34,772.76
27,219.01

28.53
88,646.94
3,889.09
19,157.63
37,883.71
64,368.15
13,119.00
25,959.60

485.29
1,100.00
50,137.78
48.17
12,424.63
13,036.91
11,997.06
11,583.60
11,706.04
42,942.66
489,668.40
1,110.04
9,300.08
680.00
4,052.43
8,537.79
755.00
1,400.00
50,972.00
38,743.29
106,308.53
716.84
9,960.00
1,475.00
3,772.88
2,174.99
85,027.72
1,150.00
662.27

25,031.32
1,006.23
5,534.36
6,857.98
241538

237.44
1,366.82
1,143.82
5.931.58
1,092.07
6,953.39
1,480.47

11,350.22

355.00
8,616.27

Budget
1,080.00
380.00
650.00
111,732.00
400.00
43,000.00
35,400.00
200.00
2,400.00
96,200.00
22.875.00
24,000.00

87,980.00
10,000.00

15,000.00
2,000.00
65,760.00
2,000.00
14,315.00
29,934.00
26,900.00
12,240.00
14,048.00
55,758.00
399,740.00
1,533.00
13,264.00
2,440.00
3,925.00
11,150.00
400.00
1,000.00
69,150.00
45,900.00
168,426.00
1,550.00
17,260.00
5,500.00
5,400.00
5,000.00
88,600.00
2,065.00
4,508.00
40,210.00
120.00
2,000.00
5,300.00
8,500.00
8,586.00
1,940.00
2,650.00
2,200.00
6,100.00
4,690.00
12,600.00
6,054.00
21,775.00
2,280.00
11,643.00

Budget Remaining % of Budget Used

AR R IR AR AR AR A B B e R IR B R o R I R - AR T L R L I R - T I = R R A R R R R A R R R e R R T

146.52
180.50
650.00

3,412.00
400.00
8,227.24
8,180.99
200.00
237147
7,553.06
18,985.91
4,842.37

37,883.71

23,611.85

©3,119.00

25,959.60

14,514.71
900.00

15,622.22

1,951.83
1,890.37

16,897.09

14,902.94
656.40

2,341.96
12,815.34
89,928.40

42296
3,963.92
1,760.00
12743
2,612.21
355.00
400.00

18,178.00

7,156.71
62,117.45

833.16

7,300.00

4,025.00

1,627.12

2,825.01

3,572.28

915.00

3,845.73

15,178.68

120.00
993.77
23436

1,642.02

6,170.62

1,702.56

1,283.18

1,056.18

168.42

3,597.93

5,646.61

4,573.53
10,424.78

1,925.00

3,026.73

86.43%
52.50%
0.00%
103.05%
0.00%
80.87%
76.89%
0.00%
1.19%
92.15%
17.00%
79.82%
0.00%
0.00%
73.16%
131.19%
0.00%
0.00%
3.24%
55.00%
76.24%
2.41%
86.79%
0.00%
43.55%
44.60%
94.64%
83.33%
77.02%
122.50%
72.41%
70.12%
27.87%
103.25%
76.57%
188.75%
140.00%
73.71%
84.41%
63.12%
46.25%
57.71%
26.82%
69.87%
43.50%
95.97%
55.69%
14.69%
0.00%
62.25%
0.00%
50.31%
104.42%
80.68%
28.13%
12.24%
51.58%
51.99%
97.24%
23.29%
55.19%
24.45%
52.13%
15.57%
74.00%

54/252



General Ledger
Fund 10 General Fund
April 2019 84%

Description Account Period Amount One Year Prior Actual Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of Budget Used
Out of Town Travel Board 7725 $ - $ 1,386.59 $ 1,418.82 $ 7,085.00 § 5,666.18 20.03%
Private Vehicle Mileage 7730 $ 27545 % 2,116.08 § 2483.12 § 2,503.00 $ 19.88 99.21%
Transportation Charges 7740 $ - $ 22801 % 15008 §$ 1,110.00 $ 959.92 13.52%
Buses/Excursions 7750 $ - 3 3,329.02 § 1592754 § 23,950.00 $ 8,022.46 66.50%
Tuition/Book Reimbursement 7760 $ - $ - $ 92573 $ - $ 925.73 0.00%
Utilities Gas 7810 3 3,307.70 8 20,081.31 § 21,090.16 $ 27,488.00 $ 6,397.84 76.72%
Utilities Water 7820 $ 22,868.48 $ 543,510.16 § 451,930.53 $ 816,188.00 % 364,257.47 55.37%
Utilities Electric 7830 $ 13,279.84 § 161,991.77 § 148,162.35 $  237,062.00 §$ 88,899.65 62.50%
Airport Assessment Exp 7840 $ - $ 2,843.00 § - $ 10,000.00 § 10,000.00 0.00%
Awards and Certificates 7910 $ 369.00 $ 9,060.86 $ 8,405.47 $ 16,940.00 §$ 8,534.53 49.62%
Meals for Staff Training 7920 $ 21192 % 1,524.61 % 2,330.78 §$ 2,810.00 §$ 479.22 82.95%
Employee Morale 7930 $ 30.00 § 59567 $ 41637 $ 4,250.00 $§ 3,833.63 9.80%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 $ 24243438 § 246,409.38 $ 24243438 $ 24243500 $ 0.62 100.00%
Reserve Vehicle Fleet 7970 $ - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 §$ - 100.00%
Reserve Computer Fleet 7971 $ - 8 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 % 5,000.00 $ - 100.00%
Reserve Designated Project 7972 $ - $ 20,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Reserve Dry Period 7973 $ - $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ -7 100.00%
Reserve Repair/Oper/Admin 7975 $ - $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - 100.00%
Services and Supplies $ 70054738 $ 2,426,305.76 _$ 2.600.804.82 § 3.326.921.00 $§ 1,050.806.64 78.17%
YTD Comparison $ 174,499.06
Capital 8400 3 - 3 610.96 $ $ - $ - 0.00%
Equip/Facility Replacement 8420 $ - $ 33,358.52 $ - $ 7,000.00 $ ' 7,000.00 0.00%
Needs Assessment 8422 $ - $ 87,651.39 § 1,032.00 §$ - 3 1,032.00 0.00%
Bob Kildee Parking Lot 8423 $ - $ 166,295.00 $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
PV Fields Parking Lot 8424 $ - $ 14,624.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Hardwalls GM/HR Offices 8425 $ - $ 15,528.45 § - $ - $ - 0.00%
Charter Oak Windrow 8426 $ - $ 11,025.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Bob Kildee PournPlay 8429 $ - $ 17,600.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Cam Grve Dog PkArtifical Turf 8430 3 5 19,312.93 § - $ - 3 - 0.00%
Freedom Pk Baseball Flds Desig 8432 3 - $ 13,346.08 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Aquatics Tankless Wir Heaters 8433 $ - 8 21,51422 % - 8 - $ - 0.00%
Auditroium Patio 8434 $ $ 12,393.08 § - 3 - 3 - 0.00%
Auditorium Restroom Remodel 8435 $ 3 20,420.61 $ 2,78693 % - $ 2,786.93 0.00%
Springville Dog Park Wall 8436 $ - $ - $ 78,292.99 §$ 84,993.00 $§ 6,700.01 92.12%
Bob Kildee Pavilion Replacemen 8437 3 $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Mission Oaks Roof 8438 3 $ 17,866.00 $ - $ - 3 - 0.00%
Auditorium Ducting/Replacement 8439 $ - $ 22,275.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Office Design/Carpet/Server 8440 $ $ 27,913.41 § - $ - $ - 0.00%
Admin Bldg Roofs #6,#7,Admin 8441 $ $ 133,091.00 % - $ - $ - 0.00%
Pool Plaster/Fiberglass Resurf 8448 $ - $ $ 161,829.73 $ 161,615.00 § 21473 100.13%
Pool Slide Metal Support 8449 3 158.04 § $ 56,227.37 § 56,070.00 § 157.37 100.28%
Bob Kildee Restroom Roof 8450 $ 335.00 $ - 3 15,948.00 § 15,613.00 § 335.00 102.15%
Freedom RR/Concession Roof 8451 $ 3 $ 23,459.60 $ 23,460.00 $ 0.40 100.00%
Charter Oak Tree Windrow 8452 $ - $ = $ 6,562.50 §$ 10,000.00 $ 343750 65.63%
PV Fields Painting Phase I 8453 $ - $ $ - 3 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 0.00%
Comm Citr Exterior Restrooms 8454 3 - $ - $ 18,884.46 $ 40,000.00 $ 21,115.54 47.21%
Bob Kildee Irigation Pump 8455 $ $ $ - $ 16,000.00 $ 10,000.00 0.00%
Mtr EnclosurEncnt,Fhill, Adolf 8456 $ $ $ 18,307.01 § 24,000.00 $ 5,692.99 76.28%
Ameill Rnch Park Picnic Area 8457 $ - $ - $ 23,507.52 § 25,400.00° $ 1,892.48 92.55%
Pitts Ranch Park Pavilion 8458 $ $ - $ 44,490.00 $ 82,030.00 $ 37,540.00 54.24%
Bob Kildee Irrigation Meter 8462 $ $ - $ 4,440.15 § = $ 4,440.15 0.00%
LPA Architects CC/Gym/Sr Ctr 8463 $ - $ $ - $ 22853800 $ 228,538.00 0.00%
Capital $ _493.04_$ 634E825.65 $ 455!768.26 $ 783.719.00 $ 345,883.10 58.15%
YTD Comparison $  (179,057.39)
lmixpenses $ 984,'775.96 $ 5,560,31095 $ 6,054,240.94 $ 8,095,909.00 $ 2,372,@5-2 74.78%
YTD Comparison $ 493,929.99

55/252



General Ledger
Fund 20 Assessment District
April 2019 84%

Description Account Period Amount One Year Prior Actual Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of Budget Used
Revenue
Interest Earnings 5310 $ 11250 § 92832 § 53644 § 27500 § 261.44 195.07%
Assessment Revenue 5500 $  456,293.58 § 1,046,419.58 $ 1,094,140.60 § 1,108,778.00 §$ 14,637.40 98.68%
Revenue §  456406.08 $ 104734790 $ 109467704 $§ 1109,053.00 % 14.898.84 98.70%
YTD Comparison $ 47,329.14
Expense
Full Time Salaries 6100 5 1,483.36 $ 51,03048 $ 1442960 $ 2123200 § 6,802.40 67.96%
Car Allowance 6105 $ - $ 92561 § - 8 $ 0.00%
Cell Phone Allowance 6108 $ . $ 15042 $ -3 - 3 - 0.00%
Retirement 6120 $ 23459 § 882070 § 231687 § 3,752.00 § 143513 61.75%
Employee Insurance 6130 $ 24790 $ 7,787.74 $ 2,095.58 $ 3,707.00 § 1,611.42 56.53%
Workers Compensation 6140 3 176.05 $ 5150.19 § 1,63542 § 2,026.00 $ 390.58 80.72%
Personnel $ 2,141.90 $ 7387414 $ 2047747 _$ 30.717.00_§ 10,239.53 66.66%
YTD Comparison $ (53,396.67)
Incidental Costs Assess 6709 $ $ 15426.15 § 17,276.34 § 31,660.00 $ 14,383.66 54.57%
Grounds Maintenance 6710 $ $ -8 664 § - $ 6.64 0.00%
Tree Care Assess 6719 3 - $ 3598550 $ 3247500 $ 30,000.00 $ 2,475.00 108.25%
Contracted LS Services 6720 $ 34,502.00 § 31343093 § 35021264 §  473,568.00 §$ 123,355.36 73.95%
Park Amenities Assess 6722 $ 6,136.02 § 31,51050 $ 1428744 % 20,000.00 $ 5,712.56 71.44%
ActiveNet Charges 6950 $ $ 5400 $ 7800 § 60.00 $ 18.00 130.00%
Approp Redev/Collection Fees 6960 $ 6,177.53 § - $ 7.733.59 §$ 7.500.00 $ 233.59 103.11%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 $ 4261742 § 32738250 §  426,17420 § 51140900 §$ 85,234.80 83.33%
Expense $ 89.432.97 § 72378958 § 848,243.85 § 1,074,197.00 $ 231419.61 78.97%
YTD Comparison $ 12445427
Total Expenses § 9157487 § 797,663.72 § 868,721.32 § 1,104,914.00 $ 241,659.14 78.62%
'YTD Comparison $ 71,057.60

56/252



General Ledger

Fund 30 Park Dedicaiton Fee (Quimby)
April 2019 84%

Description Account Period Amount One Year Prior Actual  Year to Date Budget Budget R % of Budget Used
Revenue
Interest Earnings 5310 $ 2845 % 30,219.02 § 51,101.03 $ 23,600.00 §$ 27,501.03 216.53%
MBS Interest Earnings 5320 $ - 3 14,563.29 § 10,323.59 § - $ 10,323.59 0.00%
Park DedicationFees 5400 3 - $ - 3 85,533.16 § - 3 85,533.16 0.00%
Revenue $ 2845 § 44,78231 § 146.957.78 § 23.600.00 _$ 123,357.78 622.70%
YTD Comparison $ 102,17547
Expense
ActiveNet Charges 3 - $ 30.00 § - $ - $ 0.00%
Services and Supplies $ - $ 30.00 8 - 8 - $ 0.00%
YTD Comparison
Capital
Valle Lindo Restroom/Pavilion 8444 3 1,347.87 § - 3 40,107.87 % 425,000.00 $ 384,892.13 9.44%
Nancy Bush Park Playground 8445 $ 69,300.00 $ 3 206,623.94 % 250,000.00 $ 43,376.06 82.65%
Nancy Bush ParkPicnic Area 8446 $ - $ - $ 2958562 § 45,600.00 $ 16,014.38 64.88%
Nancy Bush ParkPavilion 8447 $ - $ - 3 - 3 65,000.00 § 65,000.00 0.00%
Freedom Baseball Fields 8459 $ 246,412.10 $ 344,71853 § 1,100,000.00 $ 755,281.47 31.34%
Mel Vincent Park Restrooms 8460 ) 64224 § $ 642.24 § 110,000.00 § 109,357.76 0.58%
Expense 5 317,70221 % - $ 611i678.10 $ 1.995.600.00 S 1.373.921.80 31.15%
YTD Comparison $ 621,67820
Park Dedication Fees (Quimby) CASH
Amount
Date Received Amount Developer Amount Used Earmarked Balance Sunset Date
7/31/2014 $ 615,709.00 AMLI $ 276,317.43 $ - $ 339,391.57 7/31/2019
1/15/2015 $ 2,250,489.00 Fairfield Camarillo LC  § 344,718.53 $ - $ 1,905,770.47 1/31/2020
8/8/2016 $ 2,649,209.00 Elacora Mission Oaks $ 189,887.74 $ - $ 2,459,321.26 8/8/2021
8/10/2016 $ 474,353.00 KB Homes $ 642.24 § - $ 473,710.76 8/10/2021
6/7/2018 $ 21,612.25 Crestview $ - $ - $ 21,612.25 6/7/2023
6/29/2018 $ 96,391.39 Aldersgate Construction $ - $ - $ 96,391,39 6/29/2023
1/11/2019 $ 50,291.16 Aldersgate Construction $ - $ - $ 50,291.16 1/11/2024
3/7/2019 $ 35,242,00 Habitat for Humanity $ - $ - $ 35,242.00 3/7/2024
Total $ 6,193,296.80 $ 811,565.94 $ - $ 5,381,730.86

57/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

NO. 628 FOR APPROPRIATION AMOUNT SUBJECT TO
GANN LIMITATION, FY 2019-2020

SUMMARY
Every fiscal year staff brings a staff report and resolution asking the Board to adopt a resolution
setting the Gann Limit for the upcoming fiscal year 2019-2020.

BACKGROUND

Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations made by governmental
entities may increase annually by the change in population and the change in the California per
capita personal income.

While the percent change in California per capita personal income used in setting the 2019-2020
appropriations limit is a statewide figure, the District population increase, is the percent change in
population for the City of Camarillo. The City population and California per capita personal
income changes are provided by the State Department of Finance.

In calculating the appropriation amount subject to limitation, fiscal year 1978-1979 was designated
as the base year in the amount of $1,769,843 with adjustments to be made in subsequent years
according to the criteria as referenced above. Staff has computed the limitation amount of
$11,792,330 for fiscal year 2019-2020 as indicated in Attachment 2. Attachment 1 is a proposed
resolution setting the amount.

ANALYSIS

Every May the Department of Finance puts out the estimate of the percentage change in population
to local governments. Each local jurisdiction must use the percentage change in population in
conjunction with the change in the cost of living or price factor to calculate the appropriations limit
for the upcoming fiscal year. The new appropriations limit is calculated by staff and presented to
the Board via consent item. Special Districts are required by law to calculate their appropriations
limit and present the calculation with their annual audit.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 628 setting the FY 2019-2020
appropriations amount subject to the Gann limits.

58/252



ATTACHMENT
1) Resolution No. 628 (1 page)
2) FY 2019-2020 Appropriations Limit (1 page)

59/252



RESOLUTION NO. 628

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT
TO THE LIMITATION SET FORTH IN ARTICLE XllIB
OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Califomia Constitution established the total
annual appropriations subject to limitations for the State and for local government; and

WHEREAS, said limitation is defined as the appropriations limit of such entities
for the prior year adjusted for changes in per capita personal income and population of
said entities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District wishes to establish the appropriations subject to limitation for the fiscal year
2019-2020,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District does hereby resolve as follows:

1. The appropriations subject to limitation for the Pleasant Vailey Recreation
and Park District for the fiscal year 1978 -1979 was $1,769,843.

2. The appropriations subject to limitation pursuant to Article XIIIB of the
California Constitution for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District for the fiscal
year 2019-2020 is $11,792,330.

3. Said appropriations subject to limitation include adjustments pursuant to
Section 3 of Article XIlIB of the California Constitution as of the date of this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of June 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
ROBERT KELLEY, CHAIRMAN
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ATTESTED:

NEAL DIXON, SECRETARY
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

60/252



Attachment B

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
2019-2020 APPROPRIATION LIMIT

&

California Per Capita Personal Income

percentage change: 3.85%

Converted to a ratio: 3.85 +100 = 1.0385
100

PVRPD Estimated change in population: 2.09%

Converted to a ratio: 2.09 + 100 = 1.0209
100

Calculation: 2019-2020 ratio of change 1.0385 x 1.0209 = 1.0602

1978-1979 Appropriation Limitation

2018-2019 Appropriation Limitation 11,122,741

2019-2020 appropriation limit 11,122,741.00 (2018-2019

limitation) X 1.0602 (2019-2020 ratio of change) = 11,792,330

61/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager

DATE: June 5, 2019

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 629 TERMINATING THE
CONTINUATION OF THE LOCAL EMERGENCY THAT
RESULTED DUE TO THE HILL FIRE 2018

SUMMARY

On November 8, 2018 the District sustained significant damage to the Camarillo Grove Park due
to a vegetation fire. A Local and Federal Emergency was declared which would allow the District
to receive assistance for the necessary replacement and repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park to
return the park to its original status prior to the fire. The following resolutions have been approved
to continue the local emergency:

Resolution No. 603 Declare Local Emergency 11/16/2018
Resolution No. 605 Continue Local Emergency 12/06/2018
Resolution No. 609 Continue Local Emergency 01/02/2019
Resolution No. 612 Continue Local Emergency 02/06/2019
Resolution No. 616 Continue Local Emergency 03/06/2019
Resolution No. 621 Continue Local Emergency 04/03/2019
Resolution No. 623 Continue Local Emergency 05/01/2019
BACKGROUND

On the afternoon of November 8, 2018, a vegetation fire started in Hill Canyon, Thousand Oaks,
CA. The fire spread due to high Santa Ana winds and burned into Camarillo Grove Park, a park
owned by the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District. The park sustained significant damage
to the dog park, trees, fencing, and signage. The park trail system of 1.75 miles was also damaged
and a play structure was a total loss.

On November 9, 2018, California Parks and Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI) was notified by
District staff of the damage that Camarillo Grove Park sustained due to the fire and the necessary
paperwork along with photos sent to CAPRI.

On November 16, 2018, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 603, declaring a local
emergency which would allow Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District to be eligible for either
state or federal funding when it becomes available. The Local Emergency declaration must be
reviewed by the Board of Directors at each regular board meeting and each time the emergency
can either be declared to be continued or to be terminated.

On December 6, 2018, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 605 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park.

62/252



On January 2, 2019, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 609 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park.

On February 6, 2019, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 612 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park.

On March 6, 2019, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 616 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park.

On April 3, 2019, the Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 621 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed at Camarillo Grove Park.

On May 1, 2019, the Board of Directors approved Resolution NO. 623 to continue the local
emergency for the replacement/repairs needed to Camarillo Grove Park

ANALYSIS

After staff undertook an assessment of the damage to the park, a call out was posted on social
media asking for volunteers to help with the cleanup. Between staff and volunteers, clearing
dead/burned trees and vegetation has started, including the placement of sandbags on the trail to
help prevent erosion in the event of future rain storms. West Coast Arborist has assessed the trees
and a total of 90 to 100 trees need to be trimmed and 22 trees need to be removed.

The General Manager, Park Services Manager and Administrative Services Manager met with
CAPRI insurance and McLarens Insurance the week of November 26, 2018 to assess the damage
and coverage regarding the claim.

The District has been assigned a disaster recovery number and has begun the process with Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) regarding any cost the District’s insurance carrier may
not cover.

The debris removal is almost completed at the park and the District is working on replacing
fencing, artificial turf, some trees (saplings) along with working on getting the play structure
replaced. Staff is meeting weekly with a Cal OES/FEMA representative to review progress of the
repairs/replacement.

On March 8, 2019 the District was notified via mail by FEMA that the District’s request for Public
Assistance for the November 2018 California Wildfires had been approved. District staff along
with insurance representatives continue to move forward with the repairs and replacement at the
park.

Over the past seven months all emergency repairs/replacements needed to get Camarillo Grove
Park back in a safe operating status have taken place. All other repairs/replacements are either
being handled by McLarens Insurance, Federal Emergency Management Assistance (FEMA) or
the District. The District’s expenses are being covered by the advanced payment of $73,000 from
CAPRI which is the initial layer of coverage under the Memorandum of Coverage.

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact with this action.

63/252



RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board approve Resolution No. 629 terminating the continuation of the local
emergency that was declared on November 16, 2018 in order to allow staff to start/complete
necessary repairs and/or maintenance to Camarillo Grove Park which sustained significant damage
during the Hill Fire on November 8, 2018.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Resolution No. 629 (2 pages)

64/252



RESOLUTION NO. 629

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
DECLARING THAT LOCAL EMERGENCY (2018 HILL FIRE)
CONDITIONS WHICH REQUIRED REPAIRS AT CAMARILLO GROVE PARK
WITHOUT NOTICE FOR BIDS CONTINUE PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA PUBLIC
CONTRACT CODE SECTION 22050 HAVE ENDED

WHEREAS, at a special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District conducted on Friday, November 16, 2018, the Board of Directors
adopted Resolution No. 603 to authorize emergency repairs to Camarillo Grove Park without
notice for bids pursuant to California Public Contract Code Sections 1102, 20168, and 22050; and

WHEREAS, the spread of the Hill Fire to Camarillo Grove Park caused destruction which
created an emergency which required immediate repairs to prevent flooding and landslides when
the winter rains started and did not permit the District the minimum three-month delay which
would result from the District undertaking a competitive solicitation for bids for this repair work;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors heard a report from District staff on the status of the
repairs to Camarillo Grove Park, which report justified why the emergency would not permit the
delay which would result from seeking competitive bids and why the immediate repair of the park
is necessary to respond to the emergency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22050(c), the Board of Directors
has reviewed the District’s emergency action to determine whether there is a need to continue the
emergency repairs without giving notice for bids to award a contract for this repair work; and

WHEREAS, at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors conducted on December 6,
2018, January 2, 2019, February 6, 2019, March 6, 2019, April 3, 2019 and May 1, 2019 the Board
adopted Resolution No.’s 605, 609, 612, 616, 621 and 623, respectively, to declare that the
emergency conditions remain; to approve the work necessary to make repairs to Camarillo Grove
Park without notice for bids pursuant to California Public Contract Code Sections 1102, 20168,
and 22050; and

WHEREAS, as of May 1, 2019 the emergency repair work needed to prevent flooding and
landslides during the winter rains at Camarillo Grove Park as a result of fire damage is complete.

01001.0001/549218.1

65/252



NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Recitals above are true and correct and hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. That the emergency conditions requiring the immediate repair work at
Camarillo Grove Park are no longer present as the work has been completed.

Section 3. That the Clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this resolution.

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

Robert Kelley, Chairman, PVRPD Board of Directors
ATTESTED:

Dr. Neal Dixon, Secretary, PVRPD Board of Diregors

01001.0001/549218.1

66/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

NO. 630, APPROVING ENGINEER’S REPORT,
CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT AND
ORDERING LEVY OF ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2019-2020
FOR THE PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE PLEASANT
VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

SUMMARY

Every fiscal year staff brings a staff report and resolution asking the Board to adopt a resolution to
approve the engineer’s report, confirm the diagram and assessment and order a levy of assessment
for fiscal year 2019-2020 for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and ordering a levy of assessment of $41.32.

BACKGROUND

On April 4, 2001, by Resolution No. 356, after receiving a weighted majority of 58.7% of ballots
in support of the proposed assessment, the Board of Directors ordered the formation of and levied
the first assessment entitled, the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Park Maintenance
and Recreation Improvement Assessment District.

The assessments have been levied each year since FY 2001-2002. They have been used to improve
and develop local parks and to enhance the maintenance of existing parks. In addition, the
assessment revenues were anticipated to also be used to assist with the maintenance of new parks,
including Pleasant Valley Fields.

On February 6, 2019, the Board adopted Resolution No. 611, directing the preparation of an
Engineer's Report for the District and initiating the procedures for the continuation of the
Assessment District for FY 2019-2020.

On May 1, 2019 the Board adopted Resolution No. 624, declaring intention to levy assessments
for FY 2019-2020, preliminarily approving the Engineer’s Report, and providing for Notice of
Hearing for the Public Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for the Pleasant
Valley Recreation and Park District.

ANALYSIS
To continue to levy the assessments, the Board, on February 6, 2019 directed SCI Group, Inc. the
assessment engineer, to prepare an Engineer’s Report for FY 2019-2020. This Engineer’s Report,

67/252



which includes the proposed budget and the updated proposed assessment for each parcel in the
District, was completed and filed with the District’s Legal Counsel on April 24, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Board has the authority to approve an annual adjustment to the assessment rate by an amount
equal to the change in the Los Angeles Consumer Price Index (CPI), not to exceed 3%. The
assessment rate for FY 2019-2020 is $41.32 per single family equivalent benefit unit ($1.20
increase from last fiscal year rate) which is an assessment rate increase of 3.0%. To achieve the
recommended 3.0% increase, SCI staff utilized the CPI indicator as of December 31, 2018.

Pending Board approval, this increase will provide assessment revenue sufficient for park
maintenance programs including tree maintenance and amenity repairs, administrative staff,
landscape services and the ongoing fund for the Pleasant Valley Fields debt service. The budget
for the services and improvements that would be funded by the proposed assessments was
developed by staff in cooperation with SCI.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 630 accepting the Engineer’s Report and

ordering the levy of assessment at $41.32.

ATTACHMENT
1) Resolution No. 630 (4 pages)
2) Engineer’s Report for FY 2019-2020 (39 pages)

68/252



RESOLUTION NO. 630

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT,
CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT AND ORDERING
LEVY OF ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20
FOR THE PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
(the “Board”), State of California, that

WHEREAS, on April 4th, 2001 by its Resolution No. 356 this Board ordered the formation
of and levied the first assessment within the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District,
Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District (the "Assessment District")
pursuant to Article XIIID of the California Constitution, and the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972 (the "Act"), Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code
(commencing with Section 22500 thereof); and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Assessment District is for the installation, maintenance and
servicing of improvements to the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District described in
annual Engineer’s Report; and

WHEREAS, by its Resolution No. 611, A Resolution Directing Preparation of the
Engineer’s Report for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, Park Maintenance
and Recreation Improvement District, this Board designated SCI Consulting Group as
Engineer of Work and ordered said Engineer to make and file a report in writing in
accordance with and pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and Atrticle
XI1ID of the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the report was duly made and filed with the Clerk of the Board and duly
considered by this Board and found to be sufficient in every particular, whereupon it was
determined that the report should stand as the Engineer's Report for all subsequent
proceedings under and pursuant to the aforesaid resolution, and that June 5, 2019 at the
hour of 6:00 p.m. at the City of Camarillo, City Hall Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Dr.,
Camarillo, California, were appointed as the time and place for a hearing by this Board on
the question of the levy of the proposed assessment, notice of which hearing was given as
required by law; and

WHEREAS, at the appointed time and place the hearing was duly and regularly held, and
all persons interested and desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard, and
all matters and things pertaining to the continuation of assessments were fully heard and
considered by this Board, and all oral statements and all written protests or communications
were duly heard, considered and overruled, and this Board thereby acquired jurisdiction to

Resolution No. 630 Pagelof4  §9/252



order the levy and the confirmation of the diagram and assessment prepared by and made a
part of the Engineer's Report to pay the costs and expenses thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS FOUND, DETERMINED AND ORDERED, that:

1.

Resolution No. 630

The public interest, convenience and necessity require that the levy be
made.

The land within the Assessment District will be specially benefited by the
improvements and assessed to pay the costs and expenses thereof, and the
exterior boundaries thereof, are as shown by a map thereof filed in the office
of the Clerk of the Board, which map is made a part hereof by reference
thereto.

The assessment is levied without regard to property valuation.
The Engineer's Report as a whole and each part thereof, to wit:

(a) the Engineer's estimate of the itemized and total costs and expenses
of maintaining the improvements and of the incidental expenses in
connection therewith;

(b) the diagram showing the Assessment District, plans and
specifications for the improvements to be maintained and the
boundaries and dimensions of the respective lots and parcels of land
within the Assessment District; and

(¢)  the assessment of the total amount of the cost and expenses of the
proposed maintenance of the improvements upon the several lots
and parcels of land in the Assessment District in proportion to the
estimated special benefits to be received by such lots and parcels,
respectively, from the maintenance, and of the expenses incidental
thereto;

are finally approved and confirmed.

Final adoption and approval of the Engineer's Report as a whole, and of the
plans and specifications, estimate of the costs and expenses, the diagram
and the assessment, as contained in the report as hereinabove determined
and ordered, is intended to and shall refer and apply to the report, or any
portion thereof as amended, modified, or revised or corrected by, or
pursuant to and in accordance with, any resolution or order, if any,
heretofore duly adopted or made by this Board..

The assessment to pay the costs and expenses of the maintenance of the
improvements for fiscal year 2019-20 is hereby levied. For further

Page 2 of 4

70/252



10.

particulars pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act
of 1972, reference is hereby made to the Resolution Directing Preparation
of Engineer’s Report.

Based on the oral and documentary evidence, including the Engineer's
Report, offered and received at the hearing, this Board expressly finds and
determines (a) that each of the several lots and parcels of land will be
specially benefited by the maintenance of the improvements at least in the
amount if not more than the amount, of the assessment apportioned against
the lots and parcels of land, respectively, and (b) that there is substantial
evidence to support, and the weight of the evidence preponderates in favor
of, the aforesaid finding and determination as to special benefits.

Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, but in no event later than
the second Monday in August following such adoption, the Clerk of the
Board shall file a certified copy of the diagram and assessment and a
certified copy of this resolution with the Auditor of the County of Ventura.
Upon such filing, the County Auditor shall enter on the County assessment
roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount of assessment thereupon
as shown in the assessment. The assessments shall be collected at the same
time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected and all laws
providing for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to
the collection and enforcement of the assessments. After collection by the
County, the net amount of the assessments, after deduction of any
compensation due the County for collection, shall be paid to the Pleasant
Valley Recreation and Park District.

Upon receipt of the moneys representing assessments collected by the
County, the General Manager shall deposit the moneys in the Assessment
District Treasury to the credit of the improvement fund previously
established under the distinctive designation of the Assessment District.
Moneys in the improvement fund shall be expended only for the
maintenance, servicing, construction or installation of the improvements.

The assessments levied are in conformance with Proposition 218.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of June, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Resolution No. 630

Page 3 of 4

71/252



ROBERT KELLEY, CHAIRMAN
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

ATTESTED:

NEAL DIXON, SECRETARY
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Resolution No. 630 Page4of4  12/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT

FiscAL YEAR 2019-20

May 2019

PURSUANT TO THE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972
AND ARTICLE XD oOF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

ENGINEER OF WORK:

ConsultingGroup
4745 MANGELS BOULEVARD
FAIRFIELD, CALIFORNIA 94534
PHONE 707.430.4300
Fax 707.430.4319
Www.sci-cg.com

73/252



PAGE i

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT U IConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

74/252



PAGE i

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTION ..cvcvtisneresrcasssnssessessaassassssenssenssasssrassasasssssessassssssssisesssmnsssassesnssssnssnnnessssotsesesssee 6
OVERVIEW ..o vttt ettt e st s et ssesnsssaeenbosessentasessssentsstsstames saaeentnesseresereente s sessssseesse s 6
ASSESSMENT PROCESS ....cvcivitisietiecrirrieeseasisstsseses st asssatssbesstesannnssessenressssessnnsnesssessrsssens 7
ENGINEER'S REPORT AND CONTINUATION OF ASSESSMENTS ....ovvectrteeeeeeeeeereee s sessse s 8
LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS «..vteiieeeerisseeeesteseesssssssestsssssssaessssssssasassaesressssssesssestesssensssssesssesesns 8
PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS ..cecuescneereasssnssuseesissansesnsassnsnsssnsssnsssesssssssassnsssnessesanessessssssssssesssenese 11
FisCAL YEAR 2019-20 ESTIMATE OF COST AND BUDGET ..ovuureveessseseensnersnessessorsorsnsensorssessreness 13
INTRODUGTION 1..euvitsvs s erisse s rersebessinsnesessesssnersassnssorssbessssosessssseennesessessessessssessssseseenns 13
SUMMARY OF DISTRICT'S IMPROVEMENT PLANS ...t iee et eee e e vt e e 13
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT .. cccursiercressesseiseasersssssesessmsnsssnsensssesssessssnsssnnsssasserastsesssssssssesenss 16
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ...vviveeveveeriressssisssessessseseesisisssssarsssseessssesessseessessesssssssssssens 16
DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT ....cciieceiseiiiereierestbisteses st seestsstaeesstssstsssnsessnsessessssestsesssssessesssesns 16
BENEFIT FACTORS ..t cve vttt ee et e et et et eettetesrese et e ntstsastssessnreesaseatesserssssessoessssens w17
BENEFIT FINDING. ....cevvieviereeeieteseeeeeetertssessessesessesessasessensesssssessessessessssssesssssssssseesssssnsssses 19
(GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT ...vcvivviviirireriis e reienssaissers e eeessesneresesssssssssosons 19
CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT ...ttt ees st e e e ene s stesne st et e seee e 21
ZONES OF BENEFIT 1. vruvvrvvessersessesssssssessesessessasessessesessessosssesassessssassssssssssssssssseesssesstoeens 23
METHOD OF ASSESSMENT AND PROPORTIONALITY ....cvveeiiieeeeeeres e sseesseterentessae s 25
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ....ccvvieiisesrisserisessisstssessessssssessersssssesssrsessssrssesssssessessssenns 28
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES . c1eevtveestiesereeseeesisteesseneeereesssresssssessssnss e sosoesosons 29
VACANT PROPERTIES .vveveevesueeseseesseseessssesseessssensasssessesssssssesssesseassssssssnsssessssssessssesssssss 30
OTHER PROPERTIES ..vuveiisisisrist e sreres et e ssisressebsassesssssasssssnsshessenssseessensessessesssssssssesens 31
DURATION OF ASSESSMENT ...vtiuiirissresrasressesssisssesssseessesssssssessesssensesssessssessessssesnessnmsoes 31
APPEALS AND INTERPRETATION ...t veeveeeesteeseeeeseeesseesseessssaseseeesssssesassensssessssssseseesesene s 3
ASSESSMENT ..ovveeenermrresernessissesarsnsssnsassassnssessasonsssssasansssasssannas remressatsennnansnnaseeean e enererns 33
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM....... S demersrmeesteasessntsassisesantarasnaaresasnats T 36
APPENDIX A =~ 2019-20 ASSESSMENT ROLL ..ovevrecemsnseiscsmsesssnsassarssssarsesssessescnsssrsnssnesessacsssssas 39

———
——

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT _ - _
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2019-20

75/252



PAGE iv

TABLE OF FIGURES
TABLE 1 - ESTIMATE OF COST, FY 2019-20....c.oci ittt s ste st eer s e 14
TABLE 2 - SUMMARY OF PARCELS AND ASSESSMENTS BY ZONE OF BENEFIT....c..vvovvvvvveeveiinan, 24
TABLE 3 - RESIDENTIAL DENSITY AND ASSESSMENT FACTORS . 1evirtirirnrieecectereessrsesesesssssnanees 29
TABLE 4 - COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL DENSITY AND ASSESSMENT FACTORS ..covvevveeeeeeieiens 30
TABLE 5 - SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE ..vecvivirtieriiti ettt sresse s st e eeessanseanessressessersnsns 33
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT : ———..
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CIConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
76/252



PAGE 5

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e e ———
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

77/252



INTRODUCTION

PAGE 6

OVERVIEW

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (the “Park District”) currently provides
park facilities and recreational programs for its service area of 26,400 parcels. The Park
District currently owns, operates and maintains 28 neighborhood, community, and regional
parks which are distributed throughout the Park District. (For locations of the Park
District's facilities, see the Diagram following in this Report.)

The Park District’s facilities are summarized as follows:

DISTRICT PARKS

5

hS

* &, 9, » ® L/
o ° o L4 o L4

»
o

/
ol

L4

L/
*

07
°or

<,
°o

*,
°0

ApoLFO PARK, (3.0 acres), 3601 N. Adolfo.

ARNEILL RANCH PARK, (5.0 acres), 1301 Sweetwater.

BIRCHVIEW PARK, (0.7 acres), 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane, Birchview/Laurel Ridge.
CALLEGUAS CREEK PARK, (3.0 acres), 675 Avenida Valencia.

CAMARILLO OAK GROVE PARK, (24.55 acres), 6968 Camarillo Springs Road.
CARMENITA PARK, (1.0 acres), 1506 Sevilla.

CHARTER OAK PARK, (5.7 acres), 2500 Charter Oak Drive.

CommuniTy CENTER PARK, (129 acres), 1605 E. Bumley Street,
Carmen/Burnley.

Dos CamiNos PARK, (4.4 acres), 2198 N. Ponderosa Road, Las
Posas/Ponderosa.

ENcANTO PARK, (3.0 acres), 5300 Encanto.

FooTHILL PARK, (2.3 acres), 1501 Cranbrook Street.

FREEDOM PARK, (33.9 acres), 275 E. Pleasant Valley Road, Skyway/Eubanks.
HERITAGE PARK, (9.0 acres), 1630 Heritage Trail, Joshua Trail/Heritage Trail.

Las Posas EQUESTRIAN PARK, (2.0 acres), 2084 Via Veneto, El Tuaca/Via
Veneto.

LAURELWOOD PARK, (1.5 acres), 2127 Dexter, Mobil/Dexter.

LOKKER PARK, (7.0 acres), 848 Vista Coto Verde, Calle Higuera/Avenida
Sultura.

MEL VINCENT PARK, (5.0 ACRES), 668 CALISTOGA ROAD.

MissioN OAKs PARK, (20.2 acres), 5501 Mission Oaks Boulevard, Mission
Oaks/Oak Canyon.

* NANCY BusH PARK, (3.4 acres), 1150 Bradford.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

78/252



PAGE7

% Pirrs RANCHPARK, (10.0 acres), 1400 Flynn Road.

< BoB KiLDEE Community PARK, (13.0 acres), 1030 Temple Avenue,
Ponderosa/Temple.

% Quito PARK, (5.0 acres), 7073 Quito Court, Calle Dia/Quito.
SPRINGVILLE PARK, (5.0 acres), 801 Via Zamora.

9,
°o0

L/
L

TRAILSIDE PARK, (0.5 acres), 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive, Willow View/Maple View.
VALLE LiNDo PARK, (10.0 acres), 889 Aileen Street, Valle Lindo/Aileen.
PLEASANT VALLEY FIELDS, (55.0 acres), 3777 Village at the Park Drive.

> *
0.0 0.0

7
.‘0

WooDCREEK PARK, (5.0 acres), 1200 Woodcreek Road, Lynwood/Woodcreek.

*
L

Woobsipe PARK, (5.0 acres), 247 Japonica Avenue, Ridgeview/Japonica.

ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In 2001, due to the combination of limited revenues, a growing community and expanding
park acreage, the Park District projected that it would not be able to adequately maintain
its current and future parks and recreation facilities. Therefore, the Board proposed the
establishment of an assessment district to provide adequate revenues for park
maintenance services as well as for expanding and improving park facilities to meet the
growing demand placed on the parks.

In February and March 2001 the Board conducted an assessment ballot proceeding
pursuant to the requirements of Article XIIID of the California Constitution (“The Taxpayer's
Right to Vote on Taxes Act’) and the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, During this
ballot proceeding, property owners in the District were provided with a notice and ballot for
the proposed parks assessment (‘the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District” or the “Improvement District”). A 45-day period was provided for balloting and a
public hearing was conducted on March 21¢, 2001. At the public hearing, all ballots
returned within the 45-day balloting period were tabulated. It was determined at the public
hearing that the assessment ballots submitted in opposition to the proposed assessments
did not exceed the assessment ballots submitted in favor of the assessments (with each
ballot weighted by the proportional financial obligation of the property for which ballot was
submitted). The final balloting result was 58.7% weighted support in favor of the benefit
assessments for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District's Park Maintenance and
Recreation Improvement District.

As a result, the Board gained the authority to approve the levy of the assessments for the
fiscal year 2001-02 and to continue to levy them in future years. The authority granted by
the ballot proceeding includes an annual adjustment in the assessment levies equal to the
annual change in the Consumer Price Index for the Los Angeles Area, not to exceed 3%.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT = - ———
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
79/252



PAGE 8

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND CONTINUATION OF ASSESSMENTS

In each subsequent year for which the assessments will be continued, the Board must
direct the preparation of an Engineer’'s Report, budgets and proposed assessments for the
upcoming fiscal year. After the Engineer's Report is completed, the Board may
preliminarily approve the Engineer's Report and proposed assessments and establish the
date for a public hearing on the continuation of the assessments. This Report was
prepared pursuant to the direction of the Board adopted on February 6, 2019.

This Engineer’s Report ("Report”) was prepared to establish the budget for the continued
improvements and services (“Improvements”) that would be funded by the proposed 2019-
20 assessments, determine the benefits received by property from the improvements and
services within the Park District and the method of assessment apportionment to lots and
parcels within the Park District. This Report and the proposed assessments have been
made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the
California Streets and Highways Code (the "Act") and Article XIIID of the California
Constitution (the “Article”).

The Board preliminarily approved this Engineer's Report and the continuation of the
assessments by resolution. A notice of public hearing must be published in a local paper
at least 10 days prior to the date of the public hearing. The resolution preliminarily
approving the Engineer's Report and establishing the date for a public hearing is used for
this notice.

Following the minimum 10-day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing is
held for the purpose of allowing public testimony about the proposed continuation of the
assessments. This hearing is currently scheduled for June 5, 2019. At this hearing, the
Board would consider approval of a resolution confirming the continuation of the
assessments for fiscal year 2019-20. If the assessments are so confirmed and approved,
the levies would be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller by August 2019 for
inclusion on the property tax roll for fiscal year 2019-20.

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS
ProPoSITION 218

This assessment is formed consistent with Proposition 218, The Right to Vote on Taxes
Act, which was approved by the voters of California on November 6, 1996, and is now
codified as Articles XIIIC and XHID of the California Constitution. Proposition 218 provides
for benefit assessments to be levied to fund the cost of providing services, improvements,
as well as maintenance and operation expenses to a public improvement which benefits
the assessed property.

Proposition 218 describes a number of important requirements, including property-owner
balloting, for the imposition, increase and extension of assessments, and these
requirements are satisfied by the process used to establish this assessment.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 'ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
80/252



PAGE 9

SILICON VALLEY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION, INC. V SANTA CLARA COUNTY OPEN SPACE
AUTHORITY

In July of 2008, the California Supreme Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley
Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (“SVTA vs.
SCCOSA"). This ruling is the most significant legal document in further legally clarifying
Proposition 218. Several of the most important elements of the ruling included further
emphasis that:

= Benefit assessments are for special, not general, benefit

» The services and/or improvements funded by assessments must be clearly
specified and identified

= Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to
property in the assessment district

= The assessments must be proportional to the special benefits conferred

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision and with the
requirements of Article 13C and 13D of the California Constitution because the
improvements to be funded are clearly defined; the benefiting properties in the
Improvement District enjoys close and unique proximity, access and views fo the
Improvements; the Improvements serve as an extension of usable land area for benefiting
properties in the Improvement District and such special benefits provide a direct advantage
to property in the Improvement District that is not enjoyed by the public at large or other
property; and the assessments are proportional to the special benefits conferred.

Danms v. DOWNTOWN POMONA PROPERTY

On June 8, 2009, the 4t Court of Appeal amended its original opinion upholding a benefit
assessment for property in the downtown area of the City of Pomona. On July 22, 2009,
the California Supreme Court denied review. On this date, Dahms became good law and
binding precedent for assessments. In Dahms the Court upheld an assessment that was
100% special benefit (i.e. 0% general benefit) on the rationale that the services and
improvements funded by the assessments were directly provided to property in the
assessment district. The Court also upheld discounts and exemptions from the
assessment for certain properties.

BONANDER V. TOWN OF TIBURON

On December 31, 2009, the 1st District Court of Appeal overturned a benefit assessment
approved by property owners to pay for placing overhead utility lines underground in an
area of the Town of Tiburon. The Court invalidated the assessments on the grounds that
the assessments had been apportioned to assessed property based in part on relative
costs within sub-areas of the assessment district instead of proportional special benefits.

Beutz v. COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

On May 26, 2010 the 4t District Court of Appeal issued a decision on the Steven Beutz v.
County of Riverside (‘Beutz”) appeal. This decision overturned an assessment for park

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT . —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

81/252



PAGE 10

maintenance in Wildomar, California, primarily because the general benefits associated
with improvements and services were not explicitly calculated, quantified and separated
from the special benefits.

GOLDEN HiLL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION V. CITY OF SAN DIEGO

On September 22, 2011, the San Diego Court of Appeal issued a decision on the Golden
Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego appeal. This decision overturned an
assessment for street and landscaping maintenance in the Greater Golden Hill
neighborhood of San Diego, California. The court described two primary reasons for its
decision. First, like in Beutz, the court found the general benefits associated with services
were not explicitly calculated, quantified and separated from the special benefits. Second,
the court found that the City had failed to record the basis for the assessment on its own
parcels.

COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LAW

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the requirements of Article XIIIC and XIIID of the
California Constitution and with the SVTA decision because the improvements to be
funded are clearly defined; the improvements are directly available to and will directly
benefit property in the Improvement District, and the improvements provide a direct
advantage to property in the Improvement District that would not be received in absence of
the assessments.

This Engineer's Report is consistent with Beutz, Dahms and Greater Golden Hill because
the improvements will directly benefit property in the Improvement District and the general
benefits have been explicitly calculated and quantified and excluded from the
assessments. The Engineer's Report is consistent with Bonander because the
assessments have been apportioned based on the overall cost of the improvements and
proportional special benefit to each property.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT _ s 3
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CiConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
82/252



PAGE 11

PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District maintains park facilities in locations
throughout its boundaries.

The work and improvements (the “Improvements’) proposed to be undertaken by the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District's Park Maintenance and Recreation
Improvement District (the “Improvement District”) and the cost thereof paid from the levy of
the annual assessment provide special benefit to Assessor Parcels within the
Improvement District as defined in the Method of Assessment herein. In addition to the
definitions provided by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, (the “Act’) the work and
improvements are generally described as follows:

Installation, maintenance and servicing of public recreational facilities and improvements,
including, but not limited to, turf and play areas, playground equipment, hard court
surfaces, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation and sprinkler systems, landscaping,
park grounds and facilities, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry monuments,
basketball courts, tennis courts, gymnasiums, senior centers, running tracks, swimming
pools, landscape corridors, trails, other recreational facilities, security patrols to protect the
Improvements, graffiti removal and repainting, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities and
equipment, as applicable, at each of the locations owned, operated or maintained by the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District. Any plans and specifications for these
improvements have been filed with the General Manager of the Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District and are incorporated herein by reference.

As applied herein, “Installation” means the construction of recreational improvements,
including, but not limited to, land preparation (such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling)
sod, landscaping, imigation systems, sidewalks and drainage, lights, playground
equipment, play courts, recreational facilities and public restrooms.

“Maintenance” means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual
maintenance, operation and servicing of any improvement, including repair, removal or
replacement of all or any part of any improvement; providing for the life, growth, health,
and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or
treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid
waste, and the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti.

“Servicing” means the furnishing of electric current, or energy, gas or other illuminating
agent for any public lighting facilites or for the lighting or operation of any other
improvements; or water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e ———

PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT - Go‘hsulting(;"ﬂrcup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2019-20
83/252



PAGE 12

Incidental expenses include all of the following: (a) The costs of preparation of the report,
including plans, specifications, estimates, diagram, and assessment; (b) the costs of
printing, advertising, and the giving of published, posted, and mailed notices; (c)
compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments; (d) compensation of
any engineer or attorney employed to render services in proceedings pursuant to this part;
(e) any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and
servicing of the Improvements; (f) any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or
notes pursuant to Streets & Highways Code Section 22662.5; and (g) costs associated
with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased assessment. (Streets &
Highways Code §22526).

The assessment proceeds will be exclusively used for Improvements within the
Improvement District plus Incidental expenses. Reference is made to the Summary of
District's Improvement Plans section in the following section of this Report and the more
detailed budgets and improvement plans of the Park District, which are on file with the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District.

—

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT p——— :
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CiConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-20
84/252



PAGE 13

FiscAL YEAR 2019-20 EsTIMATE OF COST AND BUDGET

INTRODUCTION

Following are the proposed Improvements, and resulting level of improved parks and
recreation facilities, for the Improvement District. As previously noted, the baseline level of
service included a declining level of parks and recreation facilities due to shortages of
funds for the Park District. Improvements funded by the assessments are over and above
the previously declining baseline level of service. The formula below describes the
relationship between the final level of improvements, the existing baseline level of service,
and the enhanced level of improvements to be funded by the proposed assessment.

Final Level of _ Baseline Level of Enhanced Level of
Improvements - Improvements Iimprovements

SUMMARY OF DISTRICT'S IMPROVEMENT PLANS

Projects have been chosen throughout the Park District in order to ensure that all
properties in the narrowly drawn Park District boundaries will receive improved access to
better maintained and improved parks in their area. A detailed project improvement plan
has been developed and is available for review at the Park District offices.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - e —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT =C1ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
85/252



TABLE 1 - ESTIMATE OF CosT, FY 2019-20

PAGE 14

Total
Budget
Installation, Maintenance & Servicing Costs
Capital Improvements $857,434
Equipment and Facility Replacement $64,000
Services and Supplies $2,168,167
Maintenance and Operafions of In‘provemens1 $2,099,918
Subtotal - Installaton, Maintenance and Servicing $5,189,519
Administrative Cosls:
Assessment Administrafion and County Charges $21,966
Allowance for Uncollecfible Assessments $14,380
Subtals - Incidentals $36,346
Tofal for Installation, Maintenance, Servicing and Administration $5,225,865
Total Benefit of Improvements $5,225,865
Single Family Equivalent Units {SFE) 27,842
Benefit Received per SFE Unit $187.70

Less:
District Confribufion for General Benefits?

($1,306,466.25)

District Contribufion for Special Benefits ($2,775,856.75)
Beginning Fund Balance (July 1, 19) ($669,959)
Confribufion to Reserve Fund/lrnprovementFund/Comingency3 $676,851
($4,075,431)
Net Cost of Installaton, Maintenance and Servicing $1,150,434
{Net Amount to be Assessed)
Mapas Hios il Lo
Budget Allocation to Property
Total Assessment Budget* $1,150,434
Unadjusted Adjusted
SFE
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units - Zone A 26,809.81
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units - Zone B 123.81
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units - Zone C 908.45
Adjusted SFE Units 27,842.07
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit $41.32

* All assessments are rounded to lower even penny. Therefore, the budget amount may slightly differ from the

assessment rate

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

——

ConsultingGroup

86/252



PAGE 15

Notes to Estimate of Cost:

1. The item, Maintenance and Operation of Improvements provides funding for enhanced maintenance
of all parks and recreation facilities on a daily basis, seven days per week. Improvements include
mowing turf, trimming and caring for landscaping, fertilization and aeration of grounds and playfields,
routine maintenance and safety inspections, painting, replacing/repairing broken or damaged
equipment, trash removal and cleanup, irrigation and irrigation system maintenance, and other services
as needed.

2. As determined in the following section, at least 25% of the cost of Improvements must be funded from
sources other than the assessments to cover any general benefits from the Improvements. Therefore,
out of the total cost of Improvements of $5,226,865, the District must contribute at least $1,306,466 from
sources other than the assessments. The District will contribute much more than this amount, which
more than covers any general benefits from the Improvements.

3. This amount is the projected ending fund balance as of June 30, 2020. The Fund Balance shown
includes operating reserves and the Capital Improvement Reserve Fund.

4, The Act stipulates that proceeds from the assessments must be deposited into a special fund that has
been set up for the revenues and expenditures of the tmprovement District. Moreover, funds raised by
the assessment shall be used only for the purposes stated within this Report. Any balance remaining at
the end of the fiscal year, July 1, must be carried over to the next fiscal year. The funds shown under
contribution to Reserve Fund / Improvement Fund / Contingency are primarily being accumulated for
future capital improvement and capital renovation needs.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT .
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
87/252



PAGE 16

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

This section of the Engineer's Report explains the special and general benefits to be
derived from the Improvements to park facilities and District maintained property
throughout the Park District, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment
to properties within the Improvement District.

The Improvement District consists of all Assessor Parcels within the boundaries of the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District. The method used for apportioning the
assessment is based upon the proportional special benefits conferred to the properties
over and above the general benefits conferred to real property in the Improvement District
or to the public at large. Special benefit is calculated for each parcel in the Improvement
District using the following process:

1. Identification of all benefit factors derived from the Improvements

2. Identification of the direct advantages (special benefits) received by property
in the Improvement District

3. Calculation of the proportion of these benefits that are general

4. Determination of the relative special benefit within different areas within the
Improvement District

5. Determination of the relative special benefit per property type

6. Calculation of the specific assessment for each individual parcel based upon
special vs. general benefit; location, property type, property characteristics,
improvements on property and other supporting attributes

DiSCUSSION OF BENEFIT

In summary, the assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property.
Any and all general benefit must be funded from another source. This special benefit is
received by property over and above any general benefits from the Improvements. With
reference to the requirements for assessments, Section 22573 of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 states:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district
may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the
net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the
estimated benefifs fo be received by each such lot or parcel from the
improvements."

“The determination of whether or not a lot or parcel will benefit from the
improvements shall be made pursuant to the Improvement Act of 1911
(Division 7 (commencing with Section 5000)) [of the Streets and Highways
Code, State of Californial.”

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
88/252



PAGE 17

Proposition 218, as codified in Article XIlID of the California Constitution, has confirmed
that assessments must be based on the special benefit to property:

"No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the
reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that
parcel.”

Since assessments are levied on the basis of special benefit, they are not a tax and are
not governed by Article XIIIA of the California Constitution.

The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a service or
improvement that provides a direct advantage to a parcel, in contrast to a general benefit
which provides indirect or derivative advantages. The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision also
provides specific guidance that park improvements are a direct advantage and special
benefit to property that is proximate to a park that is improved by an assessment;

the characterization of a benefit may depend on whether the parcel
receives a direct advantage from the improvement (e.g. proximity to a
park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the
overall public benefits of the improvement (e.g. general enhancement of
the district's property values).

Finally, Proposition 218 twice uses the phrase “over and above” general benefits in
describing special benefit. (Art. XIID, sections 2(i) & 4(f).) The SVTA v. SCCOSA
decision further clarifies that special benefits must provide a direct advantage to benefiting
property and that examples of a special benefit include proximity to a park, expanded or
improved access to open space or views of open space.

BENEFIT FACTORS
The special benefits from the Improvements are listed below:

EXTENSION OF A PROPERTY'S OUTDOOR AREAS AND GREEN SPACES FOR PROPERTIES WITHIN
CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE IMPROVEMENTS

In large part because it is cost prohibitive to provide large open land areas on property in
the Improvement District, the residential, commercial and other benefiting properties in the
Improvement District do not have large outdoor areas and green spaces. The parks in the
Improvement District provide these larger outdoor areas that serve as an effective
extension of the land area for proximate properties because the Improvements are
uniquely proximate and accessible to property in close proximity to the Improvements. The
Improvements, therefore, provide an important, valuable and desirable extension of usable
land area for the direct advantage and special benefit of properties with good and close
proximity to the Improvements.

According to the industry-standard guidelines established by the National Park and
Recreation Association (the “NPRA"), neighborhood parks in urban areas have a service

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT > ' —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
89/252



PAGe 18

area radius of generally one-half mile and community parks have a service area radius of
approximately two miles. The service radii for neighborhood parks and neighborhood
green spaces were specifically established to give all properties within this service radii
close proximity and easy access to such public land areas. Since proximate and
accessible parks serve as an extension of the usable land area for property in the service
radii and since the service radii was specifically designed to provide close proximity and
access, the parcels within this service area clearly receive a direct advantage and special
benefit from the Improvements - and this advantage is not received by other properties or
the public at large.

Moreover, almost every neighborhood park in the Improvement District does not provide a
restroom or parking lot. Such public amenities were specifically excluded from
neighborhood parks because neighborhood parks are designed to be an extension of
usable land area specifically for properties in close proximity, and not the public at large or
other non-proximate property. The occupants of proximate property do not need to drive
to their local park and do not need restroom facilities because they can easily reach their
local neighborhood park and can use their own restroom facilities as needed. This is
further tangible evidence of the effective extension of land area provided by the
Improvements to proximate parcels in the Improvement District and the unique direct
advantage the parcels within the Improvement District receive from the Improvements.

An analysis of the service radii for the Improvements finds that all properties in the
Improvement District enjoy the distinct and direct advantage of being close and proximate
to parks within the improvement District. -As noted in the following section, several Zones
of Benefit have been specifically drawn within the Improvement District to further recognize
the unique levels of proximity and special benefits to properties in the Improvement
District. The benefiting properties in the Improvement District therefore uniquely and
specially benefit from the Improvements and several unique areas of special benefits have
been narrowly drawn.

PROXIMITY TO IMPROVED PARKS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

Only the specific properties within close proximity to the Improvements are included in the
Improvement District. Therefore, property in the Improvement District enjoys unique and
valuable proximity and access to the Improvements that the public at large and property
outside the Improvement District do not share.

In absence of the assessments, the Improvements would not be provided and the parks
and recreation areas in the Improvement District would be degraded due to insufficient
funding for maintenance, upkeep and repair. Therefore, the assessments provide
Improvements that are over and above what otherwise would be provided. Improvements
that are over and above what otherwise would be provided do not by themselves translate
into special benefits but when combined with the unique proximity and access enjoyed by
parcels in the improvement District, they provide a direct advantage and special benefit to
property in the Improvement District.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT T ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

90/252



PAGE 19

ACCESS TO IMPROVED PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND RECREATIONAL AREAS

Since the parcels in the Improvement District are nearly the only parcels that enjoy close
access to the Improvements, they directly benefit from the unique close access fo
improved parks, open space and recreation areas that are provided by the Assessments.
This is a direct advantage and special benefit to property in the Improvement District.

IMPROVED VIEWS

The Park District, by maintaining the landscaping at its park, recreation and open space
facilities provides improved views to properties with direct line-of-sight as well as other
local properties which benefit from improved views when is the Improvements are
accessed or passed. Therefore, the improved and protected views provided by the
Assessments are another direct and tangible advantage that is uniquely conferred upon
property in the Improvement District. '

BENEFIT FINDING

in summary, real property located within the boundaries of the Improvement District
distinctly and directly benefits from closer proximity, access and views of improved parks,
recreation facilities, open space, landscaped corridors, greenbelts, trail systems and other
public resources funded by the Assessments. The Improvements are specifically designed
to serve local properties in the Improvement District, not other properties or the public at
large. The public at large and other properties outside the Improvement District receive
only limited benefits from the Improvements because they do not have proximity, good
access or views of the Improvements. These are special benefits to property in the
Improvement District in much the same way that sewer and water facilities, sidewalks and
paved streets enhance the utility and desirability of property and make them more
functional to use, safer and easier to access.

GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT

Article XIIIC of the California Constitution requires any local agency proposing to increase
or impose a benefit assessment to “separate the general benefits from the special benefits
conferred on a parcel.” The rationale for separating special and general benefits is to
ensure that property owners subject to the benefit assessment are not paying for general
benefits. The assessment can fund special benefits but cannot fund general benefits.
Accordingly, a separate estimate of the special and general benefit is given in this section.

In other words:

Total General Special
Benefit ~—  Benefit Benefit

There is no widely-accepted or statutory formula for general benefit. General benefits are
benefits from improvements or services that are not special in nature, are not “particular

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT — ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CiConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
91/252



PAGE 20

and distinct” and are not “over and above” benefits received by other properties. SVTA vs.
SCCOSA provides some clarification by indicating that general benefits provide “an
indirect, derivative advantage” and are not necessarily proximate to the improvements.

In this report, the general benefit is conservatively estimated and described, and then
budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the assessment.

The starting point for evaluating general and special benefits is the current, baseline level
of service. The assessment will fund Improvements “over and above” this general,
baseline level and the general benefits estimated in this section are over and above the
baseline.

A formula to estimate the general benefit is listed below:

Benefit to real Benefit to real
General property outside property inside Be'?'efh to
Benefit — ofi mprovement + of improvement +  publicat
district district large

Special benefit, on the other hand, is defined in the state constitution as “a particular and
distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on real property located in the
district or to the public at large.” The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision indicates that a special
benefit is conferred to a property if it “receives a direct advantage from the improvement
(e.g., proximity to a park).” In this assessment, as noted, properties in the Improvement
District have close and unique proximity, views and access to the Improvements and
uniquely improved desirability from the Improvements. Other properties and the public at
large do not receive significant benefits because they do not have proximity, access or
views of the Improvements. Therefore, the overwhelming proportion of the benefits
conferred to property is special, and is only minimally received by property outside the
Improvement District or the public at large.

In the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special benefit
on the rationale that the services funded by the assessments were directly provided within
the assessment district. It is also important to note that the improvements and services
funded by the assessments in Pomona are similar to the improvements and services
funded by the Assessments described in this Engineer's Report and the Court found these
improvements and services to be 100% special benefit. Also similar to the assessments in
Pomona, the Assessments described in this Engineer's Report fund improvements and
services directly provided within the Assessment District and every benefiting property in
the Assessment District enjoys proximity and access to the Improvements. Therefore,
Dahms establishes a basis for minimal or zero general benefits from the Assessments.
However, in this Report, the general benefit is more conservatively estimated and
described, and then budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the Assessment.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT = ...
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CiConsultingGroup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2019-20

92/252



PAGE 21

CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT

In this section, the general benefit is conservatively estimated and described, and then
budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the assessment.

BENEFIT TO PROPERTY OUTSIDE THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Properties within the Improvement District receive almost all of the special benefits from
the Improvements because properties in the Improvement District enjoy unique close
proximity and access to the Improvements that is not enjoyed by other properties or the
public at large. However, certain properties within the proximity/access radius of the
Improvements, but outside of the boundaries of the Improvement District, may receive
some benefit from the Improvements. Since this benefit is conferred to properties outside
the Improvement District boundaries, it contributes to the overall general benefit calculation
and will not be funded by the Assessments.

The properties outside the Improvement District and within the proximity radii for
neighborhood parks in the Improvement District receive benefits from the Improvements.
Since these properties are not assessed for their benefits because they are outside of the
area that can be assessed by the District, this is form of general benefit to the public at
large and other property. A 50% reduction factor is applied to these properties because
they are geographically on only one side of the Improvements and are over twice the
average distance from the Improvements compared to properties in the Assessment
District. The general benefit to property outside of the Improvement District is calculated
as follows with the parcel and data analysis performed by SCI Consulting Group.

| Assumptions:

| 3,616 parcels outside the district but within either 0.5 miles of a neighborhood park or 2.0 |
miles of a community park within the Improvement District.

25,370 parcels in the Improvement District.

50% relative benefit compared to property within the Improvement District.

Calculation of General Benefit to Property Outside the Improvement District

(3.616 /(25,370 + 3,615)) * 0.5 = 6.2%

Although it can reasonably be argued that improvements inside, but near the Park District
boundaries are offset by similar park and recreational improvements provided outside, but
near the Park District's boundaries, we use the more conservative approach of finding that
6.2% of the Improvements may be of general benefit to property outside the Improvement
District.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT — —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
93/252



PAGE 22

BENEFIT TO PROPERTY INSIDE THE DISTRICT THAT IS INDIRECT AND DERIVATIVE

The ‘“indirect and derivative” benefit to property within the Improvement District is
particularly difficult to calculate. A solid argument can be presented that all benefit within
the Improvement District is special, because the Improvements are clearly “over and
above” and “particular and distinct” when compared with the baseline level of service and
the unique proximity, access and views of the Improvements enjoyed by benefiting
properties in the Improvement District.

Nevertheless, the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision indicates there may be general benefit
“conferred on real property located in the district’. A measure of the general benefits to
property within the Assessment area is the percentage of land area within the
Improvement District that is publicly owned and used for regional purposes such as major
roads, rail lines and other regional facilities because such properties used for regional
purposes could provide indirect benefits to the public at large. Approximately 2.0% of the
land area in the Improvement District is used for such regional purposes, so this is a
measure of the general benefits to property within the Improvement District.

BENEFIT To THE PUBLIC AT LARGE

The general benefit to the public at large can be estimated by the proportionate amount of
time that the Park District's parks and recreational facilities are used and enjoyed by
individuals who are not residents, employees, customers or property owners in the Park
District!. A survey of park and recreation facility usage conducted by SCI Consulting
Group found that less than 5% of the Park District's facility usage is by those who do not
live or work within District boundaries.2 When people outside the Improvement District use
parks, they diminish the availability of parks for people within the Improvement District.
Therefore, another 5% of general benefits are allocated for people within the Improvement
District. Combining these two measures of general benefits, we find that 10% of the
benefits from the Improvements are general benefits to the public at large.

ToTAL GENERAL BENEFITS

Using a sum of these three measures of general benefit, we find that approximately 18.2%
of the benefits conferred by the Improvements may be general in nature and should be
funded by sources other than the assessment.

. When District facilities are used by those individuals, the facilities are not providing benefit to
property within the Park District. Use under these circumstances is a measure of general benefit, For
example, a non-resident who is drawn to utilize the Park District facilities and shops at local businesses
while in the area would provide special benefit to business properties as a result of his or her use of the
Improvements. Conversely, one who uses Park District facilities but does not reside, work, shop or own
property within the Park District boundaries does not provide special benefits to any property and is
considered to be a measure of the general benefits.

2 Atotal of 200 park users were surveyed on different days and times during the months of November
and December 2000. Nine respondents (4.5%) indicated that they did not reside or work within the Park
District.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e : —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
94/252



PAGE 23

General Benefit Calculation

6.2% (Outside the Assessment District)
+ 2.0% (Inside the district — indirect and derivative)
+ 10.0% (Public at Large)

=18.2% (Total General Benefit)

Although this analysis finds that 18.2% of the assessment may provide general benefits,
the Assessment Engineer establishes a requirement for a minimum contribution from
sources other than the assessments of 25%. This minimum contribution above the
measure of general benefits will serve to provide additional coverage for any other general
benefits.

The Park District's total budget for maintenance and improvement of its parks and
recreational facilities is $5,225,865. Of this total budget amount, the Park District will
contribute $4,082,323 from sources other than the assessments for park maintenance and
operation. This contribution by the Park District equates to approximately 78% of the total
budget for maintenance and improvements and constitutes far more than the amount
attributable to the general benefits from the Improvements.

ZONES OF BENEFIT

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District's parks and recreation facilities are
generally concentrated in the areas encompassing the City of Camarillo. The outlying,
generally more rural areas of the Park District have limited park and recreation facilities
and properties in these areas (collectively “area”) are generally less proximate to the
Improvements. Therefore, this area receives relatively lesser special benefits from the
assessments than properties located within the City of Camarillo. This area of lesser
benefit is defined to include all parcels within District boundaries that are located outside of
the City limits, excluding the upper northwest section of the unincorporated areas of the
Park District, generally known as the Heights and Spanish Hills3. This area is hereinafter
referred to as Zone of Benefit B or Zone B and is depicted on the Assessment Diagram
included with this Report. Al parcels within the City of Camarillo or within the
unincorporated areas described as the Heights or Spanish Hills are classified into Zone of
Benefit A or Zone A.

Relative proximity and access to the Park District's facilities is @ measure of the level of
special benefit conferred by the assessments. Parcels in Zone B are approximately four
times farther removed from the Park District's facilities as those within Zone A; therefore

3. The area of Heights and Spanish Hills is generally located in the northwest unincorporated section of
the Park District. The Las Posas Equestrian Park and Springville Park is located within this area. In
addition, this area has similar proximity to the Park District's parks and facilities as do other parcels
within the City of Camarillo.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT g —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ‘ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

95/252



PAGE 24

these properties are determined to receive 1/4 (25%) the level of benefit as those within
Zone A.

Leisure Village and The Springs are two retirement communities generally located on the
eastern side of the City of Camarillo. Both communities provide their own recreational
facilities and programs to their residents, and the Park District does not own or maintain
facilities within the two communities. Consequently, the recreational facilities and services
offered by Leisure Village and The Springs offset some of the benefits provided by the
Park District's facilities, so these properties receive lower levels of special benefit.
Although the residents and employees of Leisure Village and The Springs use facilities
within each community, they also can and do utilize the Park District's facilities and
programs, such as the Senior Center, Community Center, and Pleasant Valley pool.

A survey of property owners conducted by Godbe Research and Analysis in August 2000,
found that property owners in these communities utilized Park District facilities generally
approximately at one-half the frequency of property owners outside these communities.
Using relative frequency of use as a measure of benefit, the Engineer has determined that
a benefit of 1/2 the level of benefit as those within Zone A is appropriate. Therefore,
properties in Leisure Village and The Springs are classified into Zone of Benefit C or Zone
C and are determined to receive a benefit of 1/2 (50%) the level of benefit as those within

Zone A.

The summary of parcels and assessments by Zone of Benefit is listed in the following
table.

TABLE 2 - SUMMARY OF PARCELS AND ASSESSMENTS BY ZONE OF BENEFIT
Zone of Benefit
A B c Total

Total Parcels 23,289 774 2,398 26,461
SFE Unifs (Unadjusted for Benefit Weighfing) 26,809.81 495.24 1,816.89 29,121.94
Benefit Adjusiment F actor 100% 25% 50%

Assessment Rate per SFE $41.32 - $10.33 $20.66

Total Assessment $1,107,781.35  $5,115.83  $37,536.95 $1,150,434.13

The Zones of Benefit are shown on the Assessment Diagram and are listed for each parcel
on the Assessment Roll.

Assessed properties within the Improvement District are within the industry-accepted
proximity/service area for parks and recreation facilities. As noted, these proximity radii
were specifically established to only encompass properties with good proximity and access
to local parks and in effect make local parks within the proximity radii an extension of

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT : - —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION [MPROVEMENT DISTRICT [ ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
96/252



PAGE 25

usable land area for the properties in the area. Since all parcels in the Improvement
District have good access and proximity to the Improvements and the benefits to relatively
closer proximity are offset by other factors, additional proximity is not considered to be a
factor in determining benefit within each Zone of Benefit. In other words, the boundaries of
the Improvement District and the Zones of Benefit have been narrowly drawn to include
only properties that have good proximity and access and will specially benefit from the
Improvements.

The SVTA vs. SCCOSA, 44 Cal.4th 431, 456, decision indicates:

In a well-drawn district — limited to only parcels receiving special benefits
from the improvement — every parcel within that district receives a shared
special benefit. Under section 2, subdivision (i), these benefits can be
construed as being general benefits since they are not “particular and
distinct’ and are not “over and above” the benefits received by other
properties “located in the district.”

We do not believe that the voters intended to invalidate an assessment
district that is narrowly drawn fo include only properties directly benefiting
from an improvement. Indeed, the ballot materials reflect otherwise. Thus,
if an assessment district is narrowly drawn, the fact that a benefit is
conferred throughout the district does not make it general rather than
special. In that circumstance, the characterization of a benefit may depend
on whether the parcel receives a direct advantage from the improvement
(e.g., proximity to park) or receives- an indirect, derivative advantage
resulting from the overall public benefits of the improvement (e.g., general
enhancement of the district’s property values).

In the Improvement District, the advantage that each parcel receives from the
Improvements is direct, and the boundaries are narrowly drawn to include only parcels that
benefit from the assessment. Therefore, the even spread of assessment throughout each
narrowly drawn Zone of Benefit is indeed consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision
and satisfies the “direct relationship to the ‘locality of the improvement.” standard.

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT AND PROPORTIONALITY

As previously discussed, the assessments provide specific Improvements that confer
direct and tangible special benefits to properties in the Improvement District. These
benefits can partially be measured by the occupants on property in the Improvement
District because such parcel population density is a measure of the relative benefit a
parcel receives from the Improvements. Therefore, the apportionment of benefit is partially
based the population density of parcels.

It should be noted that many other types of “traditional” assessments also use parcel
population densities to apportion the assessments. For example, the assessments for
sewer systems, roads and water systems are typically allocated based on the population

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT — ———
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION [MPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

97/252



PAGE 26

density of the parcels assessed. Moreover, assessments have a long history of use in
California and are in large part based on the principle that benefits from a service or
improvement funded by assessments that is enjoyed by tenants and other non-property
owners ultimately is conferred directly to the underlying property.*

The next step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit for
each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each
property in relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single
Family Equivalents (SFE). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute
assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as
providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. For the
purposes of this Engineer's Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is
each property's relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. In this
case, the "benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which is one Single
Family Equivalent or one SFE.

In the process of determining the appropriate method of assessment, the Engineer
considered various alternatives. For example, an assessment only for all residential
improved property was considered but was determined to be inappropriate because
commercial, industrial and other properties also receive direct benefits from the
Improvements.

Moreover, a fixed or flat assessment for all properties of similar type was deemed to be
inappropriate because larger properties receive a higher degree of benefit than other
similarly used properties that are significantly smaller. (For two properties used for
commercial purposes, there is clearly a higher benefit provided to the larger property in
comparison to a smaller commercial property because the larger property generally
supports a larger building and has higher numbers of employees, customers and guests
that would benefit from proximity and improved access to well maintained and improved
parks and recreational facilities. So the potential population of employees or residents is a
measure of the special benefits received by the property.) Larger parcels, therefore,
receive an increased benefit from the assessments,

Finally, the special benefits derived from the assessments are conferred on property and
are not based on a specific property owner's use of the improvements, or a specific
property owner's occupancy of property or the property owner's demographic status such

4 For example, in Federal Construction Co. v. Ensign (1922) 59 Cal.App. 200 at 211, the appellate court
determined that a sewer system specially benefited property even though the direct benefit was to the
people who used the sewers: ‘Practically every inhabitant of a city either is the owner of the land on
which he resides or on which he pursues his vocation, or he is the tenant of the owner, or is the agent or
servant of such owner or of such tenant. And since it is the inhabitants who make by far the greater use
of a city's sewer system, it is to them, as lot owners or as tenants, or as the servants or agents of such
lot owners or tenants, that the advantages of actual use will redound. But this advantage of use means
that, in the final analysis, it is the lot owners themselves who will be especially benefited in a financial
sense.”

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT : —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ~ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
98/252



PAGE 27

as age or number of dependents. However, it is ultimately people who value the special
benefits described above and use and enjoy the Park District's park and recreational
facilities. In other words, the benefits derived to property are related to the average
number of people who could potentially live on, work at, or otherwise could use a property,
not how the property is currently used by the present owner. Therefore, the number of
people who could or potentially live on, work at or otherwise use a property is one indicator
of the relative level of benefit received by a property.

In conclusion, the Assessment Engineer determined that the appropriate method of
assessment apportionment should be based on the type and use of property, the relative
size of the property, its relative population and usage potential, its location and its
proximity to parks and recreational facilities. Furthermore, the proportional special benefit
derived by each identified parcel is apportioned based upon the following:

1. The entirety of the capital cost of the Improvements;
2. The maintenance and operation expenses of the Improvements:
3. And the cost of the property-related service being provided.

This method is further described below.

Pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XIID of the Constitution of
the State of California, all parcels that have special benefit conferred upon them as a result
of the Improvements shall be identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by
each identified parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entire cost of the
Improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each
parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.

Each parcel's benefit is determined by the difference between the general and special
benefits being conferred on the properties by the Improvements; and the proportion of the
special benefit conferred on the various land uses within the Assessment District. This
method is further depicted below.

EQUATION 1 — SPECIAL BENEFIT APPORTIONMENT FACTORS

lI Special (Special Benefit apportionment factors

D) including use property type, size,
|' Benefit location, and proximity to Improvements)

The next step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit for
each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each
property in relation to a "benchmark" property, a single family detached dwelling on one
parcel (one “Single Family Equivalent Unit" or “SFE”). This SFE methodology is commonly
used to distribute assessments in proportion to estimated special benefits and is generally
recognized as providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. In
this Engineer's Report, all properties are assigned an SFE value, which is each property's

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT T ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT { Consu[tt nng oup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

99/252



PAGE 28

relative special benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel (the benchmark
parcel). The formula for this special benefit assignment is a follows.

EQUATION 2 — RELATIVE SPECIAL BENEFIT (SFE)

Relative - Special Benefit for a Specific Parcel
Special Benefit ~  Special Benefit for the Benchmark Parcel

Finally, to apportion the cost of Improvements to each parcel the total cost of the
Improvements funded by the Assessments is divided by the total SFE benefit units
assigned to all parcels. The resulting rate per SFE unit is then multiplied by the SFE units
assigned to a parcel to determine the proportional assessment for each parcel.

EQUATION 3 — ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT

Assessment - Entire Cost of Improvements (SFE Benefit
for Parcel Total SFE Benefit Units Units for Parcel)
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

Certain residential properties in the Improvement District that contain a single residential
dwelling unit are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1.0 SFE. Traditional houses,
zero-lot line houses and townhomes are included in this category.

Properties with more than one residential unit are designated as multi-family residential
properties. These properties benefit from the improvements in proportion to the number of
dwelling units that occupy each property and the average number of people who reside in
multi-family residential units versus the average number of people who reside in a single
family home. The population density factors for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District, as depicted below, provide the basis for determining the SFE factors for residential
properties. Using the total population in a certain property type in the area of the Park
District from the 1990 Census and dividing it by the total number of such households, finds
that approximately 3.32 persons occupy each single family residence, whereas an average
of 2.16 persons occupy each multi-family residence. Using the ratio of one SFE for each
single-family residence, which equates to one SFE for every 3.32 persons, 0.65 SFE
would equate to one muiti-family unit or 0.65 SFE for every 2.16 residents. Likewise, each
condominium unit receives 0.71 SFE and each mobile home receives 0.51 SFE.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e
PARK MAINTENANGE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
100/252



PAGE 29

TABLE 3 - RESIDENTIAL DENSITY AND ASSESSMENT FACTORS

Total Occupied Persons | SFE

Population Households  per Household Factor

Single Family Residential 34,333 10,343 3.32 1.00
Condominium 9,464 4,030 2.35 0.71
Multi-Family Residential 5,633 2,602 2.16 0.65
Mobile Home on Separate Lot 1,712 1,014 1.69 0.51

Source: 1990 Census, city of Camarillo (the most recent data available when the Improvement District
was established).

The single family equivalency factor of 0.65 per dwelling unit for multifamily residential
properties applies to such properties with 20 or fewer units. Properties in excess of 20
units typically offer on-site recreational amenities and other facilities that tend to offset
some of the benefits provided by the improvements. Therefore the benefit for properties in
excess of 20 units is determined to be 0.65 SFE per unit for the first 20 units and 0.10 SFE
per each additional unit in excess of 20 dwelling units.

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES

SFE values for commercial and industrial land uses are based on the equivalence of
special benefit on a land area basis between single family residential property and the
average commercial/industrial property. The SFE values for various commercial and
industrial land uses are further defined by using average employee densities because the
special benefit factors described previously can be measured by the average number of
people who work at commercial/industrial properties.

In order to determine employee density factors, the findings from the San Diego
Association of Governments Traffic Generators Study (the “SANDAG Study”) are used
because these findings were approved by the State Legislature as being a good
representation of the average number of employees per acre of land area for commercial
and industrial properties. As determined by the SANDAG Study, the average number of
employees per acre for commercial and industrial property is 24.

In comparison, the average number of people residing in a single family home in the area
is 3.32. Since the average lot size for a single family home in the Park District is
approximately 0.27 acres, the average number of residents per acre of residential property
is 12.30.

The employee density per acre is generally 2 times the population density of single family
residential property per acre (24 employees per acre / 12.3 residents per acre). Therefore,
the average employee density can be used as the basis for allocating benefit to
commercial or industrial property since a commercial/industrial property with 2 employees
receives generally similar special benefit to a residential property with 1 resident. This
factor of equivalence of benefit between 1 resident to 2 employees is the basis for

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e e,
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

101/252



PAGE 30

allocating commercial/industrial benefit. Table 4 shows the average employees per acre of
land area or portion thereof for commercial and industrial properties and lists the relative
SFE factors per quarter acre for properties in each land use category.

Commercial and industrial properties in excess of 5 acres generally involve uses that are
more land intensive relative to building areas and number of employees (lower coverage
ratios). As a result, the benefit factors for commercial and industrial property land area in
excess of 5 acres is determined to be the SFE rate per quarter acre for the first 5 acres
and the relevant SFE rate per each additional acre over 5 acres.

Institutional properties that are used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes are
also assessed at the appropriate residential, commercial or industrial rate.

TABLE 4 - COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL DENSITY AND ASSESSMENT FACTORS

Average SFE Units
Type of Commercial/industrial Employees per
Land Use Per Acre ' 1/4 Acre *
Commercial 24 1.00
Office 68 2.83
Shopping Center 24 1.00
Industrial 24 1.00
Self Storage or Parking Lot 1 0.04

1. Source: San Diego Association of Governments Traffic Generators Study.

2. The SFE factors for commercial and industrial parcels are applied by the quarter acre of land area or
portion thereof. (Therefore, the minimum assessment for any assessable parcel in these categories is
the SFE Units listed herein.)

VACANT PROPERTIES

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding
benefits for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of
improvements on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land
is the average value of land in relation to improvements for developed property. An
analysis of the Fiscal Year 2000-01 assessed valuation data from the County of Ventura,
found that 35% of the assessed value of improved properties is classified as the land
value. It is reasonable to assume, therefore, that approximately 35% of the benefits are
related to the underlying land and 65% are related to the improvements and the day to day
use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for vacant parcels is 0.35 per parcel.

As properties are approved for development, their value increases. Likewise, the special
benefits received by vacant property increases as the property is approved for
development, or becomes closer o being improved. When property is approved for
development with a final map, the property has passed the final significant hurdle to
development and can shortly undergo construction. Since the property is nearing the point

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
102/252



PAGE 31

of development, its special benefits increase. In addition, these properties are generally
sold soon after completion of improvements, so the properties receive the additional
benefit of desirability from prospective buyers due to the special benefits provided by
proximity to improved parks and recreational facilities of the Park District. It is therefore
determined that property with final map approval receives 50% of the relative benefit to
improved property of similar use-type.

OTHER PROPERTIES

Article XIIID provides that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is
clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the
assessment.

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Other publicly owned property
that is used for business purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or
institutional uses is benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned
property.

Miscellaneous, small and other parcels such as roads, right-of-way parcels, and common
areas typically do not generate significant numbers of employees, residents, customers or
guests and have limited economic value These miscellaneous parcels receive minimal
benefit from the Improvements and are assessed an SFE benefit factor or 0.

DURATION OF ASSESSMENT

As noted previously, the Board gained the authority to approve the levy of the
assessments for the fiscal year 2001-02 and to continue to levy them in future years. It is
proposed that the Assessment be levied for fiscal year 2019-20 and continued every year
thereafter, so long as the parks and recreational areas need to be improved and
maintained Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District requires funding from the
Assessments for its Improvements in the Improvement District. The Assessment can
continue to be levied annually after the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Board
of Directors approves an annually updated Engineer's Report, budget for the Assessment,
Improvements to be provided, and other specifics of the Assessment. In addition, the
District Board of Directors must hold an annual public hearing to continue the Assessment.

APPEALS AND INTERPRETATION

Any property owner who feels that the assessment levied on the subject property is in error
as a result of incorrect information being used to apply the foregoing method of
assessment, may file a written appeal with the General Manager or her or his designee.
Any such appeal is limited to correction of an assessment during the then current or, if
before July 1, the upcoming fiscal year. Upon the filing of any such appeal, the General
Manager or his or her designee will promptly review the appeal and any information
provided by the property owner. If the General Manager or her or his designee finds that
the assessment should be modified, the appropriate changes shall be made to the
assessment roll. If any such changes are approved after the assessment roll has been

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ya —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

103/252



PAGE 32

filed with the County for collection, the- General Manager or his or her designee is
authorized to refund to the property owner the amount of any approved reduction. Any
dispute over the decision of the General Manager or her or his designee, shall be referred
to the Board of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and the decision of the
Board of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District shall be final.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT . _ —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 1ConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
104/252



ASSESSMENT

PAGE 33

WHEREAS, on February 6, 2019 the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors adopted its Resolution Designating Engineer of Work, and Directing Preparation
of the Engineer's Report for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, County of
Ventura, California;

WHEREAS, said Resolution directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and file a
report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the Improvement District and an
assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels within
the Improvement District, to which Resolution and the description of the Improvements
therein contained, reference is hereby made for further particulars;

Now, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act and
the order of the Board of said Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, hereby make
the following assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of the improvements,
and the costs and expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the Improvement District.

The amount to be paid for the Improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be
paid by the Improvement District for the fiscal year 2019-20 is generally as follows:

TABLE 5 - SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE

F.Y. 2019-20
Budget
Parks Maintenance $4,332,085
Parks Improvements $857,434
Contingency and Reserve $676,851
Incidental Expenses $36,346
TOTAL BUDGET $5,902,716
Less:
Beginning Fund Balance (July 1, 19) ($669,959)
Park District Contribution ($4,082,323)
NET AMOUNT TO ASSESSMENTS $1,150,434

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof
showing the exterior boundaries of the Improvement District. The distinctive number of
each parcel or lot of land in the said Improvement District is its Assessor Parcel Number
appearing on the Assessment Roll.

| do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said
improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and
lots of land within said Improvement District, in accordance with the special benefits o be

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

e —

PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ,ConSu[t’ingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

105/252



PAGE 34

received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set forth in
the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made a
part hereof.

The assessment is subject to an annual adjustment tied to the Consumer Price Index-U for
the Los Angeles Area as of December of each succeeding year (the “CPI"), with a
maximum annual adjustment not to exceed 3%. Any change in the CPI in excess of 3%
shall be cumulatively reserved as the “Unused CPI" and shall be used to increase the
maximum authorized assessment rate in years in which the CPI is less than 3%. The
maximum authorized assessment rate is equal to the maximum assessment rate in the
first fiscal year the assessment was levied adjusted annually by the minimum of 1) 3% or
2) the change in the CPI plus any Unused CPI as described above.

The change in the CPI from December 2017 to December 2018 was 3.24%. Therefore,
the maximum authorized assessment rate for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by 3.00%
which equates to $41.32 per single family equivalent benefit unit. The estimate of cost and
budget in this Engineer's Report proposes assessments for fiscal year 2019-20 at the rate
of $41.32. The assessment ballot proceeding conducted in 2001 authorized an annual
adjustment in the assessment levies equal to the annual change in the CPI, not to exceed
3%. The maximum authorized assessment rate for fiscal year 2019-20 is within the limits
of the authorized CP1 increase.

The assessment is made upon the parcels or lots of land within the Improvement District in
proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of land, from said
improvements.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Ventura for the fiscal year
2019-20. For a more particular description of the property, reference is hereby made to the
deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of said County.

| hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2019-20 for each parcel
or lot of land within the Improvement District.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT = : :
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT IConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

—

106/252



PAGE 35

Dated: April 17, 2019

Engineer of Work
§>L A
By

John Bliss, License No. C52091

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT aa—— e ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

107/252



PAGE 36

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The Improvement District includes all properties within the boundaries of the Pleasant
Valley Recreation and Park District. The boundaries of the Improvement District are
displayed on the following Assessment Diagram. The lines and dimensions of each lot or
parcel within the Improvement District are those lines and dimensions as shown on the
maps of the Assessor of the County of Ventura, for fiscal year 2019-20, and are
incorporated herein by reference, and made a part of this Diagram and this Report.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT _ e ——
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT " IConsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
108/252



PAGE 37

(This page intentionally left blank.)

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT B ———
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT iCaonsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20

109/252



FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
OF THE PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF VENTLURA,
CALIFORNIA,

THIS DAYOF 2018

GENERAL MANAGER

RECORDED IiN THE OFFICE OF THE GENERAL

MANAGER OF THE PLEASANT VALLEY

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,

COUNTY OF VENTURA, CALIFORNIA, THIS
DAY OF

2018,

GENERAL MANAGER

AN ASSESSMENT WAS CONFIRMED AND
LEVIED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT ON THE LOTS, PIECES AND PARCELS OF
LAND ON THIS ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM ON THE
F 2019
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-20 AND SAID ASSESSMENT
DIAGRAM AND THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR SAID
FISCAL YEAR WERE FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA
ONTHE DAY OF
2018. REFERENCE 1S HEREBY MADE TO SAID
RECORDED ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE EXACT
AMOUNT OF EACH ASSESSMENT LEVIED AGAINST
EACH PARCEL OF LAND.

GENERAL MANAGER

FILED THIS DAY OF

AT THE HOUR OF O'CLOCK
«—. M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR
OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AT THE REQUEST OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLEASANT
VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,

2018,

COUNTY AUDITOR, COUNTY OF VENTURA

| Legend N
Note:
=== Interstate W E REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE MAPS AND DEEDS
e Major Road OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR OF THE
Road COUNTY OF VENTURA FOR A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF
= LocalRoa B THE LINES AND DIMENSIONS OF ANY PARCELS SHOWN
B Parks HEREIN. THOSE WAPS SHALL GOVERN FORALLDETALS
' st i GONGERNING THE LINES AND DIMENSIONS OF SUCH PARCELS. i

i erautiva Sreu =, District Boundary Line EACH PARCEL IS IDENTIFIED IN SAID MAPS BY ITS DISTINGTIVE Pleasant Valley Recreatio:fn and Park District
Faield, G 84534 .3 City boundaries ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER. Park Maintenance and Recreation improvement District
707-430-4300 Zone of Benefit Boundary Assessmen‘ Diagram

110/252



PAGE 39

APPENDIX A - 2019-20 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Each lot or parcel listed on the Assessment Roll is shown and illustrated on the latest
County Assessor records and these records are, by reference made part of this report.
These records shall govern for all details concerning the description of the lots or parcels.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT —
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ~'ConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2019-20
111/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY

FISCAL YEAR 20192020 BUDGETS FOR THE
GENERAL FUND, THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
QUIMBY EXPENSES

\

SUMMARY

Every year staff brings a report and budget before the Board of Directors requesting the Board to
approve the next fiscal year’s budget. Staff is asking the Board to approve FY 2019-2020 General
Fund, Assessment District and Quimby budgets for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District.

BACKGROUND

On April 25%, May 2™, and May 16, Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District held public
workshops on the proposed budgets, totaling approximately $8.1 million in expenses for the
General Fund budget, $1.1 million in expenses for the Assessment District Budget and $1.4 million
in expenses for the Quimby Fund. The public received notice of these workshops through the
posting of agendas.

The proposed operating budgets for FY 2019-2020 strive to continue to move the Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District along the path of fiscal sustainability.

The General Fund budget as presented is balanced with an excess of $29,201 in the general fund.
The introduction of the preliminary budgets as well as the workshops has allowed the Board and
the general public an opportunity to review and provide additional comments before adoption of
the budgets on July 3, 2019.

The Assessment District budget is balanced at $1,151,522 in revenue with $1,118,408 in
personnel, services and supplies. This equates to revenue exceeding expense by a total of $2,980.

The Quimby Fees Funds has an expense budget of $500,000. These expenses are capital
improvement projects for the District.

Personnel changes in budget expense line items:

1. Moved all Part-Time Year-Round employees to account #6100 (Full Time Wages)
2. Added Administrative Analyst Position

112/252



Major changes to the District Wide budget include:

Revenue
a) Increase in Public Fees $ 65,779
b) Increase in Property Tax Revenue $ 55,422
¢) Increase in Interest Earnings $ 28,200
d) Decrease in ROPS Revenue ($ 90,000)
Expenses
a) Decrease in Personnel Expense ($ 17,420)
b) Increase in CalPERS Unfunded Liability Expense $ 29,846
c) Increase in Collection Fees $ 59,715
d) Increase in Liability Insurance $ 32,198
¢) Decrease in Business Services (% 26,812)
f) Dept 520 Professional Services $ 15,000
ANALYSIS

The analysis is comparative from the approved FY 2018-2019 Operating Budget for Fund 10.

Fund 10 -General Fund

The following items should be noted when reviewing the budget:

1.

4.

The preliminary General Fund budget contains an overall increase in revenue of
$93,568 which reflects an increase in 1) Public Fees ($65,779), 2) Tax Apportionment
($55,422), 3) Public Fees Entry-Swim ($31,340), 4) Interest Earnings ($28,200), and a
decrease in 5) ROPS Reimbursement ($90,000).

Total revenues are $8,214,449 and total operating expenditures are $8,185,248 which
equates to an excess over budget of $29,201.

Personnel expenditures have decreased by $17,420 primarily due to a combination of
factors

a. Employees in a higher salary bracket have left the District and the District has
filled those positions with employees starting at the lower end of the pay
bracket. This allowed the District to budget for another Administrative Analyst.

b. The District is only budgeting for the employees that take District medical
insurance; in the past the District has budgeted for all employees’ medical
insurance.

c. The District had a worker’s compensation incident that should “fall off” in the
next year, therefore when that occurs the District’s rates should decrease
slightly.

Services and Supplies have increased $106,759 due to 1) Collection Fees ($59,715), 2)
Insurance Liability ($32,198) and 3) Tree Care ($18,000)

Fund 20 - Assessment District

The analysis for Fund 20 (Assessment District) is as follows:

1.

2
3.
4

Balanced budget with an excess of $2,980

. Revenue has increased $42,469 due to 3% increase in Assessment Tax

Personnel has decreased $583
Services and Supplies has increased $44,211 due to 1) Tree Care ($25,000) and 2)
Contracted Landscaping Services ($16,000)

Fund 30 — Ouilﬁbv Fees

Fund 30 (Quimby Fees) is a fee that is received from developers in lieu of land and may only be
used for developing new parks/recreation facilities or rehabilitating existing neighborhood or
Community Park/Recreational Facilities. The District does not budget for revenue for Quimby

113/252



Fees but does budget for expenses. The following project is planned for FY 2019-2020 and the
project will be paid with Quimby Funds equating to $500,000.

a. Shower and Restrooms at the Aquatics Center

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

In 2013, the District developed a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (2013-2018) and in January
2019 extended the plan to 2013-2019. This plan included facilities and parks that would require
modification, replacement and improvement over the six years. The document was designed to
provide the Board of Directors information regarding short and long term capital projects for
improvements and future infrastructure needs. The CIP budget, which will derive its funds from
Capital funds, will include 7 projects for FY 2019-2020 with a combined total of $464,000.

The Capital Outlay projects are:
a) Freedom Park Parking Lot & Skyway Drive
b) Pleasant Valley Fields Painting
¢) Lamps/Pole Replacement at Mission Oaks Park
d) L.E.D. Lighting at Springville Tennis Courts
e) 2 Fleet Vehicles
f) Community Center Kitchen
g) Freedom Center Remediation
h) Charter Oak Irrigation System
1) Community Center Marquee

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of the Preliminary FY 2019-2020 Budget will allow staff to proceed with the
development of the Final 2019-2020 Budgets for review and adoption at the July 3, 2019 Board
meeting. There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve Preliminary Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budgets.

ATTACHMENT

1) FY 2019-2020 Preliminary Budgets Summary Sheets

a. Fund 10 (3 pages)

b. Recreation Department (2 pages)
c. Department 000 (1 page)
d. Department 301 (1 page)
e. Department 310 (1 page)
f. Department 320 (1 page)
g Department 370 (1 page)
h
1.
j-
k
L.
m.

. Department 410 (2 pages)
Department 503 (1 page)
Department 505 (2 pages)
. Department 520 (1 page)
Fund 20 Assessment District (1 page)
Fund 30 Park Dedication Fees (1 page)

114/252

!
i



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Entire Fund 10

Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Reguested Proposed Approved
17-18 1819 ' 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5110 Tax Apport Cur Year Secured £ 5,865,370.23 | § 6,506,450.00 | ¢  6,515,290.00 $  6,561,872.00
5120 Tax Apport Cur Year Unsec $ 10447345 | $ - $ - 3 - $ .
5130 Tax Appert Prior Year Sec $ 170,191.94 | § 3 - $ - $ R
5140 Tax Apport Prior Year Unsec $ 4,556.00 | $ $ - $ - $ R
5150 Tax Deeded Sales $ 4552 | § $ - $ - $ -
5210 Cur Supplemental Pass Thru $ 109,624.52 | $ $ - $ - Is N
5215 Suppl 1 Redemption $ 6,355.06 | § $ - $ - s =
5230 HOPTR $ 46,549.12 | $ $ - $ - $ -
5231 HOPTR Prior Year 3 1598252 | § $ - 3 E 5 -
5240 Suppl 1A Roll $ 342.40 | § - IS N I3 N
5310 Interest Eamings $ 46,550.19 | § 18,300.00 | $ 46,500.00 | $ 46,500.00 | $ 46,500.00
5320 MBS Interest Earnings $ 533.67 | § - $ - $ P 3 -
5460 {Dividends CAPRI Prior Years $ 9,711.62 | § - $ - $ - $ -
5506 Park Patrol Citations 5 3.903.77 | § 4,510.00 | § 4,950.00 | § 4,95000 | 4,950.00
5507 Plan Check Fee 3 100.00 | $ - $ - $ .
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees $ 274,108.40 | § 232,539.00 | § 255485.00 | § 255,485.00 | § 255,485.00
5511 Public Fees ) 369,361.55 | § 303,842.00 | § 459,621.00 | $ 459,621.00 | $ 459,621.00
5513 Swim PassAdult Splash (20) $ 9,269.43 | § 8,568.00 | § - $ - $ -
5514 Swim PassSenior Splash (10) $ 1,287.00 | § 2,079.00 | $ - $ - $ -
5516 Swim Pass Senior Splash (20) $ 463343 | $ 5,049.00 | § - $ - $ -
5517 Swim PassSenior Fitness(10) $ 1,125.00 | § 1,620.00 | § - $ - $ -
5518 Swim PassSenior Fitness (20) $ 10,926.00 | $ 10,692.00 | $ - $ - [y R
5520 Public FeesEntry Fees $ 25,659.82 | $ 25,655.00 | § 56,995.00 | $ 56,995.00 | $ 56,995.00
5524 Swim PassAdult Splash (10) $ 3,232.00 | § 6,426.00 | $§ - $ - $ -
5525 Vending Concessions $ 3,32625 | $ 3,446.00 | $ 3,446.00 | $ 3,446.00 | $ 3,446.00
5526 Swim PassAdult Fitness (10) $ 425.00 | $ 1,200.00 | $ - $ N $ .
5527 Swim PassAdult Fitness (20) $ 977.00 | $ 4,320.00 | $ $ $
5528 Swim PassesSwimWorkout (10) $ 500.00 | § 960.00 | $ $ $ -
5529 Swim PassesSwimWorkout {20) $ 786.00 | § 1,680.00 | $ - $ - $ -
5530 Rental $ 436,962.00 | $ 417,196.00 | §  423,769.00 [$  423,769.00 | $  423,769.00
3535 Cell Tower Revenue $ 85,160.17 | $ 83,534.00 | § 91,704.00 | § 91,704.00 | $ 91,704.00
5536 Annual Passes $ 5,590.30 | $ - $ - $ . $ %
5540 Parking Fees £ 21,38427 | § 10,470.00 | $ 12,312.00 | § 12,312.00 | § 12,312.00
5545 Indemnity Revenue $ 1,000.00 | $ - 1% - $ - $ -
5550 Dues $ 1,964.00 | $ " 2,160.00 | § 2,000.00 | $ 2,00000 | § 2,000.00
5555 Activity Guide Revenue $ 11,274.50 | § 16,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 | $ 18,000.00
5561 Special Event $ 11,000.00 | § . $ - |8 =
5563 Staffing Cost Recovery $ 3,759.30 | $ 5,000,00 | § .16,880.00 | $ 16,380.00 | $ 16,880.00
5564 Special Event Permits $ 403.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
5565 Gain/(Loss) LATF Investments $ (4,001.33)| § - 5 - $ = $ .
5570 Donations $ 85,570.45 | $ 90,870.00 | § 90,000.00 | § 90,000.00 | $ 90,000.00
5573 Grant HCF $ 16,504.00 | $ - $ - $ = $ -
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken $ 26,967.07 | $ 64,615.00 | § 68,015.00 | $ 68,015.00 | $ 68,015.00
5576 Credit Card Processing Fee $ 75.00 | § - $ $ = $ -
5580 Cash Over/Under % 165.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ .
5585 Incentive Income $ 2,53099 | § 1,600.00 | $ 1,900.00 | $ 1,900.00 | § 1,900.00
5600 Reimbursement ROPS $ 294,682.81 | $ 190,000.00 | § 100,000.00 | $ 100,000.00 | $ 100,000.00
5606 Reimb - Needs A $ 44,141.50
Revenue $ 8,183,94892 | § 8,120,881.00 [ §  8,167,867.00 | §  8,214,449.00 | $  8,214,449.00
Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 2,235,141.99 | § 2,401,820.00 | $§  2,650,972.00 | § 2,650,972.00 | §  2,650,972.00
6101 Overtime Salaries $ 22,371.09 | § 38,536.00 | § 32,508.00 | § 32,508.00 | $ 32,508.00
6105 Car Allowance $ 10,821.19 | $ 10,800.00 | $ 10,800.00 | $ 10,800.00 | § 10,800.00
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 14,73524 | § 15,900.00 | $ 15,420.00 | § 15,420.00 | § 15,420.00
6110 PartTime Salaries $ 625,972.84 | $ 726,323.00 | § 510,254.00 | $ 510,254.00 | § 510,254.00
6120 Retirement $ 371,687.39 | $ 440,350.00 | $  450,140.00 | § 450,140.00 | $ 450,140.00
6121 457 Pension $ 744728 | $ 7,445.00 | § 7,445.00 | § 7,445.00 | § 7,445.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 223,196.13 | $ 350,837.00 | § 297,737.00 | § 297,737.00 | $ 297,737.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 143,82543 | § 212,453.00 | $ 172,200.00 | § 172,200.00 | $ 172,200.00
6150 Unemployment I $ 1,782.00 | § 2,200.00 | § 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
6160 Loan Pension Obligation $ 238,020.00 | $ 243,610.00 | $ 250,532.00 | § 250,532.00 | $ 250,532.00
6170 PERS Unfunded Liability $ 245,195.00 | $ 318,714.00 | § 348,560.00 | $ 348,560.00 | $ 348,560.00
Personnel $ 4,140,19558 | $ 4,768,988.00 | $  4,751,568.00 | §  4,751,568.00 | S 4,751,568.00

115/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Entire Fund 10

Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Reguested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20

6210 Telephone $ 12,481.66 | $ ' 11,456.00 | § 16,476.00 | $ 16,476.00 | $ 16,476.00
6220 Internet Services $ 23,77061 | § 54,758.00 | § 26,724.00 | § 26,724.00 | $ 26,724.00
6230 IT/Hardware $ - $ - $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 | § 2,400.00
6240 Computer Hardware/Software $ - $ - $ 25,264.00 | § 25,264.00 | $ 25,264.00
6310 Pool Chemicsls $ 5,808.65 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 11,500.00 | $ 11,500.00 | $ 11,500.00
6320 Janitorial Supplies 3 46,652.98 | $ 52,200.00 | $ 53,400.00 | $ 53,400.00 | $ 53,400.00
6330 Kitchen Supplies $ 869.42 | § 1,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 | § 2,400.00
6340 Food Suppli $ 3,083.26 | $ 10,575.00 | § 18,800.00 | § 18,800.00 | $ 18,800.00
6350 ‘Water Maint & Service $ 969.52 | § 1,080.00 | $ 1,176.00 | § 1,176.00 | § 1,176.00
6360 Laundry/Wash Service $ 356.00 | $ 380.00 | $ 680.00 | § 680.00 | § 680.00
6380 Medical Supplies $ - $ 650.00 | § 850.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 850.00
6410 Insurance Liability - $ 97,943.00 | $ 111,732.00 | $ 143,930.00 | $ 143,930.00 | 143,930.00
6500 Equipment Maintenance $ - $ 400.00 | § 40000 | $ 400,00 | $ 400.00
6510 Fuel $ 39,563.42 | $ 43,000.00 | § 48,000.00 | $ 48,000.00 | $ 48,000.00
6520 Vehicle Maintenance 3 33,171.64 | § 35,400.00 | $ 35,400.00 | $ 35,400.00 | $ 35,400.00
6530 Office Equip Maintenance $ 57759 | § 200.00 | § 600.00 | $ 600.00 | § 600.00
6540 Computer Equip Mai e $ 1,975.05 | § 2,400.00 | § - $ - $ =

6610 Building Repair $ 60,656.10 | $ 96,200.00 | $ 93,250.00 | § 93,250.00 | § 93,250.00
6620 Bldg Equip Maint/Repair 5 30,137.88 | § 22,875.00 | $ 10,240.00 | § 10,240.00 | $ 10,240.00
6630 Impro /Mai 5 $ 41,292.47 | § 24,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | § 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
6710 Grounds Mai $ 74,444.93 | § 87,980.00 | $ 86,280.00 $ 91,280,00
6719 Tree Care Assess $ 14,175.00 | $ 10,000.00 | § = $ 28,000.00
6720 Contracted LS Services $ 650.94 | $ - $ $ $ _

6725 Park Signage (Branding) $ 40,605.711 | § 15,000.00 | $ - $ 2 $ R

6730 Contracted Pest Control $ 1,925.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00
6740 Rubbish & Refuse $ 66,896.31 | § 65,760.00 | $ 69,150,00 $ 73,586.00
6750 ‘Vandalisny'Theft $ 45377 | § 2,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | 1,000.00
6810 Memberships $ 12,583.18 | § 14,315.00 | § 16,245.00 | § 16,245.00 | $ 16,245.00
6900 Office Expense $ 14.99-1 § - $ - $ . $ N

6910 Office Supplies $ 21,060.14 | $ 29,934.00 | § 23,671.00 | $ 23,671.00 | $ 23,671.00
6920 Postage Expense $ 29,021.04 | $ 26,900.00 | $ 22,540.00 | § 22,540.00 | $ 22,540.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 11,267.34 | § 12,240.00 | § 5,840.00 | $ 5,840.00 | § 5,840.00
6940 Printing Charges $ 12,564.44 | § 14,048.00 | § 13,598.00 | § 13,598.00 | § 13,598.00
6950 ActiveNet Charges $ 59,645.28 | § 55,758.00 | $ 61,209.00 | § 61,209.00 | § 61,209.00
6960 Approp Redev/Collection Fees $ 374,062.83 | § 399,740.00 | § 459,269.00 $ 459,455.00
6980 Minor Furn Fixture & Equip $ 1,033.76 | $ 1,533.00 | § 1,233.00 | § 1,233.00 | § 1,233.00
6990 Comp Hardware/Software Exp $ 11,566.73 | § 13,264.00 | § - $ - [y B

7010 Fingerprint Fees (HR) B 2,116.90 | § 2,440.00 | § 2,440.00 | § 2,440.00 | $ 2,440.00
7020 Fire & Safety Insp Fees $ 2,240.10 |- § 3,925.00 | § 4,275.00 | § 4,275.00 | § 4,275.00
7030 Permit & Licensing Fees $ 6,849.29 | § 11,150.00 | § 11,730.00 | § 11,730.00 | $ 11,730.00
7040 State License Fee $ 34125 | § 400.00 | § 800.00 | § 800,00 | $ 800.00
7100 Professional Services $ 400.00 | § 1,000.00 | $§ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
7110 Legal Services $ 48,835.89 | § 69,150.00 | $ 78,000.00 | $ 78,000,00 | § 78,000.00
7115 Typeset and Print Services $ 48,421.80 | 5. 45,900.00 | § 40,400.00 | $ 40,400.00 | $ 40,400.00
7120 Instructor Services $ 180,255.50 | § 168,426.00 | § 162,847.00 | $ 162,847.00 | $ 162,847.00
7125 PERS Admin Fees $ 1.361.59 | § 1,550.00 | § 1,550.00 | § 1,550,00 | € 1,550.00
T130 Audit Services $ 17,800.00 | & 17,260.00 | £ 20,175.00 | § 20,17500 | $ 20,175.00
T140 Medical & Health Srves (HR) $ 3780.00 | $ 5,500.00 | § 9,250.00 | § 9,250.00 | § 9,250.00
7150 Security Services $ 641760 | § 5,400.00 | £ 5,500.00 | ¢ 953000 % 9,530.00
T160 Entertainment Services $ 1,337.53 | § 5,000.00 | £ 7,500.00 | & 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
TI80 Business Services $ 60,246.35 | § 88,600.00 | £ 61,788.00 | $ 61,788.00 | § 61,788.00
T190 Umpire/Referee Services ] 1,395.00 | § 2,065.00 | € 1,877.00 | § 1,877.00 | § 1,877.00
7210 Subscriptions 3 3,585.01 | % 4,508.00 | £ 4,712.00 | $ 471200 | % 4,712.00
7300 Rents and Leases $ (2,413.28)| § - s . $ = $ B

7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ 20,127.66 | § 40,210.00 | § 41,750.00' | $ 41,750.00 | § 41,750.00
7320 Bldg/Field Leases & Rental $ 9,607.00 | § 120.00 | § 120.00 | $ 120.00 | $ 120.00
7410 Event Supplies $ 1,768.97 | § 2,000.00 | $ 2,245.00 | $ 2,245.00 | § 2,245.00
7420 Supplies $ 5,294.64 | § 5,300.00 | $ 9,250.00 | $ 9,250.00 | $ 9,250.00
7430 Bingo Supplies $ 8,086.63 | § 8,500.00 | $ 9,600.00 | § 9,600.00 | $ 9,600.00
7440 Sporting Goods $ 8,340.87 | § 8,586.00 | § 7,900.00 | § 7,900.00 | $ 7,900.00
7450 ‘Arts and Craft Supplies $ 3,425.68 | § 1,940.00 | $ 2,430.00 | § 2,430.00 | $ 2,430.00
7460 Training Supplies $ 1,048.53 | § 2,650.00 | $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
7470 Camp Supplies $ 1,036.94 | § 2,200.00 | § 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00

116/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Entire Fund 10

Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Reguested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
7500 Small Tools $ 6,340.92 | $ 6,100.00 | § 6,000.00 | § 6,000.00 | $§ 6,000.00
7510 Safety Supplies $ 3,077.15 | $ 4,690.00 | $ 6,855.00 | $ 6,855.00 | § 6,855.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 8,717.43 | $ 12,600.00 | § 12,450.00 | § 12,450.00 | $ 12,450.60
7620 Safety Clothing $ 3,523.61 | § 6,054,00 | $ 6,054.00 | § 6,054.00 | § 6,054.00
7710 Conft & Seminar Staff $ 18,187.11 | § 21,775.00 | § 27,510.00 | § 27,510.00 | $ 27,510.00
7715 Conference& Seminar Board $ 97297 | $ 2,280.00 | $ 4,450.00 | $ 4,450.00 | § 4,450.00
7720 Confe &S Travel Exp 3 5,010.09 | § 11,643.00 | § 13,117.00 | § 13,117.00 | $ 13,117.00
7725 Out of Town Travel Board $ 2,209.63 | $ 7,085.00 | $ 6,556.00 | $ 6,556.00 | § 6,556.00
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage 3 2,739.55 | § 2,503.00 | $ 4,287.00 | $ 4,287.00 | § 4,287.00
7740 Transportation Charges $ 31663 | $ 1,110.00 | $ - $ = [ -
7750 Buses/Excursions - 3 19,000.46 | § 23,950.00 | § 26,700.00 | $ 26,700.00 | $ 26,700.00
7760 Tuition/Book Reimbursement $ 28747 | § - 3 . $ E $ .
7810 Utilities Gas $ 23,839.69 | $ 27,488.00 | § 26,283.00 | § 26,283.00 | $ 26,283.00
7820 Utilities Water $ 767,968.74 | $ 816,188.00 | $ 825,373.00 | § 825,373.00 | $ 825,373.00
7830 Utilities Electric $ 216,89167 | $ 237,062.00 | $  240,864.00 | §  240,864.00 | §  240,864.00
7840 Airport Assessment Exp $ 10,583.00 | § 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
7910 Awards and Certificates $ 13,974.46 | § 16,940.00 | $ 20,995.00 | § 20,995.00 | $ 20,995.00
7920 Meals for Staff Training $ 233373 | § 2,810.00 | $ 2,610.00 | § 2,610.00 | § 2,610.00
7930 Employee Morale 5 595.67 | § 4,250.00 | $ 3,000.00 | § 3,000.00 | § 3,000.00
7950 COP Debt PV Fields $ 647,128.00 | § 242,435.00 | $ 229,760.00 | § 229,760.00 | $ 229,760.00
7970 Reserve Vehicle Fleet $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
7971 Reserve Computer Fleet $ 5,000.00. | § 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
7972 Designated Project $ 20,000.00
7973 Reserve Dry Period $ 90,000.00 | § 90,000.00 | § 90,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 90,000.00
7975 Reserve Repair/Oper/Admin $ 30,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | § 20,000.00
Expense $ 3,452,586.07 | $ 3,326,921.00 | §  3,392,028.00 | S  3,433,680.00 | § 3,433,680.00
Revenue $ 8,183,948.92 | $ 8,120,881.00 | $  8,167,867.00 | $  8,214,449.00 | $ 8,214,449.00
Expense $ 7,592,781.65 | § 8,095,909.00 | §  8,143,596.00 | $ 8,185,248.00 | §  8,185,248.00
Revenue over Expense $ 591,167.27 | $ 24,972.00 | § 24,271.00 | $ 29,201.00 | $ 29,201.00
8400 Capital $ 61096 | $ - $ 340,000.00
8420 Equip/Facility Replacement $ 33,35852 | § 7,000.00 | $ 64,000.00 | § 64,000.00 | $ 64,000.00
8423 Bob Kildee Parking Lot $ 166,295.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8424 PV Fields Parking Lot $ 14,624.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ N
8425 Hardwalls GM/HR Offices $ 15,52845 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8426 Charter Oak Windrow $ 11,025.00 | $ - $ - 3 - $
8429 Bob Kildee PournPlay $ 17,600.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ =
8430 Cam Grve Dog PkArtifical Turf $ 19,31293 | § - |8 - s - |
8431 Shop DriveWay $ 33,347.18 | § - $ - $ - $ B
8432 Freedom Pk Baseball Flds Desig $ 17,65041 | § - $ - $ - $ B
8433 Aquatics Tankless Wir Heaters $ 21,514.22 | § - 3 - $ - $ _
8434 Auditroium Patio $ 12,393.08 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8435 Auditorium Restroom Remodel 5 28,342.52 | § - $ - $ - [ R
2436 Springville Dog Park Wall 5 6,700.00 | § 84,993.00 | $ - s I -
8437 Bob Kildee Pavilion Replacemen $ 52,689.00 | § - $ - $ . 4 R
8438 Mission Oaks Roof s 17,866.00 | § - < - 3 - 5 -
8439 Auditorium Ducting/Replacement 5 2227500 | £ - $ - 5 - 5 -
8440 Office Design/Carpet/Server 5 2791341 | § - 5 - b3 - 5 -
B4 Admin Bldg Roofs #6,#7,Admin g 133,091.00 | £ - $ - $ - $ -
8443 Pickle Ball CtsPaint/Repair $ 51,510.73 | & - $ - g - g -
8448 Pool Plaster/Fiberglass Resurf $ - 5 161,615.00 | - 5 = % -
B449 Pool Slide Metal Support $ 5 56,070.00 | & - $ - $ -
8450 Bob Kildes Restroom Roof $ $ 15,613.00 | $ - $ $ -
8451 Freedom RR/Concession Roof 5 $ 23,460.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8452 Charter Onk Tree Windrow $ $ 10,000.00 | § - $ - $ =
8453 PV Fields Painting Phase | $ - $ 15,000.00 | § - $ - $ R
8454 Comm Ctr Exterior Restrooms $ - $ 40,000.00 | § - 3 - $ -
8455 Bob Kildee Irigation Pump $ - $ 10,000.00 | $ $ - $ =
8456 Mtr EnclosurEncnt,Fhill, Adolf $ - $ 24,000.00 | $ $ - $ -
8457 Ameill Rnch Park Picnic Area $ - $ 25,400.00 | § $ - $ _
8458 Pitts Ranch Park Pavilion $ - $ §2,030.00 | $ $ - $ -
8463 LPA Architect CC/GYM/Sr Ctr $ - $ 228,538.00
Capital $ 703,647.41 | § 783,719.00 [ S 40400000 |5 414,00000 | S 464,000.00

117/252



General Ledger

District Wide Budget Summary
Recreation Department Wide

|___Account Description Two Year Prior Actual [ One Year Prior Budaet| R
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5510 Contracl ClassesPublic Fees | § 271,293.40 | § 232,539.00 | § 255.485.00 | § 255,485.00 | § 255,485.00
5511 Pubiic Fees 3 369.361.55 | § 393,842.00 | § 459.621.00 | § 459.621.00 | § 459.621.00
5513 Swim PassAdult Splash (20) | § 9,260.43 | § 8,568.00 | § = § - 5 -
6514 Swir PassSenior Splash (10) | § 1.287.00 | § 2,079.00 | § - $ - § =
5516 Swim Pass Senior Splash (20} § 4633.43 | § 5049.00 | § - 3 - § -
5617 Swim PassSenior Fitness(10) | § 1.125.00 | § 1,620.00 | § - § - 5 =
5518 Swim PassSenior Fitness (20) | § 10,926.00 | & 10,692.00 | § - § - 3 =
5520 Public FeesEntry Fees $ 25659.82 | § 25655.00 | § 56.995.00 | § 56,995.00 | § 66,995.00
5524 Swim PassAdult Splash (10) | § 3.232.00 | § 6.426.00 | & - $ - § =
5525 Vending Concessions $ 3.326.25 | § 3.446.00 | § 3.446.00 | § 3.446.00 | § 3,446.00
5526 Swim PassAdult Fitness (10] | § 425.00 | § 1,200.00 [ § - $ - $ -
5527 Swim PassAdult Fitness (20) | § 977.00 | § 4.320.00 | § - $ - 5 -
5528 Swim PassesSwimWorkout (10 $ 500.00 | § 960.00 | § - [ - % -
5529 Swim PassesSwimWorkout (20 & 786.00 | § 1,680.00 | & - $ - 3 -
5530 Rental 5 221,269.26 | § 206,160.00 | § 179.690.00 | § 179.,690.00 | § 179,690.00
5536 Annual Passes k3 5,590.30 | § - $ - & = $ -
5550 Dues g 1.964.00 | § 2,160.00 | § 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00 | § 2.000.00
5555 Activity Guide Revenue 3 11,274.50 | § 16,000.00 | § 18,000.00 | § 18.000.00 | § 18.000.00
5561 Special Event § - § 11,000.00 | § - § - $ -
5563 Staffing Cost Recovery $ 3.759.30 | § 5,000.00 | § 16.880.00 | § 16.880.00 | § 16,880.00
5564 Special Event Permits 3 403.00 | § 1.000.00 | § 1.000.00 | § 1.000.00 | § 1.000.00
5570 Donations g 8.637.45 | § 20.870.00 | § 20.000.00 | § 20,000.00 | § 20,000.00
5573 Scholarships g 4.00 | § - $ - g - 5 -
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Take| § 6.810.20 | § 1,995.00 | § 3,270.00 | & 3,270.00 | § 3,270.00
5585 Incentive Income $ 27352 | § - 18 = $ - $ =
Revenue H 962,787.41 | § 96226100 |5  1.016387.00 | § 1,016387.00 | $  1.016,387.00
Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 460,574.51 | § 488,851.00 | § 605.849.00 | & 605.849.00 | § 605,849.00
6101 Overtime Salaries S 1,753.80 | § 2000.00 | § - g - 3 -
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 4,220.63 | § 4380.00 | § 3.120.00 | § 3.120.00 | § 3.120.00
6110 PartTime Salaries g 385,269.58 | § 449.774.00 | § 378.780.00 | § 378,780.00 | & 378,780.00
6120 Retirement s 77.540.41 | § 90.935.00 | § 100.988.00 | § 100.988.00 | § 100.988.00
6121 457 Pension s 6.401.24 | § 6.400.00 | § 6.400.00 | § 6.400.00 | § 6.400.00
6130 Employee Insurance 5 35.122.83 | § 54.063.00 | § 58.463.00 | § 58,463.00 | & 58,463.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 2909691 | § 35,506.00 | § 24814.00 | § 24814.00 | & 24.814.00
Personnel $ 999.979.91 | § 1,131.909.00 |§ 117841400 |$ 1178.414.00 [ §  1,178.414.00
6210 Telephone $ 105.83 | § 200.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00
6320 Janitorial Supplies 5 65.60 | 5 - $ - S - 5 -
6330 Kitchen Supplies 5 869.42 | § 1.400.00 | § 2,400.00 | § 2.400.00 | § 2,400.00
6340 Food Supplies 5 3.983.26 | § 10,575.00 | § 18.800.00 | § 18.800.00 | § 18,800.00
6360 Laundry/Wash Service $ 212.00 | § 20000 | § 500.00 | § 500.00 | § 500.00
6380 Medical Supplies 3 - 5 650.00 | § 850.00 | § 850.00 | § 850.00
6500 Eguipment Maintenance $ - $ 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00
6530 Office Equipment Maintenance| § 57759 | § 20000 | § 600.00 | & 600.00 | § 600.00
6540 Computer Equip Maintenance | § 349.99 | § - 1% - $ - 3 B
6610 Building Repair $ 65.00 | § - $ 2.250.00 | § 2,250.00 | § 2,250.00
6620 Bldg Equip Maint/Repair 3 226.25 | § 2115.00 | § - 5 - s =
6710 Grounds Maintenance $ 90.00 | § - 18 - $ - s -
6740 Rubbish & Refuse 1 - $ - 5 - 5 - 3 B
6760 Vandalism/Theft $ - $ - $ - s - 5 .
6810 Memberships $ 114118 | § 1,135.00 | § 2,715.00 | § 2.715.00 | § 2 715.00
6910 Office Supplies 3 5.205.49 | 12,800.00 | § 3,500.00 | § 3,500.00 | § 3,500.00
6920 Postage Expense $ 2460349 | § 2152000 | § 18.940.00 | § 18.940.00 | § 18,940.00
6830 Advertising Expense $ 9936896 | § 10,500.00 | § 4,100.00 | § 4.100.00 | & 4,100.00
6980 Minor Furn Fixture & Equip $ - $ 300.00 | § - $ - § &
6980 Comp Hardware/Software Exp | § 176.94 | § - $ - $ - § -
7020 Fire & Safety Insp Fees $ 250.00 | § 1.850.00 | § 1.750.00 | § 175000 | § . 1,750.00
7030 Permit & Licensing Fees $ 3.369.78 | § 8.150.00 | § 9.430.00 | § 9.430.00 | § 9,430.00
7100 Professional Services 3 400.00 | § 100000 | § 5.000.00 | § 5.000.00 | § 5,000.00
71185 Typeset and Print Services § 48,421.80 | § 45900.00 | § 40,400.00 | § 40.400.00 | § 40,400.00
7120 Instructor Services $ 180,256.50 | & 167,926.00 | § 162,347.00 | § 162,347.00 | & 162,347.00
7140 Medical & Health Srves (HR) | § - $ - 3 3.750.00 | § 3.750.00 | § 3.750.00
7150 Security Services 5 - 5 = $ 1.000.00 | § 1.000.00 | & 1,000.00
7160 Entertainment Services $ 1,337.53 | § 4,000.00 | 3 6.500.00 | § 6.500.00 | § 6.500.00
7180 Business Services $ 5.249.00 | § 15,350.00 | § 14.400.00 | § 1440000 | § 14.400.00
7190 Umpire/Referee Services 3 (1,018.28)] & 2065.00 | § 1.877.00 | § 1.877.00 | § 1.877.00
7210 Subscriptions $ 577.89 | § 890.00 | § 950.00 | § 950.00 | § 950.00
7300 Rents and Leases $ 4637.38 | § - 1§ - |8 - § -
7310 Rents & Leases Eauip § 1.540.00 | § 24.010.00 | § 25.550.00 | § 25550.00 | § 25,550.00
7320 Blda/Field Leases & Rental $ 9.607.00 | § 120.00 | § 120.00 | § 120.00 | § 120.00
7410 Event Supplies $ 1.768.97 | § 2,000.00 | § 2,245.00 | § 2245.00 | § 2.245.00
7420 Supplies $ 529464 | § 5.300.00 | § 9,250.00 | § 9.250.00 | § 9.250.00
7430 Bingo Supplies $ 8.086.63 | & 8,500.00 | § 9.600.00 | § 9.600.00 | § 9.600.00
7440 Sporting Goods 3 5794.36 | § 6.570.00 | § 5,900.00 | § 5.900.00 | § 5.900.00
7450 Arts and Craft Supplies $ 342568 | § 1,940.00 | § 2,430.00 [ § 2,430.00 | & 2.430.00
7460 Training Supplies 3 1.048.53 | § 1.850.00 | § 1.945.00 | § 1.945.00 | § 1.945.00

5/29/2019

118/252



General Ledger

District Wide Budget Summary
Recreation Department Wide

_Description Two Year Prior Actual | v

7470 Camp Supplies s 1.036.94 | § 2,200.00 | § 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00 | § 2.000.00
7500 Small Tools H 13.99 | § 100.00 | § - $ - $ -
7510 Safety Supplies g 202712 | § 4,090.00 | & 6.250.00 | § 6.250.00 | & 6.250.00
7610 Uniform Allowance 3 2513.14 | § 4.450.00 | § 4.050.00 | $ 4,050.00 | § 4,050.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 452615 | § 7.320.00 | § 9,550.00 | § 9,550.00 | § 9.650.00
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Ef & 3.155.05 | § 5.182.00 | § 6.000.00 | % 6,000.00 | § 6.000.00
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage 3 2,220.07 | § 2,049.00 | § 3.624.00 | § 3,624.00 | § 3.624.00
7740 Transportation Charaes $ - |8 300.00 | § = $ - $ -
7750 Buses/Excursions $ 19.000.46 | § 23.950.00 | § 26,700.00 | § 26,700.00 | § 26,700.00
7810 Utilities - Gas § 41187 | § = 3 - 3 - 3 -
7820 Utilites - Water § 720.02 | § = ¥ - § - 5 -
7910 Awards and Certificates $ 13,587.75 | § 16.030.00 | § 20,085.00 | § 20,085.00 | § 20,085.00
7920 Meals for Staff Training § 12481 | § 500.00 | § - 3 - § _
7930 Employee Morale § 165.66 | § 1.250.00 | § - 3 - 5 -

Expense $ 377.160.64 | § 426.837.00 | § 438,158.00 | $ 438158.00 | § 438,158.00

Capital
8420 Equip/Facility Replacement $ - 3 7.000.00 | § - $ - 3

Capital $ - $ 7,000.00 | § = $ - $ 5
Revenue Total s 962,787.41 | § 962,261.00 | § 1,016,387.00 | § 1,016,387.00 | § 1,016,387.00
Expense Total $ 1,377,140.55 | § 1.558,746.00 | § 1,616,572.00 | § 1,616,572.00 | § 1.616.572.00
Total [ $ {414,353.14)| § {596,485.00)| § (600,185.00)| § (600,185.00)| § (600,185.00)

5/29/2019

119/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary

Dept 000
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
Revenue 1718 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
5110 Tax Apport Cur Year Secured $ 5,865,370.23 6,506,450.00 | § 6,515,290.00 | § 6,561,872.00 | $ .6,561,872.00
5120 Tax Apport Cur Year Unsec $ 104,473.45 | - $ - $ - $ -
5130 Tax Apport Prior Year Sec 3 170,191.94 | § - $ - $ - $ -
5140 Tax Apport Prior Year Unsec $ 4,556.00 | $ - 1% S k) - $ -
5150 Tax Deeded Sales $ 4552 | $ - |8 - $ - $ N
5210 Cur Supplemental Pass Thru $ 109,624.52 | § - $ - $ - $
5215 Supplemental Redemption $ 6,355.06 | $ - $ - $ - $
5230 HOPTR $ 46,549.12 | § - $ - § - $ -
5231 HOPTR Prior Year $ 15,982.52 | § - |8 - 18 - |8 -
5240 Supplemental A mentRoll | $ 342.40 | $ - 18 - 1S - 13 -
5310 Interest Eamings $ 46,559.19 | § 18,300.00 | $ 46,500.00 | $ 46,500.00 | $ 46,500.00
5320 MBS Interest Eamings $ 533.67 | $ - $ . $ = $ -
5460 Dividends CAPR| Prior Years $ 9,711.62 | § - $ $ $
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken | $ 3,867.35 | § - $ - $ - $ -
5585 Incentive Income $ 2,040.26 1,300.00 | $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,600.00 | § 1,600.00
5600 Reimbursement ROPS $ 294,523.81 | § 190,000.00 | $ 100,000.00 | $ 100,000.00 | § 100,000.00
Revenue $ 6,680,726.66 | § 6,716,050.00 | $ 6,663,390.00 | § 6,709,972.00 | ¢ 6,709,972.00
; Expense
Gﬁ COP Debt PV Fields 246,409.38 242,435.00 | $ 229,760.00 229,760.00 | $§  229,760.00
E)_('E_ense 246,409.38 242,435.00 | § 229,760.00 229,760.00 229,760.00
Revenue Total $ 6,680,726.66 6,716,050.00 6,663,390.00 | $ 6,709,972.00 | $ 6,709,972.00
Exeense Total ¢ 246,409.38 24&_435.00 229,760.00 | $ 229,760.00 | 229,760.00
Grand Total $ 6,434,317.28 | $ 6,473,615.00 6,433,630.00 | $ 6,480.2_1&90 $ 6,480,212.00
5/29/2019

120/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 301
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual |One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-18 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees § 21,045.25 | $ 9,900.00 | § 35,129.00 | $§ 35,129.00 35,129.00
5511 Public Fees 142,821.31 | § 152,906.00 | § 177,721.00 | $ 177,721.00 177,721.00
5513 Swim PassAdult Splash (20) 9,269.43 | § 8,568.00 | ¢ - $ s q -
5514 Swim PassSenior Splash (10) $ 1,287.00 | § 2,079.00 | ¢ - g q _
5516 Swim Pass Senior Splash (20) $ 4,633.43 5,049.00 | $ - [ g =
5517 Swim PassSenior Fitness(10) $ 1,125.00 1,620.00 | § - -
5518 Swim PassSenior Fitness (20) $ 10,926.00 10,692.00 | § - - N
5520 Public FeesEntry Fees § 25,650.82 | § 25,655.00 | § 56,995.00 56,995.00 56,995.00
5524 Swim PassAdult Splash (10) $ 3,232.00 6,426.00 - = -
5525 Vending Concessions 555.22 720.00 | 720.00 720.00 | § 720.00
5526 Swim PassAdult Fitness (10) 425.00 1,200.00 | $ - [3 5 -
5527 Swim PassAdult Fitness (20) 977.00 | § 4,320.00 | $ - - =
5528 Swim PassesSwimWorkout (10) | § 500.00 | § 960.00 | $ - - 15 -
5529 Swim PassesSwimWorkout (20) | $ 786.00 | § 1,680.00 | $ - - 1 -
5530 Rental $ 23,896.00 | $ 24,335.00 | § 15,870.00 15,870.00 | $ 15,870.00
5563 Staffing Cost Recovery - § - § 10,380.00 10,380.00 10,380.00
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken_ 3,113.01 | § - g - $ - N
Revenue 250,251.47 | § 256,110.00 | § 296,815.00 | § 296,815.00 296,815.00
Expense —
6100 Full Time Salaries [ 67,998.58 | § 73,111.00 | § 77,562.00 | 8 77,562.00 ~77.,562.00
6108 Cell Phone Allowance 781.26 | § 1,140.00 | § 780.00 | $ 780.00 780.00
6110 PartTime Salaries 219,756.51 | § 234,609.00 | § 222,182.00 222,182.00 222,182.00
6120 Retirement $ 12,704.02 | § 14,266.00 | § 14,633.00 14,633.00 14,633.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 6,088.12 6,873.00 | § - 7,138.00 7,13800|%  7,138.00
Personnel [ 307,328.49 329,999.00 | $ 322,295.00 322,295.00 | $ 322 295.00
6140 Workers Compensation 15,390.66 | $ 11,324.00 | § 7,554.00 7,554.00 7,554.00
6320 Janitorial Supplies 65.80 | § - $ - 9 F R
6340 Food Supplies § 789.11 | § 480.00 | § 900.00 900.00 | $ 900.00
6500 Equipment Maintenance $ - 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00
6530 Office Equipment Maintenance [ 400.00 - $ - = ~
6610 Building Repair § 65.00 | § - $ - g _
6620 Bldg Equip Maint/Repair § 226.25 | § - $ - $ -
16710 Grounds Maintenance § 90.00 | § - [ - $ = _
6810 Memberships $ 220.00 | ¢ 225.00 | $ 400.00 | § 400.00 400.00
6910 Office Supplies $ 905.84 2,000.00 [ § 250.00 | § 250.00 250.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 1,209.00 - $ - g - |3 -
6990 Comp Hardware/Software Exp 176.94 - $ B K - 3 N
7115 Typeset and Print Services 650.07 900.00 | § 900.00 | $ 900.00 900.00
7120 Instructor Services 16,478.76 | § 19,742.00 | § 22,834.00 | $ 22,834.00 22,834.00
7180 Business Services - § - $ 600.00 600.00 600.00
7410 Event Supplies 1,763.98 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,245,00 2,245.00 2,245.00
7460 Training Supplies 70853 | $ 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
7500 Small Tools b - ] 100.00 . - - $ N
7510 Safety Supplies $ 1,274.48 2,200.00 | § 4,600.00 4,60000($  4,600.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 1,182.02 2,150.00 | § 2,150.00 215000 $  2,150.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff [ 465.00 | § 90.00 | § 1,020.00 | § 1,020.00 1§  1,020.00
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp | § 946.61 - $ - § . .
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage g 34541 | § 39200 | % 905.00 | § 905.00 905.00
7910 Awards and Certificates g 2,116.49 | § 1.455.00 | $ 240000 % 2,400.00 2,400.00
7920 Meals for Staff Training g 9653 | § - - 5 - $ E
7930 Employee Morale = $ 250.00 - f N $ =
Expense g 45566.48 | § 44 798.00 48156.00 [ $ 4815800 |8 48,158.00
Revenue Total ] 250.251.47 | § 256,110.00 | § 296,815.00 296,815.00 296,815.00
Eﬂn“ Total ] 352,894.97 374,797.00 370,453.00 370,453.00 370,453.00
Grand Total b (102,643.50) (118,687.00) | § (73,638.00 (73.638.00) (73,638.00)

5/29/2019




General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 310
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget | Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20

Revenue
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees $ 54,621.78 | $ - $ - $ - $ =
5511 Public Fees $ 78,405.00 | $ 81,215.00 [ §  88,400.00 | $ 88,400.00 |$ 88,400.00
5530 Rental $ 182,648.26 | $ 174,480.00 | § 151,820.00 | $ 151,820.00 | § 151,820.00
5536 Annual Passes $ 5,590.30
5563 Staffing Cost Recovery $ - $ - $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
5570 Donations 52.00 | $ 270.00 | $ - - |$ _

Revenue 321,317.34 | § 255,965.00 | § 241,720.00 | $ 241,720.00 | § 241,720.00

Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 82,698.71 | § 84,376.00 | § 63,584.00|$ 63,584.00|$ 63,584.00
6108 Cell Phone Aliowance $ 781.80 | $ 78000 | § 390.00 | $ 390.00| % 390.00
6110 Par{Time Salaries $ 60,364.12 | § 46,304.00 | § 12,29200|§ 1229200]% 12,292.00
6120 Retirement $ 15,181.05 | § 19,619.00 [$§ 1116500 |$ 11,146500|$% 11,165.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 81431 | % 3,586.00 | § 4,458.00 | $ 4,458.00 | $ 4,458.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 4,198.12 | § 5,280.00 | $ 1,912.00 | $ 1,91200 | $ 1,912.00

Personnel $ 164,038.11 | § 169,8645.00 | $ 93,801.00 | $ 93,801.00|% 93,801.00
6610 Building Repair $ - $ - $ 225000 $ 2,250.00-| $ 2,250.00
6620 Bldg Equip Maint/Repair $ - $ 2,115.00 | § - $ - $ z
6810 Memberships $ 22000 | § 220.00 | $ 260.00 | $ 260.00 | $ 260.00
6910 Office Supplies $ 190.74 | § 500.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00
6920 Postage Expense $ - |3 200.00 | § - 13 - 13 -
7120 Instructor Services $ 48,354.04 | $ - $ - $ - $ =
7180 Business Services $ 1,799.00 | $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00
7190 Umpire/Referee Services 3 1,395.00 | $ 2,065.00 | $ 1.877.00 | $ 1,877.00 | $ 1,877.00
7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ - $ 10,71000 | $ 11,550.00 J $ 11,550.00 | $ 11,550.00
7320 Bldg/Field Leases & Rental $ 9,642.00
7440 Sporting Goods 3 561191 | § 6,200.00 | $ 5,600.00 | $ 5,600.00 | $ 5,600.00
7460 Training Supplies $ 200.00 | $ 200.00 | - $ - 3 N
7510 Safety Supplies $ 190.84 | $ 600.00 | § 600.00 | $ 600.00 | § 600.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 3375 | § 350.00 | § 350.00 | § 350.00 | $ 350.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 1,198.87 | § 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage 3 933.33 | § 392.00 | § 237.00 | $ 23700 $ 237.00
7810 Ultilities - Gas $ 411.87
7820 Utilities - Water $ 720.03
7910 Awards and Certificates $ 11,3908.40 | $ 13,600.00 | $  15,090.00 | $ 15090.00 | $ 15,090.00
7930 Employee Morale b - § 250.00 | § - B i 2

Expense $ 82,199.78 | § 39,132.00 | §  39,494.00 39,494.00 [ $ 39,494.00
Revenue Total $ 321,317.34 | § 255,965.00 [ § 241,720.00 | $ 241,72000 |5 241 ,720.00
Expense Total $ 246,237.89 | § 188,977.00 | § 133,295.00 | § 133,295.00 | § 133,295.00
Grand Total § 75,079.45 | § 56,986.00 | $ 108,425.00 | § 108,425.00[$ 108,425.00

5/29/2019 122/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 320
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget | Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees $ 173,369.85 | $ 199,719.00 [ $ 191,266.00 | $ 191,266.00 | $ 191,266.00
5511 Public Fees $ 68,817.33 | 88,635.00 | § 94,850.00| % 94,850.00|% 94,850.00
5570 Donations $ 30.00 | $ - 3 - $ - | -
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken | $ 253.56 | § - $ - $ - $ -
Revenue $ 242,470.74 | § 288,354.00 | $ 286,116.00 [ $ 286,116.00 | § 286,116.00
Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 55,626.46 | $ 61,004.00 | § 95,5_17.00 $ 95517.00|$ 95517.00
6101 Overtime Salaries $ 1,504.32 | § 1,000.00 | $ - $ - S -
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 936.30 | § 540.00 | § - $ - $ =
6110 PartTime Salaries $ 58,624.01 | § 98,934.00 | § 7825200 % 78,25200|% 78,252.00
6120 Retirement $ 9,260.73 | $ 12,600.00 [$§ 15114.00 | $ 15114.00|$ 15114.00
6121 457 Pension $ 6,401.24 | § 6,400.00 | § 6,400.00 | $ 6,400.00 | $ 6,400.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 197.36 | $ 3,351.00 | § 6,185.00 | $ 6,185.00 | $  6,185.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 3,(22.28 E 6,348.00 | $ 4,379.00 | $ 4,379.00 | $ 4,379.00
Personnel $ 135,572.70 | $ 180,177.00 | § 205,847.00 | § 205,847.00 | $ 205,847.00
6210 Telephone $ 105.83 | $ 200.00 | § 400.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 400.00
6340 Food Supplies $ 537.21 | $ 845.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
6380 Medical Supplies $ - $ 650.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 850.00
6810 Memberships $. 256.18 | $ 360.00 | $ 925.00 | $ 92500 % 925.00
16910 Office Supplies $ 191.80 | § 300.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 25000 | $ 250.00
16930 Advertising Expense $ 258.00 | § - $ - $ - s -
7120 Instructor Services $ 102,856.75 | $ 133,286.00 | $ 120,487.00 | $§ 120,487.00 | $ 120,487.00
7180 Business Services $ 2,990.00 | $ 5,700.00 | 5,700.00 | $ 570000 | $ 5700.00
7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ 520.00 | $ 800.00 | § 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
7410 Event Supplies 3 499 | $ - $ - $ - 1% -
7420 Supplies $ 436.68 | $ 1,000.00 | § 1,650.00 | $ 1,650.00 | $ 1,650.00
7440 Sporting Goods $ 12130 | § 250.00 | § 30000 $ 30000 | $ 300.00
7450 Arts and Craft Supplies $ 99521 | § 900.00 | $ 1,950.00 | $ 1,950.00 | § 1,950.00
7460 Training Supplies $ 14000 | $ 500.00 | $ 795.001 % 795.00 | $ 795.00
7470 Camp Supplies $ 1,036.94 | $ 2,200.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
7500 Small Tools $ 1399 | § - 3 - 3 - $ -
7510 Safety Supplies $ 221.01 | 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | § 500.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 37707 | $ 850.00 | § 850.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 850.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 505.00 | $ - $ - $ - |3 -
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp | $ 446.52 | § - $ - $ - $ -
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage $ 386.04 [ § 491.00 | § 800.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 800.00
7750 Buses/Excursions $ 4,006.78 | § 550000 |9 7,000.00 | $§ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00
7910 Awards and Certificates $ - $ 20.00 | § 20.00 | $ 20.00 | $ 20.00
7830 Employee Morale $ - $ 250.00 | $ - 3 = 3 =
Expense $ 116,407.30 | § 154,802.00 | $ 145977.00 [ $ 145,977.00 | 5 145,977.00 |
Revenue Total $ 242,470.74 | $ 288,354.00 [ $ 286,116.00 | $ 286,116.00 | § 286,116.00
I.Expense Total $ 251,980.00 | $ 344,779.00 | $ 351,824.00 | $ 351,824.00 | 5 351,824.00
[Grand Total $ (9,509.26)| $ (56,425.00)| § (65,708.00)[ $  (65,708.00)| $ _ (65,708.00)

123/252
5/29/2019



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 370
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual| One Year Prior Budget | Requested Proposed Approved

L__ 17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20

Revenue -
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees 21,171.02 | § 22,92000 |$ 29,090.00 |$  29,000.00 | §  29,090.00
5511 Public Fees 69,5690.21 | § 56,136.00 | $§ 61,100.00| $ 61,100.00 | § 61,100.00
5525 Vending Concessions $ 2,771.03 | § 2,726.00 | $ 2,726.00 | $ 2,726.00 | $ 2,726.00
5530 Rental $ 15,125.00 | § 7,345.00 | $ 12,000.00| $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00
5550 Dues $ 1,564.00 | $ 2,160.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | % 2,000.00
5570 Donations $ 4,056.45 | $ 600.00 | $ - $ = 3 N
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken | $ 3,168.63 | § 1,895.00 | § 3,270.00 | $ 3,270.00 | $ 3,270.00
5585 Incentive Income 27352 | $ - $ - - -

Revenue 117,719.86 | § 93,882.00 [ $ 110,186.00 110,186.00 | $§ 110,186.00

Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 126,330.49 | § 122,997.00 [ $  92,389.00 | $ 92,389.00 | $ 92,389.00
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 1,145.88 | § 1,140.00 | $ 390.00 | $ 390.00 | $ 390.00
6110 PartTime Salaries $ 22,191.82 | § 30,180.00 | $ 29,854.00| $ 29,854.00 | $ 29,854.00
6120 Retirement $ 20,411.31 | § 21,033.00 | $§ 15619.00| % 15,619.00 | $ 15,619.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 14,706.55 | § 21,198.00 | § 8,780.00 | $ 8,780.00 | $ 8,780.00
6140 Workers Compensation b 3,778.19 | § 5,500.00 | § 308100 $ 3,081.00 | § 3,081.00

Personnel 188,564.24 202,048.00 | $ 150,113.00 | $ 150,113.00 | § 150,113.00
6330 Kitchen Supplies $ 869.42 | § 1,200.00 | § 900.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 900.00
6340 Food Supplies $ 845.55 | $ 575000 [$  11,600.00 [$  11,600.00 | $  11,600.00
6530 Office Equipment Maintenance | § - $ 200.00 | $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 | $ 600.00
6540 Computer Equip Maintenance $ 34999 | $ - $ - $ - 3 -
6810 Memberships $ 300.00 | $ 230.00 | § 280.00 | $ 280.00| $ 280.00
6910 Office Supplies $ 925.56 | $ 500.00 | § 250.00 | § 250.00 | $ 250.00
6920 Postage Expense $ 367.71 | $ 1,020.00 | § 400.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 400.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 9200 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
6980 Minor Fumn Fixture & Equip $ - $ 300.00 | $ - $ - $ R
7020 Fire & Safety Insp Fees $ 250.00 | § 350.00 | $ - $ - 1% -
7030 Permit & Licensing Fees $ - $ 950.00 | $ 1,000.00 | % 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
7120 Instructor Services $ 12,565.95 | § 14,898.00 | $  19,026.00 | $ 19,026.00 | $ 19,026.00
7180 Business Services $ - |$ 350.00 | § - 13 - I3 -
7210 Subscriptions $ 57789 | $ 890.00 | $ 950.00 | $ 950.00 | $ 950.00
7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ 1,020.00 | $ 4,500.00 | $ - $ z $ N
7420 Supplies $ 68.27 | § 300.00 | § 125.00 | $ 125.00 | $ 125.00
7430 Bingo Supplies $ 8,086.63 | $ 8,5600.00 | $ 9,600.00 | $ 9,600.00 | $ 9,600.00
7440 Sporting Goods $ 6115 | § 12000 | § - $ I -
7450 Arts and Craft Supplies $ 39142 | $ 1,040.00 | § 48000 | % 480.00 | $ 480.00
7480 Training Supplies $ - $ 150.00 | $ 150.00 | $ 150.00 | $ 150.00
7510 Safety Supplies $ 340.79 | § 400.00 | $ 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 30702 | % 150.00 | § 100.00 | § 100.00 | § 100.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 425.00 | $ - $ - 3 - I3 -
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp| § 450.05 | § 82.00 | § - $ - 5 -
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage $ 64.05 | $ 98.00 | $ - 5 - 5 R
7750 Buses/Excursions $ 14,09368 | § 18,450.00 | $ 19,700.00 | § 19,700.00 ] § 19,700.00
10 Awards and Certificates $ = $ 175.00 | § 625.00 | $ 625.00 | § 625.00
7830 Employee Morale $ 10.71 250.00 | § - = q B

Expense $ 43,362.84 60,853.00 | § 66,186.00 66,186.00 | § 66,186.00
Revenue Total [ 117,719.86 | § 93,882.00 | $ 110,186.00 ]| $ 110,186.00 | § 110,186.00
Expense Total [ 231,927.08 | $ 262,901.00 [ $ 216,299.00 | $ 216,29000| 5 21 6,299.00
Grand Total g (114,207.22)| $ (169,019.00)| $ (106,113.00)] $ (106,113.00)] $ (106,113.00)
Capital
8420 Equip/Facility Replacement 3 - 7,000.00 | § N 13 8

Capital $ - 7,000.00 | § - - -

124/252

5/29/2019



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 410
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue —
5506 Park Patrol Citations $ 3,903.77 | $ 451000 | § 4,950.00 | § 4,850.00 | $ 4,950.00
5507 Plan Check Fee $ - $ 100.00 | § - $ - $ -
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees $ 2,915.00 | § - $ - $ - $ -
5530 Rental $ 211,732.74 | % 206,036.00 | § 244,079.00 | $ 244,079.00 | $ 244,079.00
5535 Cell Tower Revenue $ 85,160.17 | § 83,534.00 | $ 91,704.00 | $ 91,704.00 | $ 91,704.00
5540 Parking Fees 3 21,384.27 | $ 10,470.00 | § 12,312.00 | § 12,312.00 | § 12,312.00
5545 Indemnity Revenue $ 1,000.00 | $ - 15 - $ - $ -
5570 Donations $ 76,933.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken | § 34,401.20 | 19,600.00 | $ 19,325.00 | § 19,325.00 | § 19,325.00
5585 Incentive Income $ 217.21 | $ 300.00 | $ 300.00 | § 300.00 | $ 300.00
5600 Reimbursement ROPS $ 159.00 | $ - $ - - $ -
Revenue $ 437,806.36 | $ 394,550.00 | § 442,670.00 442,670.00 | $ 442,670.00
Expense
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 1,102,561.16 | $ 1,334,159.00 | § 13737330015 132259200|% 1,322,592.00
16101 QOvertime Salaries $ 19,087.02 | $ 33,636.00 | § 30,008.00 | $ 30,008.00 | $ 30,008.00
16105 Car Allowance $ 4,810.02 | $ 4,800.00 | $ 4,80000] ¢ 4,800.00 | $ 4,800.00
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 8,6561.53 | § 9,180.00 | $ 9,180.00 | § 8,180.00 | § 9,180.00
6110 PartTime Salaries $ 180,237.61 | $ 180,380.00 | $ 95,474.00 | § 95,474.00 | $ 95,474.00
6120 Retirement $ 202,334.60 | $ 251,075.00 | $ 244,630.00 | § 237,146.00 | § 237,146.00
5121 457 Pension $ 1,046.04 | $ 1,045.00 | § 1,045.00 | § 1,045.00 | $ 1,045.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 136,257.05 | $ 222,500.00 170,805.00 | $ 170,805.00 | § 170,805.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 107,537.08 | $ 161,495.00 140,109.00 | $ 140,109.00 | $ 140,109.00
Personne! $ 1,762,522.11 2,198,170.00 | $ 2,069,784.0018% 2,011,159.00 | $ 2.011,159.00
6210 Telephone 3 1,032.51 | § 1,320.00 | § 1,760.00 | $ 1,760.00 | § 1,760.00
6310 Pool Chemicals $ 5,808.65 | $§ 12,000.00 | $ 11,500.00 | § 11,500.00 | $ 11,500.00
6320 Janitorial Supplies $ 46,587.18 | § 52,200.00 | $ 53,400.00 | $ 53,400.00 | $ 53,400.00
6350 Water Maint & Service $ 24155 | § 480.00 | $ 480.00 | § 480.00 | § 480.00
6360 Laundry/Wash Service $ 144.00 | $ 180.00 | $ 180.00 | $ 180.00 | § 180.00
6510 Fuel $ 39,563.42 | $ 43,000.00 | $ 48,000.00 | $ 48,000.00 | $ 48,000.00
6520 Vehicle Maintenance $ 33,171.64 | § 35,400.00 | $ 35,400.00 | $ 35,400.00 | § 35,400.00
6610 Building Repair $ 60,591.10 | $ 96,200.00 | $ 91,000.00 | $ 91,000.00 | $ 91,000.00
6620 Bldg Equip Maint/Repair $ 29,91163 | $ 20,760.00 | $ 10,240.00 | $ 10,240.00| § 10,240.00
6630 Improvements/Maintenance $ 41,292.47 | $ 24,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
6710 Grounds Maintenance $ 74,354.93 | § 87,980.00 | § 86,280.00 | § 91,280.00] $ 91,280.00
6719 Tree Care Assess $ 14,175.00 | §. 10,000.00 | $ - $ 28,000.00] $ 28,000.00
6720 Contracted LS Services $ 650.94 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
6730 Contracted Pest Control $ 1,925.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000001| § 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
6740 Rubbish & Refuse $ 66,896.31 | $ 65,760.00 | $ 69,150.00 | $ 73,586.00 | § 73,586.00
6750 Vandalism/Theft $ 453.77 | § 2,000.00 | § 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
6810 Memberships $ 175.00 | $ 400.00 | § 400.00 | § 400.00 | $ 400.00
6910 Office Supplies $ 4,776.16 | § 5,100.00 | § 3,606.00 | § 3,696.00 | § 3,696.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 993.38 | § - $ - $ - $ .
6940 Printing Charges $ 1,534.79 | $ 2,700.00 | § 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00
6990 Comp Hardware/Software Exp $ 86.31 | § - 1% B K - 3 -
7020 Fire & Safety Insp Fees $ 1,990.10 | § 207500 | § 2,525.00 | $ 2,525.00 | § 2,525.00
7030 Permit & Licensing Fees § 3,479.51 | $ 3,000.00 | § 2,300.00 | $ 2,300.00 | § 2,300.00
7040 State Ligense Fee $ 341.25 | $ 400.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 800.00 | § 800.00
7150 Security Services $ 218750 | & 2,700.00 | § 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00
7180 Business Services § 3,602.48 | $ 4,200.00 | § 4,200.00 | § 4,200.0C | & 4,200.00
7210 Subscriptions § 942,90 | § 480.00 | § 480,00 | 5 480.00 | § 480.00
7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ 13,950.28 | § 16,200.00 | § 16,200.00 | § 16,200.00 | § 16,200.00
7440 Sporting Goods $ 2,546.51 | § 2,016.00 | § 2,000.00 | & 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00
7500 Small Tools $ 6,326.93 | $ 6,000.00 | § 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | 6,000.00
7510 Safety Supplies $ 763.12 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 6,129.91 | $ 7.650.00 | $ 7,900.00 | $ 7,900.00 | $ 7,900.00
7620 Safety Clothing $ 3,523.61 | $ 6,054.00 | $ 6,054.00 | § 6,054.00 | $ 6,054.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 4,086.56 | $ 3,150.00 | § 7,550.00 | $ 7,650.00 | $ 7.550.00
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp | $ 655.24 | $ 331.00 | $ 142400 | $ 1,424.00 | § 1,424.00
7760 Tuition/Book Reimbursement $ 287.47 | § - $ - $ - $ R
5/29/2019 125/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 410
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget | Reguested Proposed Approved
7810 Utilities Gas $ 23,42782 | § 27,488.00 | $ 26,283.00 | § 26,283.00 | $ 26,283.00
7820 Utilities Water $ 767,248.71 | § 816,188.00 | § 825,373.00 | § 825,373.00 | $ 825,373.00
7830 Utilities Electric $ 216,891.67 | $ 237,062.00 | §  240,864.00 | §  240,864.00 | $  240,864.00
7840 Airport Assessment Exp $ 10,683.00 | § 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
7910 Awards and Certificates $ - 13 B $ - $ - 1% -
7920 Meals for Staff Training $ 200.76 | $ 500.00 | § 500.00 | $ 500.00 | § 500.00
7930 Employee Morale $ - 1§ 500.00 | $ - $ S -
Expense $ 1,493,531.07 | $ 1,607,474.00 | $§ 1,608,538.00 | $§ 1,645,975.00| $ 1,645975.00
Revenue Total b 437,806.36 394,550.00 442,670.00 | ¢ 442,670.00 | § 442,670.00
Expense Total b 3,256,053.18 3,805,644.00 3,678,323.00 | $ 3,657,134.00| $ 3,657,134.00
Grand Total b _EL818,246.8'2) $ (3,411,094.00) (3,235,653.00)| $ (3,214,464.00)| $ (3,214,464.00)
8400 Capital $ 610.96 | § = $ 340,000.00 | § 350,000.00 | $ 400,000.00
18420 Equip/Facility Replacement $ 33.358.52 | § - $ 64,000.00 | $ 64,000.00 | $ 64,000.00
(8423 Bob Kildee Parking Lot $ 166,295.00 | $ - |$ - I - |s -
W24 PV Fields Parking Lot $ 14,624.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
|8425 Hardwalls GM/HR Offices $ 15,528.45 | $ - $ - $ - 3 -
|8426 Charter Oak Windrow $ 11,025.00 | § - $ - $ - $ -
8427 Cam Grove Parking Lot 3 - |8 - |3 - $ - |3 s
8429 Bob Kildee PoumPlay $ 17,600.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8430 Cam Grve Dog PkArtifical Turf $ 19,312.93 | § - |8 - 18 - 18 -
8431 Shop DriveWay $ 33,347.18 | § = $ =. $ - $ -
8432 Freedom Pk Baseball Flds Desig | $ 17,660.41 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8433 Aquatics Tankless Wtr Heaters $ 2151422 | § - $ - $ - $ -
8434 Auditroium Patio $ 12,393.08 | § = $ - $ - $ -
8435 Auditorium Restroom Remode! $ 28,342.52 | § - $ - $ - b -
8436 Springville Dog Park Wall. $ 6,700.00 | § 84,993.00 | § - $ - q .
8437 Bob Kildee Pavilion Replacemen | $ 52,689.00 | § - $ - $ - $ .
8438 Mission Oaks Roof $ 17,866.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8439 Auditorium Ductina/Replacement | § 22,275.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
8440 Office Design/Carpet/Server $ 2791341 | § - $ B $ - $ -
8441 Admin Bldg Roofs #6,#7,Admin $ 133,091.00 | § - $ - $ - $ B
8442 Park Sign Project $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
8443 Pickle Ball CtsPaint/Repair $ 51,51073 | § - $ - $ - $ -
8444 Valle Lindo Restroom/Pavilion $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
8445 Nancy Bush Park Playground $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ -
|8446 Nancy Bush ParkPicnic Area $ - 13 - 19 - 18 - 13 -
|8447 Nancy Bush ParkPavilion $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - I3 -
|aa48 Pool Plaster/Fiberglass Resurf $ - $ 161,615.00 | $ - $ - $ -
(8449 Paol Siide Metal Support $ - 18 56,070.00 | $ - |3 - |3 .
{8450 Bob Kildee Restroom Roof $ - 18 15,613.00 | § - |s - s -
[8451 Freedom RR/Concession Roof $ B 23,460.00 | $ - $ - s -
8452 Charter Oak Tree Windrow $ - $ 10,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8453 PV Fields Painting Phase | $ - $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8454 Comm Ctr Exterior Restrooms $ - $ 40,000.00 | § - $ - 3 N
18455 Bob Kildee Irrigation Pump 3 - $ 10,000.00 | $ - $ - $ N
8456 Mtr EnclosurEncnt,Fhill, Adolf $ - $ 24,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8457 Ameill Rnch Park Picnic Area $ - 1% 25,400.00 | § - 15 - 13 -
8458 Pitts Ranch Park Pavilion $ B $ 82,030.00 | $ = $ = $ =
8459 Freedom Baseball Fields $ - |8 - 18 - 18 - |3 -
8460 Mel Vincent Park Restrooms $ - $ - $ - $ - $ .
8461 Nancy Bush Slab i $ - 18 - 1% - 18 - |3 -
8462 Bob Kildee Imigation Meter $ - $ = $ - $ - $ -
LPA Archit_e&ts CC/GymiSr Ctr $ - 3 228,538.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Capital $ 703,647.41 [ $ 776,719.00 | § 404.000.00 | $ 414,000.00 | $ 464,000.00

5/29/2019 126/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 503
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual |One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
Revenue 17-18 18-19 18-20 19-20 19-20
5510 Contract ClassesPublic Fees $ 1,085.50 | § -
5511 Public Fees $ 9,727.70 [ § 14,950.00 | $§  37,550.00 | 37,550.00 | $ 37,650.00
5565 Activity Guide Revenue $ 11,274.50 | § 16,000.00 | $§ 18,000.00 | % 18,000.00 | $ 18,000.00
5561 Special Event $ - $ 11,000.00 | $ - 18 - 3 -
5563 Staffing Cost Recovery $ 3,759.30 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
5564 Special Event Permits $ 403.00 | § 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
5570 Donations $ 4,499.00 | $ 20,000.00 | § 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
5573 Scholarships $ 4.00 | § - $ - $ - $ =
5575 Other/Purchase Discount Taken | § 275.00 [ - $ - $ . $ B
Revenus $ 31,028.00 | § 67,950.00 | $  81550.00 |§  81,550.00 [ 81,550.00
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 127,920.26 | $ 147,363.00 | $ 276,797.00 | $ 276,797.00 | $ 276,797.00
6101 Overtime Salaries $ 249.48 | $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ . - $ =
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 575.39 | § 780.00 | $ 1,560.00 | $ 1,560.00 | $ 1,560.00
6110 PartTime Salaries $ 24,333.12 | § 30,74700 | $  36,20000 | $ 36,200.00 | $ 36,200.00
6120 Retirement $ 19,983.30 | $ 23517.00 [$  44,457.00 | $ 44,457.00 | $ 44,457.00
6130 Employee Insurance $ 13,316.49 | § 19,055.00 | $ 31,902.00 | $§ 31,802.00 | $ 31,902.00
16140 Workers Compensation $ 2,707.66 | $ 7,054.00 | $ 7,888.00 | $ 7,888.00 | $ 7,888.00
Personnel $ 189,085.70 | $ 238,516.00 | $ 398,804.00 | $ 398,804.00 | $ 398,804.00
6330 Kitchen Supplies $ - $ 200.00 | $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
6340 Food Supplies $ 1,811.39 | § 3,500.00 | $ 5,300.00 | $ 5,300.00 | 5,300.00
6360 Laundry/Wash Service $ 212.00 | $ 200.00 | § 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
6530 Office Equipment Maintenance | $ 17759 | § - $ - 3 - $ B
6740 Rubbish & Refuse $ - 1% - $ - $ - 1% -
6810 Memberships $ 145.00 | $ 100.00 | $ 850.00| § 850.00 | $ 850.00
6910 Office Supplies $ 299155 | $ 9,500.00 | § 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
6920 Postage Expense $ 24,235.78 | $ 20,300.00 | §  18,540.00 | § 18,540.00 | $ 18,540.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 8,379.96 | § 10,500.00 | $ 4,100.00 | § 4,100.00 | $ 4,100.00
7020 Fire & Safety Insp Fees $ - $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,750.00 | § 1,750.00 | $ 1,750.00
7030 Permit & Licensing Fees $ 3,369.78 | $ 7.200.00 | $ 8,430.00 | § 8,430.00 | $ 8,430.00
7100 Professional Services $ 400.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
7115 Typeset and Print Services $ 4777173 | $ 45,000.00 | $  39,500.00 | $ 39,500.00 | $ 39,500.00
7140 Medical & Health Srvcs (HR) $ - $ - $ 3,750.00 | $ 3,760.00 | § 3,750.00
7150 Security Services $ - $ = $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
7160 Entertainment Services $ 1,337.53 | $ 4,000.00 | § 6,500.00 | § 6,500.00 | $ 6,500.00
7180 Business Services $ 460.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 6,700.00 | § 6,700.00 | $ 6,700.00
7300 Rents and Leases $ 2,413.28 | $ - $ - 13 - 3 -
7310 Rents & Leases Equip $ 463738 | $ 8,000.00 | $ 13,500.00 | $ 13,500.00 | $ 13,500.00
7320 Bidg/Field Leases & Rental $ 65.00 | $ 120.00 | $ 120.00 | § 12000 | $ 120.00
7420 Supplies $ 478069 | $ 4,00000 |  7.475.00 | § 747500 | § 7.475.00
7450 Arts and Craft Supplies $ 2,039.05 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
7510 Safety Supplies $ - $ 300.00 | $ 150.00 | $ 150.00 | § 150.00
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 613.28 | § 950.00 | $ 600.00 | 600.00 | $ 600.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff $ 1,932.28 | § 7,200.00 | $ 8,500.00 | § 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp | $ 1,311.87 | § 5,100.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage $ 491.24 | § 676.00 | § 1,682.00 | $ 1,682.00 | $ 1,682.00
7740 Transportation Charges $ - |8 300.00 | § - 18 - 18 -
7760 Tuition/Book Reimbursement $ - 18 - $ -
7910 Awards and Certificates $ 72.86 | $ 880.00 | $ 1,950.00 | $ 1,950.00 | $ 1,950.00
7920 Meals for Staff Training $ 2828 | § 500.00 | $ - |8 - s _
7930 Employee Morale $ 154.95 | $ 250.00 | § - $ - $ =
Expense $ 10984147 | § 138,776.00 | $ 14589700 | & 145,897.00 | § 145,897.00
Revenue Total $ 31,028.00 | $ 67,950.00 | $ 81,550.00 | $ 81,550.00 | $ 81,550.00
Expense Total $ 298,927.17 | § 377,292.00 | $§ 544,701.00 | § 544,701.00 | $ 544,701.00
Grand Total $ (267,899.17)| $ (309,342.00)| $ (463,151.00)] § (463,151.00)] § (463,151.00)

127/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 505
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue B
5530 Rental $ 3,960.00 | $ 5,000.00 | § - $ - $ -
5565 Gainf(Loss) LAIF Investments $ 4,001.33 | $ - |3 - |3 - |8 -
5675 Other/Purchase Discount Taken. | $ 41,888.32 | § 43,020.00 | $ 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00
5576 Credit Card Processing Fee $ 75.00 | § - $ - $ - $ -
5580 Cash Over/Under [ 165.00 | $ - .18 - $ - $ -
Revenue $ 50,089.65 | $ 48,020.00 | § 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00
Expense =
16100 Full Time Salaries $ 557,068.77 | $ 578,810.00 | § 671,391.00 | & 722531.001 % 722,531.00
{6101 Overtime Salaries $ 1,530.27 | § 3,000.00 | § 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00
I61—'05 Car Allowance $ 6,01117 | $ 6,000,00 | $§ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
6108 Cell Phone Allowance $ 1,863.08 | 2,340.00 | $ 3,120.00 | $ 3,120.00 | $ 3,120.00
6110 PartTime Salaries - $ 59,094.70 | § 96,169.00 | § 36,000.00 | $ 36,000.00 | $ 36,000.00
6120 Retirement $ 88,953.05 | $ 98,340.00 | § 104,521.00 | § 112,006.00 | $ 112,006.00
16130 Employee Insurance $ 51,76765 | $ 74,274.00 | $ 68,469.00 | $ 68,469.00 | $ 68,469.00
6140 Workers Compensation $ 6,672.45 | § 15,452.00 | $ 7277.00| % 7,277.00 | $ 7,277.00
6150 Unemployment Insurance $ 1,782.00 | § 2,200.00 | § 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
6160 Loan Pension Obligation $ 54,815.59 | § 243,610.00 | § 250,532.00 | $ 250,632.00 | $ 250,532.00
6170 PERS Unfunded Liability $ 245195.00 | § 318,714.00 | § 348,560.00 | $ 348,560.00 | $ 348,560.00
Personnel $ 1,075,653.74 | § 1,438,909.00 1,503,370.00 | $ 1,561,895.00 [ $ 1,561,995.00
16210 Telephone $ 11,343.32 | $ 9,936.00 | $ 14,316.00 | $ 14,316.00 | § 14,316.00
|6220 Internet Services $ 2377061 | $ 54,758.00 | § 26,724.00 | $ 26,724.00 | $ 26,724.00
|6230 IT/Hardware $ - |8 - |8 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 | § 2,400.00
|6240 Computer Hardware/Software | § - |$ - |8 25,264.00 | $ 25264.00 | § 25,264.00
{6350 Water Maint & Service $ 727.97 [ § 600.00 | § 696.00 | $ 696.00 | $ 696.00
|641 0 Insurance Liability $ 97,943.00 | $ 111,732.00 | § 143,930.00 | $ 143,930.00 | § 143,930.00
|6540 Computer Equip Maintenance $ 1,625.06 | $ 2,400.00 | $ - $ - $ =
16725 Park Signage (Branding) $ 40,605.71 | $ 15,000.00 | § - $ - $ E
|6810 Memberships $ 11,267.00 | § 12,780.00 | § 13,130.00 | $ 13,130.00 | $ 13,130.00
|6900 Office Expense $ 14.99 | § - $ : 3 R .
|6910 Office Supplies $ 11,078.49 | $ 12,034.00 | $ 16,475.00 | $ 16,475.00 | $ 16,475.00
6920 Postage Expense $ 441755 | % 5,380.00 | $ 3,600.00 | $ 360000 | $ 3,600.00
6930 Advertising Expense $ 335.00 | $ 1,740.00 | § 1,740.00 | $ 1,740.00 | $ 1,740.00
6940 Printing Charges $ 11,029.65 | $ 11,348.00 | § 11,798.00 | $ 11,798.00 | $ 11,798.00
6950 ActiveNet Charges $ 59,645.28 | $ 55,758.00 | § 61,209.00 | $ 61,209.00 | $ 61,209.00
6960 Approp Redev/Collection Fees $ 374,062.83 | $ 399,740.00 | § 459,269.00 | $ 459,455.00 | $ 459,4565.00
6980 Minor Furn Fixture & Equip $ 1,033.76 | $ 1,233.00 | § 1,233.00 | $ 1,233.00 | $ 1,233.00
6990 Comp Hardware/Software Exp $ 11,303.48 | $ 13,264.00 | $ - $ - $ -
7010 Fingerprint Fees (HR) $ 2,116.90 | § 2,440.00 | § 244000 | & 244000 | $ 2,440.00
7110 Legal Services $ 48,835.89 | $ 69,150.00 | $ 78,000.00 | $ 78,000.00 | $ 78,000.00
7120 Instructor Services $ - $ 500.00 | § 500.00 | 500.00 | $ 500.00
7125 PERS Admin Feés $ 1,361.59 | § 1,550.00 | $ 1,550.00 | $ 1,550.00 | $ 1,550.00
7130 Audit Services $ 17,800.00 | $ 17,260.00 | § 20,175.00 | $ 20,175.00 | $ 20,175.00
7140 Medical & Health Srves (HR) $ 3,780.00 | $ 5,500.00 | § 5,500.00 | $ 5,500.00 | $ 5,500.00
7150 Security Services $ 423010 | $ 2,700.00 | § 2,700.00 | 6,730.00 | $ 6,730.00
7160 Entertainment Services $ - $ 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
7180 Business Services $ 51,394.87 | § 69,050.00 | § 43,188.00 | $ 43,188.00 | § 43,188.00
7210 Subscriptions $ 2,064.22 | $ 3,138.00 | $ 3,282.00 | $ 3,282.00 | % 3,282.00
7460 Training Supplies $ - $ 800.00 | $ 555.00 | $ 555.00 | $ '555.00
7510 Safety Supplies $ 286.91 | $ 600.00 | $ 605.00 | $ 605.00 | $ 605.00
7600 Special Department Expense $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
7610 Uniform Allowance $ 7438 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
7710 Conference&Seminar Staff 3 9,574.40 | $ 11,305.00 | § 10,410.00 | $ 10,410.00 | $ 10,410.00
7715. Conference&Seminar Board $ 97297 | $ 2,280.00 | § 4,450.00 | $ 4,450.00 | $ 4,450.00
7720 Conference&Seminar Travel Exp| $ 1,199.80 | $ 6,130.00 | $ 5,693.00 | $ 5693.00 | $ 5,693.00
7725 Out of Town Travel Board $ 2,20963 | $ 7,085.00 | § 6,556.00 | $ 6,556.00 | $ 6,556.00
7730 Private Vehicle Mileage $ 51948 | § - 45400 | $ 663.00 | $ 663.00 | $ 663.00
7740 Transportation Charges $ 316.63 | § 810.00 | § E [3 o $ R
7910 Awards and Certificates $ 38671 $ 910.00 | $ 910.00 | § 910.00 | $ 910.00
7920 Meals for Staff Training $ 2,008.16 | $ 1,810.00 | § 2,110.00 | § 2,110.00 | % 2,110.00
7930 Employee Morale $ 43001 | $ 2,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00

128/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Dept 505
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget Reguested Proposed Approved

7970 Reserve Vehicle Fleet $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | 10,000.00
7971 Reserve Compulter Fleet $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00. ] $ 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
7972 Designaated Project
7973 Reserve Dry Period $ 90,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 | § 90,000.00
7975 Reserve Repair/Oper/Admin $ - $ 30,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00

Expense 5 809,766.35 | § 1,050,175.00 | $§ 1,100,571.00 [ $ 1,104,787.00 [ § 1,104,787.00
Revenue Total $ 50,089.65 | $ 48,020.00 | $ 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00 | $ 45,420.00
|Expense Total $ 1,885,420.09 | $ 2,489,084.00 | § 2,603,941.00 | $§ 2,666,782.00 | $ 2,666,782.00
|Grand Total $ (1,835,330.44)| $ (2,441,064.00) $ (2,558,521.00)] $ (2,621,362.00)] $ (2,621,362.00)

129/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary

Dept 520
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual | One Year Prior Budget | Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5573 Grant - HCF $ 16,500.00
Revenue $ 16,500.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
Expense
7100 Professional Services $ - - $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 15,000.00
Expense $ = - $ 15,000.00 | § 15,000.00 15,000.00
Revenue Igtal $ 16,500.00 | $ - $ - $ - -
Expense Total 4 - $ - $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
Grand Total 4 16,500.00 | $ - $ (15,000.00)| $ (15,000.00)] {15,000.00)

130/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Fund 20

Account Description Two Year Prior Actual |One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved

Revenue 17-18 18-19 19-20 = 19-20 18-20
5310 Interest Earnings $ 1,007.15 | § 275.00 1,078.00 1,078.00 1,078.00
5500 Assessment Revenue $ 1,067,075.27 1 ,108.77_8.00 1,150,444.00 1,150,444.00 1,150,444.00

Revenue $ 1,068,082.42 1,109,053.00 1,151,522.00 1,151,522.00 1,151,522.00

Expense — -
6100 Full Time Salaries $ 57,413.28 | § 21,232.00 21,093.00 21,093.00 | $ 21,093.00
6120 Retirement $ 9,934.74 | § 3,752.00 3,896.00 3,806.00 | $ . 3,896.00
6130 Employes Insurance $ 914653 | $ 3,707.00 3,025.00 | § 3,025.00 | § 3,025.00
6140 Workers Compensation 5,810.22 2,026.00 | $ 2,120.00 2,120.00 2,120.00

Personnel 8_2,304.77 30,717.00 [ § 30,134.00 30,134.00 30,134.00
6709 Incidental Costs Assess $ 15,426.15 | § 31,660.00 | § 33,346.00 | $ 33,346.00 33,346.00
6719 Tree Care Assess $ 35,985.50 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 50,000.00 | $ 55,000.00 55,000.00

16720 Contracted LS Services b 431,822.42 473,568.00 | $ 489,568.00 | { 489,568.00 489,568.00
|6722 Park Amenities Assess $ 32,565.02 20,000.00 20,000.00 | § 20,000.00 20,000.00

6950 ActiveNet Charges $ 54.00 | ¢ 60.00 | $ 60.00 | § 60.00 60.00
6960 Approp Redev/Collection Fees - $ 7,500.00 | § 3,000.00 | § 3,000.00 | § 3,000.00
7950 COP Debt PV Fields 247,859.38 | $ 511,409.00 | § 51 7,43_4._00 $ 517 434.00 517,434.00

Expense 763,712.47 | § 1,074,197.00 | § 1,113.408.00 | §  1.118,408.00 1,118,408.00
Revenue Total 1,068,082.42 1,108,053.0 1,161.522.00 1,151,522.00 1,151,522.00
Expense Total B46,017.24 1,104,914.0 1 ‘143,542.3_0 1,148,542.00 1,148,542.00
Grand Total 222,065.18 4,139.0 7,98%0 E_LS_BOADG 2,980.00

131/252



General Ledger
District Wide Budget Summary
Fund 30
Account Description Two Year Prior Actual| One Year Prior Budget Requested Proposed Approved
17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 19-20
Revenue
5310 Interest Earnings $ 55,684.52 | § 23,600.00 | $ 43,900.00 | $ 43,900.00 | § 43,900.00
5320 MBS Interest Earnings $ 165,238.89 | § - $ - $ - $ N
5400 Park DedicationFees $ 118,003.64 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
Revenue $ 188,927.05 | $ 23,600.00 | 43,900.00 | § 43,900.00 | $ 43,900.00
Expense
6950 ActiveNet Charges 30.00 - $ - b - 3 -
Expense 30.00 - g - - $ -
8400 Capital 3 1,450,000.00 | $  500,000.00 | $  500,000.00
8444 Valle Lindo Restroom/Pavilion $ - $ 425,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8445 Nancy Bush Park Playground $ - |8 250,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
|8446 Nancy Bush ParkPicnic Area $ - |8 45,600.00 | $ - |3 - $ -
|8447 Nancy Bush ParkPavilion 3 - |$ 65,000.00 | $ - |8 - 1% -
8459 Freedom Baseball Fields $ - |3 1,100,000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
8460 Mel Vincent Park Restrooms $ - $ 110,000.00 | $ $ - $
8461 Nancy Bush Slab | $ - |8 - 18 S - 1% -
Capital $ 30.00 | 1,995,600.00 | $ 1,450,000.00 | $§  500,000.00 | $  500,000.00
Revenue Total 188,927.05 | $ 23,600.00 | ¢ 43,900.00 | $ 43,900.00 | $ 43,900.00
Expense Total 4 30.00 | $ 1,995,600.00 | { - b - b -
Grand Total § 188,897.05 | § 1,972,000.00 | § 43,900.00 43,300.00 43,900.00

132/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Bob Cerasuolo, Park Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF BID AWARD

FOR THE PRE-FABRICATED RESTROOMS
FACILITIES AT MEL VINCENT PARK TO PUBLIC
RESTROOM COMPANY

SUMMARY
Mel Vincent Park was built by Comstock Homes as part of the developer requirements for the first
phase of the Springville Housing Development. As part of the 2018-2019 budget process, the
Board provided staff with direction to investigate the cost, location, as well as the possible design
of a restroom facility to be located at Mel Vincent Park due to park usage.

BACKGROUND

During the development of the 2018-2019 budget process, the Board requested staff to explore
options to add a pre-fabricated restroom at Mel Vincent Park. The park was constructed by
Comstock Stock Homes in 2017 and then was dedicated to the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District as part of the developer’s requirements within the Springville Phase I project.

This park was opened in the spring of 2017 as a five (5) acre park. It was designed with amenities
that could reach all ages - a pavilion which holds 30 people, four (4) individual picnic tables, two
(2) playgrounds for various age groups, an outdoor fitness area with four (4) fitness machines, two
(2) sand volleyball courts, a walking path, a circular basketball court with four (4) hoops, a
drinking fountain and two (2) acres of open space. During the construction phase of the park, staff
requested the developer to add the utilities for a future restroom building if the need arose. The
location of the utilities and connections lies between the parking lot and the basketball courts on
the western edge of the park. As already stated, Mel Vincent Park has a multitude of amenities
which encourages visitors to stay in the park for longer periods of times. It is used heavily, but the
park lacks a nearby public restroom.

At the January 2, 2019 Board meeting, staff presented two options for the pre-fabricated restroom
building and the Board decided on option #2. The building will be an 8-foot by 18-foot structure
with two single restroom stalls each having a toilet and sink along with the plumbing chase.

The District would be responsible for all city fees, compaction tests and ensuring the utilities are
stubbed and operational at the site of install.

On April 3, 2019 the Board approved the specifications for the pre-fabricated restroom facility and
authorized the General Manager to initiate the public bidding process. A Request for Proposals
(RFP) was sent out on April 8, 2019. There was no job walk on this project as it is a pre-fabricated

133/252



building and bids closed on May 8, 2019 with only one bid being received. There were other
inquiries however, no other vendor submitted bids to meet specifications.

ANALYSIS

One of the added benefits of adding a restroom to this park is the potential to recover a small
portion of the costs of the restroom and increase the rentability of the pavilion. When patrons are
examining places to rent for birthday parties and family picnics, two key components when
choosing a location are pavilions which have shade as well as restrooms. Since the park’s opening
in the spring of 2017, it has generated a nominal amount of revenue for the rental of the pavilion.

The prefabricated restroom building specialist will provide the District or the general contractor
final building design, architectural drawings, and engineering calculations under the responsibility
of a licensed structural engineer, in compliance with all local, state and federal codes. The
design/build supplier shall construct the building offsite as a permanently relocatable building,
transport it to the final required destination, and install the building turnkey which will be located
on a 10’ x 20’ concrete pad. The District will be responsible to place utilities within six (6) feet
of the building as well as ensure the pad is compacted to City codes.

Once this project is approved it will take the vendor approximately 2 months to build, ship and
install.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this project will come from the FY 2018-2019 Quimby Funds. Funding of $135,000
was allocated for this project with the bid at one hundred twenty-seven thousand, two hundred
twenty-seven dollars ($127,227). It will cost the District $4,500 for permitting fees, soils test and
utility costs for a total cost of $131,727. The District’s Quimby Funds currently has sufficient
funds of five million, six hundred ninety-eight thousand, six hundred-forty dollars ($5,698,640) to
pay for this project.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board approve and authorize the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with Public Restroom Company for the portabie restroom building located at Mel
Vincent Park.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Site Map (1 page)
2) Bid Sheet (2 pages)
3) Contract (11 pages)

134/252



135/252

;ﬁmm m._v.uwoou.




PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

MEL VINCENT PRE-FABRICATED RESTROOM PROJECT
SPEC NO. MV-1

BID SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION

‘ESTIMATED

UNIT

UNIT COST

TOTAL TTEM

NOTE

Pre-Fabricated Restroom Building]

_QUANTITY.

1

EA

$127,227

$127,227

10.

1.

12,

13,

14,

15.

c3

136/252



TOTAL ITEM
AMOUNT

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT | UNIT COST

NOTE

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21,

22.

23,

24,

TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN FIGURES .
A $ 122,227

TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN WORDS,

One hufidred twenty-seven thousand two hundred twenty-seven dollars

The Public Restroom Company, Charles.E. Kaufman IV, Vice President
Bidder Name

Signature of Bidder |

Daed 42444

137/252



CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC RESTROOM AGREEMENT

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
1605 E. Burnley Street

Camarillo, CA 93010
Telephone (805) 482-1996 - FAX (805) 482-3468

Important terms of this Construction Work (“Agreement”). Aire ‘printed on the following pages.
For your protection, make sure that you read and understafid all provisions before signing. The
terms and conditions are incorporated in this document ‘aﬁﬁlmll constltute a part of the contract
between the parties when signed. @

ol

\‘ ‘.‘ “\‘\
TO: Public Restroom Company DATE: 6/05/19
2587 Business Parkway & o
Minden, Nevada 89423 o,

Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park D1stig{:1 (j“ﬁgsﬁ’ict”) retalns C«@ntractor and Contractor agrees to
perform the following work (the “work? '3 vper its attac of

6/05/2019. In the event of any & “nﬂlct betweer

agreement shall gOV@f S

g
33‘1; v,
e

o :
T N a'Egﬁ’RlPTk QF WORK
deﬁmr ahd install 2 pre—fa’b%oom@uﬂdmg and hook up all utilities that will

., S

o v,
Yo %q
~,

aterlals) (Mammum Not-to-Exceed)
“d @/Worl\ ﬁays Allowed: 60 working days

Instructions:  Please sign and return both originals along with appropriate insurance
documentation. Upon acceptance by District a copy will be signed and promptly returned to you.
Insert below the names of your authorized on-site representatives.

01224.0001/396609.3

138/252



District:

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District

1605 E. Burnley St.
Camarillo, CA 93010

By:

Mary Otten
General Manager

ATTEST:
Anthony Miller
Clerk of Board

01224.0001/396609.3

Contractor:

Public Restroom Company
2587 Business Parkway
Minden, Nevada 89423

139/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
PUBLIC RESTROOM COMPANY
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Scope of Construction Work - Contractor shall diligently undertake and perform the construction
work described in its proposal referenced above. District reserves the right in its discretion to award
work outside the scope of Contractor’s proposal to other contractors. Contractor represents and
warrants that it, and applicable subcontractors, currently possesses the contractor’s license(s) CSLB
8229666 B is required by the State of California for performance of the‘type of work to be undertaken
pursuant to this Agreement. At all times during the term of this Agreement Contractor shall maintain
in good standing such license(s) with the State of Cahforma This : contract prohibits work by
contractors or subcontractors who are ineligible under §§17 and, KT

The District will compensate the Contractor for utilities:relocation work notshown on the District’s
plans and agrees that liquidated damages shall not be imposed for any delay caused. by the District's or
a public utility's failure to provide for removal or relocatlon of utlllty fac111t1es

Term of Agreement - All work to be done under this contract_ shall be completed within Sixty (60)
consecutive working days, exclusive of maintenance periods, b inning on the date stipulated in the
written Notice to Proceed issued by the PreJect Manager Unless, otherwise earlier terminated as
specified elsewhere herein, this Agreement shall comshence on the dafe first set forth above and shall
expire on the completion date set forth above.

Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200/day w111 apply to this project.

Authorized Representatives - Contractor shall not accept direction or orders from any person other
than the District’s General Manager or any Dlstnct authonzed representative(s) listed on the signature
page hereto.

Payment Terms District shall pay compensatlon to Contractor on a tlme and material reimbursement
basis for a-maximum not-to-exceed amount of One Hundred Twenty Seven Thousand Two Hundred
Twenty Seven Dollars ($127:227.00) in accordance with Contractor’s proposal referenced above.

District shall pay Contractor W:thm thirty (30) days after receipt of an undisputed and properly
submitted payment request frorn the contractor, with the exception of any disputed amount(s) which
may be withheld until resolutlon of the dispute, or the District will pay Contractor interest at the legal
rate on any delayed prqgess payment. Any payment request not to be a proper payment request
suitable for payment shall be returned to Contractor as soon within 7 days of receipt with a document
stating in writing the reasons why the payment request is not proper. No payment made pursuant to this
Agreement shall be conclusive evidence of Contractor’s performance of the Agreement, either wholly
or in part, and no payment shall be construed to be an acceptance of Contractor’s work.

Changes to Work, Method, Cost, etc. - Any change in the scope of work, method of performance,

nature of materials or price thereof, or any other matter materially affecting the performance or nature
of the work, will not be paid for or accepted by District unless such change, deletion or addition is

01224.0001/396609.3 1of8

140/252



approved in advance, in writing, or by a supplemental or amended change order executed by District’s
General Manager or authorized representative listed hereto.

Prevailing Wages Requirements - In entering into a public works contract, or a subcontract, to supply
goods, services, or materials pursuant to a public works contract, the Contractor and all subcontractors
agree to follow the State Labor standards, and federal standards when applicable. State Labor standards
provisions, including prevailing wage requirements, will be enforced and the general rate of per diem
wages (prevailing wage) shall be paid for each craft, classification, or type of worker needed to
undertake all work contemplated in this Agreement. Contractor and all subcontractors must furnish
electronic certified payroll records directly to the Labor Commissioner (aka Division of Labor Standards
Enforcement). The State General Prevailing Wage Determmatron is as established by the California
Department of Industrial Relations (available at http://www.dir@a. poy/DI D/in n). The
prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District,
Department of Parks, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, will be posted at the job site, and
are available to any interested party on request. Contractor shall comply with all: :statutory requirements
relating to certified copies of payroll records, including marntenance of the records, their certification,
and their availability for inspection. The statutory penaitres for faﬂrng to pay prevalhng wages and/or
comply with wages and hour laws will be enforced. Contractor agrees that €ight hours’ labor
constitutes a legal day’s work.

Employment of Apprentices - Contractor and any subcontractor-under. the Contractor must comply
with the requirements of California Labor Code Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 regarding the employment
of apprentices. The Contractor shall have full responsrbﬂfty for compliance with said Labor Code
sections for all apprentrceable occupatrons regardless of any ‘other contractual or employment
relationships alleged to ex1st ‘

Award of Contract - Each contractor and subcontragtor. listed on the bid must be registered with the
Department of Industrial Rélations,: pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5, subject to the limited
exceptions set forth in Labor Code Section’ 1771, l(a) (regardmg the submission of a bid as authorized by
Business & Proféssions, Code Séctién 7029.1 or Public Contract Code Section 10164 or 20103.5,
provided thie contractor is reg1stered to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the
contract is awarded) ‘ -

Independent Co‘ntractor It is the express intention of the parties that Contractor is an independent
contractor and not District’s employee and that the employees of Contractor, and Contractor’s
subcontractors and thelr respective employees, are not District employees and are not entitled to any of
the rights, benefits or priviléges attributable to District employees. Contractor shall have control of the
means, methods and details of performance of its work and services and shall only be subject to the
general direction and supervision of District’s General Manager or authorized representative listed
hereto to ensure the results contracted for are achieved. The parties do not intend and shall not act as
agents, employees or partners of one another.

Termination of Agreement - During its term, this Agreement may be sooner terminated by written
notice of termination as follows:

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 2 of 9 141/252



A. By either party, in the event the defaulting party fails to cure a material breach of this
Agreement within five (5) days of receipt of a written notice from the non-defaulting party of such
material breach.

B. By District, without cause and without penalty or cost to District, immediately upon
written notice, given in the sole discretion of District’s General Manager or authorized representative.
Termination without cause does not excuse District’s obligation to compensate Contractor reasonably
for work performed up until termination.

A. Any and all claims, damages, lawsgé&
mcludmg reasonable attomeys and experts’ fe”és

: 'h*’tsg%ver but not ﬁmlted to injury or
death of any person or damage to or the destruction of any préperty of any person, including District,
its directors, officers, employees, or agents;
arising out of or in any manner directly or

active negligence, sole negligence or willful mis
agents.

B. Any amages, costs, expenses, penalties, fines, or
ayhatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or on
deral, s%gre or local governmental law, ordinance, rule or

ponsibility.

fons. Contractor’s indemnification obligations herein shall
insurdnce policies shall have been determined to apply to any such
obligations shall survive the expiration or termination of this

Laws, Regulations and germits - At its expense, Contractor shall give all notices and (unless otherwise
provided herein) obtain all permits for the work required by law, and comply with all applicable laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations pertdining to the conduct of the work. Contractor shall be liable for all
violations of law in connection with its performance of the work. If Contractor observes that any
drawings or specifications provided are at variance with any law or ordinance, rule or regulation,
Contractor shall promptly notify District’s General Manager or authorized representative in writing and
any necessary changes shall be made by written instruction or change order. If Contractor performs any
work knowing it to be contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules or regulations and without giving notice to
the District’s General Manager or authorized representative, Contractor shall bear all costs arising

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 3 of 9 142/252



therefrom.

Safety - Contractor shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any person or
property. Contractor shall designate, in writing, a responsible representative at the worksite whose duty
shall be the prevention of accidents, and the maintenance and supervision of safety precautions and
programs. This person shall be Contractor’s superintendent unless otherwise designated in writing by
Contractor.

In carrying out its work, Contractor shall at all times exercise all necessaryéprecautions for the safety of

employees appropriate to the nature of the work and the conditions under ‘which the work is to be

performed Contractor shall comply w1th all applicable federal, statgiand local statutory and regulatory
.a : .

S, trenchmg and 5 rmg, and other
dawfuily required td prevent accidents,

)ection and maintenance of all safety
measures.

Contractor shall be responsible for the safeguar__ ng
beginning work, Contractor shall call the Und
location of sub-structures. Co
disturbs, disconnects, or dam#

eet or more in depth, Contractor shall comply
grnia Labor Code (including but not limited to
"f:‘\‘y plans), which provisions are mcorporated herem

%and the discovery of hazardous waste or subsurface or
g matenally from those ordmanly encountered Contractor

Commercial General: blhtfg" and Automobile Liability Insurance - Contractor shall provide to
District and shall m *fi?%t all times during the performance of this Agreement, the following
commercial general liabil ﬁ and automobile liability insurance:

Coverage - Coverage for commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance shall be
at least as broad as the following:

1. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Commercial General Liability Coverage
(Occurrence Form CG 0001)
2. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Business Automobile Liability Coverage (Form

CA 0001), covering Symbol 1 (any auto)
01224.0001/396609.3 Page 4 of 9 143/252



Limits - The Contractor shall maintain limits no less than the following:

1. General Liability - One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit or products-completed
operations aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to the project/location (with the ISO CG 2503, or ISO CG 2504, or
insurer’s equivalent endorsement provided to Dlstlg,i%f) or the general aggregate
limit and products-completed operations aggregategm “$hall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability - One million dollars '
property damage each accident limit. ggn ’3&%

1. District, its directors, officers, employees
(via ISO endorsemeft.C 301 insurer’s equlvalent for general
t of the activities performed by or

premises owned, occupied, or used' £ontractor‘ and automobiles owned, 1eased
hired or borrowed by Con%;tor IIIIII Th rage §ha11 contain no specml limitations
on the scope of protection a '

related to Work Contractor’s insurance shall be primary
ict, s djrectors, officers, employees, or agents. Any
ance, or othéfBoverage ‘maintained by District, or its directors,
Orage 41l not contribute to it.

e“qmply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including
.?@hall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors,
OFagents.

_ iﬁﬁ‘lat coverage shall not be canceled by the insurance carrier or Contractor,
- "‘t after thirty (30) days (10 days for non-payment of premium) prior written
nofice by U.S. mail has been given to District.

Such liability insurance shall indemnify Contractor and its subcontractors against loss from liability
imposed by law upon, or assumed under contract by, Contractor or its subcontractors for damages on
account of such bodily injury (including death), property damage, personal injury, completed operations,
and products liability.

The general liability policy shall cover bodily injury and property damage liability, owned and non-owned
equipment, blanket contractual liability, completed operations liability, explosion, collapse, underground

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 5 of 9 144/252



excavation, and removal of lateral support.
The automobile liability policy shall cover all owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles.

All of the insurance shall be provided on policy forms and through companies satisfactory to District.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions - Any deductible or self-insured retention must be declared to
and approved by District. = At the option of District, the insurer shall either reduce or eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects District, its directors, ofﬁcers employees and agents; or
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses andé ated investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance is to be placed with insurers ' m
no less than A-:VII or equivalent or as otherwise approved by D1stnct

o

current A.M. Best rating of

provisions of that code, and Contractor will comply w
performance of the work of this Agreement. Before starting

ver’s Liability Ius urance - Contractor and all subcontractors shall

insure (or be a quahﬁed s r the applicable laws relatmg to workers compensatlon

insurance, all o@%& ,
“Workers’ C IPENSa Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California
tor shall prov1de employer s 11ab111ty insurance in the amount

_med by Contractor, its employees, agents and subcontractors.

\ - Uqé’i the completion and final acceptance by District of all the work under
and 1mphed by this Ag “”*‘ e“’-*f , the work shall be under Contractor’s responsible care and charge.

Contractor shall rebuild, ﬁepau restore and make good all injuries, damages, re-erections, and repairs
occasioned or rendered necessary by causes of any nature, except those beyond Contractor’s control.

Contractor shall waive all rights of subrogation by any insurer of Contractor against District, its directors,
officers, employees, and agents. Contractor shall procure and provide endorsement(s) to District to this
effect.

Examination and Audit - All documents and records that relate in any way to this Agreement shall be
maintained for a period of four years after the final payment under this Agreement. These records shall
be subject to the examination and audit by the District and by the State Auditor, at the request of the

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 6 of 9 145/252



District or as part of any audit of the District, for a period of three years after final payment under the
Agreement.

Evidences of Insurance - Prior to execution of the Agreement, Contractor shall file with District a
certificate of insurance (Acord Form 25-S or equivalent) signed by the insurer’s representative evidencing
the coverage required by this Agreement. Such evidence shall include an additional insured endorsement
signed by the insurer’s representative and evidence of waiver of rights of subrogation against District.
Such evidence shall also include confirmation that coverage includes or has been modified to include
Required Provisions 1-5.

Contractor shall, upon demand of District, deliver to District such pol:_
receipts for payment of premiums thereon. &

Continuation of Coverage - If any of the required coveragg,s %&plre during th Brm of this Agreement,
Contractor shall deliver the renewal certificate(s) inchiding the general 11ab*ﬁﬁ?«agt add1t10na1 1nsured
endorsement and evidence of waiver of rights of subro; i el
the expiration date. £

second day after mailing fkmaﬂed by first-class mai l reglstered or certified, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid and prop: }%eressc ; 65 ,f the parties as set forth above Any party may
change their address for the pug thi

address in the abom ]

District’s General Manager: D1stnct may withhold such consent in its sole discretion.

No Waiver - No failure by District in asserting any of its rights or remedies as to any default of
Contractor shall operate as a waiver of the default, or any subsequent or other default by Contractor, or of
any of District’s rights or remedies. No such delay shall deprive District of its right to institute and
maintain any actions or proceedings which may be necessary to protect, assert, or enforce any rights or
remedies arising out of this Agreement or the performance thereof.

Partial Invalidity - If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is found by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions herein shall
01224.0001/396609.3 Page 7 of 9 146/252



remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated thereby.

Integration - No alteration or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in
writing and signed by the parties. No oral understanding or agreement not incorporated herein shall be
binding on any of the parties.

Rules of Interpretation - The terms of this Agreement have been negotiated by the parties and the
language used herein shall be deemed to be the language chosen by the partxes to express their mutual
intent. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any sumption or rule reqmrmg
construction against the party causing such instrument to be drafted, or.it Tavée of the party receiving a
particular benefit under this Agreement. No rule of strict constructigg hdll be applied against any party
to this Agreement. =

California Law - This Agreement shall be interpreted and g@nsiy

California. Any provisions of law which are applicab o S
included herein, are incorporated by reference herein 253
with such provisions. £

the County of Ventura.

District Employees - Contractor agrees that
during the period this Agreement is in effect.

specified in Section 9:3.2 of lhéStandard Spemﬁcatlons for Public Works Construction. The District
in accordance with Publ} < ‘ontract Code Sect. 22300 shall permit the substitution of securities for any
moneys withheld by the E‘istnct The District hereby incorporates herein all of the provisions set forth
in Public Contract Code Sect. 22300.

Resolutions of Claims - When a Public Works claim is made to the District, the District will conduct a
reasonable review of the claim and, within 45 days, provide the claimant with a written statement
identifying what portion of the claim is disputed and what portion is undisputed, and both parties shall
work to resolve the claim as by Public Contract Code 9204. Said Code Sections shall apply for the
purpose of filing claims and civil actions for claims as defined in Section 20104 of the Public Contract
Code.

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 8 of 9 147/252



Counterparts - This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, a complete set of which shall be
deemed an original and one single document. Signatures may be transmitted via facsimile or electronic
transmission and are deemed given as of the date of transmittal.

This document shall become a valid contract only when accepted by Contractor, and subsequently
by District, and together with the Contractor’s Proposal shall constitute the entire agreement
between the parties.

01224.0001/396609.3 Page 9 of 9

148/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Bob Cerasuolo, Park Services Manager
DATE: June 5, 2019
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF BID AWARD

FOR VALLE LINDO PARK RESTROOMS REMODEL
PROJECT TO UNITED CONSTRUCTION AND
LANDSCAPE, INC.

SUMMARY

The Board appropriated Quimby funds in the amount of $425,000 to design and remodel the
existing restrooms at Valle Lindo Park. As part of the required modifications, Leach Mounce
Architects designed plans to retrofit the existing building to include separate ADA compliant
men’s and women’s restrooms and the attached pavilion. The low bidder for the project is United
Construction and Landscape, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On October 3, 2018 the Board approved the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the architectural
design of the Valle Lindo restroom remodel. At the December 6, 2018 Board meeting, staff
asked the Board to approve the selected architect to design and draw new construction plans for
the Valle Lindo restrooms.

On February 6, 2019 the architectural plans were presented to the District Board. The Board
approved the design concepts with the ability to either accommodate a second urinal or install a
trough to accommodate multiple users due to the usage at Valle Lindo Park. Leach Mounce
Architects redesigned the door entry while adding the trough and maintaining the ADA
requirements for the men’s restroom.

On March 6, 2019 the Board approved the bid specifications for the remodeling of the restrooms
at Valle Lindo Park. The design plans will consist of a women’s restroom with three (3) toilet
stalls, a sink and a changing table; the men’s restroom will have one (1) toilet, one (1) trough, a
sink and a changing table and both will meet ADA requirements.- The exterior of the building
will be sand blasted to bring back the original look of the block walls and the pavilion will have
2’ x 6’ lumber for added shade.

At the May 1, 2019 Board meeting, staff asked that all bids be rejected as the bids came in over
budget on this project. The architect as well as staff have identified a few components of the
project that could be redesigned or further clarified in an attempt to reduce the cost of
construction which could include removal of tile work, changing specifications for pavilion and
clarifying stucco repair. These updates could result in a construction bid closer to the engineer’s
estimate.

|44 /252



ANALYSIS

Staff held a mandatory job walk on May 20, 2019. Eight contractors attended the job walk, seven
(7) general contractors and one (1) electrical contractor. All bids were due at 2:00 pm on May
28, 2019. We received five (5) bids for this project. The bids ranged from $342,650 to $462,700.

Vendor Bid Amount
United Construction & Landscape Inc. $342,650
G2K Construction $349,000
Draper Contractors $356,600
Ardalan Construction $411,150
SBS Corporation ) $462,700

The architects’ estimate for this project was two hundred sixty-nine thousand seven hundred
dollars ($269,700) with a 15% contingency of forty thousand four hundred fifty-five dollars
($40,455) for a total construction cost of $310,155. The architectural contract was fifty-nine
thousand eight hundred and fifty dollars ($59,850) for a total estimated project cost of $370,005.

United Construction and Landscape Inc.’s final bid included the bid alternate to include the
aluminum shade structure with the final cost of $342,650. Should the Board decide to eliminate
the aluminum shade structure and install wood, the bid price would then be $313,950.

This project will update the current restrooms and pavilion with a more modern, maintenance
friendly restroom as well as become ADA compliant.

TIMELINE
Within ten (10) days of the District’s contract award, the contractor shall submit a Preliminary
Construction Schedule, outlining the various items of work.

Contract award: June 5, 2019
Approximate start date: July 1, 2019
Project completion date no later than: Sept 30, 2019
FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this project will come from the FY 2018-2019 Quimby Funds. The total expense
breakdown is United Construction and Landscape Inc.’s cost of $313,950 for the project with a
10% contingency fund of $31,395, plus the architect’s fee of $59,850. The total cost of the
project will be $405,195. The District Board of Directors has allocated $425,000 in Quimby fees
from the AMLI Spanish Hills and KB Homes Springville developments. Fees from the AMLI
Spanish Hill development will be exhausted first with the remaining expenses sourced from KB
Homes Springville fees. The District’s Quimby Funds currently stand at five million, three
hundred twenty-five thousand, five hundred sixty-one dollars ($5,325,561).

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the bid and award the project to United
Construction and Landscape Inc. for $313,950 plus the 10% contingency for a total project cost
of $345,345.

150252



ATTACHMENTS
1) Contract (72 pages)
2) Bid Abstract (1 page)
3) Job Qualifications (1 page)
4) Project Plans (19 pages)

151/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

BID OPENING: May 6, 2019

1605 E. Burnley Street
Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 482-1996 / Fax: (805) 482-3468

01224.0001/488128.1

152/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
CALIFORNIA

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS

FOR THE
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

IN THE CITY OF CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA

Approved by:

Bob Cerasuolo,
Park Services Manager

01224.0001/488128.1

153/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Valle Lindo Restroom Remodel

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
TABLE OF CONTENTS ...ttt es s ssssen et i
NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS ......cccccoivinenninienmieeinniniae e snssssieesees s A-1-A-4
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS ..........coosoiiiinirenieiinieeeneneesnsieeseesee e B-1-B-6
BID FORM ...ttt seree ettt st st s e aa et et e e srn e C-1-C-5
BID BOND ...ttt ettt D-1-D-2
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS ........cccoceviniimnirnneneenseneene e E-1-E-8
AGREEMENT ...ttt st s er s F-1-F-4
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND .....cccoivinimiinieieientsieneeiesesssesneese s sveeean G-1
LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND ......cccccooiiieiniieninrieenetsiesianesenss e vssesnnen H-1-H-2
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE..........ccccomiiennecnitiinieccnne I-1
APPRENTICESHIP REQUIREMENTS........cccciimiitieee e J-1
GENERAL PROVISIONS ..ottt teteteststeeseesteseesesesse e esesesssesemas GP-1 - GP-6
SPECIAL PROVISIONS ... ...ttt siere sttt sass st escae e SP-1 - SP-23
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ...ttt ee et ee st sn vt sv s TP-1-TP-123
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ...ttt APPENDIX A

i

01224.0001/488128.1

154/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS

FOR THE

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

Sealed bids will be received at the Office of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, 1605
E. Bumnley Ave. Camarillo, CA 93010, up to the hour of 2:00 pm on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at
which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud in the Office of the Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District, 1605 E. Burnley Ave. Camarillo, CA 93010, for performing the
following work:

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

All in accordance with the plans, specifications, and other contract documents on file in the Parks
Department of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District.

The words “VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC. NO. VL-2019-2 shall appear
on the envelope of each sealed bid, and each sealed envelope shall be addressed to the Park
Services Manager, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010.

MANDATORY INFORMATIONAL PRE-BID MEETING. There will be a Mandatory
Informational Pre-Bid meeting TUESDAY, May 20, 2019, at 10:00 A.M., at the project site,
889 Aileen St. Camarillo, CA 93010.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: The work to be done consists of furnishing all materials,
equipment, tools, labor, and incidentals as required in the Plans, Specifications and Contract
documents for said VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL. The work will take place at 889
Aileen St._Camarillo, California, and other related work as described in the Specifications and
Contract Documents, by reference, made a part hereof. VALLE LINDO RESTROOM
REMODEL is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of

Industrial Relations.

TIME LINE FOR THE PROJECT:

Request for Proposals released, May 6, 2019

Mandatory job walk, May 20, 2019 10:00 a.m.
Questions in by, May 24, 2019

Proposals must be received by, May 28, 2019, 2:00 p.m.
Contract award, June 5, 2019

Project start date approx. July 1, 2019

Project completion date no later than, September 30, 2019

Rain Days will be reviewed

01224.0001/488128.1 A-1 155/252



THE PROJECT MANAGER’S ESTIMATE FOR THIS VALLE LINDO
RESTROOM REMODEL IS: $310,155.

COMPLETION OF WORK: All work to be done under this contract shall be completed within
Ninety-Two (92) consecutive working days, This job and all Invoices will be turned in by
October 15, 2019 on the date stipulated in the written "Notice to Proceed" to be issued by the
Project Manager.

01224.0001/488128.1 A2 156/252



LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated damages of $250/day will apply to this VALLE LINDO
RESTROOM REMODEL. See Special Provisions for detailed information on liquidated damages.

OBTAINING CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: Plans, Specifications, and contract documents may
be obtained on the District’s website at: http://www.pvrpd.org/Parks/Capital. Paper copies are
also available at: Parks Department, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, (805) 482-
5396, upon payment of a $75.00 non-refundable fee if picked up, or payment of a $100.00 non-
refundable fee, if mailed. Ifa FedEx number is provided or alternative shipping fees are paid, the
District will send the documents for the pickup price.

STATE LABOR STANDARDS & WAGE REQUIREMENTS: In entering into a public works
contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods, services, or materials pursuant to a public works
contract, the Contractor and all subcontractors agree to follow the State Labor standards. State
Labor standards provisions, including prevailing wage requirements, will be enforced such that
the general rate of per diem wages (prevailing wage) shall be paid for each craft, classification, or
type of worker needed to execute the contract to all workers employed in the execution of the
contract. All contractors and subcontractors must furnish electronic certified payroll records directly
to the Labor Commissioner (aka Division of Labor Standards Enforcement) as further described in
Article IX of the Agreement. The State General Prevailing Wage Determination is as established
by  the Cahforma Department  of  Industrial  Relations  (available  at
http:// ). The prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file
at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, Department of Parks, 1605 E. Burnley Street,

Camarillo, CA 93010, and are available to any interested party on request.

AWARD OF CONTRACT: Each contractor and subcontractor listed on the bid must be registered
with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5, subject to the
limited exceptions set forth in Labor Code Section 1771.1(a) (regarding the submission of a bid as
authorized by Business & Professions Code Section 7029.1 or Public Contract Code Section 10164
or 20103.5, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5
at the time the contract is awarded).

SUBCONTRACTOR'S LIST: Bidder understands that if he or she fails to specify a
subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the contract, he or she shall be
deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself and that he or she shall not be permitted
to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of public emergency ornecessity.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 4100 through 4107 of the Public Contract Code of
the State of the California and any amendments thereto, the undersigned bidder has set forth on
the form provided therefor, the name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render services to the prime contractor, in or about the
construction of or improvements to be performed, under the contract documents to which the
attached bid is responsive including special fabrication and installation,, and the portion of the
work which will be done by each subcontractor for each subcontract in excess of one-half of one
percent (1/2%) of this total bid or, in the case of bids for the construction of street and highways,
including bridges, in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of this total bid $10,000.00,
whichever is greater. Additionally, once a subcontractor has been listed in the bid, another

01224.0001/488128.1 A-3 157/252



subcontractor may not be substituted unless the appropriate statutory procedure is followed and
the District consents to the substitution.

BID GUARANTY: Bids must be accompanied by cash, or by cashier's or certified check made
payable to the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, or by a bid bond executed by an
admitted surety insurer on the bond form provided herein, in the amount of ten percent (10%) of
the amount of bid price, made payable to the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District as a
guarantee that the bidder, whose bid is accepted, will promptly execute the contract, secure
payment of workers’ compensation insurance, and furnish a satisfactory faithful performance
bond in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price and a payment bond
(labor and material bond) in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price
which complies with all of the requirements of Civil Code Section 9554.

RETENTION: The District will deduct a five percent (5%) retention from all progress payments
as specified in Section 9-3.2 of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction. The
District in accordance with Public Contract Code Sect. 22300 shall permit the substitution of
securities for any moneys withheld by a public agency to ensure performance under a contract.
The District hereby incorporates herein all of the provisions set forth in Public Contract Code Sect.
22300.

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE: At the time of “Award of the Contract”, the Prime Contractor
must have a valid California State Contractor's License with a classification of “B” in accordance
with provisions of California Business and Professions Code Sections 7000 through 7145 and the
contractor shall warrant that it and all subcontractors are properly licensed, which includes each
entity having a local business license.

DISTRICT'S RIGHTS RESERVED: The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids or
to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding, should it deem this
necessary for the public good, and also the bid of the bidder who has been delinquent or unfaithful
in any former contract with the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District. No bidder may
withdraw his or her bid for a period of sixty (60) days after the date from the opening thereof,

BID REGISTRATION: Only registered plan holders will be permitted to submit a bid for the
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL. To register to bid on this project, email the Park
Services Manager at bobcwpvipd.org 72 hours prior to bids being due with the following
information: Name of company, company address, name of contact, phone number, fax number,
and contact’s email address. The subject line of the email must state: BID REGISTRATION
FOR VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO. VL-2019-2.

BID QUESTIONS: All bid questions shall be submitted by email to both the Parks Services
Manager at bobc@pvrpd.org and Architect Matt Huntington at Matt Huntington
matt@leachmouncearchitects.com no later than Friday, May 24, 2019, at 12 p.m. for the
benefit of all proposed bidders; in advance of bid date for a response.

01224.0001/488128.1 A-4 158/252



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

BID REGISTRATION: Only registered plan holders will be permitted to submit a bid for the
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL. To register to bid on this project, email Bob
Cerasuolo, Park Services Manager, at bobc@pvrpd.org least 72 hours prior to bids being due
with the following information: Name of company, company address, name of contact, phone
number, fax number, and contact’s email address. The subject line of the email must state: BID
REGISTRATION FOR VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO. VL-2019-2.

BID FORM: All bids shall be submitted on the Bid Forms provided herein for the VALLE
LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO. VL-2019-2. All information requested therein
must be clearly and legibly set forth in the manner and form indicated. The District will not
consider any bid not meeting these requirements.

DELIVERY OF BIDS: The bids shall be delivered by the time and to the place stipulated in the
"Notice Inviting Sealed Bids.” It is the bidder's sole responsibility to see that his or her bid is
received in proper time. Any bid received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids will
be returned to the bidder unopened. Bidders or their authorized agents are invited to be present at
bid opening.

MODIFICATIONS AND ALTERNATIVE BIDS: Unauthorized conditions, limitations, or
provisos attached to a bid will render it unresponsive and may cause its rejection. The complete
bid forms shall be without alterations or erasures, unless each such correction is suitably
authenticated by affixing in the margin immediately opposite the correction the surname or
surnames of the person or persons signing the bid. Alternative bids will not be considered unless
called for. No oral, telegraphic, or telephonic bid or modifications will be considered.

WITHDRAWAL OF BID: The bid may be withdrawn upon request by the bidder without
prejudice to himself prior to, but not after the time fixed for opening of bids, provided that the
request is in writing, has been executed by the bidder or his or her duly authorized representative,
and is filed with the Clerk of the Board. No bid may be withdrawn during the period of sixty
(60) days after the opening of bids.

BID GUARANTY: Each bid shall be accompanied by cash, or a cashier's or certified check, or
by a bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the amount named in the bid. Said check or
bond shall be made payable to the District and shall be given as a guarantee that the bidder, if
awarded the work, will enter into a contract within fifteen (15) days after written notice of the
award and will furnish the necessary bonds as hereinafter provided. In case of refusal or failureto
enter into said contract, the check or bond, as the case may be, shall be forfeited to the District. No
bidder's bond will be accepted unless it conforms substantially to the form furnished by the District,
which is bound herein, and is properly filled out and executed.

DISCREPANCIES IN BIDS: In case of discrepancy between numeric and handwritten amounts,
the handwritten amount shall prevail. In case of discrepancy between the unit cost and the total set
forth for that item, the unit cost shall prevail, provided however, if the amount set forth as a

01224.0001/488128.1 B-1

159/252



unit cost is ambiguous, unintelligible, or uncertain for any cause, or if is omitted, or in the case of
unit basis items, is the same amount as the entry in the "Total ftem Amount" column, then the
amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount" column for the item shall prevail in accordance with
the following:

N As to lump sum items, the amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount" column
shall be the item price.

(2)  As to unit basis items, the amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount" column
shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be
the unit costs.

If the "Total Contract Amount" does not equal the sum of the item totals, then the Project Manager,
after resolving any discrepancy in the item price totals, shall sum the total column and the resultant
amount shall be considered the "Total Contract Amount".

COMPETENCY OF BIDDERS: In selecting the lowest responsible bidder, consideration will
be given not only to the financial standing but also to the general competency of the bidder for the
performance of the work covered by the plans and specifications. To this end, each bid shall be
supported by a statement of the bidder's experience on the form entitled "Information Required
of Bidder" bound herein. No bid will be awarded to a Contractor who, at the time of the bid
opening and “Award of the Contract”, is not licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California under applicable provisions of the Business and Professions Code or from a Contractor
who has failed to demonstrate the attributes of trustworthiness, quality, fitness, capacity and
experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract. The Contractor shall include the
Contractor's license number, license classification, and license expiration date on the form
furnished herein entitled "Information Required of Bidders.” The licensing requirements for
Contractors shall apply also to Subcontractors. In addition, any contractor or subcontractor who is
ineligible under Lab C §§ and is prohibited from working on this VALLE LINDO
RESTROOM REMODEL.

SUBCONTRACTOR'S LIST: Bidder understands that if he or she fails to specify a
subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the contract, he or she shall be
deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself and that he or she shall not be permitted
to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of public emergency ornecessity.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 4100 through 4107 of the Public Contract Code of
the State of the California and any amendments thereto, the undersigned bidder has set forth on
the form provided therefor, the name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render services to the prime contractor, in or about the
construction of or improvements to be performed, under the contract documents to which the
attached bid is responsive including special fabrication and installation,, and the portion of the
work which will be done by each subcontractor for each subcontract in excess of one-half of one
percent (1/2%) of this total bid or, in the case of bids for the construction of street and highways,
including bridges, in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of this total bid $10,000.00,
whichever is greater. Additionally, once a subcontractor has been listed in the bid, another

01224.0001/488128.1 B-2

160/252



subcontractor may not be substituted unless the appropriate statutory procedure is followed and
the District consents to the substitution.

BIDDER'S EXAMINATION OF SITE: Each bidder shall examine carefully the site of the
proposed work and the contract documents herein. It will be assumed that the bidder has
investigated and is satisfied as to the conditions to be encountered; as to the character, quality, and
quantity of the materials to be furnished; and as to the requirements of the contract, specifications,
and drawings. The name of the individual who examined the site of the work and the date of such
examination shall be stated in the form entitled "Information Required of Bidder" in the space
provided therefor.

EQUIVALENT MATERIALS: Approval of equipment and materials offered as equivalents to
those specified must be obtained in writing from the District. Requests for consideration of
equivalents must be submitted in writing allowing five (5) working days for complete
consideration of all specifications, samples, references, tests, and other details to the full
satisfaction of the District.

TAXES: No mention shall be made in the bid of Sales Tax, Use Tax, or any other tax, as all
amounts bid will be deemed and held to include any such taxes that may be applicable.

DISQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS: More than one bid from an individual, firm partnership,
corporation, or association under the same or different names will not be considered. Reasonable
grounds for believing that any bidder is interested in more than one bid for the work contemplated
will cause the rejection of all bids in which such bidder is interested. Ifthere is reason for believing
that collusion exists among the bidders, all bids will be rejected and none of the participants in
such collusion will be considered in future bids. Similarly, failure to comply with the registration
requirements of Labor Code Section 1725.5, as further described in the Notice Inviting Bidders, will
disqualify a Bidder.

RETURN OF BID GUARANTIES: Within ten (10) days after award of the contract, the District
will return the bid guaranties made by check accompanying each of the bids except for the three
(3) lowest bidders. All other bid guaranties made by check will be held until the contract has been
finally executed. They will then be returned to the respective bidders whose bids they accompany.
Bid guaranties made by bond shall be void according to the bid bond language, page D-1.

AWARD OF CONTRACT: Bids will be compared on the basis of the lowest possible cost and
the contract, if awarded, will be awarded to a responsible bidder whose bid complies with the
requirements of these specifications. The award, if made, will be made within sixty (60) days after
the opening of the bids, provided that the award may be made after said period if the successful
bidder shall not have given the District written notice of the withdrawal of his or her bid.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT: The bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written
contract with the District on the form agreement provided and shall secure all insurance and bonds
as herein provided within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award. Failure or
refusal to enter into a contract as herein provided, or to conform to any of the stipulated

01224.0001/488128.1 B-3

161/252



requirements in connection therewith shall be just cause for the annulment of the award and the
forfeiture of the bid guaranty.

If the successful bidder refuses or fails to execute the contract, the District may award the contract
to the second lowest responsible bidder. If the second lowest responsible bidder refuses or fails to
execute the contract, the District may award the contract to the third lowest responsible bidder. On
the failure or refusal of such second or third lowest bidder to execute the contract, such bidder's
guaranty shall be likewise forfeited to the District. The work may then be re-advertised.

INSURANCE: Certificates in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor to
the District and approved by the District prior to the commencement of work.

The Contractor and its subcontractors shall maintain insurance in conformance with the
requirements set forth below. Contractor will use existing coverage to comply with these
requirements. If that existing coverage does not meet the requirements set forth herein, Contractor
agrees to amend, supplement, or endorse the existing coverage to do so.

Contractor acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section
constitute the minimum amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to
Contractor or its subcontractors in excess of the limits and coverage identified in this Agreement
and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or demand, will be equally available to District.

Contractor shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance:

Without limiting Contractor’s indemnification of District, and prior to commencement of
Work, Contractor shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this
Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below and, in a form,
satisfactory to District:

General liability insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability
insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in
an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate, for
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage, and $2,000,000 completed operations
aggregate. The policy must include contractual liability that has not been amended. Any
endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will not be accepted.

Automobile liability insurance. Contractor shall maintain automobile insurance at least
as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property
damage for all activities of the Contractor arising out of or in connection with Work to be
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or
rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each
accident.

Umbrella or excess liability insurance. Contractor shall obtain and maintain an umbrella
or excess liability insurance that will provide bodily injury, personal injury and property

01224.0001/488128.1 B-4

162/252



01224.0001/488128.1

damage liability coverage at least as broad as the primary coverages set forth above,
including commercial general liability and employer’s liability. Such policy or policies
shall include the following terms and conditions:

¢ A drop-down feature requiring the policy to respond in the event that any
primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be uncollectable
in whole or in part for any reason;

¢ Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;

e Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;
¢ Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary policies; and

¢ Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the umbrella or
excess policies.

Workers’ compensation insurance. Contractor shall maintain Workers’ Compensation
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability Insurance (with limits of at least
$1,000,000) for Contractor’s employees in accordance with the laws of the State of
California, Section 3700 of the Labor Code. In addition, Contractor shall require each
subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s
Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California, Section 3700 for
all of the subcontractor’s employees.

Contractor shall submit to District, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of
Subrogation endorsement in favor of District, its officers, agents, employees and
volunteers.

Pollution liability insurance. Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance shall be
written on a Contractor’s Pollution Liability form or other form acceptable to District
providing coverage for liability arising out of sudden, accidental and gradual pollution and
remediation. The policy limit shall be no less than $1,000,000 dollars per claim and in the
aggregate. All activities contemplated in this Agreement shall be specifically scheduled on
the policy as “covered operations.” The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of
waste from the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL site to the final disposal
location, including non-owned disposal sites.

Products/completed operations coverage shall extend a minimum of three (3) years after
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL completion. Coverage shall be included on
behalf of the insured for covered claims arising out of the actions of independent
contractors. If the insured is using subcontractors, the Policy must include work performed
“by or on behalf” of the insured. Policy shall contain no language that would invalidate or
remove the insurer’s duty to defend or indemnify for claims or suits expressly excluded
from coverage. Policy shall specifically provide for a duty to defend on the part of the
insurer. The District, its officials, officers, agents, and employees, shall be included as
insureds under the policy.

163/252



Builder’s risk insurance. Upon commencement of construction and with approval of
District, Contractor shall obtain and maintain builder’s risk insurance for the entire duration
of the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL until only the District has an insurable
interest. The Builder’s Risk coverage shall include the coverages as specified below.

The named insureds shall be Contractor and District, including its officers, officials,
employees, and agents. All subcontractors (excluding those solely responsible for design
Work) of any tier and suppliers shall be included as additional insureds as their interests
may appear. Contractor shall not be required to maintain property insurance for any portion
of the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL following transfer of control thereof to
District. The policy shall contain a provision that all proceeds from the builder’s risk policy
shall be made payable to the District. The District will act as a fiduciary for all other
interests in the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL.

The policy shall be provided for replacement value on an "all risk" basis for the completed
value of the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL. There shall be no coinsurance
penalty or provisional limit provision in any such policy. The policy must include: (1)
coverage for any ensuing loss from faulty workmanship, Nonconforming Work, omission
or deficiency in design or specifications; (2) coverage against machinery accidents and
operational testing; (3) coverage for removal of debris, and insuring the buildings,
structures, machinery, equipment, materials, facilities, fixtures and all other properties
constituting a part of the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL,; (4) Ordinance or law
coverage for contingent rebuilding, demolition, and increased costs of construction; (5)
transit coverage (unless insured by the supplier or receiving contractor), with sub-limits
sufficient to insure the full replacement value ofany key equipment item; (6) Ocean marine
cargo coverage insuring any VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL materials or
supplies, if applicable; (7) coverage with sub-limits sufficient to insure the full replacement
value of any property or equipment stored either on or off the Site or any staging area. Such
insurance shall be on a form acceptable to District to ensure adequacy of terms and sub
limits and shall be submitted to the District prior to commencement of construction.

Other provisions or requirements

Proof of insurance. Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance to District as evidence of
the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for
workers’ compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsements must be approved by District’s
risk manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance shall be
kept on file with District at all times during the term of this contract. District reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Duration of coverage. Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or
in connection with the performance of the Work hereunder by Contractor, his agents,

01224.0001/488128.1

164/252



representatives, employees or subcontractors. Contractor must maintain general liability and
umbrella or excess liability insurance for as long as there is a statutory exposure to completed
operations claims. District and its officers, officials, employees, and agents shall continue as
additional insureds under such policies.

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Contractor shall be primary and any insurance
or self-insurance procured or maintained by District shall not be required to contribute with it. The
limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of primary and umbrella or
excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a
provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the
benefit of District before the District’s own insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to
protect it as a named insured.

District’s rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled and not replaced, District has
the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid by
District will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or District will withhold amounts sufficient to
pay premium from Contractor payments. In the alternative, District may cancel this Agreement.

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently
authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance or is on the List of
Approved Surplus Line Insurers in the State of California, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating
of A- (or higher) and Financial Size Category Class VII (or larger) in accordance with the latest
edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by the District’s risk manager.

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this agreement
shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against District, its elected or appointed officers, agents,
officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Contractor or others providing
insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior
to a loss. Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery against District and shall require
similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its subconsultants.

Enforcement of contract provisions (non-estoppel). Contractor acknowledges and agrees that
any actual or alleged failure on the part of the District to inform Contractor of non-compliance
with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the District nor does it waive any rights
hereunder.

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features, or limits contained in this
Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a waiver of
any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given coverage feature
is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not intended by any party
or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiver of any type. If the
Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the District requires and shall
be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the. Any available insurance proceeds
in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the
District.

01224.0001/488128.1 B-7

165/252



Notice of cancellation. Contractor agrees to oblige its insuranc_:e agent or broker and insurers to
provide to District with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for nonpayment for which
a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each required coverage.

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide that
District and its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds
under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies.

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein will be
in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that
has not been first submitted to District and approved of in writing.

Separation of insureds. A severability of interest’s provision must apply for all additional
insureds ensuring that Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. The
policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

Pass through clause. Contractor agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, subcontractors, and any
other party involved with the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL who is brought onto or
involved in the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL by Contractor, provide the same
minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of Contractor. Contractor agrees to
monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such
coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this section. Contractor agrees that
upon request, all agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and others engaged in the VALLE
LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL will be submitted to District for review.

Agency’s right to revise requirements. The District reserves the right at any time during the term
of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Contractor a
ninety (90) day advance written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial
additional cost to the Contractor, the District and Contractor may renegotiate Contractor’s
compensation.

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by District.
District reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, lowered, or replaced
by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with these specifications unless
approved by District.

Timely notice of claims. Contractor shall give District prompt and timely notice of claims made
or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Contractor’s performance under this Agreement,
and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability policies.

Additional insurance. Contractor shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, any
additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for its proper protection
and prosecution of the Work.

01224.0001/488128.1 B-8

166/252



BONDS: The required bonds in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor
to the District and approved by the District prior to the commencement and throughout the
duration of the work.

The Contractor shall secure with a responsible corporate surety or corporate sureties, satisfactory
bonds conditioned upon faithful performance by the Contractor, of all requirements under the
contract and upon the payment of claims of material supplier and laborers thereunder. The Faithful
Performance Bond shall be in the sum of not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
estimated aggregate amount of the payments to be made under the contract computed on the basis
of the prices stated in the bid. The Payment Bond (Labor and Material Bond) shall be in the sum
of not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the estimated aggregate amount of the payments
to be made under the contract computed on the basis of the prices stated in the bid.

The payment bond shall contain the original notarized signature of an authorized officer of the
surety and affixed thereto shall be a certified and current copy of his power of attorney. The
payment bond shall be unconditional and remain in force during the entire term of the
contract agreement and shall be null and void only if the Contractor completely and faithfully
pays all subcontractors and suppliers

SUFFICIENCY OF INSURER OR SURETY FOR PAYMENT BOND AND
PERFORMANCE BOND: All insurers are to be rated A or better according to the most recent
Best Rating Guide or The Key Rating Guide, and only if they are of a financial category Class VII
or better, unless such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the District due to unique
circumstances. All sureties shall be admitted surety insurers authorized to do business in the State
of California by the Insurance Commissioner. Should the District object to the sufficiency of the
insurer or surety the Contractor shall immediately deliver to the District the following documents:

@ A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the Insurance
Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact surety insurance in the State of
California; or

b A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of Authority” of
the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled, annulled, or suspended or, in
the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has been suspended, that renewed
authority has been granted.

Failure of Contractor to timely deliver these documents shall require the District to refrain from
entering the agreement, as Contractor will be deemed to have failed to ensure the sufficiency of
the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as required by the provisions of the Bond
and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660. Upon receipt of any bonds, District shall
contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

EVIDENCE OF RESPONSIBILITY: Upon the request of the'District, a bidder whose bid is
under consideration for the award of the contract shall submit promptly to the District satisfactory

01224.0001/488128.1 B-9

167/252



evidence showing the bidder's financial resources, his or her construction experience, and his or
her organization and plant facilities available for the performance of the contract.

EMPLOYMENT OF APPRENTICES: Attention is directed to the provisions in Sections 1777.5
and 1777.6 of the California Labor Code concerning employment of apprentices by the Contractor,
or any Subcontractor under the Contractor. The Contractor, and any Subcontractor under the
Contractor, shall comply with the requirements of said sections in the employment of apprentices;
however, the Contractor shall have full responsibility for compliance with said Labor Code sections
for all apprenticeable occupations, regardless of any other contractual or employment relationships
alleged to exist.

WAGE RATES: In entering into a public works contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods
services, or materials pursuant to a public works contract, the Contractor, or subcontractor, offers
and agrees to follow the State Labor standards. State Labor standards provisions, including
prevallmg wage requirements, will be enforced. The State General Prevailing Wage Determination
is as estabhshed by the California Department of Industrial Relations (available at
http://www.dir.ca.g ). The general rate of per diem wages (prevailing
wage) shall be pa1d for each ¢ craft, cla551ﬁcat10n or type of worker needed to execute the contract
to all workers employed in the execution of the contract. The prevailing rate of per diem wages
are on file at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, Department of Parks, 1605 E. Burnley
Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, and are available to any interested party on request.

SAFETY PERMIT: The Contractor, and not the District, shall be responsible for performing
safety inspections for this VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL. Particular attention is called
to Subsection 7-10.4.1 of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, which
requires orders issued by the California Division of Occupational Health and Safety(Cal/OSHA).
The Contractor, if needed, shall secure a permit for excavation and trenching from Cal/OSHA and
shall file a copy of such permit with the Project Manager prior to commencement of work.

OTHER PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES: The Contractor shall, prior to the start of
construction, obtain a "' Construction Permit" from the District. This will be a NO FEE Permit.
In addition, the Contractor, and ALL sub-contractors, shall possess a City business license at the
time of application for the Construction Permit and for the duration of the contract. The amount of
the business license fee may be obtained from the City of Camarillo.

01224.0001/488128.1 B-10

168/252



BID FORM

FIRM NAME:

POINT OF CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

FOR THE

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

01224.0001/488128.1 C-1

169/252



BID FOR THE

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

TO THE PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT:

This Bid is submitted in accordance with the advertised “Notice Inviting Sealed Bids” to perform
all work and improvements therein described, and to furnish all labor and materials, equipment
and incident insurance necessary therefor, in accordance with the specifications therefor known as
“VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO. VL-2019-2” which are on

file in the office of the Parks of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District.

Definition of Terms (for a complete definition of terms, see Standard Specifications for Public
Works Construction, 2015 Edition):

CY e Cubic yard

EA e Each

LF e Linear foot
LS Lump sum

SFE et Square foot
SY e Square yard
TON Lol Ton

The undersigned Bidder hereby proposes and agrees to enter into a contract to perform the work
and improvements therein mentioned to the satisfaction of and under the supervision of the Parks
of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, duly appointed for said work in the matter of
the construction and installation of “VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO.
VL-2019-2”, for the sum set forth in the following schedule:

NOTE: The estimated quantities shown herein are approximate and to be used only for comparison
of bids. Payment for quantities will be made for actual materials used on the job and based on the
unit costs shown below. The District reserves the right to increase or decrease the amount of any
quantity shown and to delete all or any item from the contract.

01224.0001/488128.1 C-2

170/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

BID SCHEDULE
ITEM TOTAL ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM UNIT UNIT COST AMOUNT NOTE
1. | Compliance with NPDES
2. | Mobilization
3. | Structural block installation
4 Concrete Flooring and
© | Walkways
5 Common Work Results for
" | Electrical

6. | Grounding and Bonding
7. | New Roof
8. | Plumbing
9. | Plumbing Fixtures
10. | Sandblasting Block
11. | Facia Boards
12. | Doors and Trim
13 Stucco Patching to match

" | existing / color TBD
14 Painting White interior /

" | exterior TBD
15. | Pavilion Cover

01224.0001/488128.1 C-3

171/252



ITEM TOTAL ITEM :
NO. DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM | UNIT | UNIT COST AMOUNT NOTE
Bid Alternate for Pavilion
16.
Cover
Floors and coping Two — part
17. | Epoxy not a water based
product
18. | Partitions
TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN FIGURES
$

TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN WORDS

The grand totals submitted are subject to verification. Grand Total of Lump Sums will be verified and if any discrepancy is found,
the verified grand total lump sums will be the basis of award.

Bidder must fill in number and date of all addenda or enter the word "mone"’ if appropriate.

NO.

DATED

NO.

DATED

The following addenda are
acknowledged and attached:

I make the above bid and certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the statements made in this bid, and below my signature, are
true and correct.

DATED AT
COMPANY NAME
SIGNATURE TITLE

(Sole Owner, Partner, Corporate Officer) *

*Person signing must be listed on records of Contractors State License Board or authorized company signatory.

01224.0001/488128.1 C-4

172/252



RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS

(To Be Executed By Bidder and Submitted With Bid)

When a Public Works claim is made to the District, the District will conduct a reasonable review
of the claim and, within 45 days, provide the claimant with a written statement identifying what
portion of the claim is disputed and what portion is undisputed and both parties shall work to
resolve the claim as by Public Contract Code 9204. (A copy of Section 9204 may be found in the
Special Provisions, under “Resolution of Construction Claims™).

Additionally, in all Public Works claims, which may arise between the Contractor and the District
which do not exceed the sum of three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000), the
requirements of California Public Contract Code, Section 20104 through 20104.6, inclusive, shall
apply. (A copy of said Code Sections may be found in the Special Provisions, under “Resolution
of Construction Claims of $375,000 or Less™.) Said Code Sections shall apply for the purpose of
filing claims and civil actions for claims as defined in Section 20104 of the Public Contract Code.

The bidder’s signature is required to verify he/she has reviewed the Code Sections.

Bidder Name

Signature of Bidder

Dated

01224.0001/488128.1 C-5

173/252



BID BOND
(10% of the Bid Amount)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we
as Principal, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor” and
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District,
hereinafter called the “District,” in the sum of
Dollars ($ : ), for the
payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. The conditions of
this obligation are such that whereas the Contractor submitted to the District a certain Bid, attached
hereto and hereby made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

and will furnish all required certificates of insurance and bonds as required by the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Bid shall be rejected; or in the alternate, if said Bid is accepted, and
the Contractor (i) executes and delivers a contract in the prescribed form of the Agreement, (ii)
delivers certificates evidencing that the required insurance is in effect, (iii) executes and delivers
Performance and Payment Bonds in the forms prescribed, and (iv) in all other respects performs
the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise
this obligation shall remain in full force and effect, it being expressly understood and agreed that
the liability of the Surety for any and all default of the Contractor hereunder shall be the amount
of this obligation as herein stated. In the event suit is brought upon this bond by District and
Judgment is recovered, Surety shall pay all costs incurred by District in said suit, including a
reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed by the court.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety
and its bond shall in no-way be impaired or affected by an extension of the time within which the
District may accept such a bid; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-bound parties have executed this instrument under their
several seals this ____ day of , 2019, the name and corporate seal of
each corporate party being hereto affixed, and these presents duly signed by its undersigned
representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

ATTEST:
{Contractor)
(Address)
01224.0001/488128 1 D-1

174/252



(By)

(Title)

ATTEST:

(Surety)

(Address)

(By)

(Title)

(To be filled in by Surety):

The rate of premium on this bond is $ per thousand.

The total amount of premium charged is $

NOTARY PUBLIC ATTACH CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

01224.0001/488128.1 D-2

175/252



INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS

The bidder is required to supply the following information.
(Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.)

() Address:
2) Telephone:
3 Type of Firm:
(Individual, Partnership, or Corporation)
4) Contractor's State License Classification Expiration date
%) Corporate organized under the laws of the State of:
(6) Is 51% or more of the business owned by: American Indian ( ), Asian ( ), Black (), Hispanic
(), Female ( ), Other (Specify)
(7) List the names and addresses of all members of the firm, or names and titles of all officers
of the corporation.
8) Number of years of experience as a Contractor in construction work.
€)] List at least Three (3) completed Facilities within the last seven (7) years
Contract Date Name, Contact, Address and
Amount Class of Work Completed Telephone No. of Client
$ i
Contract Date Name, Contact, Address and
Amount Class of Work Completed Telephone No. of Client
$
Contract Date Name, Contact, Address and
Amount Class of Work Completed Telephone No. of Client
$

01224.0001/488128.1

176/252



(10)  List the name of the person who inspected the site of the proposed work for your firm:

Date of Inspection:

(1)  If requested by the District, the Bidder shall furnish a notarized financial statement,
financial data, or other information and reference sufficiently comprehensive to permit an
appraisal of Bidder’s current financial condition.

(12)  List the name and address of all subcontractors who will perform work in or about the
VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL and indicate what part of the work will be done
by each such Subcontractor.

NAME:
ADDRESS:
LICENSE NO. & CLASS:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

NAME:
ADDRESS:
LICENSE NO. & CLASS:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

NAME:
ADDRESS:
LICENSE NO. & CLASS:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

NAME:
ADDRESS:
LICENSE NO. & CLASS:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

NAME:
ADDRESS:
LICENSE NO. & CLASS:
WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

01224.0001/488128.1 E-2

17771252



List the name and address of Major Equipment Suppliers who will provide equipment or major
components for the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL.

NAME:

ADDRESS:

EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED:

NAME:

ADDRESS:
EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED:

NAME:
ADDRESS:
EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED:

(13)

01224.0001/488128.1

The Contractor shall furnish the following information concerning bid depository or
registry services used in obtaining subcontractor bid figures for this Bid. Additional sheets
may be attached if necessary.

A. Were bid depository or registry services used in obtaining subcontractor bid figures
in order to compute your bid? Yes () No ()

B. If the answer to “A.” is "Yes,” forward a copy of the rules of each bid depository
you used in the preparation of this Bid.

C. Did you have any source of subcontractor bids other than bid depositories?
Yes( )No( )

D. Has any person or group threatened you with subcontractor boycotts, union
boycotts, or other sanctions to attempt to convince you to use the services or abide by the
rules of one or more bid depositories? Yes () No ()

178/252



01224.0001/488128.1

(a)
(b)
(©)
C)

(e)

If the answer to “D” is "Yes", please explain the following details:

Date:

Name of person or group:

Job involved (if applicable):

Nature of threats:

Additional comments:

E-4

179/252



(TO ACCOMPANY BID)

In accordance with Public Contracting Code Section 10162, the bidder shall complete; under
penalty of perjury, the following questionnaire:

QUESTIONNAIRE

Has the bidder, any officer of the bidder, or any employee of the bidder who has a proprietary
interest in the bidder, ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding onor
completing a Federal, State, or local government project because of a violation of law or a safety
regulation?

Yes No

If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the following space:

Note: This questionnaire constitutes a part of the Bid, and a signature on the Bid shall be
constituted a signature on this questionnaire.

01224.0001/488128.1 E-5

180/252



CONTRACTOR LICENSE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF ) sS.
, being first duly sworn, deposes
Name
and says that he or she is of ,

Title Name of Firm

the party making the foregoing bid, is a licensed Contractor, a duly authorized partner of a Joint
Venture which holds a license as a Partnership, or a duly authorized principal and/or representative
of a Corporation which holds a license as a Corporation, and that he or she understands the
information shown below shall be included with the bid, and understands that any bid not
containing this information, or if this information is subsequently proven to be false, shall be
considered non-responsive and shall be rejected by the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District.

Contractor's State License Number and Classification

License Expiration Date

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true

and correct.
Subscribed at:
(City and County, State)
on , 20
Signature State License Number and Classification
Street Address City State Zip Code
Telephone Number
01224.0001/488128.1 E-6

181/252



A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On , 20__, before me, , a Notary Public,
personally appeared ,» who proved to me on

the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Seal)

01224.0001/488128.1 E-7

182/252



NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION TO BE EXECUTED
BY
BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

The undersigned declares:

I am the of , the party making the
foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not
collusive or sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder
to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived,
or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder
has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference
with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or
cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are
true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof,
to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for
such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation,
partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other
entity, hereby represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration

on behalf of the bidder.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration is executed on [date], at
[city], [state].
01224.0001/488128.1 E-8

183/252



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA, hereinafter referred to as the "District"
and hereinafter referred to as
the "Contractor".

WITNESSETH: That the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I: For and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter
mentioned to be made and performed by said District, said Contractor agrees with said
District to construct the work under the District's specification entitled “VALLE LINDO
RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO. VL-2019-2” and to perform and

complete in a good and workmanlike manner all the work pertaining thereto shown on the
drawings and described in the specifications herein, to furnish at his or her own proper cost
and expense all tools, equipment, labor, and materials necessary therefor, except such
material and equipment as in said specifications as expressly stipulated to be furnished by
said District, and to do everything required by this Agreement and the said specifications
and drawings.

ARTICLE II: For furnishing all said materials and labor, furnishing and removing all plant,
temporary works or structures, tools and equipment and doing all the work contemplated and
embraced in this Agreement, also for all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work
aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise
from or be encountered in the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said District, and for
all risks of every description connected with the work; also for all expenses incurred by or in
consequence of the suspension or discontinuance of work, except such as in the said specifications
are expressly stipulated to be borne by said District, and for well and faithfully completing the
work the whole thereof, in the manner shown and described in said drawings and specifications
and in accordance with the requirements of the Project Manager, said District will pay and said
Contractor shall receive in full compensation therefor the prices named in the Bidding Schedule
of the Bid hereto attached.

ARTICLE III: All work to be done under this contract shall be completed within Eighty-Four
(84) consecutive working days, beginning on the date stipulatedin the written Notice to Proceed
issued by the Project Manager. Any changes in time and/or price are to be submitted to the District
Project Manager, in writing, within 3 days of the occurrence giving rise to the request and shall
request a formal decision from the District within 3 days and shall include data supporting the
request.

ARTICLE IV: The District hereby promises and agrees with said Contractor to employ, and does
hereby employ, said Contractor to provide the materials and to do the work according to the terms
and conditions herein contained and referred to for the price aforesaid, and hereby contracts to pay
for the same, at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions set forth in said specifications;
and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns,
do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained.

01224.0001/488128.1 F-1

184/252



ARTICLE V: The Notice Inviting Sealed Bids, the Instructions to Bidders, the Bid, the
Specifications, and the Drawings mentioned therein, all addenda issued prior to the opening of the
bid by the District, all contract change orders issued after execution of the Contract Agreement,
the Special Provisions, Non-Collusion Declaration, Faithful Performance Bond, Payment Bond,
all of which are essential parts of this contract, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE VI: Contractor acknowledges the provisions of Labor Code Section 1860 requiring
every employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation, or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code and certifies that it is in compliance with
such provisions.

ARTICLE VII: The Contractor shall supply the District with Certificates evidencing all required
insurance policies as described in the Instructions to Bidders.

ARTICLE VIII: The Contractor certifies that he or she is aware of the provisions of Public
Contract Code Section 6109 and that any contractor or subcontractor who is ineligible under
and is prohibited from working on this Project.

ARTICLE IX: Contractor acknowledges and agrees to comply with the provisions of the State
Labor Code requiring every employer to pay at least the minimum prevailing rate of per diem
wages for each craft, classification, or type of workman needed to execute this contract. State
general prevailing wage determination as established by the California Department of Industrial
Relations (available at htip g ) and the contractor shall post
all required job site notices. . The statutory prov151ons for penalties for failure to pay prevailing
wages and/or failure to otherwise comply with state's wage and hour laws will be enforced. This
contract is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial
Relations. Contractor agrees that eight hours’ labor constitutes a legal day’s work.

The Contractor hereby agrees that the Contactor, and any subcontractor under the Contractor, shall
pay not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages, as determined by the Director of
the Department of Industrial Relations, to all workers employed in the execution of this contract
as required under Subsection 7-2.2 of the Standard Spec:1ﬁcat10ns for Public Works Construction,
and shall submit weekly to the District, certified copies of the payroll records for all said workers
and shall comply with all statutory requirements relating to certified copies of payroll records,
including the maintenance of the records, their certification, and their availability for inspection as
required by Labor Code Sec and as required under Subsection 7-2.6 of said Standard
Specifications for Public Works Construction. In addition, the Contractor and any subcontractors
must furnish electronic certified payroll records directly to the Labor Commissioner (aka Division of
Labor Standards Enforcement) in a format prescribed by the Labor Commissioner no less than
monthly. The Labor Commissioner may at any time require the contractors and subcontractors to
furnish electronic certified payroll records.

The prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District,
Department of Public Works, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, and are available to
any interested party on request. The Contractor is required to post at the job site the prevailing

01224.0001/488128.1 F-2

185/252



rate of per diem wages as determined by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations
and other notices prescribed by regulation.

Contractor and any subcontractor under the Contractor must comply with the requirements of
California Labor Code Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 regarding the employment of apprentices.

ARTICLE X: The Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify and defend the District, its officers,
agents, and employees against, and to hold and save them and each of them harmless from, any
and all actions, suits, claims, damages to persons or property, losses, costs, penalties, obligations,
errors, omissions, or liabilities (hereinafter “Claims or Liabilities”) that may be asserted or claimed
by any person, firm, or entity arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the construction
of the project, any alleged breach or breach of any provision set forth in this Agreement or the
plans or specifications for the project, design defects, any alleged violation or violation of any
federal, state, or local, law, ordinance, statute, rule, regulation, or order, any failure or alleged
failure to secure any applicable regulatory permit, license, or agreement, and the errors and
omissions, willful misconduct, or negligence, whether said negligence is concurrent, active or
passive, of the Contractor, its officers, agents, employees, or any other persons, except that the
Contractor shall not be required to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the District, its officers,
agents, and employees against Claims or Liabilities caused by the negligence or willful misconduct
or active negligence of the District, its officers, agents, or employees.

ARTICLE XI: The District, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 22300, shall permit
the substitution of securities for any moneys withheld by the District to secure performance under
a contract. The District hereby incorporates herein all of the provisions set forth in Public Contract
Code Section 22300.

ARTICLE XII: In the performance of this agreement, the Contractor shall not engage in, nor
permit others he or she may hire to engage in, discrimination in the employment of persons because
of their race, religious creed, color, or national origin, except as provided in Government Code
Section 12940. Violation of this provision may result in the imposition of penalties as provided in
Labor Code Section 1735.

ARTICLE XIII: Contractor will be compensated for any utility relocation required as part ofthe
project which is not shown on the plans and Contractor will not be assessed liquidated damages
for any delays caused by the District’s or a pubic utility’s failure to provide for removal or
relocation of utility facilities.

ARTICLE XIV: The Contractor shall maintain accounts and records, including personnel,
property, and financial records, adequate to identify and account for all costs pertaining to the
contract and such other records as may be deemed necessary by the District to assure proper
accounting for all funds, both federal and non-federal shares. These records will be made available
for audit purposes to the District or any authorized representative and will be retained for 3 years
after the expiration of this contract, unless permission to destroy them is granted by the District.

ARTICLE XV: No officer or employee of the District shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any decision relating to the

01224.0001/488128.1 F-3

186/252



Agreement which affects his or her financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation,
partnership or association in which he or she is interested, in violation of any State statute or
regulation. Similarly, Contractor warrants that it has not paid or given and will not pay or give any
third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVI: The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto warrant
that (1) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to execute and deliver
this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so executing this Agreement, such party is formally
bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this Agreement does not
violate any provision of any other Agreement to which said party is bound.

ARTICLE XVII: Legal actions concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in
relation to this Agreement shall be instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Ventura, State
of California, or any other appropriate court in such county, and Contractor agrees to submit to the
personal jurisdiction of such court in the event of such action.

ARTICLE XVIII: District will timely notify Contractor of any third-party claim received by the
District relating to this Agreement.

[Signatures on next page]

01224.0001/488128.1 F-4

187/252



DISTRICT: PLEASANT
VALLEY RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA

Dated , 2019 By:
, Chairman
ATTEST:
, Clerk of the Board
Dated , 2019
CONTRACTOR:
By:

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TITLE

By:
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TITLE

(Attach  acknowledgment for  each
Authorized Representative of Contractor.)

Address:

Phone:
Fax:
Email:

01224.0001/488128.1 F-5

188/252



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT, (“District™), has

awarded to , as Contractor (“Principal”™), a Contract for the
work entitled and described as follows VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, SPEC NO.
VL-2019-2;

WHEREAS, the Contractor is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for the
faithful performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Contractor and Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
the District in the sum of (6 ), this
amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total contract price, lawful money of the
United States of America, for payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is
brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be
fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound Contractor, or
its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand and abide by, well and
truly keep and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and agreements in the said Contract
and any alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the time and in the manner designated and
in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then this obligation shall become null and void;
otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed
thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of such
change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this__ day of , 2019
PRINCIPAL SURETY
Address of Surety:

CITY STATE ZIP
TELEPHONE

BY: BY:

(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)
01224.0001/488128.1 G-1

189/252



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to , as Contractor
(“Contractor™), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows:

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said
Contract, to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, material men, and other persons
as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Contractor and Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the District in the sum of
($ ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total
contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum well and
truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a
reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Contractor, its heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any work,
materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of implements of
machinery, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be done, or for any work
or labor thereon of any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the persons named in Civil Code
Section 9100; (3) for any amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to
work or labor performed under the contract; and/or (4) for any amounts required to be deducted,
withheld, and paid over to the Employment Development Department from the wages of
employees of the Contractor and/or its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the
Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to such work and labor, then the Surety herein will
pay for the same in an amount not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above
obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code Section 9100
so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon the bond.
Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop payment notices is required to
engage the services of an attorney in connection with the enforcement of this bond, each shall be
liable for the reasonable attorney's fees incurred, with or without suit, in addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of

time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed
thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of

01224.0001/488128.1 H-1

190/252



such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the
work to be performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this day of
, 20

CONTRACTOR SURETY

ADDRESS OF SURETY

CITY STATE Z1P
TELEPHONE
BY: BY:
(CONTRACTOR SEAL) (CONTRACTOR SEAL)

01224.0001/488128.1 H-2

191/252



CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE
REGARDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

Labor Code Section 3700

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the
following ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation by one or more insurers duly authorized
to write compensation insurance in this state.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure
either as an individual employer, or as one employer in a group of employers, which may be given
upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to self-insure
and to pay any compensation that may become due to his or her employees.

(¢) For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public district, public agency, or
any political subdivision of the state, including each member of a pooling arrangement under a
joint exercise of powers agreement (but not the state itself), by securing from the Director of
Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims,
which certificate may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the director of ability to
administer workers' compensation claims propetly, and to pay workers' compensation claims that
may become due to its employees. On or before March 31, 1979, a political subdivision of the state
which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured for its liability to pay compensation, shall file a
properly completed and executed application for a certificate of consent to self-insure against
workers' compensation claims. The certificate shall be issued and be subject to the provisions of
Section 3702.

For purposes of this section, "state" shall include the superior courts of California.”

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, which requires every employer
to be insured against liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

CONTRACTOR

By:
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TITLE

(In accordance with Article 5 {commencing at Section 1860}, Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2, of the Labor Code, the
above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to performing any work under this contract.)

01224.0001/488128.1 11

192/252



APPRENTICESHIP REQUIREMENTS

Labor Code, Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, Section 1773.3 “Notice; Required information”
states:

"(a)(1) An awarding agency shall provide notice to the Department of Industrial Relations of any
public works contract subject to the requirements of this chapter, within five (5) days of the award.

(2) The notice shall be transmitted electronically in a format specified by the department and shall
include the name of the contractor, any subcontractor listed on the successful bid, the bid and
contract award dates, the contract amount, the estimated start and completion dates, job site
location, and any additional information the department specifies that aids in the administration
and enforcement of this chapter.

(b) In lieu of responding to any specific request for contract award information, the department
may make the information provided by awarding bodies pursuant to this section available for
public review on its Internet Web site.”

Also note Labor Code Sections 1776(g), 1777.5 and 1777.7.

NOTICE

THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH THE PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT WITH THE CLASSIFICATIONS OF LABORERS
TO BE USED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS VALLE LINDO RESTROOM
REMODEL WITHIN THREE (3) WORKING DAYS AFTER NOTIFICATION OF
AWARDING OF CONTRACT.

01224.0001/488128.1 J-1

193/252



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL PROVISIONS

SCOPE OF WORK: This project will commence within the Pleasant Valley Recreation &
Park District. The work to be done consists of furnishing all materials, equipment, tools, labor,
and incidentals as required by the Plans, Specifications, and Contract Documents. The general
items of work are provided by Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents.

LOCATION OF WORK: The work will take place at 889 Aileen St, in Camarillo,
California

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS: The Standard Specifications of the District are contained in
the 2015 Edition of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, with amendments
and supplements, as written and promulgated by the Joint Cooperative Committee of the Southern
California Chapter of the American Public Works Association and the Southern California District
of the Associated General Contractors of California. Copies of these Standard Specifications are
available from the publisher, Building News, Incorporated, 990 Park Center Drive, Suite E, Vista,
California 92081; telephone (760) 734-1113.

The Standard Specifications set forth above will control the General Provisions, Construction
Materials, and Construction Methods for this Contract, except as amended by the Plans, Special
Provisions, or other Contract Documents. The following Special Provisions are supplementary and
in addition to the provisions of the Standard Specifications unless otherwise noted and the section
numbers of the Special Provisions coincide with those of the said Standard Specifications. Only
those sections requiring elaborations, amendments, specifying of the options, or additions are
called out.

LEGAL ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR: The address given in the Contractor's bid on which
the contract is founded is hereby designated as the place to which all notices, letters, and other
communications to the Contractor shall be mailed or delivered. Unless otherwise required by law,
the mailing to or delivering at the above-named place of any notice, letter, or other communication
by the District to the Contractor shall be deemed sufficient service thereof upon the Contractor.
The date of said service shall be the date of such mailing or delivery. Such address may be changed
at any time by a written notice signed by the Contractor and delivered to the Project Manager.

RECOVERY OF DAMAGES: The making of an estimate and payment in accordance therewith
shall not preclude the District from demanding and recovering from the Contractor such damages
as it may sustain by reason of the Contractor’s failure to comply with the Specifications.

MONIES MAY BE RETAINED: The District may keep any monies which would otherwise be
payable at any time hereunder and apply the same, or so much as may be necessary therefor, to the
payment of any expenses, losses, or damages, as determined by the Project Manager, incurred by
the District, for which the Contractor is liable under the contract.

01224.0001/488128.1 GP-1

194/252



SALES AND/OR TAXES: Except as may be otherwise specifically provided herein, all sales
and/or use taxes assessed by federal, state, or local authorities on materials used or furnished by
the Contractor in performing the work hereunder shall be paid by the Contractor.

ALLOWABLE VARIATION: When in these Specifications a maximum or minimum, either in
size, percentage, or thickness or relating to quality, character, or other matter, is allowed or
prescribed, the work shall be accepted as in compliance if within such maximum or minimum so
allowed thereby.

PROTECTION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES: The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated
damages for delay in completion of the project

when such delay is caused by failure of the District or owner of a public utility to provide for
removal or relocation of existing utility facilities. This Agreement is subject to Government Code
Sections 4215 and 4126 — 4216.9. Contractor must notify utilities and obtain an identification
number before excavation or be subject to liability for damages to subsurface installations.

EMERGENCY INFORMATION: The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the
Contractor and subcontractors, or their representatives, shall be filed with the Parks Department,
the District Fire Department, and the County Sheriff's Department prior to beginning work.

EMPLOYMENT OF APPRENTICES: The Contractor's attention is directed to the provisions
of Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor Code concering the employment of apprentices by
the Contractor or any Subcontractor under the Contractor. The Contractor, and any subcontractor
under the Contractor, shall comply with the requirements of all statutory provisions relating to the
employment of apprentices. Information relative to apprenticeship standards and administration of
the apprenticeship program may be obtained from the Director of Industrial Relations, P.O. Box
603, San Francisco, California 94101 or from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and its
branch offices.

PENALTIES FOR DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT: Any Contractor who shall be
found in violation of the nondiscrimination provisions of the State of California Fair Employment
Practices Act or similar provisions of federal law or executive order in the performance of any
contract with the District shall be found in material breach of such contract and the District shall
have power to cancel or suspend the Contractor, in whole or in part, or to deduct from the amount
payable to such Contractor the sum of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each person for each
calendar day during which such person was discriminated against, as damages for said breach of
contract; or both. Only a finding of the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission
or the equivalent federal agency or officer shall constitute evidence of a violation of contract under
this section.

The Contractor shall enclose with his or her bid a Compliance Report stating that he or she will
pursue an affirmative course of action as required by the affirmative action guidelines.

PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW DEEMED INSERTED: Each and every provision of
law and clause required by law to be inserted in this contract shall be deemed to be inserted herein,
and the contract shall be read and enforced as though it were included herein. If through mistake

01224.0001/488128.1 GP-2

195/252



or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not correctly inserted, then upon application
of either party, the contract shall forthwith be physically amended to make such insertion or
correction.

PAYROLL RECORDS: The Contractor's attention is directed to the following provisions of
Labor Code Section 1776, “Payroll record of wages paid; Inspections; Forms; Effect of
noncompliance; Penalties”. The Contractor shall be responsible for the compliance with these
provisions by his or her subcontractors.

“(a) Each contractor and subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name,
address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each
day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other
employee employed by him or her in connection with the public work. Each payroll record shall
contain or be verified by a written declaration that it is made under penalty of perjury, stating both
of the following:

(1) The information contained in the payroll record is true and correct.

(2) The employer has complied with the requirements of Sections 1771, 1811, and 1815

for any work performed by his or her employees on the public works project.

() The payroll records enumerated under subdivision (a) shall be certified and shall be
available for inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of the contractor on the
following basis:

(1) A certified copy of an employee's payroll record shall be made available for inspection
or furnished to the employee or his or her authorized representative on request.

(2) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision (a) shall be made
available for inspection or furnished upon request to a representative of the body awarding
the contract and the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement of the Department of
Industrial Relations.

(3) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision (a) shall be made
available upon request to the public for inspection or for copies thereof. However, a request
by the public shall be made through either the body awarding the contract or the Division
of Labor Standards Enforcement. If the requested payroll records have not been provided
pursuant to paragraph (2), the requesting party shall, prior to being provided the records,
reimburse the costs of preparation by the contractor, subcontractors, and the entity through
which the request was made. The public may not be given access to such records at the
principal office of the contractor.

© Unless required to be furnished directly to the Labor Commissioner in accordance with
paragraph (3) of subdivision (a) of Section 1771.4, the certified payroll records shall be on forms
provided by the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement or shall contain the same information
as the forms provided by the division. The payroll records may consist of printouts of payroll data
that are maintained as computer records, if printouts contain the same information as the forms
provided by the division and the printouts are verified in the manner specified subdivision (a).

01224.0001/488128.1 GP-3

196/252



@ A contractor or subcontractor shall file a certified copy of the records enumerated in
subdivision (a) with the entity that requested the records within 10 days after receipt of a written
request.

© Except as provided in subdivision (f), any copy of records made available for inspection as
copies and furnished upon request to the public or any public agency by the awarding body or the
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or obliterated to prevent disclosure of
an individual's name, address, and social security number. The name and address of the contractor
awarded the contract or the subcontractor performing the contract shall not be marked or
obliterated. Any copy of records made available for inspection by, or furnished to, a multiemployer
Taft-Hartley trust fund (29 U.S.C. Sec. 175a) shall be marked or obliterated only to prevent
disclosure of an individual’s full social security number but shall provide the last four digits of the
social security number. Any copy of records made available for inspection by, or furnished to, a
joint labor-management committee established pursuant to the federal Labor Management
Cooperation Act of 1978 (29 U.S.C. Sec. 175a) shall be marked or obliterated only to prevent
disclosure of an individual's social security number.

(H)(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, agencies that are included in the Joint
Enforcement Strike Force on the Underground Economy established pursuant to Section 329 of
the Unemployment Insurance Code and other law enforcement agencies investigating violations
of law shall, upon request, be provided nonredacted copies of certified payroll records. Any copies
of records or certified payroll made available for inspection and furnished upon request to the
public by an agency included in the Joint Enforcement Strike Force on the Underground Economy
or to a law enforcement agency investigating a violation of law shall be marked or redacted to
prevent disclosure of an individual's name, address, and social security number.

(2) An employer shall not be liable for damages in a civil action for any reasonable act or omission
taken in good faith in compliance with this subdivision.

() The contractor shall inform the body awarding the contract of the location of the records
enumerated under subdivision (a), including the street address, city, and county, and shall, within
five working days, provide a notice of a change of location and address.

(h) The contractor or subcontractor has 10 days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of
written notice requesting the records enumerated in subdivision (a). Inthe event that the contractor
or subcontractor fails to comply within the 10-day period, he or she shall, as a penalty to the state
or political subdivision on whose behalf the contract is made or awarded, forfeit one hundred
dollars ($100) for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict compliance is
effectuated. Upon the request of the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, these penalties
shall be withheld from progress payments then due. A contractor is not subject to a penalty
assessment pursuant to this section due to the failure of a subcontractor to comply with this section.

() The body awarding the contract shall cause to be inserted in the contract stipulations to
effectuate this section.

() The director shall adopt rules consistent with the California Public Records Act (Chapter
3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code) and the

01224.0001/488128.1 GP-4

197/252



Information Practices Act of 1977 (Title 1.8 (commencing with Section 1798) of Part 4 of Division
3 of the Civil Code) governing the release of these records, including the establishment of
reasonable fees to be charged for reproducing copies of records required by this section.”

ASSIGNMENT OF ANTITRUST ACTIONS: The Contractor's attention is directed to the
following provision of the Public Contracts Code, Section 7103.5, which shall be applicable to the
Contractor and his or her subcontractors:

"(b) In entering into a public works contract or a subcontract to supply goods, services, or materials
pursuant to a public works contract, the contractor or subcontractor offers and agrees to assign to
the awarding body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 Division 7 of Business and Professions Code), arising
from purchases of goods, services, or materials pursuant to the public works contract or the
subcontract. This assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the awarding body
tenders final payment to the contractor, without further acknowledgment by the parties.”

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES: Prior to issuing the “Notice to Proceed”, the Project Manager
will schedule a preconstruction meeting with the Contractor to review the proposed construction
schedule and delivery dates, arrange utility coordination, discuss construction methods, and clarify
inspection procedures. The Contractor must provide to the Project Manager, at the time of the pre-
construction meeting, a schedule in the form of a Gantt Chart for review and approval. Any change
in the construction schedule will require the Contractor to provide revised charts of those changes
to the Project Manager within two (2) working days. The "Notice to Proceed” will be issued upon
approval of the project schedule. Requests for changes in the schedule shall be submitted by the
Contractor to the Project Manager in writing for approval at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled
operations on the streets affected.

The schedule shall be broken down into activities by street with durations no greater than one
week. No more than 15% of the activities may be on the critical path of the baseline schedule. The
Project Manager will review the baseline schedule and the Contractor will make any reasonable
changes requested to make the schedule acceptable.

If at any time completion is ten or more working days behind schedule, the Contractor shall submit
a recovery schedule, subject to approval, showing how the original completion date will be met.

CONSTRUCTION WORKING HOURS: The Contractor's regular hours of work will be from
7:00 AM to 7:00 PM on all work days as defined in Section 6-7.2 (S.S.P.W.C.).

EQUIVALENT MATERIALS: Approval of equipment and materials offered as equivalents to
those specified must be obtained in writing from the District prior to the opening of bids. Requests
for consideration of equivalents must be submitted in writing allowing five (5) working days for
complete consideration of all specifications, samples, references, tests, and other details to the full
satisfaction of the District.

01224.0001/488128.1 GP-5

198/252



SPECIAL PROVISIONS

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

SPEC NO. VL-2019-2

1. GENERAL

A. THE REQUIREMENT: All work embraced herein shall be accomplished in accordance
with the applicable portions of the "Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction" 2015
edition, plus any supplements, published, herein referred to as "Standard Specifications,” except
as modified by the General Conditions, these Special Provisions, Standard Drawings and the
Project Plans. In addition to the above, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the
following:

0)) Notice Inviting Sealed Bids

2) Instructions to Bidders

3) Bid

4 Bid Bond

&) Information Required of Bidder

(6) Agreement

@) Faithful Performance Bond

8) Payment Bond (Labor and Material Bond)

B. DEFINITION OF TERMS: Wherever in the Standard Specifications terms are used, they
shall be understood to mean and refer to the following:

) District — The Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District

) Board - The District’s governing board

(3)  Project Manager — The District’s Parks Manager, acting either directly or through
authorized agents. Also referred to herein as District Project Manager.

4 Other terms appearing in the Standard Specifications, the General Conditions, and
these Special Provisions shall have the intent and meaning specified in Section 1 of the
Standard Specifications.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-1

199/252



01224.0001/488128.1

SCOPE AND CONTROL OF THE WORK:

PROJECT PLANS: The location of the work, its general nature, extent, form and detail of
the various features are shown on drawings accompanying and made a part of these
specifications.

2.5  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

2-5.1 General. The Contractor shall maintain a control set of Plans and
Specifications on the project site at all times. All final locations determined in the
field, and any deviations from the Plans and Specifications, shall be marked in red
on this control set to show the as-built conditions. Upon completion of all work, the
Contractor shall return the control set to the Project Manager. Final payment will
not be made until this requirement is met.

Section 2 is amended by adding thereto the following new Subsection 2-5.4 Record
Drawings:
2-5.4 Record Drawings.

All corrections on record drawings shall be done in red ink. Record drawings shall
be a control set of the construction plans kept on the site for daily recording of “as
built” conditions. Show dimensioned locations of all buried facilities, such as
drains, sumps, pipe, valves, electrical conduits, and irrigation wires.

Dimensions must be taken from above ground permanent architectural objects, not
plants or irrigation heads. All dimensions, notes, etc., shall be legible.

Record drawings shall be reviewed prior to all progress payment requests and
submitted prior to final inspection.

COMPLETION OF WORK:

) All work to be done under this contract shall be completed within Eighty-Four days (84)

consecutive working days, exclusive of maintenance periods, beginning on the date
stipulated in the written "Notice to Proceed" issued by the Project Manager.

(2)  In the event that the Project Manager is of the opinion that the work is being
inadequately or improperly prosecuted in any respect, he or she may demand that the
Contractor improve or change the prosecution of the work in such manner as to assure
proper and timely completion.

FINAL INVOICE AND PAYMENT:

(1)  Whenever in the opinion of the Project Manager the Contractor shall have
completely performed the contract on his or her part, the Project Manager shall notify the
District that the contract has been completed in its entirety. He or she shall request that the
District accept the work and that the District of the Board be authorized to file, on behalf
of the District, in the office of the Ventura County Recorder, a notice of completion of the
work herein agreed to be done by the Contractor. The Contractor will then submit to the
Project Manager for approval a written statement of the final quantities of contract items

SP-2

200/252



for inclusion in the final invoice. Upon receipt of such statement, the Project Manager shall
check the quantities included thercin and shall authorize the Contractor to submit an
invoice which in the Project Manager's opinion shall be just and fair, covering the amount
and value of the total amount of work done by the Contractor, not including the work that
has already been invoiced by the Contractor. District will pay this invoice less any amounts
District is required to withhold as described elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

) On the expiration of sixty (60) calendar days after recordation of the acceptance of
the project by Ventura County Recorder, the District shall pay to the Contractor the amount
remaining after deducting from the amount or value stated in the invoice all prior payments
to the Contractor and all amounts to be kept and retained under the provisions of the
contract and 150% of all disputed amounts, and shall release the faithful performance bond
and the labor and material bond once all applicable disputes have been resolved. The
District will comply with Public Contract Code Section 7107 and other applicable law
regarding the release of retention.

F. RETENTION: The District will deduct a five percent (5%) retention from all
progress payments as specified in Section 9-3.2 of the Standard Specifications for Public Works
Construction. '

G. SUBSTITUTION OF SECURITIES FOR RETENTION: Public Contract Code Section
22300 is hereby incorporated by reference. The substitution of securities for any moneys withheld
by a public agency to ensure performance under a contract shall be permitted by the District.

H. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY: No agent of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park
District shall be personally responsible for any liability arising under the contract. No claim shall
be made or filed, and neither the District nor any of its agents shall be liable for, or held to pay
money, except as specifically provided in the contract.

I UNPAID CLAIMS: If, upon or before the completion of the work herein agreed to be
performed or at any time prior to the expiration of the period within which claims of lien may be
filed for record as prescribed by Civil Code Section 8416, any person or persons claiming tohave
performed any labor or furnished any material, supplies, or services toward the performance or
completion of this contract or that they have agreed to do so, shall file with the District a verified
statement of such claim, stating in general terms the kind of labor and materials and the name of
the person to or for whom the same was done or furnished, or both, and the amount in value, as
near as may be, of that already done or furnished, or both, together with a statement that the same
has not been paid, or if any person or persons shall bring against the District or against any agent
or agents thereof any action to enforce such claim, the District shall until the discharge thereof
withhold from the moneys under its control so-much of said moneys due or to become due the
Contractor under this contract as shall be sufficient to satisfy and discharge the amount in such
notice or under such action claimed to be due, together with the costs thereof; provided, that if the
District shall in its discretion permit the Contractor to file such additional bond as is authorized by
Civil Code Section 9364 in a sum equal to 125% of the amount of the claim, said moneys shall not
thereafter be withheld on account of such claim.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-3

201/252



J. ADDITIONAL SURETY: If during the continuance of the contract any of the sureties
upon the faithful performance bond in the opinion of the Project Manager are or become
insufficient, he or she may require additional sufficient sureties which the Contractor shall furnish
to the satisfaction of the Project Manager within fifteen (15) days after notice and, in default
thereof, the contract may be suspended and the work completed as provided in Section 6 of the
Standard Specifications.

K. NOISE CONTROL REQUIREMENTS: The Contractor shall comply with all local
sound control and noise level rules, regulations, and ordinances that apply to any work performed
pursuant to the contract.

Each internal combustion engine, used for any purpose on the job or related to the job, shall be
equipped with a muffler of a type recommended by the manufacturer. No internal combustion
engine shall be operated on the project without said muffler. The noise level from the Contractor's
operations, between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and 7:00 P.M., shall not exceed 86 dBA at a distance
of fifty (50) feet. This requirement in no way relieves the Contractor from responsibility for
complying with the District Code Chapter 8.20 "Noise Control" regulating noise level. Said noise
level requirements shall apply to all equipment on the job or related to the job, including but not
limited to trucks, transmit mixers, or transient equipment that may or may not be owned by the
Contractor. The use of loud sound signals shall be avoided in favor of light warnings except those
required by safety laws for the protection of personnel.

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of this section shall be considered as
included in the unit cost for the various contract items of work involved, and no additional
compensation will be allowed therefor.

L. PERMITS AND LICENSES: The Contractor shall procure all permits and licenses, pay
all charges and fees, and give all notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful prosecution
of the work. The Contractor shall also ensure that all subcontractors obtain required permits and
licenses.

The Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (Chapter 1433, Stats. 1970), as amended by Chapter 1154,
Stats. 1972, may be applicable to permits, licenses, and other authorizations which the Contractor
must obtain from local agencies in connection with performing the work of the contract. The
Contractor shall comply with all applicable environmental laws and regulations and conditions on
the project in obtaining such permits, licenses, and other authorizations, and they shall be obtained
in sufficient time to prevent delays to the work, and in undertaking the construction of the project.
Contractor shall also comply with all applicable mandatory standards and policies relating to
energy efficiency.

In the event that the District has obtained permits, licenses, or other authorizations applicable to
the work in conformance with the requirements in said Environmental Quality Act of 1970, the
Contractor shall comply with the provisions of said permits, licenses, and other authorizations.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-4

202/252



M. PAYMENTS: Attention is directed to Subsection 9-3 of the Standard Specifications for
partial payment and final payment requirements. No partial payment will be made for any materials
on hand which are furnished but not incorporated in the work.

N.  LEGAL ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT: In the event litigation is brought
against the District concerning compliance by the District with State or Federal laws, rules, or
regulations applicable to highway work, the provisions of this section shall apply.

(1)  If, pursuant to court order, the District prohibits the Contractor from performing all
or any portion of the work, the delay will be considered a right of way delay within the
meaning of Subsection 6-6 of the Standard Specifications unless the contract is terminated
as hereinafter provided, in which event compensation payable to the Contractor shall be
determined in accordance with said termination provisions.

(2) If, pursuant to court order (other than an order to show cause) the District is
prohibited from requiring the Contractor to perform all or any portion of the work, the
District may, if it so elects, eliminate the enjoined work pursuant to Section 3 of the
Standard Specifications or terminate the contact in accordance with Subsections 6-3 and 6-
5 of the Standard Specifications.

(3)  If the final judgment in the action prohibits the District from requiring the
Contractor to perform all or any portion of the work, the District will either eliminate the
enjoined work pursuant to Section 3 of the Standard Specifications or terminate the contract
in accordance with Subsections 6-3 and 6-5 of the Standard Specifications.

4 Termination of the contract and the total compensation payable to the Contractor
in the event of termination shall be governed by the following:

® The Project Manager will issue the Contractor a written notice specifying
that the contract is to be terminated. Upon receipt of said written notice and, except

as otherwise directed in writing by the Project Manager, the Contractor shall;

[1] Stop all work under the contract, except that portion of the work
specifically directed to be completed prior to acceptance.

[2] Perform work the Project Manager deems necessary to secure the
for termination.

[3] Remove equipment and plan from the site of the work.
[4] Take such action as is necessary to protect materials from damage.
[5]  Notify all Subcontractors and suppliers that the contract is being

terminated and that their contracts of orders are not to be further performed
unless otherwise authorized in writing by the Project Manager.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-5

203/252



01224.0001/488128.1

®)

[6] Provide the Project Manager with an inventory list of all materials
previously produced, purchased, or ordered from suppliers for use in the
work and not yet used in the work, including its storage location and such
other information as the Project Manager may request.

[7] Dispose of materials not yet used in the work as directed by Project
Manager. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to provide the District
with good title to all materials purchased by the District hereunder,
including materials for which partial payment has been made as provided in
Subsection 9-3.2 of the Standard Specifications, and with bills of sale or
other documents of title for such materials.

[8] Subject to the prior written approval of the Project Manager, settle
all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of subcontracts or orders
for materials terminated hereunder. To the extent directed by the Project
Manager, the Contractor shall assign to the District all the right, title, and
interest of the Contractor under subcontracts or orders for materials
terminated hereunder.

9] Furnish the Project Manager with the documentation required to be
furnished by the Contractor under the provisions of the contract including,
on projects as to which Federal funds are involved, all documentation
required under the Federal requirements included in the contract.

[10] Take such other actions as the Project Manager may direct.

Acceptance of the contract as hereinafter specified shall not relieve the

Contractor of responsibility for damage to materials except as follows:

[1] The Contractor's responsibility for damage to materials for which
partial payment has been made as provided in Subsection 9-3.2 of the
Standard Specifications, and for materials furnished by the District for use
in the work and unused, shall terminate when the Project Manager certifies
that such materials have been stored in the manner and at the locations he
or she has directed.

[2] The Contractor's responsibility for damage to materials purchased
by the District subsequent to the issuance of the notice that the contract is
to be terminated shall terminate when title and delivery of the materials has
been taken by the District.

[3] When the Project Manager determines that the Contractor has
completed the work under the contract directed to be completed prior to
termination and such other work as may have been ordered to secure the
project for termination, he or she will recommend that the Project Manager
formally accept the contract, and immediately upon and after such

SP-6

204/252



01224.0001/488128.1

©

acceptance by the Project Manager, the Contractor will not be required to
perform any further work thereon and shall be relieved of his or her
contractual responsibilities for injury to persons or property which occurs
after the formal acceptance of the by the Project Manager.

The total compensation to be paid to the Contractor shall be determined by

the Project Manager on the basis of the following:

[1] . The reasonable cost to the Contractor, without profit, for all work
performed under the contract, including mobilization, demobilization, and
work done to secure the project for termination. Reasonable cost will
include a reasonable allowance for project overhead and general
administrative overhead not to exceed a total of seven percent (7%) of direct
costs of such work.

When in the opinion of the Project Manager, the cost of a contract item of
work is excessively high due to costs incurred to remedy or replace
defective or rejected work, the reasonable cost to be allowed will be the
estimated reasonable cost of performing such work in compliance with the
requirements of the plans and specifications and the excessive actual cost
shall be disallowed.

2] A reasonable allowance for profit on the cost of the work performed
as determined under Subsection (a), provided the Contractor establishes to
the satisfaction of the Project Manager that it is reasonably probable that he
or she would have made a profit had the contract been completed and
provided further that the profit allowed shall in no event exceed four percent
(4%) of said cost.

[3] The reasonable cost to the Contractor of handling material returned
to the vendor, delivered to the District, or otherwise disposed of as directed
by the Project Manager.

[4] A reasonable allowance for the Contractor's administrative costs in
determining the amount payable due to termination of the contract.

All records of the Contractor and his or her subcontractors, necessary to
determine compensation in accordance with the provisions of this section,
shall be open to inspection or audit by representatives of the District at all
times after issuance of the notice that the contract is to be terminated and
for a period of three years, and such records shall be retained for that period.

After acceptance of the work by the Project Manager, the Project Manager
may make payments on the basis of interim estimates pending issuance of
the Final Estimate when in his or her opinion the amount thus paid, together
with all amounts previously paid, will not result in total compensation in

SpP-7

205/252



excess of that to which the Contractor will be entitled. All payments,
including payment upon the Final Estimate, shall be subject to deduction
for prior payments and amounts, if any, to be kept or retained under the
provisions of the contract.

The provisions of this section shall be included in all subcoritracts.
0. TRENCHING: In accordance with Section 6705 of the California Labor Code,

“No contract for public works involving an estimated expenditure in excess of twenty-five
thousand dollars ($25,000), for the excavation of any trench or trenches five feet or more in depth,
shall be awarded unless it contains a clause requiring submission by the Contractor and acceptance
by the awarding body or by a registered civil or structural Project Manager employed by the
awarding body, to whom authority to accept has been delegated, in advance of excavation, of a
detailed plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for
worker protection from the hazard of caving ground during the excavation of such trench or
trenches. If such plan varies from the shoring system standards, the plan shall be prepared by a
registered civil or structural Project Manager.

“Nothing in this section shall be deemed to allow the use of a shoring, sloping, or protective system
less effective than that required by the Construction Safety Orders.

“Nothing in this section shall be construed to impose tort liability on the awarding body or any of
its employees”

“The terms "public works" and "awarding body," as used in this section, shall have the same
meaning as in Sections 1720 and 1722, respectively, of the Labor Code.”

In addition, pursuant to Public Contracts Code § 7104, if the project involves digging trenches or
other excavations that extend deeper than four feet below the surface:

“(a) That the contractor shall promptly, and before the following conditions are disturbed, notify
the local public entity, in writing, of any:

“(1) Material that the contractor believes may be material that is hazardous waste, as defined in
Section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code, that is required to be removed to a Class I, Class 11,
or Class III disposal site in accordance with provisions of existing law.

“(2) Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing from those indicated by
information about the site made available to bidders prior to the deadline for submitting bids.

“(3) Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature, different materially from those
ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for
in the contract.

01224.0001/488128.1 ) SP-8

206/252



“(b) That the local public entity shall promptly investigate the conditions, and if it finds that the
conditions do materially so differ, or do involve hazardous waste, and cause a decrease or increase
in the contractor’s cost of, or the time required for, performance of any part of the work shall issue
a change order under the procedures described in the contract.

“(c) That, in the event that a dispute arises between the local public entity and the contractor
whether the conditions materially differ, or involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or
increase in the contractor’s cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of the work, the
contractor shall not be excused from any scheduled completion date provided for by the contract,
but shall proceed with all work to be performed under the contract. The contractor shall retain any
and all rights provided either by contract or by law which pertain to the resolution of disputes and
protests between the contracting parties.”

Full compensation for sheeting, shoring, bracing, sloping, and all other provisions required for
worker protection shall be considered as included in the contract price shown in the appropriate
Bid Item, and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

P. CHANGES IN WORK:
The following is hereby added to Section 3-3.2.3 Mark-up:

“Contractor shall only apply the following mark-up: Pursuant to subsections 3-3.2.3.1
Work by the Contractor and 3-3.2.3.2 Work by the Subcontractor the Contractor’s total
mark-up is not to exceed 12%.

Q. CONTROL OF MATERIALS:
4-1 MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

4-1.1 General. The Contractor and all subcontractors, suppliers, and vendors shall
guarantee that all work performed under this contract fully meets the requirements
thereof as to quality of workmanship. Should any defects become evident within a
period of one year from the date of the acceptance of the work by the District’s
Board, the Contractor shall, at his or her own expense, make any repair or
replacement necessary to restore the work to full compliance with these Special
Provisions.

Such repair and replacement shall be made promptly upon receipt of written notice
from the Project Manager. If the Contractor fails to make such repair and
replacement promptly, the Project Manager may cause the work to be done and the
costs incurred thereby shall become the liability of the Contractor and his or her
Surety.

If, in the opinion of the Project Manager, defective work creates a dangerous
condition or requires immediate correction or attention to prevent further loss by
the District or to prevent interruption of operations of the District, the District will

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-9

207/252



R.

attempt to give the notice required by this article. If the Contractor cannot be
contacted or does not comply with the Project Manager's request for correction
within a reasonable time as determined by the Project Manager, the District may,
notwithstanding the provisions of this article, proceed to make such correction or
attention and the costs of such correction or attention shall be charged against the
Contractor.

The foregoing obligation shall be secured by the surety bond in a form approved by
the Project Manager in an amount not less than ten (10%) of the final contract price
or $1,000.00, whichever is greater, and shall be delivered to the Project Manager
prior to final acceptance of the work. Payment for fulfilling the requirements of this
section shall be considered as included in the unit cost for the various contract items
of work, and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

4-1.4 Test of Materials. Except as elsewhere specified, the District will bear the
cost of testing material and/or workmanship that meets or exceeds the requirements
indicated in the project specifications contained herein, Standard Specifications and
the Special Provisions. The cost of all other tests, including the retesting of material
or workmanship that fails to pass the first test, shall be borne by the Contractor.

4-1.5 Certification. A Certificate of Compliance shall be fumished prior to the use
of any materials for which these specifications or the special provisions require that
such a certificate be furnished. In addition, when so authorized in these
specifications or in the Special Provisions, the Project Manager may permit the use
of certain materials or assemblies prior to sampling and testing if accompanied by
a Certificate of Compliance. The certificate shall be signed by the manufacturer of
the material or the manufacturer of assembled materials and shall state that the
materials involved comply in all respects with the requirements of the
specifications. A Certificate of Compliance shall be furnished with each lot of
material delivered to the work and the lot so certified shall be clearly identified in
the certificate.

4-1.6 Trade Names or Equals. Approval of equipment and materials offered as
equivalents to those specified must be obtained, in writing, as set forth in the
Instructions to Bidders.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Section 6-9 of the Standard Specifications is hereby

amended as follows:

01224.0001/488128.1

“(1) Time is of the essence with respect to the performance by Contractor of its duties.
Failure of the Contractor to complete the work within the time allowed will result in
damages being sustained by the District. Such damages are, and will continue to be,
impracticable and extremely difficult to determine. For each consecutive calendar day, or
portion thereof, in excess of the time specified for completion of the work (as adjusted),
the Contractor shall pay to the District, or the District may deduct from any payments due
or to become due to Contractor, the sum of $250.

SP-10

208/252



Execution of the contract under these specifications shall constitute agreement by the
District and the Contractor that the specified liquidated damages per day is the minimum
value of the costs and actual damage caused by the failure of the Contractor to complete
the work within the allotted time, that such sum is liquidated damages and shall not be
construed as a penalty, and that such sum may be deducted from payments due the
Contractor if such delay occurs.”

S. CONFERENCES AND MEETING: When and as directed by the Project Manager, the
Contractor shall attend all conferences and meetings that the Project Manager deems necessary for
the proper progress of work under this contract.

T. UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT: Except in an emergency, the Contractor, prior to
conducting any excavation or resurfacing, shall contact the appropriate regional notification center,
at least two working days prior to commencing that excavation or resurfacing. The regional
notification center shall provide an inquiry center and shall notify any member, if known, who has
a subsurface installation in the area of the proposed excavation or resurfacing.

Underground Service Alert may be contacted by calling 1-800-422-4133.
U. RESOLUTION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS:

“9204. Legislative findings and declarations regarding timely and complete payment of
contractors for public works projects; claims process

(a) The Legislature finds and declares that it is in the best interests of the state and its citizens
to ensure that all construction business performed on a public works project in the state that
is complete and not in dispute is paid in full and in a timely manner.

(b) Notwithstanding any other law, including, but not limited to, Article 7.1 (commencing with
Section 10240) of Chapter 1 of Part 2, Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 19100) of Part
2, and Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 20104) of Chapter 1 of Part 3, this section
shall apply to any claim by a contractor in connection with a public works project.

(c) For purposes of this section:

(1) “Claim” means a separate demand by a contractor sent by registered mail or certified
mail with return receipt requested, for one or more of the following:

(A) A time extension, including, without limitation, for relief from damages or
penalties for delay assessed by a public entity under a contract for a public works
project.

(B) Payment by the public entity of money or damages arising from work done by, or
on behalf of, the contractor pursuant to the contract for a public works project and
payment for which is not otherwise expressly provided or to which the claimant is
not otherwise entitled.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-11

209/252



01224.0001/488128.1

(C) Payment of an amount that is disputed by the public entity.

@)

€)

(B)

“Contractor” means any type of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9
(commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code
who has entered into a direct contract with a public entity for a public works project.

(A) “Public entity” means, without limitation, except as provided in subparagraph
(B), a state agency, department, office, division, bureau, board, or commission, the
California State University, the University of California, a city, including a charter
city, county, including a charter county, city and county, including a charter city and
county, district, special district, public authority, political subdivision, public
corporation, or nonprofit transit corporation wholly owned by a public agency and
formed to carry out the purposes of the public agency.

“Public entity” shall not include the following:

(i) The Department of Water Resources as to any project under the jurisdiction of
that department.

(ii) The Department of Transportation as to any project under the jurisdiction of that
department.

(ifi) The Department of Parks and Recreation as to any project under the jurisdiction
of that department.

(iv) The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation with respect to any project
under its jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 7000)
of Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code.

(v) The Military Department as to any project under the jurisdiction of that
department.

(vi) The Department of General Services as to all other projects.

(vii) The High-Speed Rail Authority.

(4) “Public works project” means the erection, construction, alteration, repair, or

improvement of any public structure, building, road, or other public improvement of
any kind.

(5) “Subcontractor” means any type of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9

(commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code
who either is in direct contract with a contractor or is a lower tier subcontractor.

(d (1) (A) Uponreceipt of a claim pursuant to this section, the public entity to which
the claim applies shall conduct a reasonable review of the claim and, within a period
not to exceed 45 days, shall provide the claimant a written statement identifying what
portion of the claim is disputed and what portion is undisputed. Upon receipt of a
claim, a public entity and a contractor may, by mutual agreement, extend the time
period provided in this subdivision.

(B) The claimant shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the claim.

(C) If the public entity needs approval from its governing body to provide the
claimant a written statement identifying the disputed portion and the undisputed

SP-12

210/252



portion of the claim, and the governing body does not meet within the 45 days
or within the mutually agreed to extension of time following receipt of a claim
sent by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt requested, the public
entity shall have up to three days following the next duly publicly noticed
meeting of the governing body after the 45-day period, or extension, expires to
provide the claimant a written statement identifying the disputed portion and the
undisputed portion.

(D) Any payment due on an undisputed portion of the claim shall be processed and
made within 60 days after the public entity issues its written statement. If the
public entity fails to issue a written statement, paragraph (3) shall apply.

(2) (A) If the claimant disputes the public entity’s written response, or if the public entity
fails to respond to a claim issued pursuant to this section within the time prescribed, the
claimant may demand in writing an informal conference to meet and confer for settlement
of the issues in dispute. Upon receipt of a demand in writing sent by registered mail or
certified mail, return receipt requested, the public entity shall schedule a meet and confer
conference within 30 days for settlement of the dispute.

(B) Within 10 business days following the conclusion of the meet and confer
conference, if the claim or any portion of the claim remains in dispute, the public entity shail
provide the claimant a written statement identifying the portion of the claim that remains in
dispute and the portion that is undisputed. Any payment due on an undisputed portion of the
claim shall be processed and made within 60 days after the public entity issues its written
statement. Any disputed portion of the claim, as identified by the contractor in writing, shall
be submitted to nonbinding mediation, with the public entity and the claimant sharing the
associated costs equally. The public entity and claimant shall mutually agree to a mediator
within 10 business days after the disputed portion of the claim has been identified in writing,
If the parties cannot agree upon a mediator, each party shall select a mediator and those
mediators shall select a qualified neutral third party to mediate with regard to the disputed
portion of the claim. Each party shall bear the fees and costs charged by its respective
mediator in connection with the selection of the neutral mediator. If mediation is
unsuccessful, the parts of the claim remaining in dispute shall be subject to applicable
procedures outside this section.

(© For purposes of this section, mediation includes any nonbinding process,

including, but not limited to, neutral evaluation or a dispute review board, in which an
independent third party or board assists the parties in dispute resolution through negotiation
or by issuance of an evaluation. Any mediation utilized shall conform to the timeframes in this
section.

(D) Unless otherwise agreed to by the public entity and the contractor in writing, the

mediation conducted pursuant to this section shall excuse any further obligation under Section
20104.4 to mediate after litigation has been commenced.

01224.0001/488128.1

SP-13

211/252



(B This section does not preclude a public entity from requiring arbitration of
disputes under private arbitration or the Public Works Contract Arbitration Program, if
mediation under-this section does not resolve the parties’ dispute.

(3) Failure by the public entity to respond to a claim from a contractor within the time
periods described in this subdivision or to otherwise meet the time requirements of this section
shall result in the claim being deemed rejected in its entirety. A claim that is denied by reason
of the public entity’s failure to have responded to a claim, or its failure to otherwise meet the
time requirements of this section, shall not constitute an adverse finding with regard to the merits
of the claim or the responsibility or qualifications of the claimant.

(4) Amounts not paid in a timely manner as required by this section shall bear interest at
7 percent per annum.

(5) If a subcontractor or a lower tier subcontractor lacks legal standing to assert a claim
against a public entity because privity of contract does not exist, the contractor may present to
the public entity a claim on behalf of a subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor. A subcontractor
may request in writing, either on his or her own behalf or on behalf of a lower tier subcontractor,
that the contractor present a claim for work which was performed by the subcontractor or by a
lower tier subcontractor on behalf of the subcontractor. The subcontractor requesting that the
claim be presented to the public entity shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the
claim. Within 45 days of receipt of this written request, the contractor shall notify the
subcontractor in writing as to whether the contractor presented the claim to the public entity and,
if the original contractor did not present the claim, provide the subcontractor with a statement of
the reasons for not having done so.

(e) The text of this section or a summary of it shall be set forth in the plans or
specifications for any public works project that may give rise to a claim under this section.

(f) A waiver of the rights granted by this section is void and contrary to public policy,
provided, however, that (1) upon receipt of a claim, the parties may mutually agree to waive, in
writing, mediation and proceed directly to the commencement of a civil action or binding
arbitration, as applicable; and (2) a public entity may prescribe reasonable change order, claim,
and dispute resolution procedures and requirements in addition to the provisions of this section, so
long as the contractual provisions do not conflict with or otherwise impair the timeframes and
procedures set forth in this section.

(2) This section applies to contracts entered into on or after January 1, 2017.

(h) Nothing in this section shall impose liability upon a public entity that makes loans
or grants available through a competitive application process, for the failure of an awardee to meet
its contractual obligations.

(i) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2020, and as of that date
is repealed, unless a later enacted statute, that is enacted before January 1, 2020, deletes or extends
that date.”

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-14

212/252



RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS OF $375,000 OR LESS:

“20104. Application of article; provisions included in plans and specifications

(@ (1) This article applies to all public works claims of three hundred seventy-five thousand
dollars ($375,000) or less which arise between contractor and a local agency.

(2) This article shall not apply to any claims resulting from a contract between a contractor
and a public agency when the public agency has elected to resolve any disputes pursuant to
Article 7.1 (commencing with Section 10240) of Chapter 1 of Part 2.

(b) (1) "Public work” means “public works contract” as defined in Section 1101 but does not
include any work or improvement contracted for by the State or the Regents of the University of
California.

(2) "Claim" means a separate demand by the contractor for (A) a time extension, (B)
payment of money or damages arising from work done by or on behalf of, the contractor
pursuant to the contract for a public work and payment of which is not otherwise expressly
provided for or the claimant is not otherwise entitled to, or (C) an amount the payment of
which disputed by the local agency.

(©) The provisions of this article or a summary thereof shall be set forth in the plans or
specifications for any work which may give rise to a claim under this article.

d) This article applies only to contracts entered into on or after January 1, 1991.”
“20104.2. Claims; requirements; tort claims excluded
For any claim subject to this article, the following requirements apply:

@ The claim shall be in writing and include the documents necessary to substantiate the claim.
Claims must be filed on or before the date of final payment. Nothing in this subdivision is intended
to extend the time limit or supersede notice requirements otherwise provided by contract for the
filing of claims.

®) (1) For claims of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), the local agency shall respond
in writing to any written claim within 45 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in writing,
within 30 days of receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the claim or
relating to defenses to the claim the local agency may have against the claimant.

2) If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided
pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant.

3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be
submitted to the claimant within 15 days after receipt of the further documentation or
within a period of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the
additional information, whichever is greater.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-15

213/252



© (1) For claims of over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) and less than or equal to three
hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000), the local agency shall respond in writing to all
written claims within 60 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in writing, within 30 days of
receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the claim or relating to defenses to
the claim the local agency may have against the claimant.

2 If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided
pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant.

(3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be
submitted to the claimant within 30 days after receipt of the further documentation, or
within a period of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the
additional information or requested documentation, whichever is greater.

d If the claimant disputes the local agency's written response, or the local agency fails to
respond within the time prescribed, the claimant may so notify the local agency, in writing, either
within 15 days of receipt of the local agency's response or within 15 days of the local agency's
failure to respond within the time prescribed, respectively, and demand an informal conference to
meet and confer for settlement of the issues in dispute. Upon a demand, the local agency shall
schedule a meet and confer conference within 30 days for settlement of the dispute.

© Following the meet and confer conference the claim or any portion remains in dispute, the
claimant may file a claim as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2
(commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the Government Code. For
purposes of those provisions, the running of the period of time within which a claim must be filed
shall be tolled from the time the claimant submits his or her written claim pursuant to subdivision
(2) until the time that claim is denied as a result of the meet and confer process, including any
period of time utilized by the meet and confer process.

(f) This article does not apply to tort claims and nothing in this article is intended nor shall be
construed to change the time periods for filing tort claims or actions specified by Chapter 1
(commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of
Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the Government Code.”

“20104.4. Civil action procedures; mediation and arbitration; trial de novo; witnesses

The following procedures are established for all civil actions filed to resolve claims subject to this
article:

@ Within 60 days, but no earlier than 30 days, following the filing or responsive pleadings,
the court shall submit the matter to nonbinding mediation unless waives by mutual stipulation of
both parties. The mediation process shall provide for the selection within 15 days by both parties
of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal,
and shall be concluded within 15 days from the commencement of the mediation unless a time
requirement is extended upon a good cause showing to the court or by stipulation of both parties.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-16

214/252



If the parties fail to select a mediator within the 15-day period, any party may petition the court to
appoint the mediator.

® (1) If the matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration
pursuant to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of the Code of
Civil Procedure, notwithstanding Section 1141.11 of that code. The Civil Discovery Act (Title 4
(commencing with Section 2016.010), of the Code of Civil Procedure) shall apply to any
proceeding brought under this. subdivision consistent with the rules pertaining to judicial
arbitration.

@ Notwithstanding any other provision of law, upon stipulation of the parties,
arbitrators appointed for purposes of this article shall be experienced in construction law,
and, upon stipulation of the parties, mediators and arbitrators shall be paid necessary and
reasonable hourly rates of pay not to exceed their customary rate, and such fees and
expenses shall be paid equally by the parties, except in the case of arbitration where the
arbitrator, for good cause, determines a different division. In no event shall these fees or
expenses be paid by state or county funds.

3 In addition to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3
of the Code of Civil Procedure, any party who after receiving an arbitration award requests
a trial de novo but does not obtain a more favorable judgment shall, in addition to payment
of costs and fees under that chapter, pay the attorney's fees of the other party arising out of
trial de novo.

© The court may, upon request by any party, order any witnesses to participate in the
mediation or arbitration process.”

“20104.6. Payment on undisputed portion of claim; interest on arbitration award or
judgment .

@ No local agency shall fail to pay money as to any portion of a claim which is undisputed
except as otherwise provided in the contract.

)] In any suit filed under Section 20104.4, the local agency shall pay interest at the legal rate
on any arbitration award or judgment. The interest shall begin to accrue on the date the suit is filed
in a court of law.”

W.  WORKING HOUR RESTRICTIONS: Eight hours’ labor is a legal day’s work. Any
workers time of service is restricted to eight hours during any calendar day and forty hours during
any calendar week, unless overtime compensation is paid at not less than one and one-half times
the basic rate of pay. The Contractor or Subcontractor shall, as a penalty to the District forfeit
twenty-five dollars ($25) for each worker employed in the execution of the contract by the
respective Contractor or subcontractor for each calendar day during which the worker is required
or permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty hours in any one
calendar week in violation of the law.

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-17
215/252



X EXAMINATION AND AUDIT: All documents and records that relate in any way to this
Agreement shall be maintained for a period of three years after the final payment under this
Agreement. These records shall be subject to the examination and audit by the District and by the
State Auditor, at the request of the District or as part of any audit of the District, for a period of
three years after final payment under the Agreement. '

Y. DELAYS AND EXTENSIONS OF TIME

6-6.4 Written Notice and Report. The first sentence of subsection 6-6.4 is hereby deleted
and replaced with the following:

“If the Contractor desires payment for a delay as specified in Subsection 6-6.3 of the
Standard Specifications, it shall notify the Project Manager in writing within 3 days of'the
beginning of the delay. If the Contractor desires an extension of time as specified in
Subsection 6-6.2 of the Standard Specifications, it shall notify the Project Manager in
writing within 3 days of the beginning of the delay. Such notice shall specify the natureof
the delay, cause, and the conditions that set the beginning time for the delay.”

Z PROTECTION AND RESTORATION OF EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS

The second paragraph of Subsection 7-9 of the Standard Specifications is hereby deleted
and replaced with the following:

“The Contractor shall relocate, repair, replace, or reestablish all existing improvements
within the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL area which are not designated for
removal (e.g., curbs, sidewalks, driveways, fences, walls, sprinkler systems, signs, utility
installations, pavements, structures, grass, etc.) which are damaged or removed as a result
of his or her operations or as required by the Plans and Specifications.

Where existing traffic striping, pavement markings, and curb markings are damaged, or
their reflectivity reduced by the Contractor's operations, such striping or markings shall
also be considered as existing improvements and the Contractor shall repaint or replace
such improvements. .

Relocations, repairs, replacements, or reestablishments shall be at least equal to the existing
improvements and shall match such improvements in finish and dimensions unless
otherwise specified.”

The last paragraph of Subsection 7-9 of the Standard Specifications is hereby deleted and
replaced with the following:

“All costs to the Contractor for protecting, removing, restoring, relocating, repairing,
replacing, or reestablishing existing improvements shall be included in the unit cost for the
various items of work and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore.”

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-18

216/252



2. PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND SAFETY

A. GENERAL: In addition to the requirements specified in Part 6 of the Standard
Specifications, traffic control shall conform to the provisions of the latest edition of the State of
California, Department of Transportation, "Manual of Traffic Controls."

The Contractor shall give one-week advance notice prior to the start of construction to all
residences and businesses facing or siding on the construction area. Said notice shall be in writing
on the Contractor's letterhead and shall explain in concise terms the extent and nature of the Work,
the anticipated schedule, and office and emergency telephone numbers where the Contractor's
representative can be reached.

Should the Contractor appear to be neglectful or negligent in furnishing warning and protective
measures, the Project Manager may direct attention to the existence of a hazard and the necessary
warning and protective measures shall be furnished and installed immediately by the Contractor at
his or her expense.

Should the Project Manager point out the inadequacy of warning and protective measures, such
action on the part of the Project Manager shall not relieve the Contractor from responsibility for
public safety or abrogate his or her obligation to furnish and pay for these devices.

If the Contractor cannot be contacted or if attention is directed to the existence of a hazard and the
Contractor fails to provide the necessary safety devices, said devices will be placed, or caused to
be placed, by the District. The cost of placement to these devices shall be the sole responsibility
of the Contractor and shall be paid for at the rate of $50 per call-out plus $25 per traffic control
device for each 24 hours, or fraction thereof, that the device is required. Said costs shall be
deducted from the total contract price for the work.

Prior to beginning any construction, the Contractor shall furnish the Project Manager with local
emergency phone numbers where he or she or a representative may be contacted during non-
working hours or days for the purpose of replacing or providing additional warning or safety
devices as directed by the Project Manager.

B. UTILITIES: It is anticipated that the existing utilities will not interfere with the
Contractor's construction operations. However, the Contractor shall exercise due care to ensure
that the utility facilities are not damaged during his or her operations and must notify utilities and
obtain an identification number before excavation or be subject to liability for damages to
subsurface installations. When in doubt, the Contractor shall contact the utility concerned before
proceeding further.

Upon completion of the project, the Contractor shall be responsible to remove all painted utility
markings, whether done by him or her or the respective utility owners on behalf of the contractor
for this project work, from the surfaces of sidewalks, driveway approaches, curbs and gutters using
the removal method acceptable to the Project Manager. Any damage to sidewalks, driveway
approaches, curbs and gutters due to the Contractor’s removal operation shall be repaired at the
Contractor’s expense and to the satisfaction of the Project Manager. Payment for removing utility
markings shall be included in other items of work, and no additional compensation will be allowed

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-19

217/252



therefore.

C. LOCATION: The location and existence of any underground utility or substructure, if
shown on Plans, was obtained from a search of available records. No guarantee is made or implied
that the information is complete or accurate. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility alone to
determine the exact location of underground utilities or substructures of every nature and to protect
them from damage. The Contractor shall excavate and expose all high-risk underground facilities.

The Contractor shall notify the owners of all utilities and substructures as set forth in the General
Provisions.

D. RELOCATION: The second sentence of the last paragraph of Subsection 5-4 of the
Standard Specifications is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

When not otherwise required by the Plans and Specifications and when directed by the Project
Manager, the Contractor shall arrange for the relocation of service connections, as necessary,
between the meter and property line, or between the meter and limits of construction.

The Contractor shall be compensated for the costs of locating and repairing, removing and
relocating utility facilities, provided that any damage is not due to the failure of the Contractor or
subcontractor to exercise reasonable care and the utility facilities were not indicated in the plans
and specifications with reasonable accuracy. The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated
damages for delay in completion of the VALLE LINDO RESTROOM REMODEL, when such
delay was caused by the failure of the District or the owner of the utility to provide for removal or
relocation of such utility facilities.

E. DELAYS: The second paragraph of Subsection 5-5 is hereby deleted and replaced with
the following two paragraphs:

The Contractor will not be entitled to damages. or additional payment for delays attributable to
utility relocations or alterations if correctly located, noted and completed in accordance with
Subsection 5-1. The Contractor shall ascertain further detailed information to coordinate his or her
work to this effect.

All notification of utility companies shall be by the Project Manager based on Contractor's request
as submitted to the Project Manager at least 72 hours in advance of the needed work. Any costs
for delay of the Contractor or utility companies in this regard shall be assigned to the Contractor,
if these costs are a result of the Contractor's request being untimely in any respect, except for the
utility company not responding at their agreed time.

F. AIR POLLUTION CONTROL

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-20

218/252



Section 7-8.2, "Air Pollution", of the Standard Specifications is supplemented by the following:

“The Contractor shall comply with all air pollution control rules, regulations, ordinances and
statutes which apply to any work performed pursuant to the contract including any air pollution
control, rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes specified in Section 11017 of the Government
Code.

In the absence of any applicable air pollution control rules, regulations, ordinances or statutes
governing solvents, all solvents, including but not limited to the solvent portions of paints, thinners,
curing compounds, and liquid asphalt used on the project shall comply with the applicable material
requirements of the County Air Pollution Control District. All containers of paint, thinner, curing
compound or liquid asphalt shall be labeled to indicate that the contents fully comply with said
requirements.”

G. WATER POLLUTION: The Contractor shall comply with the requirements of
Subsection 7-8.6 of the Standard Specifications and shall conduct his or her operations so as to
prevent Portland cement, mud, silt or other materials from entering the surface drainage structures
of the adjoining street and any underground storm drainage system.

Full compensation for prevention of water pollution and all required control work for preservation,
clean-up and restoration of damaged property shall be considered as included in the unit cost for
the various contract items of work, and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

H. PROJECT APPEARANCE: The Contractor shall maintain a neat appearance to the
work.

Full compensation for conforming to the provisions of this section not otherwise provided for shall
be considered as included in unit cost for the various contract items of work involved and no
additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

L WORK HOURS: The Contractor's working hours shall be limited to the hours between
7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., excluding recognized holidays. Deviation from normal working hours
will not be allowed without prior consent of the District Project Manager.

In the event work is allowed by the Project Manager outside of the normal working hours, at the
request of and for the benefit of the Contractor, inspection service fees may be levied against the
Contractor at a rate of $50.00 per hour, including travel time where applicable. The above charge
may also be levied if inspection services are deemed necessary by the Project Manager as a matter
of public safety or to otherwise insure the quality of the work.

J. CONSTRUCTION YARD: It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to locate any storage
sites for materials and equipment needed and such sites must be approved in advance by the Project
Manager and must be free of objectionable material. The Contractor must submit to the Project
Manager for approval any and all agreement(s) between the Contractor and the property owner(s) of
said storage site(s) and/or construction site(s) for approval prior to the start of construction. Said
agreement(s) must provide for the restoration of the site(s) by the Contractor.

01224.0001/488128.1 SpP-21

219/252



No equipment or material used for staging shall be allowed to be stored on any District property
or city streets during non-work time unless approved by the District. If the contractor is approved
by the District to store equipment and/or material onsite the contractor will install and maintain a
6-foot fence around the Work Area for improved safety and security. The fence must be locked
when personnel for contractor are not present. Signs shall be posted and maintained on each side
of the perimeter of the fencing to warn the public of safety risks and prohibiting trespassing. If an
offsite location is chosen and if such location is used, it shall be submitted in writing and approved
by the District Project Manager. All costs associated with such staging and location shall be
included in other bid items of work and no additional compensation will be allowed thereof.

K. SANITARY CONVENIENCE: Necessary sanitary facilities for the use of the workmen
performing the work, properly secluded from public observation and in compliance with health
ordinances and laws, shall be constructed and maintained by Contractor, in a manner approved by
the Project Manager, and the use of such facilities shall by strictly enforced by the Contractor.

L. INSPECTION: The Project Manager, or his or her authorized agent, shall at all times have
access to work during construction and shall be furnished, to the extent possible, complete
information and all documentation to ascertain full knowledge regarding the progress,
workmanship and character of materials used and employed in the work. Whenever required, the
Contractor shall furnish to the District for test, and free of charge, samples of any one of the
materials proposed to be used in the work. Said samples shall be delivered by the Contractor at the
place within the District designated by the Project Manager. Rejected material must be
immediately removed from the work by the Contractor and shall not again be brought back to the
site of the improvement.

The Contractor shall notify the Project Manager or his or her authorized agent forty-eight (48)
hours in advance when he or she will require inspection for either material or work to be done.

The inspection of the work shall not relieve the Contractor of any of his or her obligations to fulfill
the contract as prescribed. Defective work shall be made good, and unsuitable materials may be
rejected, notwithstanding the fact that such defective work and unsuitable materials have been
previously overlooked by the Project Manager or his or her authorized agent and accepted or
estimated for payment.

M.  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DISTRICT: The District shall not be held responsible for
the care or protection of any material or parts of the work prior to final acceptance, except as
expressly provided for in these Contract Documents.

N. RECYCLING OF MATERIALS: Contractor's Obligation. Recycling of asphalt
concrete, Portland cement concrete, aggregate base, and green waste (trees and shrubs) is required.
The Contractor is required to recycle at least 50% of all recyclable materials. All recycled materials
shall be weighed on a certified weigh scale with weight tickets showing project name. RECORDS
OF DISPOSAL, INCLUDING WEIGHT OF MATERIALS, SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE
DISTRICT ON A MONTHLY BASIS.

01224.0001/488128.1 Sp-22

220/252



Prior to commencing work, the Contractor shall complete the "Construction and Demolition Waste
Reduction and Recycling Plan" form and submit it to the Parks Department for review and
approval. The Contractor will be expected to follow the approved Plan and document results during
construction. At the completion of activities, the Contractor shall submit the "Construction and
Demolition Waste Reduction and Recycling Report" form to the Public Works Department for
review and approval of compliance with the Plans. The above-referenced forms are provided in
Appendix 2.

The Contractor is obligated, under this contract, to recycle the waste material through an approved
recycling plant. In the event the Contractor fails to comply with the C&D requirements (at
least 50%), three percent (3%) of the approved contract amount will be forfeited to the
District by Contractor as a penalty.

Payment for Recycling of Materials shall be included in the unit cost for the various contract items
of work and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

0. TRAFFIC AND ACCESS: The Contractor shall notify the occupants of all affected
properties at least 48 hours prior to any temporary obstruction of access. Vehicular access to
property line shall be maintained, except as required for construction for a reasonable period
of time. No overnight closure of any driveway will be allowed, except as permitted by the Project
Manager. Temporary ramps for driveways shall be provided and maintained by the end of each
working day and during the weekends. Temporary driveway ramps shall be constructed with
crushed miscellaneous base as directed by the Project Manager.

Contractor shall maintain vehicular, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic access through the project area
at all times. A minimum of one 12-foot wide traffic lane and a minimum of one 4-foot wide all-
weather paved pedestrian walkway shall be provided at all times, except as permitted by the Project
Manager. During times when less than 2 lanes of traffic are provided, contractor shall provide
traffic control for the entire duration there is less than 2 lanes. The traffic lanes shall be maintained
on all-weather pavement and shall remain unobstructed.

P. STREET CLOSURES, DETOURS, BARRICADES, PARKING: Street closures will
not be allowed, except as specifically permitted by the Project Manager.

The Contractor shall prepare any traffic control or detour plans that may be required as directed
by the Project Manager.

Lane transitions shall conform to the Caltrans Traffic Manual, Section 5-08.4, “Transition Area.”

Temporary traffic channelization shall be accomplished with delineators. Temporary striping will
not be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Project Manager. The Contractor shall prepare
any plans that may be required for temporary striping to the satisfaction of the Project Manager.
In no event will temporary striping be allowed on finished pavement surfaces which are to remain.

The Contractor shall schedule an employee to police the temporary delineators and barricades
within the travel way during weekday, nonworking hours and over Saturdays, Sundays, and

01224.0001/488128.1 SP-23

221/252



holidays. Any corrective work required to be done by District forces shall be back charged to the
Contractor based on the actual costs, plus District overhead and withheld from the final payment.

As specified in the General Provisions, the schedule shall be submitted to the Project Manager for
approval prior to commencing work. This schedule shall allow affected people ample “on-street”
parking within a reasonable distance from their homes and businesses. Requests for changes in the
schedule shall be made in accordance with the General Provisions.

Temporary “No Parking” signs shall be posted at least 24 hours, but no more than 48 hours, in
advance of the work. The signs shall be placed no more than 250 feet apart on each side of the
street and at shorter intervals if conditions warrant. Signs shall be posted only for the areas
necessary to accomplish the work. The Contractor shall provide the signs and will be responsible
for adding the dates and hours of closure to the signs, removal of the signs, and furnishing and
placing of barricades, if necessary, for posting of signs. All signs shall be removed within 48 hours
after the effective date.

Payment for STREET CLOSURES, DETOURS, BARRICADES, PARKING shall be considered
as included in the unit cost for bid item: “Traffic Control” no additional compensation will be
allowed therefor.

01224.0001/488128.1
SP-24

222/252



01224.0001/488128.1

223/252



00L'29vS 0SL'ELYS 009°95€$ 000°6¥€$ 059°Zre$ unowy pig wng dwn 583 €101
ueLpo
suondadsuy jsyuuad
| sjeuslepy

10qe

|E01GNS
S3A S3A S3A S3A S3A Bupuied
S3AA S3A S3A S3A S3A wysgjsiooq
S3A S3A S3A S3A S3A uojjiregifujwely MIOM POOAA
CEN S3A S3A S3A S3A Buyooy
S3A S3A S3A S3A S3A suolued/Buiquinid
S3A S3AA EETY S3A S3A {lesauan] jealnoaly
EEIN S3A STA S3A S3A 2)849u0)
S3A S3A S3A saA S3AA Buyiselg pueg/osanigpioolg [eimonag
NN S3A S3A S3A SaA owaq

|apoway woonsay opur AjfeA

|9poway SWOooLIsay Opul] ojjeA

avuolely pireq uejeply Jejezopn Jadeiq goy Ane aysapy BujeIBAB[ BYIPU| :Ag pajond
ojjuewe) HeQ puesnol | yedioopy SiIiH ewnoby abpuyuoN H TR
OPEV-v6V-G08 0L€L-96508 L6v-088-508 8p03-688-818 2046-886-818 1JaguinN xed
E9E-¥61r508 £42.-967-508 9200-5£5-818 909-688-8!8 90.£6-886-818 H3qUINN suold
uopanysue) sas UAQRONYSUOY UB[EplY uonanysuoy) Jadesq uoINYSUOY NZH UOKINQSUC) pajun :Auedwo?)

ojonselen qog

610 ‘G aunp

PTG

yed pue uonesioay As|{eA Jueses|d

224/252



225/252

004291S OSTTTPS 009°9S€S 000°6v€S 059°tres 150
ojjuewe) e puesnoyy siedioop sjjIH eano8y 93plyHoN uoeIn:

SUENERE] UETTER | 1U3||32X7 SUEER ¢! FUEIERTE S90U21943Y

SOA SDA S9A SAA SDA duesnsuj

SaA SIA SSA SIA SaA puog §,1013e43U0)

SOA SIA SaA SBA SOA uojlesuadwiod S440M
[4RxaaX: R A% 01d 0109 7€Q'T92°9€2'0TD suonedyleny +03oesuod-qns
g ssejD a'v ssej) 808y sse|) g sse|d £2d'z10'a’V suoneayissed

SIA SIA SIA SAA SIA 3SUINT J0JIRLUOY BIUIOYI|ED) TUDLIND

*Suo) sds 'SU0) UejepJy *suo) Jadeaq *Su0) HzH *SuU0) payiun sal08are)

G# |esodoud it jesodoad €4 [esodoud Z# jesodoud 1# |esodoid syuawianbay /suoneaiyjend




226/252

001 L

ey o v g

ENLLIIN NOLLONMLSNOD
. “Jdd ¥ 20 HUOM 40 1HVLS OL HORId NOSNHOM
MHYN ‘21997988 LOVINGD TIVHS NOLOWMINGD ‘OFNDIM 38 TIWA dOdMS ON

"ONLLIIN NOO-Ttd HOd LOArONd =0 LHVIS OL HOR 1269402 HOSIANILNS
SIOANTS TYLNINNOHIANG (MOTIA HOY NIIVIAWS NTUVN LIVLNGD OL HOLOVHINGD

. "(OuZ0) 390D ADHANE YINNO=MYI ANY '(030) 3000 WORLOT T VINEOHNVD
(04D} 3000 ONIGNNI VINYOIMYD '(ON0) 3000 TWIINYHOIIN YINNOIMYO 89}
3000 ONICINA VINHOANYD £10Z ONY 2 T HLM A1dWOD TWHE LO3M0Nd SIHL

i<
(73]
=
om
o
zg
Ao
=3
52
RS
m

OTNYEVINYD 40 ALID

foesvioms uo...as v

v

Q03 ADYANT 9102
3002 ONIEANTd 9102

09C16 VD "SHYO ONVSNOHL
‘0L ‘AN UNEUM I S2b
SILVIDOSSVY ¥ IDONIA

NOLONLNNH LYW ‘HOW "TOdd
£00E6 V2 VHNLNIA ‘JAIHA TIONY 5881
SL23LIHDYY JONNCA HOVIT

13ms V3V 3L OL STF00 DN I ¥O SISSNA FHL 30
NOLYLS 51 521 50 NOYAAH0 S 1t SR LON S VS S50 SHOLIVALINDD 1y “STVRIZLYA SNLLSICISNINYASY
IS |
" ! I Lon it OL 3OVWYD INGAJMd OL ONV_ SNOLISNVHL NYII0 ONV LviN DIVA
N 0 LVHL ANt OLALTNGO 38 TIHS YoM NV S3HSNL SMILSICS it NOUIMU oD
30 TIVHS NOLLOYS TIY GNV NOLLYLS MaJSNYALL SnG DNand JALLS! OWNOODY OL AMYSS30IN SWAU TIv 40 TWAOWSY 3GNTONI
. S she BRLVAVLSEL 0b TIVHE HOM M NOLLTIONS IHL ONINENIROD FHOI38 LOVHINGD SHL 530NN
- L OLVOLaa3dE M NHOM TIV 04 TIBISNOSTH 38 ANV HLA HVITMIV4 3NOD38 TIVHS HOLIWMINGD &
= : 5, JONITHGODY NI ATIVQ GBSOGSIA ONY ALISA40 ATNWWH 38 TIVHS ILSYM AL AT ; ]
u i Q3A0YdY STIVLS NI ‘SHNCH SHOM SNRANQ 10T ONDIMYY GIAONCAY SHL NI Mivd ks 40 WSOdSiq 804 "SNOLLIANOD
m cae AV STTOHIA XHOM "ALID 3HL AR GALORIK SV NOUYSOT HO AUSIO 30VOLS ONUSKI LSNIVOY SWALl NOUOMULSNOD JO SUNENZUINOIY  NOWYTIHLSNI
- VRIS 1YS SHIG RN oy RIS b Los TR B oo ANV S30NVEVTS TIV A3RIZA OL HOLOVHINGD SHL 40 ALMIBISNOS2H ML SI 41 'L
z DY ANTAAINDS ON *SIWELLI NOLLMIOW3Q WNOLLIAQY O SNVl TVORILOTS 389
m ‘SvBaL 4 LERAND3 ONIONELS GALVIZ 80T 40 LNANOVT OL Uokid Syl NOLNONSA
= 115 40 NOLVDOT WHINOD OL 3HV AL ONY HOLOYEINGD '8 FALTIIS SNITUVOZY SWALI ¥IHLO NO2 05070 NOILOS 'SNOLNOIOSIS T8 '
. "ONLLSIXE HOLYW OL STHSINIA IV ONY HOLY 'THISSOd SY SIHENLI !
TYNIDRIO ZHL S0 HIUN 5 NIVERIV ‘NHOM JO 3035 NIV JHL 40 JAISLNC SYIUY P - i by bk i e
s ONILORLSY NHOM HOd "SIIVAINS LNIIVIGY ONLLSIXS SHL HLM HINVId §) SoVaNnS I e, O e e e O eaai o
B MEN 3HL IVHL OS CALOMMISNOD 38 TTVHS SSNINEHO ONISIXA 40 TIH 2 920 dVORGEACHERI- JH]QLTSUY. S3HId ALTLIN CENOONVEYEBN SPESHHAN
P ——— “FIKIZHOS HSINS 3L NO GILYOIGN! 34Y SIHSINI ININIOVTIZ THIHM HOO T
, HENGS WNOLKIQY 04 STINAZHOS GNY SNVId 'SNOLWOMIK3JS 338 '8 18 ONLSDE HL QL NACQ "OL3 "JUSYI ‘S3HSIY YOO SNILSHA N3 ¢
! \ ; ‘NOWLIOWaa
QU0 IVOIELL IS 1T HOK SNV IVDIRIOS 1 326 ,5 04 NMOHS SWIL! 40 JOVAIVS 40 LHOMM LSHld ZHL JAVH TIVHS AL BHL 2
Heom
; “3SVHd NOLLONHLENGD
dv¥IN NOILYD0T 103r0Nd ONIZAONSE ONV NOLOVRLSNGD AH QALOZAAY SVINY TIY NVITO ATHONQNOHL P AL BRI L 40 DR, VTey. GHovRva. e R
roommcrey | SIS B AR S0 U
. QNY STYRIALYW S3HS) MIN SNl ©) |l I
O S0 Shy SVRSLUM L S SRTAC O GV NOWOTMISNGS | G SNRIM VOMLOTTS ol GaLMT LON 478 SNISION SRR O 'sHooTY
3 NOLLTIONSO AR GRLISIAVISYIRIV TV Hiveidd GV Halvd ‘TivHe B L ‘SIHL MIONN SRIOM 40 3OS THL 40 L4V 3V IVHL SYINVTIVNIE
e M WNISRO OL SVIAIS GNV HUM THUYNCO "013 STHSN WML 'SOHLaN
A any
A AL NOILONYLSNOD NOLVTIVLSNI 30IAON “NOLLYTIVLSNI ¥3dO%d ONY TW14 NSN3 OL ANYSSIOIN S31ON NOLLIMOW3IQ
mwmbmgih—%gauw_w ﬁ(ﬁm._.g SNLLEIXS 40 TWAOWIH "SININCRNOD WNOLLKDAY N
. V04 i 3HL NI JONVMOTIV NV SQIAONd GNY
(A4YTIIONY) 8 :AONVAND00 SNLSIXE OL NOUITNOS ‘SNUNGH "S30443 ONILSIXA NI ROLYTIVLSNI 40 SN I
L !
B R T T e SHLINT HO4 WOOMLSTH T18VLH0d INVIIJWGO vay (1) JQIAONA ZH
! 'ALID FHL HLWV LOVMINGD ¥ QLN ENRALNG 038
o O4NI ONIaTINng S3LON NOILONYLSNOD VHNINIAVNEG NVS 40 ALO 3HL 40 §334 JENZOM SSANSING L Aivd 3AVH
B =l NIZHL GNY ATHL LvHL SONTQIAD ANOLOVASIYS INISTNA TIVHS
—=|" s3009 31vis ONV VPYOErC I8 |  NOLOWVNINGO FHL ‘ONINIJO QI 40 SALL I 1Y ISNIIN OIvS SNISSIS0d 10N
- LAY NI HOW TONd | HA0O0M ANV OL LOVAINGO 40 QHYMY OL ¥VA Y Y 1oV TIVHS ANV JAISNCHSIH-NON
IO 318VOITddY ¥IHLO 1Y WO ISONINOW 'SAYNINIONOH tppz | B L H3ONRY TIVHS 3ON3OM GIWD3S IAL SS350d OL  JwMIvA
Il w000z Lavd ‘vz AL NVLLVY ONV NidainL Mmmzwuo O u%%um__r_mbﬁwm_ommxum o e oy
S0d THHS HOLOVINGO HL | MO NOLLOTS
= i A00D ONIATINE NIIUO VO 8402 TYIRLOAN HLW [
= 3000 3ld 'V 9102 X 001Z-96'SO8 ZTSE-9597508 'SV NOLLONALENOD QHVONVAS

VHIUNIANINE NYS JO ALKD SHL ONY 3HLNI
FSOHL OL : 3HL INSWIdNS Su
QNY 'NOLIG3 5102 NOLDMULSNOD SHNOM IMMENd HOA SNOLYIIHIOIMS QUWANYLS.

TP EEYNOUOIS
Y- XKINTd 2L VelaN NI GNNO- 8 AVIN NETLLIVA TVHOJWAL SIHL 40 NOLLJIIIS3a ¥ 81

TEPEE NOLLOTS T2 YddN AG QTMINDTY SvNyALLYVA
IVHOdWAL ISTINFITHHL 39 TIVHS TYNDIS TTAANY WALSAS WHVIY Ddld SHL S

"ONLLSAL Q1314 NO Q3SYE
39 AYW STONVNddY IWNOLLKIAY BOKNY SIONYIJdY JO NOLYIOT3Y "Q31R3A N3l
39 04 STINVITAY NOLVILLLON 40 NOUYIILLON 40 ALNAISIA ONY ALMIAIONY vi

53000 ITAYONAdY THL HUIM
JONVARODOY NI QAULSEL XTATTANOD ONY GITTVASNI N33d SyH WALSAS THL LvHL
103443 3HL OL AINNOD 3L OL INTAZLVLS NILLRIM ¥ HSINNNG TIVHS HOLOVHINGD
ONITWLSNI IHL NOLYTIVLSNI JHL =0 WAOMAdY TwNid SNLLSINDIY 340438 ¢

“SNYd d3T1VA30 50 LdI3OTY SNIMOTIOS AINMOD JHL
A8 TWAOHAAY HOJ 3HUIA30 S WALSAS WHYTV 14 FHE O1 SONIHITH ANY ALNNOD
FHL AG QANNACY 8O G3MANTY NAZG LON 3AVH 'S30IASA 20 SNOLLYIOT SNIGNTONI
SNV 3S3HL NO WILSAS Wiy 3di4 3HL OL FINIUIJZY ANV ‘3UON 3sYFId 2t

"SHAIYLNISINATY QTZRIOHLNY HEHL O ASNIDY ONIQUOINI
3HL 40 JINIS34d SHLN) JAVIN 38 TIVHS WALSAS SULNT THL 4O LSAL ANOLOVASLYS
V WIALSAS WHYIY Juld 3HL 40 NOUVTIVISNI 3HL dO NOUSISWOD NOdn 1

“ZY V4N ONY 3003 TyOIMLOTT3
VINHOAITYD 40 09 FIOUHY OL WHOINOD TIVHS WIALSAS WMV 3dls 3HL OF

“FONIA ENDIDOT

THL HOVIY OL ININCINDI YV TAIS YO 'ST100LS 'SV SN Ot ANYSSIOIN 38 LON

TIVHS L) GNY (SMHO0A HOOTNN OL AFHINGI SI LYHL TIY 38 TIYHS AFN 3NO HdVLS

A8 TEVNIJO ANSYI HOOG IHL NO LHOIZH ¥ L¥ JALY20T 3030 Uz_v_OQ»,m—.m.Mdnm.Z_Mﬁ
v

40 FIEVAVO 38 TTvHS SHOOO OIUIMOd HO GTTIOHINOD ATIVORILITIA TW 6

13A0ON3H NOOHLSIH XHVd OANIT ATIVA

Q0D TYOINVHOIW 9102 VHILONYLE Lomiiouy | 3L HUN 30NICHOODY NY GALOMMLSNGD 38 TIVHS NRi3H NWOHS SNOM TIV ‘0
3002 vOI12313 9107 = (@) ONILSIXD GALON SSTINA LOVIINGD SEL ATNO SONENEI3Y HOd JuYNMOHS STIVLIO ‘ALNOHLNY SNILOIASNI
3000 ONIATING 9102 WV3L 193rOdd HIANN UOLOVHINGD AG O3 TIVLSNI 30 L (N) M3N 51 SN¥Id NO NMOHS HaOM TV ‘6 3HL QL TIBVTIVAY 30VIN 38 TIVHS SNOLYOLIIO3CS SHIUNLIVANNYIA "NOLYILIOIS
SHIMNLIVAINYIN
190 3009 Shiging i oz SR SNRIVZY OL SOUNYG NN GNY SINIOF NS L HUMW FONVGHOOOY Nt ALORLS O3TIVISNI 38 TIvHS N3dWva 3l '@
LV '3NIN LHOIVALS Y NE L0 MY'S ‘NIVAEY S3HS SIXA AT NOLOINELSNOD
S3INAIHIS T3INYId TWIINLOT1I - 006 MIN SHL AUYOCKNCIOY OL ANVSSIOAN SWALl TIv JO WACKZY 30NToNI '8 YALYHD ‘300D DNKITNG VINHOS YD 40 SINSNININDIH
4S8 505 NYd 30O 1YL - 1023 TIVHS HHOM “HHOM NOLLNOW3A SHL SNIONSWAOD 340338 LOVAINGD SHL ¥3aNN INIWAOTAAIA DIOWS ONV QYMdS WYY 1330 LSNW S3HSINIE HORIZUNI £
h Ny1d NOLLMOWSA TYDIMLY313 - 0073 MAOM TIV HLWA dVNINVA 3WO038 TIVHS GNY TIRISNOJSTH S| HOLOVHINGD '§
3zis ONIaTINg ST0SWAS / STLON TWORLO3TI - 0043 O ALF HLW ANVTAWOD 38 WHYTY 3414 "0
'ALID SHL AS GIAONAY QO JONYHO ¥ HO YANITAY NV i
. TYOIEI03 ™ A8 3TVW 38 TIVHS SNOLYDIIO3JS GNY SONUAYRA QAOHAAY THL OL SIONVHO 2 NOLYL93A A9 29 TIVHS ONY (S30IS TIVNO GNOAZE .81
S §0§ "XOdddv ) 30VHANS
MHOM 40 vIuY 213 SONINIJO SS300V ‘SIKOS NOLLONNT 'SLNO NYITS G3AYd ¥ KO QALONALSNOD 38 TIVHS SINVHOAH ¥ Ald % NOLLMRMLSNGD 3S3NVIS S
SNVd B0 SWISWNT - LOZd TIv 04 OINIOIH S¥ SSIDY MEN JANOYd HO "UYOCTZH “ONLLSIXE NIVINIVA '3 . )
. SNY1d OW3d SWIBWNd - 00°Zd ik
H ‘NOLLVDISSVID ADNVdNID0 00" b 412 3HL OL LSOO WNOLLKIOY (SHOOD HORAL XS
- STINGHHIS I S5LO0N SIS 00 1d ON LW FSNTSX2 IO SIH LY NOLOVEINGO 31 AS G3MIVGZN 38 TWHS YoM 04 LNVASISEY HIAAVD SMIOS HUM CRINNOW 38 TIVHS QNY OLLSYId
v " ___SRIgANTd SHL 40 3SHNOO THL ONIHNA SUNINIAOHAAI DNLLSIXE OL NOA IDVAYA ANY 'S . LS
VIVa 193r04d —— AN 20 38 TIVHS SNOIS "YOLLIATIH 38 TIVHS TTALS ¥ALLI] "SINANNOIY
| "NOLOMALSNOD ¥ 1L ONY ALTEISS3I0Y
— SUYIIA-1TS || HiM SNKIZIOOHd 2UOS3T SNOLJTMOD ¥Od YV AL 3HL 40 NOLNILLY T 1330 TIVHS ONY 'GNNONOMOVE NOIS OL ¥OI09 SNUSWAINGD
SINIWNDOO ISTHL NI NOLLYANNOA / ONINVYL 4008 -28 | ﬂn.? OW mﬁgnxm 38 LS4 SNOILT130 YO SSIONVIIUOSII "SNOLLIINGD SNLLSIXI 40 ONY Q3SIVY 'STVLIIVO TIV INWININ HOM .} SMALLTT 2AVH TIVHS SNOIS TIV 'Y
NVIOHS S SZ0IAS0 SAVHS WANINATY = [OSONd SIHL 30 SILON ANV S 1230 TYHaNIO - LS 2SWEHL 3ZIHVIINYS ONV LIS BNITINS 3HL LSIA 1SN S¥3aais '» —
ONIAQIE 3HL 804 AIVNEI Y IAILIGAY NV ST IHIHL 33¥S ¥ NIVLNIVA QL ONY OSONOANS KULORILS 3HY SBMY1 twmwwmn.m«oun&mﬁw
AL
. 1¥HL TANSN] OL HOLOVAINOD WAENIS HL 40 ALMIGISNOJSIY 2HL 38 TIVHS 41 '¢ TN T A e g OIS, T MO zﬁﬁﬂdﬂ.ﬂmﬁmﬁ%
%%(03 QIADYAVA 40 LNIWIOY1dIY - MOl S e 0L .wm.u m”whmﬂuﬂ.‘ NIZ0 BAVH ININOJNOD HOV3 HO0J SHEBANNONLLSN W48 NKIMTONI
: : VALNGO SNVIJ QI TIVALIC TUNN NIOIE LON TIVHS WELSAS 3HL O NOLYTIVLSNI
QNV S3AVHS NNS 40 NOISNTON| 'J00d M3N ‘SH00a MaN U “CIONALSISNOON) M0  SIIONITHOSK] ANV 40 QSN 38 TNHE ALID 3000 OF13 ¥O 092 ITOUNY OL WHOINOD TIVHS WILSAS Weviv 2ld BHL €
STIVAA NS () 30 TTANE HEOM TR LDT T ANY HEOM 3HL NHOM ONLLEYLS OL NORid SNOISNANIA TTW AJIN3A TIVHS HOLOVALNOD 3HL ‘2
ONIFANTD MIN 'WOOHLSIYH SNYWOM ONY SINTW ¥ OLNI 133HS 3L -00'LL RO ML HLIV BNIGIZ008A ol ML A8C v 15 38 TIVHS WALSAS HTDINRS il ‘7
QI TIAOWIY 38 0L WOOHLSIH NHVYd ONLISIXT NV 30438 ALID 3HL OL Q40T 38 TIVHS SONWAVHA 3HL NO NMOHS SY ANV T8 “IVAQHAAY GNY MIINGH HOH VENINAA 40 AL FHL
VANLOILHTEY L NI 03A3SE0 SY NOLLINULENOD ONLLSE JHL NIFMLIG JONFUINA ANY *L OL QALLAENS 38 TIVHS WALSAS WY TY B QUVACLNY 3HL 20 SONIMYEE dOHS *L
&1-8l-§




227/252

W0-0L=.1
NV1d 3LIS 'L
L33Hs - i
. - . \.l\ <aeie |.|I|Jlr.l.|r.|ﬂ.|.r..r s
- . N v - . e s ||r|fr,.1rr ) .
@ \ 5 A ———— [ ™~ :
E e e N
. P o - " >,
5 X A7 " T~
2 of rd /«/ > - e a, v
v N - %
> / ’ -~ i T /7 /
///\. o g v

P N . N /

7 \\ .‘.zswxohmm:G:E.M./ \ \,\,\ .J«/f..

# w00 @ 10"
/ 7 MU0 HOIVIN YTV TU5HONOD

\
P P (@) 3ovidz OGNy HSMONZ0 é@/
F 4 s
%
B

T3A0W3Y NOOYLSaN
Mdvd OGNIT 3TIVA
OTIRRVINVYD 40 ALID

i atliey d

A2 HOMY FNOCY YT |

Yl




228/252

10’4

A4

1330S

NYd NOLLIOW3a

I3GOWIY NOOU LS
Muvd OGNIT ITIVA

OTTHVIWYD 40 ALID

Orb=abil
NV1d 40074 OINZA "LSIX3 “L

WOb=upiL
NOILITOW3a Wv3d €

“ONLLYOD IAOWEY = ()
LLIZSVHD LNV ONY NIV M3N MO THVeiSid -
QINOWIX 38 OL TIVM MY FEESRSSng IO HORANI 3 UORITLXT TIY LSVIRANYS 0LY¥O10D .o%oﬂpu,w._hww w ————
‘TIND WO LNIVY DNLISIXA TIV IAOWIY
Tivm o ensea 30N TN X2 (5
TURIGITTIOR
~ T e 3y
R .
| . __ ¥ 1 HICIAKI GOOM INOWIY
1 - LNiwd 'Viovd 30IS Y3
| ~ | — ._ NIMVS HONOY PAXZ ()l
I NFIES 0L WORLOTIA _ B q 0Vl NI 3AYE - WY3ii
1 = I
||||||||| | —S —
fmm H UITVN X
_ " . 14TIOL ¥ NWD HSMOW3A QoOMKIS 214 ¢
dVO VLN 133HS AWE O
| " _ o - WLIN L3IHS AWE
! _ SYALTUONOD
i = _ AN MYS ¥ HSPOWaa
._ - WO b=abiL
A i & 000 3O SO NOLLIOW3A VIOvH v
| e e -
“ et FNOW3Y = )
1 ’ Y 1
| =l | L1 _| . QaLogNas 39
1 — b m 0L HOT00 'CO0NLS 8L )
1
[}
|||||||| A : WA GOOM SAOWIYS
11111111 %\\\\1\\\\11\ T TN R (e
"Q2AON: TUSNI VLNV ¥ MCOG A0OQ HIOUV] MAN E SOLISIE HOLYW
xmmz_.__._ummxw%sﬂwﬁ.zﬂm ﬂ_ﬂmwwﬂw” AN MO Fuvd TS MIN HOJ Tdvdadd  HOH ‘I A3y , mﬂwﬂwﬂ,‘wsoﬁdwrxwgw%idﬂ LNIVd ‘VIovd 301 V3
¥0Oq HSTIOWa NNDMO0A HSNOW3A 3904 docd D NAWIYS HENOM FLXE (o
HSINI4 ¥0J Q3uvdads 38 OL SYBY
"SONMEID ONY HOOT 'STIVM ONIGNTON)
Q3cdRiLS 38 OL SYIHY NHOM NI LNIVA TIV
SONWIWRIO ONIZINNI AS GIdIND3N SY
“IWAOWIM HOO' ALTHONOD 30U
QINEOLTel DNITE HOM ANV OL HORid
LOALIHTYY OL 53H0A 40 83218 ANV
SNOLLY20 SIA0Yd  Q3YINDTY S¥ VO LI LIBHS AW (-
SONLLOO- HDMONHL ENRIOS 3AINGYd
NOLLY TIVLSNI ONISHNTd M3N 804
Lo
WO =l
SNOILVYATITI OW3A / LSIX3 2
"ONLLYOD
MIFIVHD LLNY ONY LNIVd M3N 04 34vd3dd
NIND HORIZLNI 7 HOIN3LXA TV LSVIGANYS
‘WD WO ANIVd ONLISIXA 1TV IACWSYH
NOHVATIT HITOS ‘2LON
|
SNIAOS (2 BACW I
NS —_— s NIV CIL
S8 Gl 3A0n NIVINNOA 9 NIS 131 _
SNEIHOS (@ dhomEs T = = | =1 (Y (NN L il S I i G ‘5 5 L0 iy 5
WAL 'OIINDIY THIHN 114408 0I0NLS (2 INOW3Y
L1408 O20NLS (I INOWTH
3OYd3Y OL Tfvddna T
ts3a1s T Ve G SO CASTMVOU D AR
NOUVAITI HISON
™ T
‘IS M3N ¥0:
WV  HOOd O]
SN33M0S (@) 3NNk SN33M0S (2 IAOWT——+ -
TUNISMINNOL
SvdIud 7 40O ONAA 1
SNI3OS (3 IOt =
M3N HOJ VT ‘dAL ‘TIHINORS T
L1330 020n1s (3 IAoWaH 11430S OOONUS (2) INOWIH by
. IV OL T 29Y1dTM OL FifvdIeis ==
(83Is TV Viov4 (D 3n0W= ‘(53018 TIv} VIovd (3) IA0KY
o oy




229/252

00¢v

13348

$7vi3ag
SNOILYATT3
NY1d ¥00Td
a3s0doxyd

Wk

motaasag | 3w | ol

WOWW | MWLy

WO =it
NY1d 40014 g3S0d0ud 'L

TIVM NS TIENE M3N  EEEEEETTER

YN e——
ANISTTTOR

X FOIWTTTTS

NOLVOIFKIZ4S N3d ALIHONOD HOO™

THL SO HOVE NI HSINE ONLLVOD LLLIA4vHD

WOOH "v3 (1) 31v201
OL TWHSHWA Fuld "32IS 'NIN 38 TIVHS
GNV 0L VdN 133 L (SJE3MSINONILXE 3l

“SONVLSISIM IS MO SINIWIYINO3Y
TY 133N TYHS HSINIJ 4001 = NOLLOZNIQ
ANV NI 34075 %Z Q330X3 OL LON 300N

"ONILSIXA HOLWYW OL
QAINTIY SV AULTHONOD IAINOHA HO HiIVAIH

THION

JUINIOWD |

i

|| movaa rawrery
oL AND BN

e a =
) | iet) T,__uz. :Su._
e T e
L0'TW/E 535
FEILSIA ALINI AOVAIS ONIBWNd THLOL @(622-9) Xarsaca
§ e 288~ WNRAHONCHL (8] W YA T10ULA3I3Y BLSVM
WevssreiEaas ) SNIZHOS VAN / NOLLLLEYS
IS SWMBaY00aNed AN o) Suvd BV SSTINWLS 13701 IUSYd HOML b
ooevaas- & \ .xoon fhe) Jx...mﬁz_o.:ox | onmanazas- ol 7] - IYLOL () TIVLS "VINE ()
20VdS Wra10.09 81 [ OEV/Z 30TV STVLIA (SIRIFS DISSVTO 26929
| QOEV IS NS IV |3 auenion TIV AL QT IVES 338-3ovnolsvav [8]  y3sN3dsK u3avd LI0L
S0wds A0 0eneP (5] | RiBaa v Al ioNeo (o LY YEQIIAOLIN e vonnaS
e e e 3dOISWOON V3 AL 'NIVSG (7 VE +
ONIEWNTd 335 NIS _-.l__ STIvLS 31ass390v [o1] TG} Juons avis aisuonoo (5] | VA ZTOUCIR AVLNYS
GRABETIIONISR

WO k=8
TVLIa Wv3g e

IVHNLONYALS 338

a3L0313s 38
0L HO0D 'QDANUS Bl
HUWXZ

ANIvd 'vIOvd 30IS V3
NIMVYS HINOY PIXT

30V NI 3AYT - Wyas

HIWN @
COOMAT 21

d¥3 WIIW 133HS ‘ATvD

ANIWOVLLY SOYHSNNS ..« -
wwaskaw) | By
UTWZ 335 FAVHSNNS —
=Z WMV a3anuL Y3

WOril=.g
7ivi3a viovd v
WLONALS 335
qaLoTas 3

OL HOI0D 0TS .68/L

HTWWN

ANIVd "VIQVH 3dIS Y3

0V NI ZAVET - TINNEHY
HIVN XZ

d¥0 VL3 £F3HS ATve——

NIMVS HONOY i X2 —

FOVIdNI VI -WVIE— 1

OOMA 2k A

TICONWIY WOOULSIY
MYvd OONIT ITIVA
OMIEYNYD 40O ALID

G TG
SUD3MONY FONOW HOvE ]

SAl

WO b=ubl L
SNOILVATT3 G3S0d0dd T

NOWVAT3 HINOS

ONILISI{E HOLYW OL NAID MIN

"ONIVOD

LLIJ4vHO LLNY ONY LNIVd AM3N 804 JHvd3Idd
NS BOIY3LNI 3 YORKIFLXT TV LSVIBANYS
“NIRD WOdL LNIvd DNLISIXZ TT¢ IAONIY
ALON

NOLLYATT3 15aM

NITHIS AIVAI GOGM

T @) 40 HasnE

oL KO TIN

ANfva 3218
0 a4 VIowa SoviaEs T

AL AUVIISSENSY -
L4408 03IDNLS HIvdI

NOLVAZT3 1sva

Tiww 3 0 HioNaT
ONLLSINE HOLWA
OLAWA TN

WOnib=ak
TIYM NND (N) S

TUNLONYLS 33§

IS VA IAL

‘9042 B ONNIOIRZIKET

azunosy
AN - S1SIOT ZUXZ

HO0NE NGO BXE
3330 QOOMAI {3+

NIFUIS AQwAIEd QOOM T

=

(ras ais By
FALOY NV S) SIHLH
02 T202VR IS -

ONIN34D V3 - DNOAZE

W42 NG SOVTE 2.

NN G30nHLE (N}

N
g
QL NND TN

e (3) 40 HioNE
ONLLSIXT KoLV
OLAND TIEN




230/252

WOl=ablL
NVid 4004 A3S0d0ud 'L

SIN
NOILYH1INId J00Y “L

WInLINNLe
335 "UOHONY N JONO 350 —
ANNHOYLLY 400Y DNLISTG

102V

(N3 Q19 17V IALLITTY NY S) SIHD /

'O IDVS ATV ONINIJO v3) BI

133Hs "ONINSHO HOLYW OL LN "SAVHSNNS
FaQv18.Z. WAININATY 030N X3 N

NVY1d HSINI
Sviaq
NYid J00¥

R

[ oo [ =

L
i

1847

A

S 5 —

SITIRL LV 'AAL AV
“WLIN LIIHS AV I

VIOV TIV® s —

5

/¢ ©3I¥ 333
SMHD WORLOAI 338
NY2 LSAVHIE N

SILLY 35 054 ¥3d 3 § : ONLLABIA -
301U (52rL5H33 551 4v0) - —
OO0 V. SSVIO FANOBA /L 05T¥ 338 \
FONISO0N 30V > SO TYORWITNE 338
- NV LSOVHXE ()

i)

‘dAL ‘AHVSSISANSY |
L1HA0S OIINUS ¥ivdI

S Joon
@) LEevaY Kt

orHSIN4 30
Y0 BICHN DNDON
4raUNA dreanaL ——

NOLLYAHO M LN GHY o
NOLIVHIE SONIYED —
Wau15313 335

wOrb=b
N33¥0S a00M 9

“C4NI TVNOLLKIGY
Y02 TWHNLONNLS 33§

2U3MONOD OLNI ¥XY

vy waLLo8 FXr

10913 OL JILMOUY
QOQAM TV NP

SHANTE0 0t &
1vs coam Xt

TV dOL KX

UIOWIS TOOM EX)
v0 COoM Xt

T3G0OW3 WOOHLS3H
Myvd OGNIT 3TIVA
OTTUVINYDI 40 ALID

IIVOSs 1IN
(1v 3ALLIQAY )3avid 3AVHSNNS 2

ONITWNOLKIDY
MO WHNLONMLS 335

3015 Y3 WIkIAL SALON

30¥18 ¥O0d TN HOLON ‘IdvHS S
«TNONIAMIY Q30N0LA XD

ZIXZ OLNI HLONT ,2Z/L-) ‘3ZIS HSINK
Q3Uv1- ONR 1706 X3H 7331S @)

HLONT .| 'TZIS QYIRHL pZ-0L# UNIOd o
TIRA 2 'JAINA HYLS ‘TYIH Y39 HSINId —
Q3UYId ONIZ MINOS ONITHRK 138 1231S @)

NOISNALXE 3avE-2
GALNIVA BEYNAN WOLSND € - FINTINYT 'H'D
L2

LOALHOMY Ad - BH0TO0D ——
“HdW H0 FONVY 1IN WORE J21.03138 38 0L
HOTCD AIZKIONY "ONINIJO (3 LIs 0L AND
FAVTE 3aYHS NAS RNNINNTYOIANMEXE £

WOnb=aE
JI0OHS3HHL HO0A '+

njmor«.:o.
nvvadts 1 7|

L
o

TIONSIUHL

S 3100w
INvivas

aneAas |
TWVNA WH

Hooq

aNOAZE,
-

30000 ot 20wt 0
SEMPLLALIIES

Jutl ey

VAl

WO b=u€
gWvr H00a ¢

‘OdNi TWNOLLIaY
HO4 WANLINHLS F39
WA (14 OL SHOHONY oL

UOMONY SHYEIH 53 12)

TIVM W3 NO OTUAINID
'3V W O3LNOHD OO~

Zie oM

SLNIO ¥VINON
NN JLIHONOD HO YD S
OLN) LSV SHOHONY nke -
T LING ANNOSYI
AITWINGT U0 HIINE

7,

a0mb=a€
QvaH "00a 's

"Q4m1 YNGLGGY
404 WHALINULS T3S

JALNIT WD OLNI 'GIBAE TL-¢
“NIH "3°0 31 ¥ IV QVIH
20 ON3 VA B B NIW gt

1108 NOISNYdXE

Trem

WA NO 03UUNID
INVES AH

TLLAONE O1OS ¥

HIAVIH
LINN ANNOSYR "
AUINONDD M ¥aD

WOnl=ubil
NVY1d S3HSINIJ G3S0d0ud 'S

HOUPWHO-AN HO4 SNOLYATT 335
QAN 38 01 G0OM T
e

NLIVOD LLi4VHO 30NCHd R ANIV: b
ANO TV HORELGE 3

SUENTINOTY

SONVISISEN 118 33N OL
HIPaI U3 WIS 30IAQUY
HSINIE TUTHONOD OO

TIV AL 'UIvd - SONIIET 3 9TV

LN “NEFUDS AING thoae

“LNO TIYO HOYI 40 JZIS WO JWLS
"HO0D "N 3LLVA "HTANLIYANNYIN HOH NOWLYIIHID3S OL HIAT ‘8

103138
QLALED SN INFYA 'SONTIED QASO4XE HLIM SKOOH TV 'S

‘QAUNIVJ 38 OL QOOM TIV 'GIHSIN / GLLNIVd
% O3vd3dd 38 0L UIHSING ANOLOVS LON 1IN Q3804X3 TV £

"HOT0D L0313 OL L0ZLHONY 'GNIVA
36 0L SANVHA TIV'LNIVA HOA 03HYA3HA 36 01 STWVHA MO0 TIY "2

-+'8 VL DHD NI SNOUVOHISSVTID
QuIHds JAYH THt G330XT LON TIVHS STYRIILYIN ONNED ANY TV °)

"SIION SIHSING




0oev

433HS

Q4NI ALNIaVSS3DoVY

S

T3TOW3N KOO LS
Mivd OONIT ITIVA
OTIRVINVYD 240 ALID

P T e vr———
S1DULBY IO HIVT |

-lU
Pl

ok =z TWOS [l

SAONVAYITO TYNIMN =3
T I
4 ]
*ZAUSION A8 ALY ATISEATY LOW QY LHIGH m
N NOY .51 OL LNYSHOSAY-HON GV HLOGHS 349
TN 40 SIS ONY NGRS 30 W2 KIHUM STVMZ TN =
‘saN0d
£ SINVA ST U0 01 anssug W | i
S3LON
TR HENTS ]
8
|
i TR0
30vds HOGTS HVETD " -
-
m et w930
NDIS TIVM L3TI0L
Y7V QL¥OT00 SN)LSVALNOD:
NV HEIN 3, z
‘uoca o E 3h08V. 1NnOA TR
saton

NS — IIIIE
XA 08 1R |I.|2m_>_

L
XWA Z QI NN HOIH
&% ITUNAZ IAREHUNM |
A[YES SNV "2 GISIVH I
WY SWHIMNAN ONY SHILLT —

w | ez FWos

@ ot 2 008

SIONVEVITID AHOLYAVT

20 HOL108 01 X It

roeesy

soval
QHD M AINGD TIVHE SHSINYHITN
ONILYNIC ¥ TIOULNOD L3OV Y
*SANOS3S 0) 40 KIS

KING NOUYWHON) HOJ
- RIS TNOILHQIOUd —
&

| g prizemms

NOIS WOOY ININVINY3d

“LNOAY QN STVINALYM ‘371 YO SONWIVH NOISHO JOVNDIS 338 €
TIWACL ¥GH0D

Wt SeIE-NON 2AvH OL 2L VVH T

NG ANNON TV 'L

S3ILON

s ASVHO

XYM Z NV NIN L -

Q351 30 TTVHINON QY SHILLT) —— o St —
HOQTA HSINI4

o =2

| Jbzantmes
JOVNODIS TIVM vav

20 NOL23S 980 |
"HOTOD HOOQ 0L BOIOD ONILSYHINGD NI MOIHL Wi 38 QL SNOIS Z

"HOOT4 HSINIJ IRV .0 ANV ¥OOT 40 INIHILNID L¥ NOIS INNOW L |
‘S3LON |

Yo N
5|2 —
Bl e 1 ]
S NIWOM- NN
| @ _ @

“§2did NIV GHY 3194 LOH JIVINSNI |
zalon

A0wds HOO HYATD

m |t = DR

SAINVHVYITO ¥O0Aa

SIHDIZH ONILNNOW 318ISS30JV

PELFALILL 2D HUM X1MOD TIVHT SHSINVHOTN SNLIVITAO 3 S108INOD

NIV

ONISN3RI  uINMQ
SdnO  GANALDY ONVH iy

LTVDLY  3TOVL4I02Y AUSWM

V3V WD DUWNOLIV WANOD1vAS  ONVTEMOL UGV  HOuMIN

-

‘dAL- WSINVHOIN
ONISNIdSKI HO DNLVEdO
30 v 1S3HEH

SNOHATIAL

T ey Sy

o
—
A
k1 |/
#

CUNGN  SHEONIE HOL | Hatme @110

T

| xenar

| m |2 e 20 oS

3ONVAEVYITO L3101

~xvns

(el 200 THA HSIS
LNARAIDSAWNOH QHVH

WHVIVIMY  LHSfl 103D

I

U WSt

“ALIOVAVO BANNQH 062 2A%H QL SvE GV r

wasvmenazy 1 f
uvA BvED ONOY S

) L AL
NN #
o zs

SN 91 ~HOCA Y4
SANIOI §'8 - NOITLXA
‘SNNOd § - MOR3 NI

20404 ONLYHZHO KWV
et

OINI198 ¥ 91°5HO0T HORELXE 1V 92

m_.o.z<m<m._0 31NOY 31dISS30TVY

J0V4S ONINANINYI MO

4 ETYO LT

HOOY QYEH ¥ MK 58

Nirt 2

290GTY LON AVM $153780 ONIANYAOHS
N

_FF

S31ON ALNIFISS3ODY

"SANODIS 0 LSVYILY HOJ N3O SNIVW3N

139NY3 ZHL 4 GIMOTIV Y SIATVA ONISOTD A73S "SNOISTA TIBVLAITIOV 40 STIIWYIE Ty
SHSINYHOZN QT TIOUINDD ATIVOINOULOTTA 4O FSALHS(Id ‘QALVHIJ0 NIATT 381 S NVHL HIIVIND
ON 38 TIVHS STOMINOD TUVALLIY OL 3OHOH FHL LSHM IHL 40 ONILSMAL HO SNIHONId ‘ONIdS VD
LHOLL 3UINOZ LON TIVHS ANV 3009 SNKI NG VINSOAMNYD SHL 30 811 HALYHO HLIM 3ONYOR000Y
NIONYH 3NO HLIM T18v3d0 38 TIVHS SWSINVHOAW BNLLYH3H0 OGNV MJDEJM%“DMWHW\MM““

“Sd0LS LNOHLIM TIOH OL SHRSNIJSK HEdvd ._.mw.._—_u—._-.

‘QILVHIL0 HANT] ‘587 S NVHL ¥ELVIND ON 38 TIVHS STOHLNOD ONIHSITIE OlvWOLNY

SINOYLITN 297 5 NVHL HALYIHS ON 38 TIVHS STOULNOD ALVALLOY OL QSHINDRY J0HO4 3HL
"HQOTA FHL JA0BY PR NVHL SHON ON GALNNOW 38 TIVHS ANV LSRIM FHL 4O SNILSIAL HO ONIHONIA
1HSL, Q3XIND3IY. SN0 HLA F18VH340 38 TIVHS STONINOD HSN T

“QICIACHC 38 TIVHS HOOTS IHL IA0TY .LE IWNNXYIN ¥ ONY TIVM SHL WONS L1

40 WNINIXVIN ¥ GNY TTVA SHL WO 1 30 WITAININ Y ONLLOSMONd Wb Y HLW 3NO 45v21 1v a3aIN0ud
TV STYNRIN ONNH TIVW THOA H0 3NO SUSHM 'ONNH TIYM HO GILNNOW 2001 38 TIVHS STYNN
STYNRN HILVM ATBISSII0Y

WG IRIOIONNOLS NYHL HILVIRID ON 38 TIVHS

STOMINOD ALVAILDY OL G303 30803 FHL "HOOT OFHSINI FHL 3A0EY v NVHL SHON ON 'Sy3dy
LFN0OL T 50 30IS 30 FHL NO IUNNOW 39 TIVHS SIATVAHSTH SHL H0J $TOMINOD "ONLLSIML HO
"ONIHONIK "ONIISYHE LHOIL THINDIY LON TIWHS GiNY NYH INO HLIM T18v3d0 38 TIVHS S10MINOD

LY3S LTAL Z WIWEYA V 20 oL 3HE OL aSENSYIN
61 30 RANIXYIN Y ONY £ 30 WNINININ ¥ 38 TIYHS SLIS0TD ¥ALYM T19iSSTIIV JO LHOIZH 3HL
$135072 ¥31YM 318IS53D0V

“YIONT INTLHYGWOD LITIOL 4O WOLLOE OL H0O0TD WO MYITO 6 3AIN0Yd P

‘NOLLISCd 035070

SLINI HOG INIAIEYANOD GL STNONY 1HOR LY O3HNSYIN SY (AW 61Z1) SIHONI 8 NYHL $531

30 LON TIVHS LNINLNVINGD L3S0TD MLYM V SO LNOH: NI ATZALYIGSWINI 3OS JHL ONY SALLNIEVSK]
HLIM SNOHZd A 35N 204 GINDIS S SINTNIMYINOD LISO'TS A1 0L ASAINON 38 TIVHS

GAA BLLE) STHONE Ft NYHL SST1 LON 40 SSIIOV AULINULSTONN "HYITY ¥ ‘SONIS YOOT ONY SHLAIM

HO 007V ML 03441N03 38 TIVHS 3000 LNTVRIHYAWOD 3HL 40 3CISLNO ONV AISNI 3HLE

‘GIINOIY LON SI £ ZBEELE

NOILIFS NE3IHD3dS SY 3003 SILS IHL LY SONVEVI O ‘IONEA ONISOTDI13S ¥ ONY HIVINSIONN
SLSIULOC HO ZONVUYITO AN 622) HONI 6 WIIININ ¥ HLIM CESN 3y SH00A INSNLNYINOD
GNVANVYLS NIHM NOLLISOd 028010 S1) 0¥ SITUOIC 06 40 TIONYNY LY GHINOLLISOd HOOK JHL

40 3AIS THL LY QILYO0TNIHM GNIN p38} STHONI PE 4O QNI SHL LY QILVOOTNIHM (N €16} STHONI
Z€ 40 HLOM BNIN3O TILINLLSAONN ¥VFT1D Y IAVH TIVHS ANV "T0IA3Q BNISQTIOLLYROLNY Ny
SYH 1vHL Ho0oa 03 36 TIVHS 13S0'KI MALV "SHOO0O LINSWLHVINGD 2
“IA0BY A0S

S¥ SIOVAS HVITI THL OLNI (WA 22) STHONI € NVHL 0N LOIFOtd LON TIVHS JOVdS HVATO (AN vZsh)
ONOTHINI 09 WNNINIA Y *{L3SOT0 MLV SH1 SNIDY-) HO0Q SNINIA0ONE NY SYH LNSRLAVAWDD
IHL J1 139073 HIALVYM 3HL 40 INONA NI Q3AIAOH 26 TIVHS 30VdS HYI1D (AN 81T ONOTHONI

B INVAINIA Y 30U GRIN bZS1) STHONI 09 0 WIININIA ¥ 38 TIVHS TIVAS 3HL TIVM 3HL OL 135010
YLV L 20 SNITHILNIS 3HL WOMA (AW LSP) STHONI 81 SAINOHd TIVHS 135070 HALYM 3HL JO

IS HIHLO SHL LISOTD YAYM FHL S0 3AIS INO LY TIVM ¥ WO JDv4S HYITO NN €16) STWHONL
2E WNIWINGN ¥ O JR4ULX ¥ WO 3OVIS MYE T2 (WA L1 SAOIMHONI BZ WNININIW ¥ 30IAONd TIVHS
ANINLYYINOD ¥ N G2LYDO0T JarULXI. 10 HIUYM Y 135070 ¥UYM T’ 3

SALON

231/252




)
qunN g
89150 we0 O
Dhabit w03 O
e hawwg g
A g paayd O
Aur osubu3 Pafors O
amror asquny Pafug O

wa vodusesq uornay

NOLLDYLSNOD ¥0d

STIVLIA R
SALON TVHINTD

) ‘Of[Lrewre;)
e OpUrT A
offLrenI) Jo L1
WO [PPoliay] wounsay

SININND0Q 40 m_:mmuzkc

232/252

$31O0N TU¥3INID

AYL3d NOILIINNOS avis (3] oL (N)

N OE —

IAVHI—NO-&VIS MIN

L3I0 HOHINY TUIINUVHOITW TWIIdAL

WAL ‘532404 JINSIIS ISISTH OL QI TuIM AING
SHOHONY WANVHIIN 40 HOUYTTVISHI HO4 Q3MINOZN NOUIIJSNL IS

0011

£

l2/8 B/E]

FWNCIHIS L

RO Wi (@e9E-bST D31) +U108 390N SYINIISYS ¥INQd ¥

LU0 NIl (926Z-¥S 53} +108 I SUINLSvs ¥IM3d T

N2 NI (09552 Y] ‘950L-453 DI} HOHONY MIUDS GH NILL NOSAWS T

TINGD L TAHON NI (LPZEZ BEYT ‘CLLZ-HS3 331) MOHONY MI¥DS QW NIUL NOSmS 'L
SSOHIHY WIS TIBVILION
“AWO AMNOSYH NI (Z89¥Z MY 'S6CL ¥ST O0Y) TIv—3S0IM NOSNS ‘b

INOD 1M WHEOH N (16WSZ duv) ‘££00-HST JI} 2 1108-ONOULS NOSCN
ONDD LM TOYHON 0 (U54Z ¥HV) "4Z6T-H53 O} +L108MNML OYIHQTA/LISVH
TINOD LM BN N (1QLSZ 4T £V6L-¥S3 T0N) Zi—L108—AMA~ITh

SHOHONY 30034 T8Y14300v

S CIWUANMLS JHL GL ININAIOT

#0 SIWOSSIDIY IS 2 I HIIN

20 LNINNOVLIY HOJ 30 QITVLHA 343HA ATRO_Q3Sn

30 TIMS S1108 20HINY JoAl NOISNYAXE Q3TIRG

SHOHONY / $7AMOU0 GILNOUD AXOdI THIIdAL

20 O SN0 NOLINMLSNS 74 23
SRS LM IR NN 30T 3

3 TS SRS 40/GW SO LA
DS 10K O R 0 TV

TN G T 20 000 T

osiau vawoos
OO0 are 3003 Kiim Teotiansd
2012 01 CHANIA 2 TR UGRIS 190

T swou oo v 1oe witemme
| O in0ed Clamadva-iie 20 Seuwes

v 500Nl OvESIeg G SvadEwY

5102 91 ey

ZITIOYSON -/ 00K POYS08 o
0BEL ¥ 'SHVO UNVSNOHL
€04 ALINS 'AVOU N TM '3 SLb
sraabuy oy
SALVIIOSSY 2 1IINIA

]

SHINILSYS MINQd A8 +D0QI3d ¥O (ISISQ tiv]
90ST-USI) dX-13S NOSIMS ‘(00252 dawl
2262 _HS3) "dd0I ITH A8 0S-Q0C —HH

“(LUPCZ Huvl 2061 ¥ST) NN 051 AM-LM TN
“(6LEST BT TLLL BST) I AXQdI 13S MOSEMIS
38 TIVWS (RO NI LMY AX0d3 "L

TUNA LNIRATT WIHLO ¥Q MYER Q1
ONIAL AT TINOQ ¥04_1¥0ddS. JBADNY 9
“SOIGA T SN ATI1TIdN0D ANV wve
3HL J0 SIS _3HL ONMIONY MHILA
ONINOJ 'TI0H OLNI_LHISKI ONY
1NOND AX0eT FAYS HLM TIHOC 1WDJ S

J0H TI4 MOLOS I¥ INIIVLS
INIMJINDS VIS ¥O NI SNININYD
/8 30N NI INO¥D AX0dT 3V ¢

QNY ABO S TI0H_LVHL HNS 300 ¢
KNNJVA A8 NHINQUONL 310K MYITD 'Z
LYIOTIH AR TIUS INIDHQINTY
NILSIXE ANY OI0AY LG INOD O

TN Q3ddil UEND ¥ SNISN HEdIQ
QNY ¥1L3AVIQ ¥IJ0Nd SO TIOH TIRQ L

“NOUVAUISEO/NOUIIIEN! 40 Tvd FHL NOAI SAYQ SNDRAM () NIAIS WvHL
#3001 ON M34¥S P ONKIUNG 40 ININLIVAIG ONY “¥3INOND ‘¥INMO 3t OL
GELIAENS 38 TIVHS SLICA3H NOIVAUISED WNOISSII0Nd ¥ NOILIJSNI TMIldS
IS WHALINALS 30 SNOTIA QT3 D
(V0 QLN SHOHINY HOIN 50 ST3H0Q QLURGA Ax042 SO NOLYIIVISN) '6
R 1Sd Q00T = 3, MM 3UUNOI O NINAN ¥
‘YOIIIISN WIIIS SHINMG ML 40 IINESI4d AL N

NOILUIdSM AMd30 SACNNINGD B3NN QINECIHIG I8 TIVHS SOM SNIMOTIOS 3HL ‘€ WA $9 = 03343 ON HOISID
L WAN OLE = @33d4S ONM JVAILIN NISIA QN 0
JHL A8 GIvd 38 TIVHS NV ININLUVGIG OMOIING 3Hi A8 TvAQeddY OL LI30ENS
. AINIQ¥ NOUQIJSN ANIANIION) NV AH 3OV 30 VIVHS SNOWOJASNE WIOIdS T 2 L3HNQFXA JOU0S WHILY] INFIVAINDZ,
*3SNIdX3 SHINMO 3HL IV J8D 9102 3 40 rOLL NOILDIS HIA FORVANOANTD = 3WNOII0Hd SEAWNY
NI U30MOJNIZY 38 TWHS SI80d3d ININOISENS ONV SNOWD3ASN WD3dS b 05 = 8
i e w9 =

“AMOLVHOBY
QINDMdely N A3 ONUS3L JUNDIH TWA SEY NISY NVHL B3HLO SHVHD 13315
1335 TT¢ 40 Q3YING3M 38 T SIYILUEID TUN SCAVOIVIS WSV T1avOrlddy
HUM A7dn0J SIMNG0dd JHL LVHL NOLLYOUINIA JMINO3S TIM SIWIS G3UNN

3HL 30ISIN0 AISNCVINNYA S1108 ¥O/QNY SNOUJIS 1335 QITIOH 40 381 WL 6L 1650 = .LM
12315 40 NOUVOMHEYS QL ¥Oid US THL LY SNOIKNOD ¥ SROISNINIG TT¥ Jdid3A X

IUNVANA LiT1 39 TVHS AUTHINOD

N QISVONT SIWIUNS TTUS 14I0NT ‘GIUNVS GNY QINMd 38 TRHS T3S T

‘CAYII-INIZ 30 TIWHS SAON QIOYINHL TIV ISMMIHIO A3LON

SSTINN 'V 30VHD *£0C ¥ HISY OL WHOJNOD TIVHS SODH QXVIZHL QNY SI0E 1V

1SN 9F 4O HLONIULS
QUL WAWNIS ¥ HEM '8 305D ‘005 ¥ MLSY OL WHOINGD TIVHS ONIBAL T3S TW

“QANVANN L4311 38 TIVHS JAI4CNDD NI G3SVORI 10eidnS 1IUS W
“NOUDIASNI SAGANINGD IAvH TIVHS STTIM SSYG=IIN TV § SNIGTIA QTR TI¥
“INIALNVAZT SNTING JHL AR QILILNID 38 TIVHS SHOLVOWEVS TIY
‘STNEVINACUIIY IO (IS INO ONY SINIMd 40 SL3S € LNANS NOILYTIVISNI
HQ/QRY NOILOIHT O HOiMd ¥3INION3 WENIMALS 3HL AB MAIA3N HOs SDNIMYANT
40HS TIIS VANLONNIS ONY SNOINYTIIONIN LNENS TIWHS NOLOYEINGD JHL

'SOUVINVIS SHY A8 TIEVOIlddv Sy “T3IIS INIGUOIMIH HO_ ‘WIS TRINIIMLS

40 SNOTIM Y04 INInuiAI0 QTG 3HL A8 QAULAIT 38 TWHS SHICTIM WY 9

(NOWA3 1S3LVT) 1’0 SAY OL BNNHOINDD

$I0012TTI XXOLT HUM QTINMOANIA 30 TIWHS TIILS WHNLINNIS 4O SNIQTIM TT¥
'SONWYA0 JHL NO_ JLION ISMAIHA0

SSTINA Y JAVHD 'LOIV MISY OL NHQINCD TIVHS SIS ONY SLI0H YOHONY TV
G §F 40 HLONIMS

aT3, WANIN Y M B 30VHD TSV WISY QL WHONOD TIWHS 3did T33IS TV
1SN 9% 40 SS3UIS QTN AN

¥ HUM 95V RISY QL HYDANOD TIWHS SAUYId ONY SIAVHS 13315 WHNLINYIS 1TV
(NOWa3 LSAvT 3SIY}
SONKTING 404 TE1LS arLLIUIS 40 NOLLIINI ONV 'NOLYDREVS ‘NIISIA
IHL 04 NOLYOLIIIAS NOLLINUISNOD TI3LS 4O ILINISHI HYORENY i HUM

FNYQHOIM HI GILOIHI QN ‘QILVIMEVH "0IIIIC 3@ TWHS 1IUS WENLONMLS °

THIS WEnLIEs.

‘ZGOPL NOHIIS 387 d3d JOOHSHIHLYIM MIHL TN QL S¥ AINNYN ¥ HINS
NI GIHSY1 38 TIVHS SONINIAO NQWSLXT TV ¥ SHWIIA0D Tivi NOMIINI L 1531080

OL 33uv0 INLSISIH UINLYIM IAVH THVHS STOVAUNS Q3SOdXT HIHIVAM TIV
V02 TEvL 08 HUM IINVRIOINGT M1 QFTIVASN) STYN RONNOD 38 TIYHS STVl TIY
‘IR0 HOWILXT I3 TIVHS HIHIVIA Q1 03500 A0OMAL T .

“INM ONY GV3H HIONA SHINSVAL Lv1d JAVH TWHS SL1OS TV

'SLN04dNS TV ¥ ONY SHILIVY MO S190F NIIMLIG G3IVTd 30 TIVHS ONDISOTE OrI0S X2 °
"313 ‘UNANGD “Idid 403 11D 33 ION TWM SHIENIN TINIONKIS '

“THI TVNYHLAVN 414402 ¥ Hi QAYOD 38 TS
13 SYTOQ0 GIIVINL JUSSIN 40 SIOVAUNS IND YTV 'GOOMAIN 3avad NOUYONTOY
0 A SY19000 Q3UYANL IWNSSIYJ 38 TIVHS L3
UNN ‘I0vad s
ONN YILLIG GNY b ON
NN ‘HIL3A ONY | 0N
OWA ¥ILIE ANV 2 ON

SIVAT JNUADTIOH JHL SO .MVIUNG
NOUDISSM ¥IANNT LSVQD LS3M JHL JO 914 SIINY INISSIUD GNY SNIGVHD, 40 NOWAI

1SUYT 34 HUM JONYAZO0Y NI JOVED Hid SYIINOJ 39 TIVHS H38MNT WILDAZLS TV °

“SONMVAO 341 NO QAUYOIONI STVI3Q QN 3003
TMOUNE VINHGATYD IHL 40 NQIUTT QLUOTY ASIYT 3HL 4G £7 MILAVHD 40 SNOIDIS
TI0YHiladY I50HL HUM IINVOUOIIY NI 3NOQ 38 TIHS AMINIAUYD ONY Snwwvad T1v

v SITON ROILVINIT

09 NO »._Buxs uzz.ﬁm [

L] 1540081 =2, AVANOA ‘154 QOO'Z =3} U060
L] {15900 =wiJ) Q3HINOIH NOILJIASNI WIS ON
yl (U3 TIRHON) L-N 3avd9 063 MISY H00719 23NINDD 8
K TINREG ROLIEN Words
” SAVD B2 1V 5d 0005 = Dd 3036000 ¥
v ISININIMNOTY w3l 2
454 0051 = INULAOS OV
4Sd 0QSL = ONILODS SNOMNINQD  MNSSIdd JMHYIE TI0S JTEVMOTIY ¥
< 089 IHL 40 SININIMNGIA WMININ NON Q3SYE S NOISID NOILYONNOS ‘9
{38} 0D DHIGTNG VINHOAITYD IHL 4O KOG
£10Z 3HL 40 SININIYNOIY 3HL CL WHOANOD TIWHS STMIRILYA ONY dIHSHVANON 'S

¢ “SoNIMVHO ¥IHIO

* ANy SNOISNIND TI¥ AdiH3A TIVHS SHOITYHLNOJENS ONY NOLIVHINOD WaIN3g 'L
TION ORIV SION VNS

HLONIWIS JL3UONOD NVHL S31V3HO HO OL VG2 38 TIVHS HLONIMLS INOHS 2L
{ XS UOS IHL NO 03A00ud¥Ilve 38 TIVHS STIVM TV b
‘INANOHS WALV Skvd (£) NIATS
VNN G30¥Id 30 JON TIVHS TINNG ‘TOVIUNS IHL 1Y LIINVIE TId O3LOVANGD XDIHL
.ZL Y MW 2IACD ONY 13AYH3 35303 NYI10 O ONVS 4D HIOM 9 HIM TILUADVE 'L
NISIC IS
ANOHLM L334 Or NYHL 4IINOT ON 38 GNY 3405 NMOQ NvyQ 1SN Jdid “TA'd
IVNIVHO 104 00 2 IV SINIOF-QViH A0 HO NNEQ O'A'd QILVEOsk3d . 381 6
‘ASNIO JAuvTIH 206 OL GILVNANOD
I3 QUDYANDD O HLVI IEMISIONN WARLYN IS LSNVY SINIOOS TV #00d 8
‘NOILOIASHI TIDTdS LNOHIM WANXYA 0= 3 38 TIVHS SLAT 4004 'L
'SHOLKINGD ¥3HLYIM 3NGVACAYING INRAQ
ILIHONGD DNILITLONG OGNV INIHND “ORIHSINLY "ONISYI "ONIKIM 803 SNOLNYIZMA
IVNQINY Tavl TRHS HOLOVEINGD JHL 'SQKA ONY SLIXI0A ¥308 VNI QL
NY ININ3OHOANIIE UM L3¥INGD G009 ¥ JNSM OL 43000 T3 38 TWHS 109 ‘9
“3LIPINOT 4O LKINIIVIA
OL 80Wd Ivd NI Q3L ATRNDIS 39 TVHS SAJU 030IANI R 13US ONUCINITY
TIv IKINIONIG ONANQ QAUVOIIOSNAD ATd3c0ud 38 TIVHS 3I3ONGI 1Ty ‘032190
I8 10N TUM U IvHL GS G403 ORV J301dS ATIIVANDOY 38 TVHS LNZWI0MOI83d '§
‘v (13318 1S3 09) SHILINVIA ZZ Q3N1SS 38 OL INFNIDHOINITY
MOMNI (1TUS 1SH Or} SHIMA By 0IXI4S 3@ OL ININIIHOINTY ¥
‘Ln0Na /# AT 38 0L
ANINIVOINTY NIVINGD MMM STIID MIHID Ty ONY TUAAOVE MOTIE STID TV €
“NGYS INIVId QL HOWY QUL 3B LON TIVHS SUNA ANNOSWR AUTHINGD 2
LHOIIH M ,0=8 ¥IA0 SIND HLAVI TeLEIA
ANY 40 140ddAS AMVHOANGL T1v 404 J10ISNCAS3d 38 TWHS HOLOWALNGD L
"BOC 3HL RO SNOLKINGD GNy SNOISNINI TIV AWIA TIVHS OIOVMINOD L

SIIOR RNGSYA.

3307 INGTING VINSAIVD 3KL 40
6L MALOVHI HLM ATNOD TIVHS 1321S ONISHONIZY 40 INDWId  “A0EV
QUON SENIWININOIH TIMALYN HUW AISHOD TS 133LS SNIDNQINEH TV '€

“YOLIVHINGOSNS NV 3LIUINGD NIIMLID TALYNIGHOOT
39 1S NOLYDAT NMOOTTOH 13vRI ILINOND OMIYId DL HOldd
AVIINAL ¥ A2 31d NI Q13H ATWN 30 TTVHS AVE3d 7 SAQHONY TV T
TR RTINS ‘Sva ez
AV HLONIMLS NSSIHINOD MNNINK (S G0CT JAVH TIVHS JISHINGD ¥ 1

384 60'%2 = JWNSSIHd ONIM NOISIQ
A10F = INJIDLI0D IUOSSIHd TYNS3ENI

MPEQ = NYIHS 3SVE NOISKI
TrAMIHG X3018
ILTUIN0T TIDHOANIZ TWAZAS
= WALSAS ONISISTN T0u04 WSS
3 = AN0DZIYD NOISIA JINSIFS

Q'L = H0LTwd IINYLNOIMI DINSIIS
11 = A5003Lva AINVANDID NOISIA QWSS D

45d ¥E = %2078 'INGD QINGHT ONOS € Y01 TVM '€
4Sd 07 = QY01 A1
354 91 = QvQ) dviQ iSav07 K08 ¥
ISQY0T NOISIQ TWANLINAS '8

‘GIUNOTH NOWIIJSNI DS
WAL "IS/Y 0L ¥143Y SHOMINY AXQd3 "H

WAL 'LS/8 OL M4 SHOWINY HOIn T
{91/28-¥5d) "20v59 INJAYIIONN SR b THOTT
L 34AS0dX3 (@/vz~HSd) ‘x01 § TUE
| FuNSOYKT ‘31vd L THNLONKLS Yoy TV

Yd¥ "56~1 Sd QHYONYIS 12N00Nd “S'N ONIHIVIHS QOOMd 1

NY1d 30 Z JLON ONINVAL 8O
QUON SV 1430x1 WILLIG HO HDAVI-dd

SYI9N00 Z 'ON ‘QINNV J0vMD 38 TIVHS H3BANT VY YIGUL NAYS H
“ND3 GIAQHAIY 4O “IMI ILINDHLS NOSIINS SHINIISVS WIS ‘D

LOEY MISY 'SI108 YOHY ‘4

£00¥ WISY 'SL108 INIHIW 3

8 VU0 ‘ESY WISV HUM KldHOD

WISY HM K1dNOD TIWHS 13315 SSEEG w TTIUS TALINALS ‘2

09 300 ~ 4124V # Sf
OF 00 - WIS ¥ b GOV MISY  ITNS ONONOINGY "9

‘QININTAZY ATWOLITIAS
10N 80 NIHLIMM SIVD T NI AlddV TWHS _dAlL 30 ,WOldAL, SY QLON ST¥L3d '
'SINTAIOSG YIHIO GNY. TAINLONULS NIIMIS AONVAIHISIG O LXTINOD TIHISSOd

¥ 10 3D N SININNOOQ FHL 40 ININI THL ITHAMAINL THM LDIUMDHY 3nL T

NO SININIMNOTH QIIVIIN HUM SNOISNIAIG % SIVLID TvANIONKIS YNIGHOOD 2
“¥HOM ANIDNINAOD OL NOWd ‘SNYIJ 3HL #O NMOHS SNOILINGD




T T ke

15qunN oaus

o ey @
o e wma G
Aur fapensud 8
Anr Weudug pofalg O

ogereL saqua vafard O

g vadiean uoispoy

NOLEJMLLSNOD HOd

SNVId
NOILLVANNO4A B
ONINVHA 4004

b g

e ‘of[LIete)
red opury A
OfJUEIIE]) JO A1)

110 [PPOHISY I00XSIY

SSappY ) SN 20/

mwzm::uoc 40 dIHSYINKO

6162 9) Avpy

WOTISOUA
TIYZROYS0E -} 001 GOY 509 -V
CRELY ¥ 'SHVO UNVSNOHL
€01 3LINE "AYOH HNEIM I S2L
ssaounbury pongonsg>
SALYIDOSSY ® IINIA

233/252

ul.} = .P/F ATEOS | NYTd NOLLYANNOA

SILON NOLLYONNOJ WIIdAL G4 1S 1IIHS OL ¥2438 '
Eoe g

NG AOTID SNUODS G WOLGE  [-2-2-]
GIAOKIY 38 OL 1M (WD ¢ (3) SIpvian
VNI OL T e 8 () saeam §TZZZZTT7ZT
14578 ¥3d LINUISNGD E
N NAD 8 (N} SaLvoiant
aws
.2 43A0 NIINOS N 01 HIAO ANYS .2 ¥IAD
BYIS MO HLAIIA LY AWM V3 ‘2'0.rZ0 SF /M

IAVHI-NO-BYIS LUTHINGD .k ‘8¥TS FLIWONGD
aNIBIT

'NOUVONNOA THL 804 ILTHINOD 40 ININIOVID OL
Haldd SNOLYAYOXT NGIVONAOS LI3ASNI TIVHS NIINIONI 1108 "2

aN3031 H3d VTS
_A—30349N03 (W)

=0
R

NOILYONNOS WL ¥O4 —
IMIHINGD 4O ININIDVId OL HOWG 3US BOF FHL 1V HILIISSN o |
ONIQUNG 3W1 OL G30N0HJ 33 TIVHS 18OJIH NOLIVAKOD 08 't )
L0~} = P/} STTHIE | NV1d ONINYYES 4004
'SILON ONINVA4 TOIdAL O LS INS OL H343d 'L TN

A3A0N38 33 OL Vivm N L8 (3} SN

g < 13, <1 - J | S, S — . 17, |*: S —
_|n|l||||ll|||ll|l|I|||l||1|illlc‘\‘\|l|l
N3N oL T na 8 (1) sawain §EZICTIZZ77A M 2 0 zixe (3 Sove0 zvE &) _ 5042 0,20
mw:a_u
10S/9 ¥3d 19MUISNOT g _ ..mo-.mbmmulCIu
v WD 9 (M) SIAVIANI duwmmmm_l.| ey gt = BRI

WORLIFB 3
90z 0z @

aREIT A,

Jo4T 0 e Tl ||

_i

- Sl s = T uB.4E & e [ oose e ik

| o6z e Tk @)
o £ w«..j

m T0.4T 0 Tie G ﬂldleuou\ e
8

GO TN @)

[ a0z 6z

I.u 1G5/t 434
REMCIT]

A\ AT

/
£EIX0LD () w UPON a “
g (3)

TE oNmuvans
208 .F (3}~

i e o T ] Y S S



234/252

Bl L WYL3d TIVM NWD_[SE] R[LTEL W2 SNINd0 ONLLENE TU4NI
wnar — i
P "dAL "ONKINIE T B g —— = @
| ST an
v E I i ) v swsa
2 7 —x ] 5 . ! 00T @ ¥
anquIny Paus r ¥ Y -
. | g 5!
eioisa weg O 1 ot TSt @ e nos of (@ \\\\\\
I | Mty
Ariaen s 0 T arz e x5 4\\ |
OUONY £ a
e a waig o LT -~ \\
HIWA 0L §13M0G—~ o | ot
Anr Agpwsaud O 5 “n03 5# (@) o Yoz & vp _H. Tish
st i =1 r
e swouug jaiand O — | -
e e —— A NS (N (L > LY | (| = 4078 URIN0) A
ool soquaN isdferd O O — ./ unw%a.. X = M @NoEH anas @ -
¥ 9614003 QLM ; R
S Soucs (Su0220 3] R TN |
—_— ! = . Nl 43 \
ki &S onaa % a3 3003 001
e dAL S F —'INOD Sf (2) - “ P ZROH \\ -’
-1 '30.2¢ @ of \\ 1
vut
1 f=i] OMDNOINITY 'Lu3A AR TR0 e -
o s oo o V130 NOLLIINNOD TIVM/ ONLLOOA Tor & %0 —=11% y
290% IHONGD T T
e : a3IN0MD A0S 8-
[
“ANIEY DNIL0OJ HIIVW oL —
v MOLIE ¥ d0L S1IMO0 " ¥
S »| ~QUNGRE AX0d] v 1 /
an [ ooy | b
- r ok 4 arl |
- i i o b
L R ——— o
1 £ VO @ ST
NOLLDILLSNOO ¥04 . Ea— __
TANOZINOH | | | " 7 Q3LAOYY AXDdT bf — -
oz o v i p FRWAT DN o0
~/8 ¥34 X078 “IN0D 7 -~ .~ suve gnvr (3)
aUNONT A0S .8 (W) L /)
r aozr 0 wv el ===
/i dIwe rg LS/p 01 Mi3H ;
STIVLIQ ) TIH00 A1INCHD AX0dT— eesil ™ o ()
e @, *__ 2z @ s/
ZOE<QZHHO—M 0.8 O _SA3HIS "J0.8 O SMIMIS
fe-rsas (N | e Fetsas (0 [ T o (2) _
I— . {
SHIHIVINS - oNHIvaRS () ST, A t
aun s = g
'YO.r 0 PR (N N3 TIVISNL OL
ONIHLYIHS ONLLOOA TTvik ND (N,
2008 100 119
e NOLLONULSNOD M3018 JLTUINOD WIIdAL (L] Y130 LHOddNS Wv3d |9 | V136 ITVM AW [S | TVLIA TIVM NIND
[
e ora () S
To [ 90,28 © §F | 9023% 0 sF B
___ Swavna ani3_Zwion ANZS LM S Siacl, 8 s
NO A.U_ Lretue)y JINGIHIS INIDUOINIZY TT9M TVIIdAL B 9L X 0k (@)
N 15/v 43d
1nosa
"SNOILIAS 4C SWYLIQ DI4i03dS NO = - QMY X0 . UGS 208 (3)
qred opury areA ICMITHIO G0N SSTNN SISKD TV N Alddv TIHSANIZH ATINAIHIS xﬂzn_dnw_ uzonzu R koS g e — 3
ofjeue)) jo A1) ) —3 2 .
o] [PPOWRY WIOORSS! * _\”. — 1 | — -
I.M — 1 m NH (Hva3d "2IN0H TIV Ly} R 7 X oIS “ONeD ¥ ()
X018 AvIg ANoa VM HO Gnvr S 3N ) inows xod3 N st s
[F— 1 0.z o %, “hEa 70t o sf 'sIas
'O'NM VIHAA 7 1WA 8¢ X o Y Dz oo
- 5 V3 Uyl o '\, W08 v (NS T
ceapy s auan ey P Suvd sf-2 e 105/ ‘018 TNCD FIAPE (2)
K ‘] WO Tvm J0 ‘U0.0—+ @ SU08 4 UL
B SUYO0SSY ¥ . sicmunsy ng anoa AvI T AL NHWH X
Surooy MUY i 1n3 2330 B0 ISUN0I NOLLOA & QN3 5O Sarer o
e 1 ive 10 300 K - LAONYIT 30A0Hd © 0,03H) "dvaIM /A And xz (k- _)
A8 40, N DY M GINONCE 20 G0 3 LW TS 'L4IA DNINOLISOd Fad
o SAedussy 3 DA 0 Aindod U § 403 xvn AgIL Eo
e po :
'SIN3NN00 40 dIHSHINAO e ™ €] . is/v 1g 1
A i
TIvM il Ll manozeon gt .
6162 91 Asyy = | 00,25 @ v 2
g3NG0T #3078 T o7 " 8
N LS Rl nontis = e [ 183 00,28 9 T o w1 B7| 99
i SIHL 'ONN ‘4L Swvd BRE SP-2 T0.28 @ “Lua sf Mm
- \ - .
i {a3taN s o) N3N TTVM SY ONIDYAS 1as/e ¥ld E
1| nomoncan duL suva ch-z (- Trves SIL N oF - Twon v (-—EF | g
. " r $H2078 AN TV SY | U _
AT I we Y v el + 03
§ W I~ st Naay = T o\ B -/ a4 330% 2H02 t 0L 1
E&S_Eomm_u:s \ - i _. . I_. L - ~QLNGHH A0S 8 (N} 0.0 ¢ BY &f "INGD v (2}
Y509 <) 0012 96 50 = — : o, et S P /1 ¥ axg isior v1 ©
s oL \ ooz ._ 18 308 1 A ERNOLD Lol - $TH NOSINS (V)
eaaxi.__.z Ehd iy g-g | U838 A 8 N00v ap aLNoN 4NQS.gp | 4 oxr %0 x5 (V) VISYS ZLKZ (L 00E &
araotuzbury piriagnsycy s (s3senon 1) | ] Iy, QIS vua..w X] sisior Zikz (3}
1 LI /4 B U108 3TVYD 4] 41
SALVIDOSSY T IDNIA . ! vog 0 sanzs | 3 ~E=
o _m . e=psds ), || il Ar
an s 5 $ P T A “yE—— = _ B i |
= ONIHLYIHS (3] ANIHIVRNS (3} 1
r ANGH TR | 37615504 104 & | f . y
- { ininaiend | 305 @ Pa (M)~ |, 08 o (03 0 / TNIHIYIHS 400
m R WS 4 | e T o1 \_ 20 Sea (2) (i W8 1008 () oowid f G)
o ) aN3E 08 s IMIHIY3HS - ONHIYINT %2078 V3 © £9¥
. 4004 N0 1N — /M NI018 Zexz (N}




235/252

0oL d

&
H

LUVL/GPE XV4 FRPO/ VR /BB
nl .n-n-lini mOBANTW
GOE BLNE ‘SANIAY TIMIGHAH | rva

ang ‘anuwaRmENa

NYLLYY ® Nid¥DL
OOW'Z9ER L

AINAIAHIS
FUNLXIH ONIGANTD
OGNV ‘SaN3a931 ‘'S31ON

T300N3N WOOXLS3
Mdvd OGNIT 3TIVA
OTIVINYD 40 ALID

"SIOGUIS3Y A3N HO04 SRS SNEMNIS ONY Nk 30 L

HH0M4 JO 3J0OS

o anne/ (W mjor |

THAV/OTNG 20 SN SN
154 09 © M) 50 MUGASTION ‘SIXNNY JHano
HST/SNTI 4D sMun
HSTL/SNOTIVO &Z | SIISOTI AN IAVA LGLINOHST
vl WU AN 340 BuuRg

TNV SSIXW vy
woou w ALVY AOTd JHOLXIA
NUIIHOD 0 N4 DT s
INA 440 1S xS —— o T 30 TOS NV LM 016D 40 2215 O~ WO dfi BKSA "
NI T o = [ B o " SYE NN DAL ICL st
hﬁx@ oas - ELEE T LT T == || oo | o ais + 5} T ol 8
STACED) 20 o — o 9 307) ONLLL 3d V04 AOTH o
NAOU NI 3dd + —p— — I 3 3did 40 HLONT] CTRTSYAN VI0L L
400 fRIHL IGA s @ — = o - SS01 oHdd PGISAS 04 1531 IS v
ws e s/m —_——— - ] & 5507 ST MOL-BS 0
Jdd 1o L S e | e T o 3 ) " (2ATA HSLZ) TN (SRUN 1Y [NG38 BUASSN | [l
et L — 3 ] < Aot 264 3 — ﬁuze_vEREEEE.. ”
———— e =] @ TG0 A3 1LY TIOONAY
§.M_ﬂo._“w N ——a — .“ “ " AT 16T 35010 2 s - (@5 7 - & S SHOW) MAGATE ADLOGYE HIOHHL 5501 SASTIN ”
LGN KR soas YNNI VAOL N3 | ALUNYAD | 3dAL JunLdd “ - — I T mh%!ﬁu.!usia@a: Hﬂb&ﬁi T
(ANIDIT NOLLYINOTVD NOLLJNNSNOD HALVA NOILVINDTYD DNIZIS % JMNSSAYd YALVA QT0D

4621 HLIIS At
TR MM ¥ A0 QL GUSTTOY 3 TS S401S
NOUSOd TWHH AL IATVA KDY LYISORGHLAINNVYVG

300D SHEIVTI L

30 6609 WOLIIS M L3S OOHIA JHL QL SGKIOON 3N Ol
MRk TUTIMSG 3 THHS SAAISIS Haivid Thi0d 43 L
UM nand

L 0L NOUTINNGT AANGS ¥ I TRHS DM KW

I0SY TV N GRGROSE
SOMIWIS JHL LT3N TS SINILLLE SHNIAH ONBRITI TV

LS
Egiﬁéghﬁ_hiaﬁ.ﬁ
(01} NGL WL SST LON JIVMIRAGIL TMHS LNGA SMERTY

3001 DNBNTH 3HL 40 Q812 ¥
0202 DS SY CTWISE 30 TS SINNTTE) CRINRS TV

35 N
NVM L HEUGS SNITWA CHLOINNGO 30 OOHIM i, 20N

104 00 AU HADHS ZSUGHIO SSTINN S0I08 THSHA

EEEHAEE%.E

SNV HO G3LON JSWETHID
uﬂ_.s!.iiﬁ&.n#._.!wuucuniﬂaeﬁ;

E—:ﬁggu&akggé

“LILHOEY MOUS 0N LNOHUM JIGRTT

TMULINUS ANY HINOHHL 4110 HO TITIR0 38 TIVHS STWOH ON
“SONMYS] WUDAUHRN 16

SDHUNS SRR 30 NOUNATT ONY NOWYOOT 1M} BO4
TRUS @INVAD UNGA

M3A00 T AL I TIG) AV ALYM L0H

DMLLS BH ON KUl HOW ISV LUSen

08 01 WU IS N0 SHOLONOD ARTA THHS ALDVAINGD

= I B )

N

Eﬁgﬁigggggimgiggggg 3ATYA 140 INHS |~ﬂ.ﬁ

4640 on 00 " TRUTH MG, TN O THVT v A, 400 HL TV 00 VIV G 540 L 0 G4 LA N Thhd AN ‘S SO T 20 S5 WA 440 1045 I.:Mm
ALY, (A0 THL THEYY U3GO HOM ISYD HLIN K08 GAIVY DURIL M1 dNS “SHVA TN O0d M R S S

]

“fH9-909-5 TN 0N WA TVE TR0V

03 80 00ZH O0LI-Z-RUNZ DIGE HUNS A

EASIS T4 Sl TIAIVI TOHM LNT HOUNRAISI) NG~/ TIVISKI KT MAUvis €00 10 THISKI '00GON @vamy

l

]
I
B

NOUTIN0D BN L BQ1 SNLLL LTI ANMTIKIY [ LFUNQ dDH—ON “42ONE TUN0DN TIIS SSTIAVIS HiM TS SSTINMIS TMNGD 40 BN~25S-A0SYZH TIO0N HIMS 3

-

(AN A3V TIOVIOH QL LOINN00) AN TIL 35001 QXY MDYRIE NIKVA NOWIS—LINY HUAL INOHHO (GHSIT o¥T GHOIO00M

—J';T_' E.-
. §

A0 WILA TIVIOA UL L0603} STNGIES DL B4 NGO Q1 L3S 3 TO OSN-00VT COVHHD "TUI-(VT1 TG HOM + "INATIIN

RUSTTNT dYML ONY HZHNGS QIO HY JIRIBINGD ¥ ~ STIOH [IOWS Z “SIANA LAGHIN U-+ZH-0-1-Vav—CS00 TXIOR RV — V0 KICY WOY 0L “SSTVAIIS 3V0 91 ‘G3LNNOR TV

E
P!
G

r i

SI-S81 IO IS ‘NKINHISHO0 Tivh JHL KNG TTWEONOD HSIL &5 HOTHO 21" A s 0

[

TONRIN TS SSTWNIS #00 300 41 Irlewd TR AT man %—.\

0 30 NO TXINVH Hik "ROYITASN YOV U0J B2 =¥ TADY NYOTS NOUDNULSHGO TV 3HL HONGUHL QINEONCD ‘HSITL H3d NOTIG 671 3ATVA KsITH \@

O KOG LKV K v H1UK 1GA 1O ¢ OV NV ORI b ~ ALOK) HLINS & ~ IR0 LNGls. ALY T LvinoD I SINH 40 ey “¥GITS TVA TR, WSIIH 4 +1 JOLTINNGS THL 100 36T WS oo tue | AT

GAOO UIOHUA INCYS NGI0 D35 TN “NddTs (TITVIONOT) THAR HLR ‘BS—SH—1TH=1AYOV-OBA—CH-1-S-50L TOOM 30V — MI3d (RO THLS SSTHNIS 30 #1 ST 3id SNOTIVD 621 “UA03 LOVGROO 'L3TAL 137 INGIKCID WH Tovk ’_H.“
SWivnIy | noudmiosia T0aris

SHLON TVHINGD

TINGTHIS TANIXEL ONIERQTd




236/252

£G3 21N *INNIAY TUTIONDH 1P

BUIIMENE ExunENGD

oy ‘mnacuENg

NYLLVYH % Nid¥NL
OOW ZSERL

ONISWNNT -
NY1d 31IS

T13A0W3H WOOHLSIH
Mdvd OGN 3TIVA
OTMHVIIVDI 40 ALID

Ocf' £-26s53653% AN

04 = 25/8 AwSS
ONISNINT - NV1d 31IS TviLHYd

oM 40 VIV




237/252

LE¥) /@vE Xv4 PERC/eYN/WID
€E2(-OEGLE VO ‘AWAMLNON
OOE 1LINE ‘ZANIAY MNIGNOH Lows

T T

e = u TN S “NOUVII0 NV DS TBHNOSH v SN TIV LIS TRSELM QN v Lonpiovd J0uaad | SNBSS | 0 _ owi/ez _ w0 o _.n: 50| oo | omm | (WG, | meowsw | owoe-an | oo @

- an| maemmoenny -

FO NQ Nviivim,® 1.[!_..._.E “ UITIONLNOD GBS “NOUASO WY 04 QO3S e SN T "LOBUOSSI TN QW ARV LIVKENG S | TS 5z |-ivom | s ot ezt 7o e | e | (B | eousw | ovgeam | omemn @
aow'zeest ]
(an) GUYRY/GH | AR | (0 | ey |

Aﬁ;u_! R YU | B/Hd/A EEW.%L MUON | Nvd | g | MR 3N HOLYD0T @IS Vv | ON T300M | HRINLOVINYAN | 9L
g . Vird WO [  wawam -

IINAIHIS NVH LSNVHX3

) = /L TS

ONISINNT - NY1d HOOTd

ONIgWNTd -
SNYTd ¥00Td

Nougussaa |-

B

KRR ¢

‘onu

JHL NI NOUVIOT 1OV LYNIGHOOD —
3NN IS ALK
NSHT OL LIINNGO

0-4 = 4/ TS

NOLLITOWIA DNIFGINNT - NY1d HOOTd

TWIS QL UN TNOS

WVEDVIA DNIdId INHA NV JAMEAS crorm oy v m

i LUAN " E// - o= — T ==, e e T T T TN T T T —
N ! Mllll
; - ! y . g
~ 2 I | i
|

T3A0N3N NOOHLSIY
Mdvd OQNIT 3TIVA
OTWYVINYD J40 ALID

)
A
>
rd
A
Iy
e
/
/

——— . TS OL LN TWS I

JUSTY DNIdId dHIVM TI0D N S

— | — .. . e i B
i T " T j

80 T T ST 8 A
LU L i/ _.V/ ——— = — — —
pLh e W R e < —-——— - — e =

= - V-on = -




2 g s| E
& 300N WOONLSTY “‘ E SNOILYOIHIDads o
H Mdvd QNI 3TIVA 1 . oNIgBNNd o
H OTIHVYINVD 40 ALID 3 i H 5 o
| | AR ke §
g z
H « "
ar b
a no
m< il
LILIN FS
o g’E!
zd § 3c
AL
:; H E:
] 5 :gi

PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS

g $§§§ g! g EEE ¥ gEElgggg E g s gg ;S§§ sggg H E ggg Ea g
§ i < g § s 5 g 8 2 E ™ z M <
AR TR Y
IEHELIEF MEHE IEIA R
g g g 13 Egg géEg g ] g 2 e EE F Egé éls w g 53 >E u E§ 1
i % Eé‘ * h Egégbg Bis g'ég g3 I i et & ggfs EEEE 4 sggg i
TFEHEIHEINIRLIIL =§§§= S
g g agé'ﬁ § éeEi g B sg B! ot op §§§§ i ;EQE je et ;Ega EE
GEE AW bpt Henistanl my WEGG
il i i %EE; ial B %g;é%g k! G il
o bl i b pl el ey
o L : < &8 3 < “ “ S £ : - o o = Cl - L !gd o ] . |

: Bef » Y TR TR TR
g 5 ' I g ﬁﬁﬁg & E £ ggE (P o £ Eg
'HENET T PR B %;E; 5 l §§§§§§g F ig
" 1 Brk uR g Sl el atig
ool 3 i 555 feis, e e El Bagl s P i R gaait alts o B o)
EgE £: rgr o g Eg igs E ﬁég z §§ 55353 B §s§ §=§ Eﬁggié Bor §;§ ,Sg§§ L % igg
HERIEHEE T R AR
LRI 1} it g R S Sl
IETITARHIE |1 bothelplin  Ghy Beheany jua skt 1 ) il
HHHETHE 1t b D el g BEG  RR
T ;g g g g b el Mih I Ol e
§§§§E§§§§§E§§§ H il el %ﬂﬁﬁﬁ% ¢ 18 B 4 Bl i i T 2t ki B ég |
:u<d dsﬂu‘d!ﬁddd; ¢ & « < o n,, - 8 Sa¢ % ‘238/252




239/252

coed

133HS

§Tiviaa
ONISWNTd

4BPL /GYE XV vevO/evE/ain
£E21-QEO1LA WA “IOMINOR
CON ALNE ‘INNIAY TINTANOH (PoE

smzeana eesnenen
NI ‘GMaEIImE

NV.lLLVYVHN % Z-IE:F,‘A
aow'zgeal =

TGS O N TS

730N I WOOULSIN
Muvd OGNIT ITIVA
OTIRVIVYD J40 ALID

LNONVETY AavaD (@)

I'llfs

I I  — S
S
W

e -.\rbuu/

L
o Qe TO ﬁ’u o.v
S.E%WE““I J
TIR0ES 00N
pow 1 By wwn
asu—, |, L8
p -9 |
————

E§—AOS HALVM
TTAVIOd [ANON

OAd TIVA ALUAVGY
3400 QL JAd —

(CaLym EnVO)

¥3d00 TWA3S OL - HSIN SETINNVLS | (Tnd} 0TH-0Ad OF WIS

GUd Tk STHI
9GVHNAYd NAOLHLEON WEE L
/A 4300 3, 1408 — iy
4
OINWG LON 04 HILvR t....n— = HSIN SSTHVIS
fLYEE T e S
B nend - B f.m AP
WD WA TIVE i .
OAd VIS ‘T-ACS e
M

Barg 266696629 0OV

w05 oL 208 TWS

NOLLOHNNOD HHLVM "DdId

i
2
et

:

TS ot JoW NS

2—A0S JHIVM

®




240/252

00’13

133HS

AVORLOTTA -
NYd 3Lis

4wwL/avE Xvs FYVO /PR /BIE
CE81-0EC1A VO "AROMINGN
QOB 2UNE “AANIAY TITIGNCH Lere

naaMENy srutnenan
L )

NYLLYYN » NiddMTL
OOW'Z9EE 1 i

SWIQ WORILONTI ANY TINGIHOS TNV = 00’83

WORLAE NIHEG0H - 073 ®
WOMIOTE-NVIdILS - 00wl
SNOUVIATUSEY TISNTOENAS - 00%a 1

X3AN! 133HS TYIIHLI313

NG TULS 5080, 40 AN M SN w4 T4 Ha Lazoxa * (V) 3dl L wvws | Bovauns NN 4 oz | AemE | v @ - e O]
STV ‘Lava KB Uk SLT00 B8 TS Sk S0 GE Ao | s | B0
anna & @ | waose | e @ - | =0ei-4-000-Y¥5g TP =dd-2-
0 OW 4906 RONINATY O30MI KUK 3HAIXIA SKILIDN QN SVNT 'CLNOON 304805 _ 7 e iy ®
OHLH0D-GLOK VAL HIM JUTIANCD
38 TIVHS 3U01K1J “LIISY0 NGHI0M ONY ST 2UVNOGHIVOAGS INVASISRS LOVa Hol | 3ovsuns EL " oz | waoese | w1z L] _ - i B e ) ®
UVIAESYE MNATY LS¥0-2 KUK 31004 GMLESN Q1 ONICY “CILNON TV4INS ¥ ONILRON TV
[0] ® SLLYM i I I | @
SLI0A | "dWAL |
3dAL | 1NNl LIYM 39AL Ao
1ndNI | ¥Ot00 _ YIGANN OOTWLYO 3dAL
NOLLAIHOS3a ONLLNNOW | H3AIA HO | TWL0L
riv-t-s | | ANY HIHNLOVANNYIN EIT
Funux 20N _

FTINAIHIS FHNLXID ONILHON

“SPOLSAS NOWNBIHISI TYORILOTTS ONY
“NHOMIONG ‘3d JNL 40 SHOVHE ONY SNIGNYH 30 14VLS 3HL OL
HOlid IUSE0F IHL KO TIVIVAY 38 TIVHS ANYA SHL 0 S309

HE
EZLYAIOL NOWDES I SI0Z GNV CF HALAVHD ‘Ol-L XISV
N30 5Y NV (BEADSINd SININIOVISK ONY 20804 SHL
MM AWNGD QL QviE 35 TIVHS SAGLSAS NOWNBHMLSK WoRLDI T 28
UIIINT IAULITHE 3HL 0 WAORdY
4L 0L 103'ANS 39 TIVHS NOLYTIVISNI 3HL "SONMVAQ G3AOHddY
3L MO SUVLI0 N0 LOH 0O ¥, ST 3S0HL 804

“TIVA ¥ AOUE DNNH ¥0 B00U B0 00N

“SIUIULN N0 M3M0d
aL FEXTI WML INGAINDT TEVAGN H0 AMVHOANIL >

T S——

T30OW3Y WOOWLSIY
MYvd OGNIT ITIVA
OTTHHVYINYD 4O ALID

Sl MALGVHD OL-L30SY

HLI TINVGH000Y NI QGHOVLLY 38 QL CRHIN034 TMOLNAY 9
"400H MO OO 3L NO

AUDRUT (RUUOAINS SANMOA 00F HYHL SST) SNIKIGA LNANANO3

HGUOHONY NI33 AVH (LIGNdIND3)

SM3LH 3S3HL LYHL ARGA TUM BOLIIISN LOTCHY JHL QNY ‘SNY1d
3HL NO @EWYL30 38 LON LG '3A03Y Q3ARKIS3d SO0 3 1S53
O @3NS0 30 TIVIS SKILI SNMOTIOY 3HL 40 LAGMOVLLY 3L

T) HILAVHD Ti-L 30SY

ONY ST°LVO19L RONOHHE B1'1YELIL SNOUDIS 060 £10Z

3HL N OENOSTHA S04 TVOLLHGA ONY TYINOZWMOH 3H1 13n
0L G3IVHE HO GGHOHONY 38 TIVHS SLNENOGAGD WORILIIE T i

READD 350 NI TUH,
JO0UHIHLYIN HUM QA0 38 TIYHS STIOVLAIOI HOOQLNO TV OF

(0002 930 J0NCROLII) “ONK
MGHLO HLIK LSHEVD MO X0 TMVD “AVEZIVE 3WVS L MIKD 10N
TIVHS QNY ‘LNGNGINO3 GNY SNGMA HEHIO TIY 50 ENIONBA30N ONY
AUYHVAIS ATHUNT L3N 6 TIVHS STONN0S ANGRIE RO INRDM 67

?..
L.

SIS LINGNGD HOLLYDINUANGD ANAONIYUIANN
TV %04 GNVINVA 36 TIVHS BOve SHANIE ONMOTIOS 3HL '

‘OMY M3V LGN L 0L TS oM IVRON (AL23 04
1334 00Z) HIONTT M L34 06 GH30K3 SIMHO KONVEE AOTH REEHA BT

(eavez 2z
JONRCL) INTINE L QL) JONVAULE Selid 2V 000D 30 14

“SNOLYTIVLSNE HINS 04 QAUSTT TN 38 TIYHS NOLLYINSNI
wbxgigzﬁsxbszs»;:x—%cg;da

O3S 3d TIVHS J79VD I 30 TiavD N HO SNRM WA
ON “NOUVONddY 20 SSTIGU¥ORS ‘SNOLLVDLRIZS Mad ‘AVAZIVH
M 3dd0J 38 TIVHS ONRIM LU HONVAD NV M3 TV 8L

/T 40 32 FIVHL NVENIN ¥ 36 TIVHS SLMEHOT T BL

“ON3 HOV3 LY VIS 0-2 EE LR
TINYLNGD KON T ¥ FAVH TIVKS (03] ATHO LINAHOO T ‘44

TEHOST 030 M3d (IS 39 TIVHS

'SWALSAS LIMNGD ‘SLINEVD LNINCINDI NILYZILA ‘S3X08 L3N0 ‘9t

“NOUINHMISHOD LYY ¥OH
ANTIVAINDI Kik 02008 38 TIVHS SONPICO ONY STIVA Gl Juld
W) ESSIOR LNGANDI GNY STUALXL LHIN ‘STNY TYORLINT TV §i

TYNIMRLL A7ddNS SLI LY LNINHAO LNONK JNOHS TIEVIVAY 3L
30 X0 NVHL MILV383 30 01 “TWiDI ALIOVAVO SNULJMRGLRI QWY
SONLYY @RINO3Y 3L 3AVH TIVHS S30M30 AUDILONd LIMUD TV ¥4

SHON 230 JHL AG GUINOIY SV QITIVISN ONY a3715 38

WIVIISNE Y JAVH TIVHS SUMOUD HONVES GNY SU30334 TV T4

“SIUNSOTON SNRELIN ONY SOHVORHILMS ‘STNYOETNY TIV 4
SHDVIHE NYA TIV ©

SALYISAYN SAVH TIVHS SNWOTI04
JHL "SONAMYA 3HL NO ONV SNOLYOLIO34S TYOIdLITT 3L K
QIS SV SNOILDNNISK OL ALIMLS MUOINGD TIVHS SALYILNYN TH

9= @303 LON TIVHS YO0 34l O JUNVH
INLVAIJ0 EDIVRA [0 TIASSOd LSTHIH THL 40 0L L
KOS TINVISIO IHL LVHL OS GAINNOW 38 TIVHS SRIVOFTINYY TIV "L

TTva JHL ONY
SISO L NIIML3E 30VaS HIV /1 ¥ NIVLKVN OL TELENDON
33 TS SOIVOTTINVG ONY SGNYd QALNNOR JIvRS TV 0L

“SNOLYILEO3SS aNY

SONMYAQ 3HL NO GALYIIONI SY GIMYLNYA 33 TIVHS 0UNOO S0

QOHLIN ONY 0035 JI5YE JHL "GISVHONN ATIVILOY LIGAJINDI

AVCARNOIOY OL ISH3AA SIH 1V HOLOWALNGO i A8 HIVA 33 AVR

HIBING/LIAHONY HL AQ Q3ADNAAY SHORYOLIGON 'LRINA3

TYIRL)ITI S0 SLAGNCAMOO GHYONVLS QELOTES NOdN @ESYS Y
SLIHANOD ONY 53MM 40 265 ONY ALUNYID ‘SYvVHOVIO ONRW 3HL '8

HOJ GV 2 TVHS STUVOSTINYG 1V ALVNIRIL KO SLNGNGD B

“UNONGD TN 40 3N SHALG LIOHIM INGIINGS QL
SNOLLOINNOD TN LIREd QL S 05 QELVAUNWGEL 38 TWHS SLKINGD ¢

G0N 3SMUIALO SSTINN SIY3S 40 WOLLOE SNIVOY LHIl
QITTVASN 36 TIYHS NN 3HL NHLIM SNOY LINGNGO @3S00G TIY 9

STIVM. ONY SHY30 0L WITIVAVD ONY LSNIYOY LHOWL

MHOM 40 34028 TVIIHLIT13

‘SIVAANS NN LNAWNDY ATALVIGEAN HULYA

MUNGY 013 53X08 STNILLE 'LNANCD A3S0HA T

L L)

3000 ONKTWIE ¥INNOITYD
W w34 ETVISN 38 TIVHS S3HLA4 Lkon TV (D)

"GALYIKK SNOULVOOT JHL LV DNILNNOR

LV GHVH NO VIVO DRIINOLOH ONY JHNLVARM STIVS
‘HOUVITHOAN MOGHZA O OISVA 3HV SUIEARN S0TVLYO (@)

NEVANdY 3HL HUK AWN0D TIVHS ONY SNV
3HL NO CALVICN SY 38 TIVHS SNOUDINNGG Junlxld e

S3LON FHNLXIA

v

“LNOHENIOHL
I0HLNOD ONILHON ONY ONLLHONIMIN 0 NOLLVTIVISNL €

k]

S0UINGT
NOLLYOHkHI ONILSDA 40 NOULIINNCOINOLYOT T ONV
‘NOLLBRLSIO UM ‘ONILHOT ENUSIE 40 NOLMONSA AUINIS 'L

SONIMOTIOS FHL OL QALINT) LON NS BNIINTION S8k dng
WOOMLSTH SNILSIXA N 4G NOLLVAGNEN 31 SANTONI 1D3r0Nd

TRVLGEIE XTdNd YOZ 3dAl 19

QNS A3 OAY 0F
(1} + SYOLINANGD SHY ¢ (€) HLIM LINONDD ¥/% SALWIKIN

SHIANNN LINOMD HONVAR JLVOKIN
(£9) SUININ () GVOFTINV TEIVOIN 01 MOXNINOH

“HOLOAANOD QE
:m:..iuni-uanmﬁuﬁzﬁuzig.-n

(NIUGAL) $-3 LTS NO b, LD SALWGINI

{VaidAL) IONRAGH UGN WORIOTH
0T TINHRL LNONOS
'S0 AFTIVISNI LNGNGD

]
03 o\ +afo—p/C
LY e

|..|
&
®

S HHIIR 30VA 30 TIVHS SHOUDINNGO QNNOHS Jdkd HLYM 0D TV ST 3 AYR HOMA SIROSSTOOV GNY SONILLY ‘BE35:40 IVOION] OL L A
TIASSO4 LON S1 11 SONVYO 3Hi 30 TWIS TVAS L 0 35Mv93d "INNOULEANN U0 BVS HOO M3ANI CTIVIONOD LNONGY T
UILIVALNGD 3HL 0L 0INSSI 38 TIM QY JUVRAYIIVID ATIVHANED 36V SONMYH FHL SV HOMA SY MI XHIOTT
U300 FINVHY LIASHD ¥ ‘THIEAO (I8 MLV HNTI08 HTIGNS M0 ‘HOULYITLTY UNYLSENS LNOHLIA CILYION SY HOLYOD] HOV3 LY IHANKYD ESYINE 3UIN0D wn TRUOD SV TE 00 ATOS MUK X0ETI a
gggﬁigﬂ_zﬁig LHINGINDT GNY STVARLVA 40 SNILLLY 3J08d JHL bJ THISHOUSI ke
DINOHS “NONILLY /LI3LHONY JHL OL AINYASHOSIO L 30 ONV SNOLLYDUD3AS/SONIMYED LOVHINGD TV 3NN AUV ¥ TS CINVAYD QORI s WO "I ¥id (GZS 208 NOLOKA® @
TIVO ONY NAOHS SR300%d 80 SST0d LVHOGVT 40 WSNADG B
HON 3HL GIE ‘ONIMVH0 TYLOMILS 0 ENNMY “TYEALIALGOUY “ISHIDA SHCLWVHINGD JHL LY NOUD3SG SMENIQ HL NOLLVEIOSSY “QYOETIRYS GUNNON VRIS
“TINYHOIN ANV ONV SONWYN0 TYORUOTD L HAWIIA HIM SONVANOIOV NI (VLG HO (BHVI3 ATAVIGRU 38 TVHS SHNALIYANNYA TVIMLITE TYNILYN ViGN
B0 "SNOUVXRO3IS JHL ONY SONWYA TYORLOTT IHL N334 NOILDMRISNOD TNRING STUNIIMAIS HO STUMUIN AMISII OL 20¥AYD OTI/C AVIEIVIO 3NN TONS T3S XOATU ONRALIA (]
H0 SIHMYMT TVORILOTT 3L RHLM SLIMNGO TV 3E3HL 4142 ANY HRI0M SMASTCT Ot VAV LAGATA 0L KOLAYVId A3 () noHLLYAOWY o
YL TIVHS HOLOVHLNGD 3HL ‘103104 3L H0M_ 50044 NI X08 40 HEND s
T8 ONULLNGNS 0L 30RK SNOLLKINGD 3HL L9344V AVR HOUM SHOLLIINGD 33HI0 HO/NY SNOUDNAISAD HALNINGD SHEMNED OL 44v Sr+ LV CLNIOR HOULMS HUSVA L0/NC VOZ
TVILOY ONY SHYJ HI3ML3E SNOLLYIRAD MO SEONYAROSID ANY 10 SIULNLA NUSIG TV 0 NI ONY 325 NOLYD0T LoV ARBA ¥ ANGRAINGE U0 "QNIOHD LiEnANGA .
HTREONZ/LOLLMOYY ISAGY QNY SHOLKINOD SHLSDA ARIA 73 ‘£ TN o
» SLHBAT00 Hidd0) Ve L] S¥ LHOCR ONUNNON “SUNLX ONSHOM CILKNON THA
G0N LOVHINGD CHLYTH EEHIO TIV OHY SNOLVOLKI3AS (OA0ud
JSMUIHLO SSTINN HOLOVELNOY 3HL A8 J0 (ESOJSH ATWST 38 ML WU NOUDNIFNGD NI GV 39 QL 2V SIRIAYH0 TVaRloTs T 2 V8D G3HSIN FA0EV o “CULON 3SWAISHIO SSTINN "ELYSKIN
TIVHS BOLOVAINGD Bl AS CIAGRGY STYIRALYA ONY LIGNAID3 TIv 22 1004 803 TYIIIAL WOUVIRX0INI ONILNNON GRY 30VLLYM o
SIUNVEAUNTN BNINIA0O 40 53000 ONY Y dw v Y] H02 TUKHOS B TS T UKL SAYINI
sevsisan op XSG VIO UL o SO 3y ST V00T AL 48 GG S TENONUAY SR Oy 3
IRSES 404 (RLONS SRAUKS X 40 NOULIG3 €I0Z FHL HLM SNVTLAOD 1A 38 TIVHS HOA TI¥ 4 ]
: NOLLdINOS3d A3uady NOLLIH)S3a T08WAS
S31ON TvHIN3D SNOLLYIAFuE8Y ANIDIT TVYANULDTT

S3ALON TVHINTD




241/252

00c3

133Hs

AVORLD3T13 -
NYd 31IS

‘on 133084

L8v1L/aYE Xvs wPPO/AVE /WIE
CEE1-QZOI6 VD ‘JmOMANDR
QUE AUNW ‘TNNIAY NUTTONTH 1#PE

an) ewmzanmng
NVYLiLILVN 2 NId¥NNL

T300OW3Y WOOXLE3Y
Huvd OONIT ITIVA
OTIHYWYD 40 ALID

O £-2864356290d0Rag

D= = 205 AW
IVYIIHLIITA - NVd 3LIS TVILHYd




242/252

L0c3

1338

SNYId ¥00T4

'
m
[
m
[1]
-~
2
(1]
»
[

48w /ava xva wrvO/avE/EIEB
€xmi-OEOLE YU ‘FEOMANOW
QOS ZLUNE “INMIAY NTMIONGH LoPE

saxammny mnuneNoOn

Eny ——
NVYLLAVYYH ¥ NiddnL
oaow zeean

LO-4 = /1 TWS

ONILHON - NV1d 40014

A
o =Sdw YA $¥E'S = VASSL W1+ 0e9's SREY-LI0A TNV v
VA 06c' =08 VA OIE% mBe W 06T —ve ISVH/STIIN-1T0A WIOL
taoens | ow | oss [omi oun | oees [ oxon Tviouans
-l=i= I I
-=1= ot 5 - =] = - | Ayas
—1=1= L aTy Zl=1-= osc | =
1= lesgH 1 BEEES SNILHAN HOBALG!
al- |- ostt e -lz1= [T3 WoOH 30VHO0LS
BAE SH4L — = o8l 30VIS 1V TRvIE0R
BiElE ot 1o [=] o= INHIVA Y00S|
NE vl e NEE oot SAYT ¥ SU0L0VANGD
=l oz b e = |- 1~ Toes | usiodinoo nouvomal|
ala|siilal "= m NEREREAR
(3|1 LY 3L NOLYOOT
HHMN e i1 I ol e Q=N

Wy 9g 'AEIL/OZI ROVIT0A

¥00lL ONSSN8
UINvIug BdAL :<: |_mz<n_ \SMZ dOL AV LINEYD HUNE
b o — Lyt Voo NIvH Tovaas  OMuNnon |
. ® ® ﬁ n
L4
 HORYNHON TYNOLKY
R =} e i T i o OATHS ASH 5 HNSeT LSV Saaees
[Ehy [€)) SLINGUD SISO 50 NOSNEL GHY MOWLISNI 204 X0aTId 43N (B
"D MIN NHLA Y. THYd MIN 0L 003 NO CEIVOIONI SV
SURNO ONILSD VI 0DT3 LS KO Tl Tvd oL s (D)
ATINO L33HS SIHL - STLON AN
u..”i ...... I...... lr  bmd =TS Pt = 4/ TWIS
HIMOd - NV1d HOOTd NOILLIMOW3A TvJidi3313 - Nv1d 30074
a
<o
P - a
H~ < R TOBTRE VR SIS
AT~
m H o W ‘o5 4802/084 = ——
229 O e maeron L T e
09 = WICRT TR W ..
oo — b=
Do >
e>2 | e |p
22 5 a o g
a T 0 o
Ly S Nowvons s M_ = v E\ W W
_mM Al ~ J .um_ T ..E.u,l._ ] )
— i | ®s a = —
— , ™,
, ,

B0 £-2666966200T0uNy




243/252

4UPLIGPE XV FOVO/aPR/EIE
ESR 080t 6 ¥D ‘FUOWNOW
008 ZuNE ANNIAY ATTIGNGH 1#rE

oo-mm NYLlVYY % "&!_.llxlluthl.ﬂg

OOW°Z9EH L

133m8

HYOOONI
SNOLLYINDTIVYD ¢vZ 3111

vt ey o e a2 ezter = - e ra s oy o Bapven siots
A4
[ CREER
oo RIES
aLo =12
o [5) e
) ey B FERE R B 1
(S ooy o |
= = — ——— T W)
sz e mowsouson apmsia < 2,
o) = 90125 B (NMONGH Foe o) | e A 1 it it 2 NG ot of i St U8 s a1 A e s B iyt S — = . — =
S il 1] ; o) a S i o o
= B - Bl B i 3N b INTIINOD NOL 4 DAUYEH
- z e prper—| - —- r B = OUNIR a0
R Towtdi 8 waNa B I u u AT  — — y . Ay o 2og s |
- P T = v o B 7} ™ 0w |
=N . S S o G a = e o 300 A WL,
. = T - -] ISTONVIIIN THVII YA ANIA GROUYL S5NVMOTIV SINLLHEN IWNGLLOGY D]
o o v o —
i an e | | S | | : Aty o 500 s L
“dcuuegghun so Pl 7] S99 VOIS IWANIWYNEOD 3V OUYA HIINVAOTEY SRLHON TYNOLLIGGY di
_ = or 2=
| DN 4 PO B VIO 5 i ————— 5 B sy I 2400
T ) iAo N T ) I T fs s T
mosen = o2 va wsominon sty LI5S e S i Y = — —= = e
- .- B ; B g |
waaw gt e . e | B & I TIvih GOV TONVOTIY SHUHON WAQUIGaY "N |
— _a.l.l o il - —— E— L o L1
= i ARBNALYIS NOIVEYTT0 SHONIY NOU ¥ i ot (] = - {1 === YAV ACUONH TVIH45 THOTIVA TONVAIGTIY SNUHOR TRROLIOY
prmsior —— £ o o e “inig il srwvant T .
T ——— .Lﬁ.l — I (T — L Smemg ...._“-_..
Furoom T Ty — i,
agﬁ T [ H'.aa.l_.i!:a-i P
......... - - e o o ot .

(= o panupasyamer . -
— — ——ay R jaa) uew i3
— _Aukly i Lo w5 vt T ones amerdng aaping soum 1500001 # poscay T U Y i R100 M ANGAOD 11 pe E | E 3
B NVADTIV3MOd BRILHSN TYAINID OONISH GavoTIvL iﬂ— e t P S0 ot are b 4 3110y A Sy i Tiysmgns wosi{ y avm_as) | lrasas o) _(iogie sos)
o .

T3Q0WIY WOOY 1S3
MHVYd OANIT 3TIVA
OTVINYD JO ALID

T
u «
: i O e 50 noouii

31 semima dvd 3 7] (moam) o tmt ‘wany uopaung R e

oD ] NN TEPY L i ]
% % ~ ) T
——— LT
o b T
A OISO 0940 4309 o 4GP o5 e | TS

I i 3w 0¥ 90 DGUNY ZUTIOND) ARV MO ol

. r , - —
! R T o
Yirhsm W

[—r _
[ ——— 5 T B R R T T T R T T
e | o [ivorts| motite | Poets | Gtk | RGeS . » I [
= Tz ey vopung detunia
Toncteteq | o ! vorrage
soontmprs oo | S0 E.u.hs..__x fowa | mov | et | wosiwy ar o dapung g | "
! _ FTS T o o w o | w = = 1
sezosior . pardaiy ad ) NS G4 0Dy Ly
fipeates ELTTT ¥4 OONT 3T WiYd OGN Freovi_ Buityf sy
Furann T3 J0 WL TMVTINGS 10 O]
= 3 Qi r b
SupyBn Joopu|

020w




244/252

4UeL /avE Xv4 ¥oVG/avE /I
€ER1-OEQL@ VO ‘IROMANDW
COE ALUNS ‘INNIAY AWTIGNOH L#eE
exxamions mminenan
F o .m m ~any emuraNmNG
NvLivd ® Nidun.™®
AOW"Z9E L
| ¥ TR'S = VAV JOVSRIH FIOL
E}
=1
-
m
R
od
cO
- P
g
Qo0
<] m
4
o0
prepm—— = e vt " - s ooy
rouauosaa Jiaf im0 | o
Fraa v
I
| |
= s m pebon] +_lu
reeer | L0t v3 30MNON ogmg) | o | ~dupna e o i MO0 S | B
sn6et01 wan 00 U5 3V (IVIDROH 1992 e C3 | w1 anafuny | PN
waraoe ks v 2 OMAAN ML WL  uctues)| padie | R S
e | BIRT 1 I
_..m °n Q3YMNDYI 30 KOV ]
= — o J = ——— o sguonl
s
e ki oo v i
Py U lamutriop wpirmocdia] Smmyauoy | - = ]
| ¥ . | = Aoy top 300 v |
ETE sevzzil LNINLIYS NOUVEVIIH SAI5aL INOLSTY) uw|a _ i . [ - - =  TONINYNYD TINVAOTIY BNLNB T
s g wi ey | T -
Ay s e - | T =~ ey o o Ay vory 5300 U105 W)
fagetds, [ wpRy |
L — Q_EE_”ﬁﬁu ARG YT S0 ST AL aea 1 Ta2Li e L] = =T T IOVINOUSIIVE ONVAITIV ONUNDIT %
TT T et smpysnessnanang o o v R
o — — BT o g IV 30 SV [t ____ NOUYINSEY 434 ‘RINVMOTIY BNUADT %
— T —— — R = S sete e sy R0
adeq 1o e ST T
0 IVION0D 10 ¥atAN
0 (DR MndaTeS e e\ MDA FOLYIW
Rugg3y) sooping Sujin soopng
“_ <O oo s prc vt
B » o, st g smpamoes
-
- o
w m w ! = L
usmOgy Iarasy Waiad ey -
or ian) s e oy ooy sSesem pns = e = i o s o
=2 M [9} — . (D0AI SINIWTHIND3N 3J0L0Y ‘=
T T T - = Snaos
> s | seo | ek | wer  wo s ey e e T
20 2 e A | Gpewen | G Cwm Gupeane e
o {oueays seaun g sy | By | asuekn eany | e pluony | - phitupen | vopirmag sy oo | o8
mosy i) ) s - v poa, s : [Cavansss
27 w [ | ® £ fo =
b 1] e Pr— e
r — T = = T s 5 =t R 2
m w [ L3 T T R T W BT TTY R . TUFOETN 1 £ NOULAING 5057 0 BurigBy Ty DL ' |
- 2 : T M) T R ——— - @ | =
H X0 swretsing (]| wusneo ]| dewss s {2 vopmogioyag 11 0000 | eemme ) o ek | w | smmemeen | v r CoT
g | | 230000 2]
) SV 3 90 R 3, ] H WO | gmos | o | peuenp | g . = ey - 2 o
—— o — WM | o Cognpes | abevmay | ssanawinL |y vmARen | admen | WISRemren i |0l . - = - SUIT DIV
1 = t = rr— T - w ] 3 W = T Py Dyt £ 0 AN0) g s paY PG SNOUWAT DI 16 K STLONIODY
T gy ot A 9) AP S DY OGO IR A PO 550
— o = e Ew) ™) vt poc o peuns B e o o e
q ST 4 30t g sy i ) oy ks By |
—— " ol IO 4R s 0200 710 . w 1 [}
O [ [ o inueisonm | wiowsm | w | oo s, W X 380 s Tk an = 0 AT T, i b by
i o | Eenate | = e = T el T : B TNOTIOT TNI3 DMENDN WOONG S| ST LU 5 P
—— TEVATY TR {lait] s
= s | Moy auanIpay TG Y
E!._!g......i[.sa.fs...... i | s | oo o | | g T
® a | w — ) o | w “w i S— i -
aiia) Laeporw = | I =2 gl T
—— o [ ] - — . == : SRV WHOUAGDY "8 ey 0 GOk Aad] ) Aq pbaayas 1Y - WG] ey it - 2veiapon 71 )| purrysa padopedpun - worAiap o |
B o e e T oo o g v mreren) —————— : —= TS B e T
5 —
— s [ w| oIYHY2
0] — = =
_ i wasan
e — Taweior ey e | o0y s wivacam v
praiey areg vodss| il pon 0w e s o
——— o — —
r——— . == 1
B C-2ssasssTICdRa. E Bujyan scopng Bupy3n 100pIn0
pokveya onm o




PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Anthony Miller, Administrative Analyst

DATE: June 5, 2019

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY

SUMMARY

Due to several instances where legislation that affected the District was considered in the
State Legislature, the District Board has been asked to respond with letters of support or
opposition on multiple occasions. However, due to the monthly Board meeting schedule,
the Board is not always able to submit letters of support or opposition in a timely fashion.
This policy would allow the General Manager to submit letters on behalf of the District on
certain principles as defined by the District Board. The Policy Committee reviewed the
proposed policy on two occasions and after minor edits, has recommended it for approval.

i

BACKGROUND

California Special Districts Association (CSDA) provides member Districts with access to
a Legislative call each month to discuss potential legislation considered in Sacramento that
affects special districts. Occasionally, CSDA will ask its members to submit letters of
support or opposition to certain pieces of legislation. However, on at least two occasions
in the preceding year, the District was unable to submit letters in a timely fashion as the
legislation had already died in committee or been moved to a new step in the deliberative
process.

ANALYSIS

In accordance with California Government Codes §54964 and §53060.5 and the court
opinion reached in Stanson v. Mott (1976), the expenditure of public funds for the purpose
of supporting or opposing a ballot measure or candidate is prohibited. However, the
expenditure of public funds is allowed to advocate for or against proposed legislation or
regulatory actions which will affect the public agency expending the funds.

Through research into CSDA recommendations, California Association of Recreation and
Park Districts (CARPD), analyzing District issues, and the City of Camarillo’s guidelines,
staff proposed a series of priorities under the ADVOCACY PRIORITIES section of this
policy. This policy will enable the General Manager to immediately respond to CSDA
legislative alerts and recommendations without needing to take the issue to the Board for
discussion at a regular meeting. This policy will not prevent the Board from choosing to
take these matters up during regular meetings. However, it will allow the General Manager

245/252



to submit basic Board opinions in a timely fashion to Sacramento and avoid delays
associated with discussing the legislation at regular meetings.

Additionally, feedback from the Policy Committee has been included ensuring that all
measures regarding raising taxes or the creation of new taxes are required to be presented
to the full board for discussion. The Policy Committee has reviewed and approved the
included DISTRICT PRIORITIES, which are the guidelines by which the General
Manager will submit letters of support or opposition.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no direct fiscal impact associated with adopting this policy.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
It is recommended the Board of Directors approve the Legislative Advocacy Policy as
reviewed and approved by the Policy Committee.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Legislative Advocacy Policy (5 pages)

246/252



N’,ANT Va . ,
R ‘(@ PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

!;;mmdmw Coniate ) LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY
Board Approved June 5, 2019

PURPOSE |

The purpose of the policy is to guide Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (“District™) officials and staff
in considering legislative or regulatory proposals that are likely to have an impact on the District, and to allow for
a timely response to important legislative issues. Although the expenditure of public funds for the purpose of
supporting or opposing a ballot measure or candidate is prohibited, the expenditure of public funds is allowed to
advocate for or against proposed legislation or regulatory actions which will affect the public agency expending
the funds.

The purpose for identifying Legislative Advocacy Procedures is to provide clear direction to District staff with
regard to monitoring and acting upon bills during state and federal legislative sessions. Adherence to Legislative
Advocacy Procedures will ensure that legislative inquiries and responses will be administered consistently with
"one voice" as to the identified Advocacy Priorities adopted by the Board of Directors. The Legislative Advocacy
Procedures and Advocacy Priorities will provide the District General Manager discretion to advocate in the
District’s best interests in a manner consistent with the goals and priorities adopted by the Board of Directors.
This policy is intended to be manageable, consistent, and tailored to the specific needs and culture of the District.

:| POLICY GOALS '|

e Advocate the District’s legislative interests at the State, County, and Federal levels.
Inform and provide information to the Board of Directors and District staff on the legislative process and
key issues and legislation that could have a potential impact on the District.

e Serve as an active participant with other local governments, the California Special Districts Association,
and local government associations on legislative and regulatory issues that are important to the District
and the region.

POLICY PRINCIPLES

The Board of Directors recognizes the need to protect District interests and local control, and to identify various
avenues to implement its strategic and long-term goals. It is the policy of the District to proactively monitor and
advocate for legislation as directed by the Advocacy Priorities and by the specific direction of the Board of
Directors.

This policy provides the District General Manager the flexibility to adopt positions on legislation in a timely
manner, while allowing the Board of Directors to set ADVOCACY PRIORITIES to provide policy guidance. The
Board of Directors shall establish various Advocacy Priorities and, so long as the position fits within the Advocacy
Priorities, staff is authorized to take a position without Board approval.

Whenever an applicable Advocacy Priority does not exist pertaining to legislation affecting the District, the matter
shall be brought before the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled board meeting for formal direction from
the Board of Directors.

Generally, the District will not address matters that are not pertinent to the District's local government services,

such as social issues or international relations issues.

247/252
Page 1 of 5



e, PLEASANT VALLEY
phdt, ¥ | RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
www.pvrpd.org * B05-4821996

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY
Board Approved June 5, 2019

’ LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY PROCEDURES

It is the policy of the District to proactively monitor and advocate for legislation as directed by the Advocacy
Priorities and by the specific direction of the Board of Directors. This process involves interaction with local,
state, and federal government entities both in regard to specific items of legislation and to promote positive
intergovernmental relationships. Accordingly, involvement and participation in regional, state, and national
organizations is encouraged and supported by the District.

Monitoring legislation is a shared function of the Board of Directors and General Manager. The Legislative
Advocacy Procedures are the process by which staff will track and respond to legislative issues in a timely and
consistent manner. The General Manager will act on legislation utilizing the following procedures:

1. The General Manager shall review requests that the District take a position on legislative issues to
determine if the legislation aligns with the District's current approved Advocacy Priorities.

2. The General Manager will conduct a review of positions and analysis completed by the California Special
Districts Association and other local government associations when formulating positions.

3. If the matter aligns with the approved priorities, the District response shall be supplied in the form of a
letter to the legislative body reviewing the bill or measure. Advocacy methods utilized on behalf of the
District, including but not limited to letters, phone calls, emails, and prepared forms, will be communicated
through the General Manager. The General Manager shall advise staff to administer the form of advocacy,
typically via letters signed by the General Manager on behalf of the Board of Directors.

4. All draft legislative position letters initiated by the General Manager shall state whether the District is
requesting "support”, "support if amended", "oppose”, or "oppose unless amended" action on the issue and
shall include adequate justification for the recommended action. If possible, the letter should include
examples of how a bill would specifically affect the District, e.g. "the funding the District will lose due to
this bill could pay for X capital improvements."

a. Support - legislation in this area advances the District's goals and priorities.
b. Oppose - legislation in this area could potentially harm, negatively impact or undo positive
momentum for the District, or does not advance the District's goals and priorities.

5. The General Manager may also provide a letter of concern or interest regarding a legislative issue without
taking a formal position on a piece of legislation. Letters of concern or interest are to be administered
through the General Manager.

6. When a letter is sent to a state or federal legislative body, the appropriate federal or state legislators
representing the District shall be included as a copy or "cc" on the letter. The appropriate contacts at the
California Special Districts Association and other local government associations, if applicable, shall be
included as a “cc” on legislative letters.

248/252
Page 2 of 5



S, PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

w:%?%%ﬁ LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY
Board Approved June §, 2019

7. A position may be adopted by the General Manager if any of the following criteria are met:
a. The position is consistent with the adopted ADVOCACY PRIORITIES;
b. The position is consistent with that of organizations to which the District is a member, such as the
California Special Districts Association; or
¢. The position is approved by the Board of Directors.

8. All measures relating to increases in taxation or the creation of new taxes must be brought before the
District Board of Directors regardless of the position of the California Special Districts Association or
other groups of which Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District is a member.

9. All legislative positions adopted via a process outside of a regularly scheduled Board Meeting shall be
communicated to the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting. When appropriate,
the General Manager will submit a report (either written or verbal) summarizing activity on legislative
measures to the Board of Directors.

i ADVOCACY PRIORITIES

The following priorities have been determined within the Policy Committee and shall be considered for periodic
Teview.

I. Revenue, Finances, and Taxation

- Support legislation which protects special districts’ resources from the shift or diversion of revenues
without the consent of the affected districts.

- Support legislation that protects and preserves special districts' property tax allocations and local
flexibility with revenue and diversify local revenue sources.

- Support legislation that creates dedicated funding streams at the regional, state, or federal levels that allow
the District to maximize local revenues, offset and leverage capital expenditures, and maintain District
goals and standards.

- Support legislation that increases public funding for parks and recreation projects and programs.

- Support legislation which encourages local governments to assess impact fees to mitigate potential
increases in local park system usage.

II. Governance and Accountability

- Support legislation that enhances special districts' ability to govern as independent, local government
bodies in an open and accessible manner. Encourage best practices that avoid burdensome, costly,
redundant or one-size-fits all approaches.

249/252
Page 3 of 5



QVW‘:‘ PLEASANT VALLEY
» RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

iy L) LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY
Board Approved June 5, 2019

- Support legislation which protects meaningful public participation in local agency formations,
dissolutions, and reorganizations, and ensure local services meet the unique needs, priorities, and
preferences of each community.

- Oppose additional public meeting and records requirements that unnecessarily increase the burden on
public resources without effectively fostering public engagement and enhancing accountability of
government agencies.

- Promote legislation that supports local-level solutions, decision-making, and management conceming
service delivery and governance structures while upholding voter control and maintaining LAFCO
authority over local government jurisdictional reorganizations and/or consolidations.

111. Human Resources and Personnel

- Oppose legislation that impedes local administration of labor relations, and legislation that would require,
impose, or expand compulsory binding arbitration for public employees.

- Oppose legislation that increases the cost of benefits or the cost of administering benefits.
- Oppose legislation that requires local governments to provide specific benefits to employees.

- Oppose legislation that removes local authority to determine the level of benefits to be provided to
employees.

- Oppose legislation that reduces local control over public employee disputes and/or imposes regulations
from an outside governmental agency or special interest group.

- Oppose legislation that imposes restrictive and overburdensome reporting of employee benefits and
payroll.
- Support legislation which maintains special districts' ability to exercise local flexibility by minimizing

state mandated contract requirements.

- Oppose any measure that would hinder the ability of special districts to maximize local resources and
efficiencies through the use of contracted services.

IV.  Infrastructure, Innovation, and Investment

- Support legislation that encourages prudent planning for investment and maintenance of long-term
infrastructure.

- Support legislation that preserves contracting flexibility and fiscal tools and incentives needed to help
special districts meet changing demands.

- Oppose legislation imposing restrictive one-size-fits-all public works requirements that increase costs to
taxpayers and reduce local flexibility.

250/252
Page 4 of 5



PLEASANT VALLEY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY POLICY
Board Approved June 5, 2019

V.  Successor Agencies/Redevelopment

- Support legislation that reduces the amount of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)
revenues allocable to successor agencies. '

- Oppose legislation that returns local governments’ ability to enact property tax increment financing or
other redevelopment tools.

- Oppose legislation that re-authorizes Redevelopment Agencies in any form.

- Support legislation which requires Successor Agencies to wind down current holdings and redistribute
funding to affected local agencies.

251/252
Page 5 of 5



10. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, which do not require action, will be reported by members
of the Board and staff:

A. Chairman Kelley

B. Ventura County Special District Association/California Special District Association
Ventura County Consolidated Oversight Board

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy

o 0

Standing Committees — Finance, Liaison, Long Range Planning, Personnel and Policy

t

F. Foundation for Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks

G. General Manager’s Report

252/252



